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DELINQUENCY PREVENTION ACT OF 1974 ?

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26, 1980
+ U.S. Sexars,

CoMmrrTEE ON THE J UDICIARY,
The committee met " Washington, D..
. net, pursuant to notice, at 10 a, i "
glrkgen Senate Office Building, Hon, Strom Thun?lé?l.c’l 1(n It';(')om ﬁ226’
an) presiding. , _ acting chair-
E{eSent: Seilzlatl?{rs Thurmond and Bayh. ‘
£L180 present: Mary K. Jolly, staff director and co :
: : e e 0 ‘ -
i‘nili?;?ér;llldth:ngO]%Stltutllsm ’V Barbara Dobynes, staﬁ’c.alsls%:gsléits ;u%cglal?h
eota th and Daun De Vore, law clerks; Jesse Svdnor. eavnee] -
%ﬁﬁgggiaggf?ezlﬁflm ; BLl’lt]her‘ Was'h‘ing“con,’ legal ass%stant, %):r?;:;;
~ : Ly Althur Briskman, counsel, Senator Heflin : ] $
:Z‘i‘rdg: n;lnomty counsel, Senator Cochran : Renn Patch, ni?ﬁogf;}éolgg-
Qo atgi-l %Oli Hai%?h; Yolanda MecClain Branche, ‘minority coungel
Eric Hultnolaen, miﬁ%?llgf mng d§, ‘mélll‘ority _counsel, Senator ‘DOIeS’
]egsa,l ast? iSt%II'lt,,Senator Mathias, shater Thurmond; Liz MeNichols,
enator. LTHURMO acti : Csqe : B
will como to oxder. o1 "€, chaitman, presiding]. The committee

OFENING STATEMENT OF HON. STROM THURMOND, A TS,
SENATOR FROM THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Senator Trrouraon. Thisorning the it ‘

: . the committee begins heari
several bills to reauthori g Iittee begins hearings on
vention Act of 1974 orize the Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Pre-

efore -the committee 'is g osal intro; ‘ -
~ I -8 proposal introduced by Senat i
Bayh, 8. 2441, one by Senator Dole, S.'2434, and the-pdiminioear L

Pproposal, S. 24492, which was introduced by Senator Bayh, by request

ese va'riousﬂmeasure_s will be the subject of the hearings today and

Of’.[:‘llée74orjvgipil leiﬁgislatiqn, the J l}venilé lels{;ice ‘and‘ Prevention Act
of juve;l b :,s_ fle irst comprehensive Federal response to the probleml
> crime. I supported that legislation because I was deeply

concerned about the rise in juvenile crime and the number of youths

’vs(h'o were runnmg away from their homes, . . <

. -
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| We have now had 6 years of experience with this legislation. It has

‘been, I think, a rocky road. There are conflicting views throughout the
_country on how to respond to juvenile crime; how to separate status

offenders from nonstatus offenders; and how much of the overall crim-
inal justice resources should be devoted to this problem. ‘
Many more issues will be raised, I am sure, by the witnesses that
have been invited to testify before the committee. o
We will listen carefully to their testimony and the expertise they
bring to us. The committee will then be in a position to make a judg-
ment on the future of this program. ‘

OPENING STATEME‘NTV OF HON. BIRCH BAYH, A U.S. SENATOR FROM
. . “THE STATE OF INDIANA

Today, we begin our first of 2 days of hearings on tsﬁe reauthoriza-
tion of %7},16 Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act pf 1974.
Most of you are here today because you have In some major way
affected the lives of children, adults, and Congress in helping to pro-

_vide a juvenile justice system that is more just.

We are considering, today and tomorrow, three Senate bills: (1)
S. 2434, introduced b}g’senatzr Dole to extend the Juvenile Justice Act
and Runaway Youth Act for 4 years; (2) S. 2441, introduced by the
senicr Senator from Indiana to extend the Juvenile Justice and Run-
away Youth Act for 5 years; and, (3) S. 2442, introduced by the senior
Senator from Indiana, by request for the President, to extend ’the
Juvenile Justice Act for 4 years. a - oy

The Violent Juvenile Crime Control Act reauthorizes the Juvenile
Justice Act providing $200 million for each of 3 years and $225 million
for each of 2 years through 1985. B

S. 2441 also would do the following: . - PR

(1) Delegate the final authority for the Office of Juvenile Justice to
the Administrator of the Office, but retain it in LEAA. Both the Dole

" bill and the administration bill do likewise. -~ . .~ .
(2) Require the Administrator of the Office to develop a detailed

evaluation of sacred straighttype programs. . )
. (3) Require th@»Admir%istmtox: of the Office to appoint two deputies
and one legal advisor. EE R o ,
(4) Increase citizen participation in the operation of the program.
(5) Retain the 19.15-percent maintenance of effort provision, but
mandate that it be spent; for programs aimed at curbing violent crimes
committed by juveniles; namely, murdex:,,forclble rape, aggr?,va,ted as-
sault, robbery, and arson involying bodily harm, with particular em-
phasis on identification, apprehension, speedy. adjudication, sentenc-
ing and rehabilitation. - oo 0 b
. (6) Require the Administrator of the Office to implement the main-
tenance of effort, formula grant, discretionary grant, and other initia-
tivesinthe Office. - - - o o Lo
() Provide adequate administrative support for the Office. -
(8) Extend the Runaway and Homeless Youth Act for 5 years in
HHS at $25 million for each of 8 years and $30 million for each of
2 years through 1985." : - ‘ ‘

o

-3

_(9) Provide the Secretary of HHS with the authority to fund na-
tional hotlines to link runaway, homeless, neglected, and abused youth
with their families and with service providers. R

(10) Mandate that any carryover funds from the Office of Juvenile
Justice be automatically transfezred to the Runaway and Homeless
Youth Act by January 1 of each subsequent fiscal year.

This legislation is designed for accountability, efficiency, and a
new initiative focusing on violent crimes committed by juveniles. It
is an extension of the 1974 Juvenile Justice Act which will strengthen
and stabilize our 6-year congressional commitment to the Act, while at
the same time mandating that the Administrator of the Juvenile Jus-
tice Office has final responsibility for implementing the act’s provisions.

During the 1970’s our hearings and investigations in Washington
and throughout the country led me to two important conclusions:

First, that our past system of juvenile justice was geared primarily
t(f)f react to youthful offenders rather than to prevent the youthful
offense. :

Second, thé evidence was overwhelming that the system failed at the
crucial point when a youngster first got into trotible. The juvenile who
took a car for a joy ride, or vandalized school property, or viewed shop-
lifting as a lark, was confronted by a system of justice often com-
pletely incapable of responding in a constructive manner. . o

However, during the late seventies and this new decade of the
eighties, we have begun to build on our past experiences with the
Juvenile Justice Act, making substantial progress not only at the Fed-
eral level, but also especially at the State, local, and private nonprofit
level. We have the vital support of hundreds of private nonprofit
groups who are doing a tremendous amount of advocacy work on be-
half of youth. ' : ‘ B

We intend that the Juvenile Justice Office be an advocate for families
and youth also. While at the same time protect the human, constitu-
tional, and legal rights of our children. ‘ '

I must admit, that some youngsters must be incarcerated in secure
facilities not only for their own sake, but also for the-protection of
society. However, those young people are few. Secure incarceration
should be reserved for those youth who commit serious, violent offenses
and those who cannot be handled by any other alternatives.

But, it is still shocking to me that we incarcerate, in secure facilities,
status and nonoffenders, those who are nonviolent and noncriminal, as
well as our neglected and abused children, more often that those who
are charged with or convicted of criminal offenses, including violent
offenses. Status and nonoffenders are more likely to be institutionalized,
and once incarcerated, more likely to be held in confinement for longer
periods of time than those who -are charged with or convicted of
criminal offenses.

Yet, the Juvenile Justice Act of 1974, mandated that 75 percent of
the status and nonoffenders be released from secure facilities within 8

years and 100 percent within 5 years. Yes, we have come a long way, -
but we must step up our monitoring capabilities at the Juvenile Justice

Oflice if we are to succeed in our joint efforts.
Further, an important provision in the 1974 act required the separa-

tion of children and adults in any institution. I am very concewmed




| 4
to le:trn that the Office of-Juvenile J ustlee, in respondlng to questions
earlier submitted, related that only 10 States out of 50 have “reported
compliance” Wlth this provision of the act. I thought we had made
more progress in these past 6 years since this provision has been in the
act.
How many of these 10 States have aetually been monltored to de-
termine if’ they are “complylng” with: the act and not just.“reporting

‘compliance”?

This is an nnportant questlon and one that T Would like the. Depart—
ment of Justice to address this morning, in addition to other questions.
- The cornerstone of the Juvenile J ustlce Act is dehnquency pre-

vention.
The Federal Government can pley an important role i 1n dellnquency

‘prevention, but not in isolation. Solutions to youth crime cannot be

provided exclusively by the Federal Government. These problems will
not be solved by simply passing a bill, issuing a report, holdmg ahear—
ing, or siguing a law in Washington.

The most valuable assets in our efforts to prevent juvenile crime are
the family, the church, and our schools. Any successful preventive
Federal juvenile justice eﬁ'ort must rely heavily on the commitment of

interested citizens, community groups, State and local leaders, juvenile

court judges, social workers, school personnel religious leaders, and

most importantly on the fa,nuly
It is 1mperative to keep the leglslatlve process in thls perspectlve
Legislation is never a solution or cure-all in itself; it 1s\a, framework

within which a problem can be attacked. The better the legislation, the

better the chance the system will meet and respond appropriately.

-These amendments are one stop in attacking the problem of juvenile
crime in a prudent manner. Equitable resources, in ‘relation to our ciir-
rent juvenile population, potential creativity,. and expertise must be
committed to our juvenile offenders and nonoffenders, if we are to make
any gains in addressing these problems in the eighties.

‘Our leadoff witnesses this morning will be representatives from the
Department of Justice. ‘Gentlemen please proceed with your state-

ments and comments. -
- [The text of S. 2434, S 244:1 and 2442 follow ]
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To amend the Juvemle Justice and Delmquen

cy Preventlon Act of 1974 and for
. other purposes.

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES

Marox 18 (legxslatlve dey, JANUARY 8), 1980

Mr. DovE introduced the following ‘bill; which was read twice and referred to the
Commlttee on the Judlcmry

A BILL

To amend the J- uvemle Justice and Dehnquency Preventlon Act
of 1974 end for other purposes

g \

1 Be i enacted by the Senate and House of Represente-

2 i\t%z%vesv of the Umted States o; Amemca n OOngress assembled
~ 3 | ) | SHORT TITLE t

4;‘ SECTION 1 Th1s Aet ma,y be elted as the “Juvemle

5 Justlce a,nd Delmquency Preventlon Aet Amendments
6 1980”.

7 AMEN : ‘ |
AMENDMENT TO AUTHORIZATIONS T

8 Sec. 2. (a) Sectlon 261(a) of the Juvemle Justme and

| 9 Dehnquency Preventlon Act of 1974 (42 U S.C. 567 l(a)) is

Lo e s

\ N
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21 dlrectlon and control of the Admm1strator” |

2

1 amended by stnkmg out the penod at the end of the ﬁrst

2 sentence and msertmg a comma and the followmg
3 “$ 100 000, OOO for each of the frscal years endmg September
4 30,1981, 1982 1983 and 1984 LS ST

5 ~(b) Sectlon 341(a) of that Act 42 US C 5751(a)) 1s
6‘ amended by stnkmg ut the penod at the end thereof and
7 inserting a comma, and the followmg "‘A“the, sum of
8 $25 000, OOO for each of the f1sca1 years endmg September
9 30 1981 1982 1983 and 1984 PR TS e

10 AUTHORITY OF THE ASSISTANT ADMINISTRATOR OF' THE

’11 OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY
12 PREVENTION ' |
13 SEc. 3. (a) Sectlon 201(a) of the Juvenile Justlee and |

14 Dehnquency Preventlon Aot of 1974 (42 U. S C. 5611(a)) i is |

15 amended by msertmg 1mmed1ately before the perlod at the

16 end of the second sentence the followmg under the pohcy
17 dlrectlon and control of the Admmrstrator” A ) ' 2

18 (b) Sectlon 2\1(d) of that Act (42 US C 5611(d)) 1s

' 19 amended by stnkmg out “sub]ect to the dJrectlon of the Ad-

| 20 mmlstrator and msertmg m heu thereof “under the pohcy

«

3

1
2
3
4
-5 amended to read as follows:"
6
7
8

8’ S
& PERCEN’I"A’GE‘ OF TOTAL»'APPRopn}ArrONs EXPENDED FOR
v JUVENILE DELINQUENOY PROGRAMS -
SEC 4 (a) Section 261(b) of the' Juvenile Justice: and
Dehnquency Preventxdn Act of 1974 (42 U S.C 567 1) is

“(b)(1) In addition to the funds appropriated ‘under sub-
@oetion (a) of this- section, there shall be maintained from ap-
propriations for each flscal year allotted to each State under

x...\

9 title I of the Ommbus Critne Control and Safe Streets Act of

10 1968, at least that percentage of the total expenditures made ..

11 fer criminal justice programs by State and local governments e

12 which. is expended for juvenile delinquéncy programs by such
13 .State and local governments, determined in accordanoe With
14 paragraph 2). | ) o | v

15 7“9 The peroentage under paragraph (1) shall be the
16 average percentage of the three most recent fiscal years for

17 Wthh figures are avallable .

18 (b) Sectlon 1002 of the Ommbus Cnme Control and ‘
19 Safe Streets Aot of 1968 (42 U.S.C. 3793a) is amended to

- 20 readas follows:

21 . MA]N’I‘ENANCE OF EFFORT

22 “SEG 1002 (a) In addition to the ftmds appropnated '
| 23 under sectlon 261(a) of the J uvenile J ustlce and Dehnquency'

| 24 Preventlon Act of 1974 there snall be mamtamed from- "8p-

25 propnatlons undcr thls trtle for each fiscal. year at least that :

Y
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percentage of the total expendltures made for cnmmal justice ., : oy

programs by State and local governments which i is expended

96TH CONGRESS e
2n SESSION ’ 2441 ‘

e Feh 57

for juvenile =de1mq1._16n0y programs by such State; and local

’gd‘ve'm‘. ments, ;aeternﬁn(;d; in accordance with Subsectionv (b). ' ‘ B To amend the Jivenile J ustice and Delmquency Preventlon Act of 1974, and for

, : : . : _ . other purposes "
“(b) The percentage. under -paragraph (1) shall be the e | B e

i

_ average perceritage of the three most recent fiscal years for | B e T

e or R B oo

'W.hich.,vﬁgures are aVaileble.,”:., A L S T P D\T THE SENATE OF‘THE UNITED ST ATES

MARCH 19 (leglslutxve day, JANUARY 3), 1980

e ’ SRR ‘ , Mr BAYH mtroduced the followmg bill; Whlch was. rea,d twn,e and referred to the :
R e « : ”‘ C’ommrttee on'the’ Judlcmry ‘ '

e T b

; o ) J . L o N R T P S PRI ‘ K
. Gl AT G T e s e L g MECI ORI To amend the Juvemle Justlce and Dehnquency Preventlon Ac X

B . . . RO

, : Creem e S i of 1974 and for. other purposes. -

<y

Thag e il Ty R SR Y R - 1  Beit enacted by the Senate and House of Representa- A

-2 twes of the Umted States of Amemca n ()’ongress assembled

ERr , R R - T AR ‘ | 3 N SHOBT TITLE L

SECTION 1 Thls Act shall be clted as the “Vlolent

5 Juvemle Cnme Control At of 1980” _ -
6 TITLE I—AMENDMENTS TO TITLE I OF THE JU-

VENILE JUSTICK: AND DELINQUENCY PRE- .
VENTION ACT OF 19747 e+ s

9!

9 k SEC 101. Sectlon 101(&) of the Juvemle Justlce zmd .

! g \ 10 Delmquency Preventlon Act of 1974 is amencé}d—— ;
o - \ ® o e )
S * ' N Pl
; : N o
= 3 o R ' M
) s , f ’ :
b ; o 70-736 0 - 81 - 2
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ﬂ ' 2 . t L1 mxmstrator of the Law Enforcement ASS1stance Administra- A
% 1 (1) by striking out “and" immedmtely after the w2 tion, the Office of Juvenile J ustlce and Delmquency Preven-
i 2 semicolon in® paragraph (6) 2 3 ,tlon (referred to-in this Act as the ‘Office’). The Offlce shall k
g 3. (2) by stnkmg out the perrod at the end Of para- '14;; be under 'the dn:ectlon of an Admxmstrator - who shall be
E 4 graph (7):and inserting Va,_fsemrcolon and “and”; and -~ 5 nommated by the Premdent by and with the adee and con-
& | 5 | (3) by addjhg at the end thereof the following: 6 sent of the Senate The Admlmstrator shall administer the |
6 “(8) the ]ustlce sy stem should give additional at- ‘ v 7. provisions of this Act through the Ofﬁce The Adnumstrator
? 7 ‘ tentlon to- wolent cnmes commltted by Juvemles par- 8 shall have, final authority. to award, a: dmmlster modify,
) ! : 8 'tm‘ﬂaﬂy to. the areas Of 1dent1ﬁcatlon 2P prehensmn 9. extend terminate, ‘moniter; -evaluate, reJect or deny a,ll
S 9 ‘speedy a,dJudJcatlon, sentencmg, and rehabilitation.” = 10 grants,, cooperative agreements and contracts froin ‘and ap-
'; 10 Sec. 102. (a) Pa,ragraphs (4) a,nd (5) of section 102 of 11- plications’ for, funds made available under. thls title. \\
§ A1 that Act are repealed c 12+ . "‘(b) The Admmlstrator may prescnbe in- acdordance
’ 12 (b) Section 103(7) of that Act is amended by 1nsert1ng | : B i section 553 of titl 5, United Staids Code, sucl\l* 1/'ules
: 13 after “Pa‘“ﬁc ISla’ndS” the followmg “the Virgin Islands, | . L | 14 and regulatlons as are necessary or appropnate to carry out
14, Guam Amencan Samoa the Commonwealth of the Northern o S _ 15 the purposes of this title.”. RSN S R |
15 Mariana Islands LRI L e : ' B : 16 . ~(b) Sectlon 201(e)” of that Act is- renumbered “201(c)” ‘
16 (o) Section 103(9) of that A"t 18; amended by stnkmg Out ke 17 and amended by ‘striking out “of the ‘Lawi Enforcement As- .
17 “law enforcement” and msertmg ‘juvenile justice”. 18 ,,SISfance Administration”. BRI e N B
18 TITLE H_AMENDMNTS TO TITLE H OF THE JU- oo o “ 19: | (c) Sectlon “201(f)” of that' Actis renumbered “201(d)”
19 VEN]LE JUSTIOE AND. DELINQUENCY PRE— ‘ - s .20 (d) A new sitbsection: ) i is ‘added to .read.as; follows; )
20 VENTIO\T ACT OF 1974 e T ' 1 - ', e 'k251 -#(e) There shall, s, -established in the- Office a Legal RRE j
’ 21 SEC 201 (a), Sectlon 201 of the Juvemle Justlce and  * ¥ SN : 22 A dv1sor who shall be apriointed by'the. Admlmstra,tor whose RE _ /[f .
J 22 Delmquency Preventlon Act of 1974 is amended to read as ,. 23 functlon shal] be to supervise and. drrect the Legal Advxsor ‘ | ? |
23 follows e s I R S 24 Unit Whose responslblhtles shall mclude lega,l policy develop- o
%f 24 “SEC 201 (a) There is hereby estabhshed wrthm the. - et et R e T .25 “men, 1mplementat10n and. dlssemma,tlon and the coordma- T L
g ﬁ o S 25 Department ofJustlce undex the general authonty of the Ad" R P R Sy LT e e s T - =
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tion of such matters with all relevant departmental units. The

Tegal Advisor, when appropriate, shall consult with the Law _

Enforcement = Assistance Administration and the ' Office .of

‘Justice Assistance, Research, and Statistics on legal nonpol-

icy matters relating to the provisions of this Act.”.

- (e) Section “201(g)"” of that Act is renumbered “2012f)’f
and amended by striking ut : “five” and linserting'o*‘"-sizé”.
. (f) A new subsection “(g)”’.is: added to read ds follows:

“(g) The Administrator shall provide the United States

- Senate -Committee on the Judiciary and the United States

House -of Representatives: Committee on Education and

- Labor- with a' detailed evaluation of the Rahway Juvenile

Awareness Project, the so-called ‘Scared-Straight’ program

or ~other similar programs, no- later thanﬁ» ‘December " 31,

'1980 ”
. SEC. 202.a) Section 204(b) of that Aet is amended by‘
stnkmg out ““, with the assistance of Assoelate Adrmms,'

trator, .

~ (b) Section 204(g) of that Act is amended by striking out

- *“ Administration’* and inserting ‘,‘Offlce~ AR

- SEc. 208. Section 208(d) of that Aect is 5,‘amended by

' striking out “Qlorredtions” and inijserting “Justice”.
“ 5 ‘SEE. 204. (a) Section 222(a) of that ‘Act is amended by‘ |
stnkmgthe last :~‘fant¢1"'! and 'f~inserting‘4rirnmediately after
“Pacific Islands” the following: *, the Commonwealth of the

T A R e et g ¢

13

o

,,,,,

2 the Umted States,. pEl ey a :
‘8 -(b) Sectlon 222(b) of that Act is amended by strlkmg out
“the. Virgin Islands, American Samoa, Guam, and the Trust
: ~.5 Terntory of the Paelﬁc Islands” and inserting “as defmed in
6 section 103(7),”. |
-7 SEc. 205. (a) Section 223(a) of tﬁa‘t’ Act is amended to.

8 .read as follows:

9  “(a) In order to receive formuls grantsf under this part, a -

'10° State shall submit a plan for carrying out its purposes in

11 accordance Wlth regulatlons estabhshed under this title, such

12 plan must—"",

13 (b) Section 228(a)3)(ii) of that Act is amended/by strik-

14 ing out “established pursuant tosection 208(c) of the Omni-

B 15 ‘bus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 as

16 amended’”. : . . . R I

| 17" () Section 223(a)(3)(1v) of that ‘Act is amended by strik-

\\\é—tﬁa?‘ :

18 ing out “section 520(b) of the Omnibus Cnme Control and

o 19 Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended and: msertmg ‘sec-
20 tion 1002 of the Justice System Improvement Act of 197 9,”.
'12'1=‘ - +(d) Section 223(a) of: that Actis amended by stnkmg out

22 the last sentence

28 (e) Section 223(c): of that Actis amended by stnkmg out

24 “ w1th the concurrenee of the Assoclate Administrator,”.
i ~

4
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' (f)‘Se‘etion 223(d) of that Act is 'amended by striking out
‘}‘, in accordance with sections :’509,"5‘:/10,, and 511 of title I of
the Omnibus Crime Control and ,Safe-:Streets Act of 1968,”.
- $Ec. 206. The Jﬁvenile Justice andl?)elinquency Pre-
ventien Act ef 1974 is amended ‘hy substituting “‘Priori}ty
Juvenile” for ““Special Emphasis” each time it appears.
Sizc. 207. Section 225(b) (5) and (6) of that Aect is
amended by striking out ;‘p]anning ‘agency’”’ ‘and inserting
“‘advisory group”. .
Src. 208. Sectien 225(b)(8), of that Aect is amended by

[y
(e}

striking out “agency’’ the first time it appears and inserting

fary
d

“advisory group’’.
SEc. 209. {a) Section 228(b) of that Act is amended by

[ e
(4] [\

'.striking out “not funded by-the Law Enforcement Assistance

-t
S

~ Administration,”. -

16 (b) Section 228(g) of that Act is amended—”—r:- '

7o s @) by striking out ‘‘part” ?ahd, ,ins(erting “title’’;
18 - and - SIS S ' = ' ao
19 (2)<by, striking out “or ‘will become -available by

90 - . virtue of ‘the application of the pI'OViSiOIlS'; of Section

| 21“ 509 ‘of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets
’22;‘ Act of 1968, as amended”’. O R R

23 : SEC 210 Section’ 241(0) of that Act 1s amended by

.24 'Str‘iking»out “Law Enforcement and Criminal”. -

,,,,,
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SEC 211. (a) Sectlon 261(a) of that Aet is amended to.
- read as follows: - ' »
“(a) To carry out the purposes of this title there is au-

thorized to be appropriated $200,000,000 for each of the

fiscal years ending September 30,- 1981, 1982, and 1983,
and $225, OOO 000 -for each of the ﬁscal years endmg Sep-

‘tember 30, 1984 and 1985. Appropnated funds not obligat-

ed by the end of each fiscal year, shall revert to the Secre-

- tary for the purposes of Title II1, rio later than January 1, of

the subsequent flscal_ year.”. v

 (b) Section 261(b) of that Act as amended by section

: 1002 of the Justice System Improvement Act of 1979 is
~amended by striking all after the last. “appropriations” and
inserting, “under-the Justice System Improvement Act of

+.1979, for ‘program§7 aimed to “curb violent crimes cmimitted

by Juvemles ‘namely, murder, fermble rape; robbery, ,aggra-

; vated assault, and arson involving bodily. harm pert;xqularly

“to the areas of 1dent1ﬁcatlom apprehensmn, speedy ad_mdlca-

tlon, sentencmg, and rehablhtatlon Implementatmn, mclud-

ing guidelines, of this subsection. shall be the responsxblhty of
.the Administrator of the'Office.” 7 g ‘ |

1

“SEoC. 212 Sectlon 262 of that Act is amended to read : -

a8, follbws

“SEc. 262. Of the approprlanon for the Ofﬁee under

-.thls Act there shall be allocated an adequate amoumt for

e,

i

g
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-1 administrative expeénses other than those support services

2 performed for the Office by the Office 'of'JUStiee? Assistarice, .

.3 TResearch, and Statistics.””. =

4 Smo. 213. Section 263 (2), (b), and (c) of that Act are

5 amended to read as follows: ° SR Y
6  “Swo. 263. The amendments made by the Violent Ju-

7 venile COrime Control=Act of 1980 shall-take effect .upon

8 enactment.”.

9 - TITLE II—AMENDMENTS TO THE RUNAWAY

10 YOUTH ACT N

11 SEc. . 301. Amend hhe *caption» “TITLE II—
12 RUNAWA@ YOUTH"” by inserting “AND HOMELESS”
13: iinmedjia,i;ely after “RUNAWAY”". ‘

14 ?SE;C 802. (a) Section 301 of the Juvenile .;/ustiee and
15 Delmquency Prevention-Act of 1974 is.amended by msertmg

-16  “and Homeless” munedlately after “Runaway,”.
17 - SEec. 303. (a) Section 302(1) of that Act is amended by

&Y P . N L) 2
‘18'f,addh1g’:"“0r who"are otherwise homeless” after ‘‘permission’’.

19 .. .(b) *Section 302(2):of that Aect is- amended by adding
20 “and homeless” after “runaway”. - R !
21 SEc. 304. (a) Section:811 of that V:‘Aet?;is amended by

922 inserting ‘“/(a)’* immediately after “SEc. 811.”.

23 . (b) Section 311 of that Act is amended by addmg at the -

24 end thereof the followmg

sy

ekl A S PTG
k|

17
o Wy
9.
17 “(b) The Secretary 18 authonzed to. m&ke grants for. the

2. purposes of providing a natlonal ‘telephone commumcatlons
‘3 system to'link runaway and home]ess youths with their fami-
4 lies and with service providers.”. . = - 5 |
5 SEec. 305. (a) Sectlon 312(a)~0f that Act is amended by
6 striking the ‘period and msertmg ‘or WhO are otherwise
1 homeless ”u T T T , -
85 . (b) Section 312(b)(5) of that Act is amended by inserting
9 “and home]‘es's?” afher “runaway’’ the first time it appears.
10 ~8EC. 306. Section: 315(1) of that Aet 18. amended by

11 adding “and homeless” after ‘runaway’’.

12 © BE0. 307. (a) Section 341(a) of that Act is amended to'

13 read as follb*Ws: ‘.
14 - ~*(a) To cafry out the purposes of perb A of this title:
15 there 18 authonzed to be appropriated $25,000,000. for eaeh
16 of the fiscal years ending September 380, 1981, 1982, and’
17 1983, and $30,000,000 for each of the ﬁscal years endmg
18 September 30, 1984 and 1985.”." \ .

19 (b) Section 341(b) is amended by striking “Omm’bus
20 Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 as amended.”
21 ‘and msertmg ‘Justice System Improvement Act of 1979.”,

22 TITLE IV—MISCELLANEOUS CONFORMING

23 | - AMENDMENTS

24 SEO 401. Section 5316 of title 5, United States Code,
,25 is amended by stnkmg out “Associate Admmlstrator, Office
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- of Juvenile Justice and Eeﬁnquenevareventién{" ‘and insert-

ing “Adrmmstrator Ofﬁce ‘of . Juvenile- Justlce -and: Delin-

‘quency Preventlon, R It N N ST

SEO 402 Section 4351(b) of. title 18 Umted States

Code, is amended by stnkmg out ‘‘Associate’.

~ SEC. 403. Section 1002 of the J ustice. System Improve-

ment Act of 1979 is amended by striking out all :thatrappea‘fs

after “title’’ and msertmg the following: ‘‘for programs aimed

to. curb -violent crimes committed by Juvemles namely,

mlirder forcible rap‘e‘, robbery, aggravated assault, and arson

mvolvmg bodlly harm particularly to the areas of identifica-

,reha,brhtatron
SEC 4:04 (&) The Juvemle Justlce and Delmquency
Preventizh Act of 1974 is-amended- by stmkmg out “Asso-

ciate’ 'ﬁﬁ"’h time it appearsi-~.

N
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96TH CONGRESS RN T T
2 SESSION 2442 '
“To amend the J uve_nrle Justrce and ’DelmquEney Prevention At %f 1974, and:for
: 7 other'purposes. ; ;
DR .IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES
I TS MARCH 19 (legxslatxve day, JANUABY 3), 1980
Mr Bave (by reques;fu{troduced the followmg bill; which was read twice and
referred to the. Commlttee on the Judiciary
To amend the J uvnmle J ustice and Dehnquency Preventlon Act
: “of 1974, and for other plrposes.” "
Be zt enaoted by tke Senate and House of Represenia- =
2 tives of the United States of America in OOngrese assembled
8 That thlb Act may be crted as the “Ji uvemle Justu,e Amend- '
4 ments of 1980” (R T
» 'SEC: 2. Tltle T of the Juvemle J ustlce and Delmquency'
'V"6 Preventlon Act of 1974 is a,mended a8 follows |
SO :
K (1) Sectmn 101(&)(4) is amended by insér mng the,(,
g ,’ words “alcohol and" after the word' abuse “and
‘ ':39 before the word “drugs
N R 4

o

&

Y
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) 1 " (2) éection 101(a) is further amended by strihing {0 : 1 © PART A—JUvVENILE J USTI‘;ICE,}ANﬁ@ DFLINQUENCY
) ij/ 2 out the word “and” at the end of paragraph (6), by 2 - PREVENTION OFFICE |
“H’ ; i 3 striking out the period at the end of paragraph (7) and E 8. SEC 3. Title II, part A of SUCh Act is amended as
-7 f 4 inserting *; and” in heu thereof and by addmg at the ‘ | . é , | “ 4 follows B
5 (Tf“»end thereof the following new paragraph: . . ' 5 -:(1) Section, .206(c) is amended by inserting at the
; ‘ 6 “(8) the juvenﬂe jnstice system should give addi- 6. end thereof the followmg new sentence: “The Council
J 7 tional attention to the problem of ‘the serious juvenile: v shall Teview and make recommendamons on all joint
8 offender, partlcularly in the -areas. o ; ;pprehensmn " 8 fundmg efforts undertaken by the Ofﬁce of Juvemle
9 1dent1f1eat10n speedy ad]udlcatlon,y si\nT ncmg and re- 9 Just1ce and Delmquency P reventlon with member
x 10 hablhtatlon S e e e ‘ : IR 10, agencles :of the: Councu,”.f'. R PR o -
11 (3) Sectxon 103(7) is amended to read as follows: 1 gl | o 11 @ Sectron f206(e)'1's amended to read as follows:
19 “(7) the term “State” meahs any State of the " 12 “e) The: Chalrman of the ;Councll shall, with the ap-
13 ~ United States the Dlstnet of Columbla, the Common- v 18 proval ‘of the Councﬂ appont a staff director, an assistant
' TR wea]th of Puerto Rlco, the VJrgm Islan ds, G‘ruam, | | o 14 staff dlrector, and suchv addltlonal staff support as. the Chalr_
15 Amenean Samoa the Trust Terntory of the Pacific Is- . | 'g' G i 15 man cons1dersv necessary t0, carry ‘out. the funetlons of the "
16 f?l_and,s, and the Qommonpvea}th‘of the{Northern Mana_na T \m T R | o w:iti_16 Coun"ﬂ T ) R e Y
: o Islands,” ,‘ G " 5 | | ‘ : - I - (3) Sectlon 207(d) is amended by inserting after |
b | 181, (4) Sectlon 103(12) is amended to readwaS”follows ) “ ; B the second - sentence ‘thereof - the followmg new sen-
i | 19 “(12) the selgfn,:-,:]uvenllemdetent‘_lop or, porreqtlonal B - k' . cat ‘19 B tence: “Each group Of appomtments for. four-year
; 2O&faclht1es” rﬁeans ‘@n}’;.ésqeuref"fpilblie;:0_'1;5pri‘vate faeility | 20 terms - shall melude ‘at least two ‘&PPOmteeSr who are
S RO, ':;21 | need°';for theflawful“eustody "of accused or ’adjudicated | B %\ 3 N L it :amembers of a State advisory, 8'10“1’ estabhshed PUI‘SU-‘ d
4 2 2 .. Juve el offeilrs, or nonoHfonders o say public orprc - o 1 ’, £ 22 " ant to sectlon 223(3,)(3) of this Act.”. o i
| "7;7"‘ 23 Vate faclhty, secure or»nOI:secure, :thh is also used FEERY R | | ’, i | CUt . i ﬂ” |
\ 24 for the lawful custodv of aeeused or eonvxcted adult‘ Se @ : I T L T e f i
. -2 criminal offenders, and” | e i Gl ! . | ,9
i / o Q T ' ¢ , . |

e . L

el - o - R
e .

i




)

@ R

T A o S 7 B T I L S R s R

b AU SRR

-
2 L
1 ParT B-—FEDERAL ASSISTANCE FOR STATE AND LOCAL
2 | -xPROGRAMS
* SEc: 4. Title TI, part B of such Act is amended ‘as |
4 follows: A i
5 - (1) Section- 223(a)(10) is ‘amended by striking the
6 ‘word “4nd” before:the words “to cstabhsh and adopt” ‘
7 " and by' msertmg after “3uven11e-justlce standards” the
8 following words: “, and to identify, adjudicate, and
9 provide effective institutional and community-based
10 treatment alterhativesv for the. serious, violent, or
41 chronic repeat”juvenile‘offe’iider"’. | s
12 (2)~ ‘Section 223(a)(10)(A) is amended: by ’inserti‘n’g
13 after “rehablhtatlve semce” the followmg mcludmg
14 programs and servmes targeted to the ‘treatment and
15 . rehabilitation- of.,senous, violerit, crqchlxomc ‘repeat -]u_-
16 vemle offenders.” ; | |
17 Q) Sectlon 223(a)(10) is further amended by
| ~’:1‘8~ "Z// addmgv'at the ‘end thereof the .followmg riew subpara-
19 ~ graphs: R i EE
20 o #(J) projects demgned to 1dent1fy and work
21 L ‘/%fwrth criminally involved ]uvenrle -gangs,m order to
99 channel " theif energy to constructive and lawful
23 e ‘outlets; 5 |
5 o
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16 . ® f0 assure - ‘due:. process in; adjudlcatxon and to provrde ;

3

1
2
3
4
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7
8
9
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~ ’,'24’ . Word “apphed” after the word coordmate”

,5«;

“(K) programs designed.to. ldentlfy and focus :

o resources upon:: the.serious: vrolcnt -or chronic

- repeat ]uvemle offender, ' p f ;’c .
YLy spcclal institutional units ‘or programs to

‘_prov1de 1ntens1ve superwsxon and - treatment for

< violent Juvemle dehnquent offe;nders

o (4) Sectlon 224(a)(10) s amended by. stnkmg the

| Word “and”? at the end thereof

(5) Sectlon 224(a)(11) 18 “amended by striking the

: perlod at ‘the end and i inserting *‘; and” in- heu thereof

(6) Section 224(a) is further amended by-adding at. T

the end: thereof the, followmg new paragraph
! (12) develop and . unplement programs desrgned

10 mcrease the ablhty .of the Juvemle -justice:; system to

: gather mformatlon on.violent .o senous Juvemle crrme

resources necessary for: mformed (hsposmons of j Juve-

;mle offenders M R Agel S e ey

G

S 1 PAET O—NA’I‘IONAL INSTITUTE FOR: JT UVENILE JUSTICE .

AND DELINQUENGY PREVENTION

SEC 5 Tltle II part C of such Act is amended as fol- ~

;’_a_ .:1

(1) Sectlon 243(1) is amended by. msertmg the ’

Sl
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6

°(2) Section. 243(5) is .amended by dinserting the
word ‘“applied” after -the- words af“'prijzate agencies,
such’ -

(3) Section 245 is’ arriended by striking the words

“Deputy Associate Admmlstrator for . the Natmnal In-
stitute for Juwvenile Justice and'-~«Delmquency Preven-
tion” in lieu thereof. .~ . |

. PART D--ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

(-t
jwn)

- 8go. 6. Title II, part’ D of such Act is amended as
11 follows: = ’ R
12 - 2(1): The hrst sentence of section '261(a) is' amended

13 7 to.read ag follows: “To carry nut: the purposes of this
14 - ftitle there is aithorized to.be appropristed such sums -
15 vas are /’necessary?:forfeach of the fiscal years ending

16 -September'?)(); 1:981;:.'Septe‘mberr30,'11‘:982, ‘S‘eptembe‘r

17 ©.80,1983, and September 30 11984.”.

| 18 (2) Section 261() is amended to read as follows:
19 “(b) In addltlon to the funds appropriated- under sectlon f
20 261(a) of the Juvemle Justlce and.Dehnquency Prevention
21+ Act of 1974 sthe Admmlstratlon shall maintain from the ap-, :
22 *propnatlon for the Law Enforcement Ass1stance Adm1mstra—
' 23 tlon, other than funds earmarked for research evaluatlon,r

24 and statlstlcs act1v1t1es, each fiscal” year at least 20 per ~‘ ;

y,25 “centum ofuthe total’ appropnatlons for the Admmlstratlon, for

“Associate Admmlstrator” and inserting the Words '

e b A S U T

B e o e WY

1 juvenile delinquenCy programs. ‘The Administration shall pro-

.2 vide an adequate share of research evaluatlon and statlstlcs

3 funding for juvenile dehnquency programs and act1v1t1es and

| 4 is enconraged tor prg\vrde funding for | Juvemr\ dehnquency pro-

o ~5 glams over and above the 20 per centum mamtenance of

' : 6 effor mnnmum The Assoclate Adrmmstrator of the thce of

7 Juvenile J ustlce and Dehnquency Preventlon sub]ect to the

8 review and approval of the Admmlstratlon shall pubhsh
| _9 guldelmes for the unplementatlon of thls subsectlon

10 (3) Sectlon 261 18 further amended by addmg at

e 11 : the end thereof the following new Subsectlon

o 13 atlon under thls tltle shall be allocated and expended by the
14 Admuustratlon for the purpose of planmng and unplementmg

___15 Jomt mteragency programs and pl‘OJBCtS authonzed under k‘

I ’

, 16 part A
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: ’12 “e) A reasonable amount of. the total annual appropri-
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‘Attorney General, U.S. Department of Jus

B
3 .

ot e e s e

: - . e
Senator TrurstoND. We welcome our first witnesses here this m

. - them. -
‘no. We will now be pleased to call upon ‘ _Renfrew, Deputy
m%Ve have a panel at the beginning here. Chaél_’lgéi %—Iomep 7 Brooms,

* -« * . . o » ] :

| Prevention, Washington, D.C. | NP,
an% lgfllégg %%{f%avlsztatemeﬁts that you wish to present at this time

We will be glad to hear from you. | - ! .
PANEL OF: HON. CHARLES B. RENFREZVI:] fﬂg FAT;?&I:{?;
. . v ' :’ TI 5 ] . dy

RAL, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUS 5

i?)ll\rVI?[NISTRATOR#DESIGNATE, LAW ENFORCEMENTIII;?;S;?&%%E
ADMINISTRATION; AND IRA M. SOHWARTZ, ADM TOR,

OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY FPRE-
VENTION . e T
Mr. Rexerew. This is the first appearance thﬂ: I“ %rgarr?r?otlill%ﬁ?k
D u.t Attorney General before a Senate comiml ee.’ L o o 0
ofeg m};re important topic or one that is of more l{ltel'esd% Slinquency
me than the reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice an
Przex;fggnmﬁ(;}.know,: T spent over 8 -yearsf as a‘F_’edferﬁ%rcl;:?;iﬁOgli
' ' ‘nti ten painfu :
j I have had an intimate, and too oiten ba-i-" - .
aiange i the fovnio koo i 3 STy i
think eater area ol greater 15, >
iné (;?;?egggr]i gcf gﬁeg;livenile justice system and the concerns that this
legislation seeﬁs to ?%dreSS' - o
You are looking today: ) I want to com-
e are olad to have you here. 1 wWailb L.
Senstor Tromoroxn, 1 B &ve up a Federal judgeship to become
the Deputy Attorney General. There aren’t,very many ,gﬁgléoz g vy
would give up a lifetime job like that to come and serve the

as you are doing.
Mr. RENFREW. .
[ngr%zl&tg: .]I do speak with great feeling about thifs toptcs.igwi% é:;llzég
here, of course, is the reauthorization of legislation o 1grea signifieance
to our Nation’,s youth, the J uvenile Justice and De mquency P
t‘m(%rllSL f)%half of the administration and the Depart.mén(fi of Justice, I
t v uree that this important program be continued. bariis
S The Juve Delinquency Prevention Act is chang
than many other Govern-

“Well, I hope that doesn’t impair my credibility.

The Juvenile Justice and y -
oriented and has had an mﬁ)}l)acp far greater
t programs of comparable s1zeé. .
meél'mlgz 1%];7 4, great progress has been made 1n rem ving s
ers and nonoffenders such as defpepﬁsnt and neglecte
s onile detention and correction faciities. o L . ,
]ugef.[lgfl‘};eélt?;fes lli);‘,lve pledged to separate juveniles m 1nst1tu%ons iftcérll‘a-
regul;r ontact with accused or adjudicated adult offenders. New

oving status offend-
youth from

natives to traditional juvenile justice system processing,of Qhﬂ'dren :

i PR R

27

have been demonstrated. Government agencies and private, nonprofit
organizations are joining together in cooperative programing to help
young people. ‘ o o

Perhaps most importantly, we are moving away from merely re-
acting to youthful offenders. To a greater extent than ever before, we
are working to prevent delinquency before it occurs. Prevention pro-
grams are being supported which- focus on the schools and the educa-
tional process, which target the employment problems of young per-
sons, and which deal with entire families as-well as individuals.

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Ac¢t has caused
officials at all levels of Government to rethink the ways they have been
doing business, including those of us at the Federal level.

One place where an improvement miust be made is in'the area of

coordination. It has been difficult to interrelate the varied -missions
and rvesponsibilities.of separate Federal units to reflect \a national
youth strategy. D e e o

The Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention presents a unique opportunity for Federal agencies ad-
ministering programs which impact on youth to marshal their forces
and act in a unified manner. e

I am very pleased to note that, with the strong support of the
Attorney General, the groundwork has been laid by the Coordinating
Council for more effective action. ‘

This mechanism for promoting consistency among Federal agencies
is being better utilized than in the past. It is receiving the personal
attention of policymakers and has set out to accomplish some very
realistic objectives that have far-reaching implications. ‘
~ As you know, last May, the administration submitted to Congress
its proposal to continue the authorization of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act beyond fiscal 1980. I will not go into all
the details of that proposal now, but I would like to address one issue
of particular importance. : : SR 5

It has long been recognized that children require special protections
when they coine into contact with the criminal justice system.

An initial reason for the development of juvenile courts was to pro-
vide such protections and separate children from the adult criminal
justice system. One area where we have failed to provide the necessary
protection, however, is the placement of juveniles in adult jails and
lockups. ' K ‘ B : =

The detention of juveniles in adult jails and lockups ‘llaé‘long been

a moral issue in this country which has been characterized by sporadic
public concern and minimal action toward its resolution. o
Perhaps the general lack of public awareness and low level of official
action is due to a low level of visibility of juveniles in jails—but they
are there. o o | R
Not until 1971, with the completion of the National Jail Census, did
a clear and comprehensive picture of the jailing of juveniles surface.
On one day in 1970, the census revealed 7,800 juveniles living in 4,037
jails: A comparable census in 1974 estimated that the number of chil-
dren held had grownto12,744. . " |
Significantly, these surveys excluded facilities holding persons less
than 48 hours. This is critical with respect to juveniles because it is the
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police lockup and drunk tank toiwhich a,lleged juvenile offenders are -

oiten relegated awaiting court appearance. . e ,

It has been conservatively estimated that 500,000 juveniles are ad-
mitted to adult jails and leckups each year. Who these children are is
also significant. A recent nine-State survey by the Children’s Defense
Fund indicated that 18 percent of the juveniles in jails had not even
bg?lrll charged with an act which would be 2 crime if committed by an
adult. ; ; ~

Four percent had committed no offense at all. Of ‘those jailed on
cfliminal-type ‘offenses, 88 percent were there on property and minor
charges. R , | :

The jailing of children is harmful to them in several ways. The most
widely known harm is that of physical and sexual abuse by adults in
the same facility. Even short-term pretrial or relocation detention ex-

poses juveniles to assault, exploitation, and injury. -

Sometimes, in an attempt to protect a child, local officials will isolate

the child from contact with others. Because juveniles are highly vul-
nerable to emotional pressure, isolation of the type provided in adult
facilities can have a long-term negative impact on an individual child’s
mental health. ‘ S T

Having been built for adults who have committed criminal-acts, ‘

jails do not provide an environment suitable for the care and mainte-
nance of delinquent juveniles or status offenders. -

- In addition, being treated like a prisoner reinforces a child’s nega-

tive. self-image. Even after release, a juvenile -may be labeled as a

criminal in his community as a result of his jailing; a stigma which

can continue for a long period.

The impact of jail on children is reflected by ,anothe;: grim statistic—
‘the suicide rate for juveniles incarcerated in adult jails during 1978
was approximately seven times the rate among children held in secure

juvenile detention facilities. :

. Mr. Chairman, I could give other reasons why it is bad policy to
place children in adult jails and lockups, both in social and economic
terms. I am pleased to note a growing number of court decisions which

concur in this view. ‘

Placing children in jails has been found to viclate their rights to
treatment, to constitute J denial of due process, and to be cruel and

unusual punishment. -

Leading national organizéi;tionslhave beencwﬁrlting together to ad-

dress the jailing of juveniles, as well. :

On April 25, 1979, the National Coalition for Jail Reform adopted,
by consensus, the position that no person under age 18 should be held

in an adult jail.

Members of the coalition include the American Correctional Asso-
ciation, the National Sheriff’s Association, the National Association of
Counties, the National League of Cities, the National Association of
Blacks in Criminal Justice and the :American Civil Liberties TInion.

Despite this important attention, Mr. Chairman, the jailing of chil-
dren remains a national catastrophe—one which this committee has an

oprortunity to address.

. Great strides have been made und_er‘ the Juvenile J ustigga&‘Aét in’

&Y

deinstitutionalizing status offenders and ;}onoffegd;‘fgrs; e

iSSR0,
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- Pursuant to section 223 (a) (18), of th : aveni
; p 1 on 223 | 1 e act; fewer juvenil -
talr;ed in all types of institutional settings where tli,ey ha,v(:;S Ifg?u(lisr
gﬁntqct Wl_tlh adults. But more ean be done through the act to assure
at juveniles are completely removed from adult Jails and lockups, the
m(g[§f1 E:)Lnapprp%)rmte}tpt ‘th%se;l Institutional settings, ’

oo Current position of the Office of Juvenile Justics s elin-

g;lizri{:gagéeszenta?’n is thaé:as‘ectifon 223 (a) (18), requires ai? afl lrlndin]l)lglligl

) und” separati ' iles ' i instituti

1n(,:Slud}ilng Dreiy; llgckup s<’).n o) ]uvenllgs and adults in ’allylnstltutlons,

uch separation has been particularly difficult to accomplish i
- . . . . . - Sh 1

(i:g;lgfge (]lalés atll11d municipal lockups because adequate sepa’ra%ion,' aI;

iniitutions;y e ;act, s v1rtually‘ 1mpc§551ble,(within most of these
As a result, juveniles are often isolpted in what are the t undes;

) L, & most -
abllf areas of the facilities, such as solitary cells and drunk t(zz,snlrsl.ldeslr
rafeclis%r glrf?dlslém gplzlmrantge that children held in jails, though sepa-

ults, will receiv ired
thriir ot oults, ceive even m;mmal services required to meet
propose to you that in reauthorizing the Juvenile Justice and D

- - . e-'
linquency Prevent}on Act, Congress absolutely prohibit the detention
or confinement of juveniles in any institution to which adults, whether
zzgrg;llggig or aglaltmg ti'lztzl are conﬁlned. Incentives should be provided

age the complete removal of child jai "

locIkupslas solon R i children from adult jails and
realize that it would be impossible to expect that the practic

L real | _ es of

prior decades can be changed overnight. It would also be uzlireasona,'ble

Eg 21;}%%(31;15/' _C}G%mand t}tl:at States which are making a good-faith effort

con with current provisions of ‘ i i gi ‘
ad%]l.:;lonal ith, o ) ons of the act be immediately given an

] e requirement of the act that juveniles and adults be s ted
mn all institutions is laudatory. but with respect to jails “Hockur
we must go further than separZi;-i‘on; - P ‘ ? o gnd loclmps

I suggest that a requirement be included that within an additional

3 years, participating jurisdictions remove all juveniles from adult
jails and lockups. This will enable the thorough planning and prepa-
fatlon which will be needed to initiate such major changes, particu-
larly on the part of State juvenile justice advisory groups. Further
Incentives could be placed in the statute to encourage effective action.

. Please note, I am } ot advocating the release from detention facili-
t;es‘oftall youth. Juveniles alleged to have committeed serious crimes
aggl?& kﬁzﬁons may need to be detained, but just‘ not 1n adult jails

_might add, we have made an initial analysis of the cost that might
ge Incurred in such a program. This analysis suggests that there will ’
ggs?e clllett sgvmgs 1:1 (i;he long rc}{m for the proposal which I have sug-

_to be adopted compared with continui juveniles i
adult jails and lockups. £ ‘ TLTe ‘place TRventles B

A more detailed cost analysis is being prepared ¢ i )
mitted to this committee ‘upo‘ns"its comp’l(a't‘,i‘qoé).m‘p&red 'md il besu b '~
The Office of Juvenile Justice stands ready to provide appropriate
technical assistance in the planning and implementation of efforts to
remove children f'xrom Jails. Special programs are now being developed

O
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strate t is \ action, Many jurisdictions
d strate the effica¢y of this course of action, Many jurisdicti
fgayelrorzogurprised to find that the benefits of removal go beyond assur-
ing the basic rights of juveniles, but that there are also economic
; i t 8. ‘ ) P o ‘
co%sgd%rcﬁli?;rtz, the Administrator of the Office of Juvenile J lﬁ%cg
and Delinquency Prevention, as well as Mr. Henry Dogin of OJ.

" i

and Homer Broome of LEAA, who is here on my right, -share my

regarding this matter. o . .
corlt{%g.r%gh%vaﬁ'tz fnd Mr. Broome a;fe accom%zéanymgi me. Mr. Schwartz
] statement for submission to the committee.. - .
ha’fsl‘ﬁ;ig?:tyou for inviting us and for your consideration of our v;e}yvi
There is one thing I would like to add. That is an area that witl
which both the Attorney General and I are concerned to which we have
given attention to. That is the indication that our juvenile ,gu%ﬁe
system may have placed undue burdens upon minority children, i s
is a matter of concern which we are examining in some deta;l. (1,
Schwartz is more familiar with the details of this study and analysis.
I want you to know it is a partic&l?,rt_aspect of the juvenile Justice
stem which we are examining at thistime. =~~~ ..
sy% %llank you kindly for perr%itting‘ me to testify here on this topic
which means a great deal to me and to the Department of Justice. N
- Senator TaurMoND. Judge, we are glad to have you with us. I might
say for your first appearance, you did quite well. : i
Mr. Renrrew. Thank you Senator. . e L
Senator TaEUrMOND. Mr:. Broome, do you have a written statement ?
Mr. Broome. I don’t have any prepared statement, Mr. Chairman.
I would like to state that I am very pleased to have the opportunity
to appear before this committee during its deliberation on this impor-
legislation. .= - R, .
ta'I(l)tn behalf of the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration, I

strongly urge the continuation of this extremely important program.
‘Asgt,ge A%ting Administrator of LEAA, I promise my cont’m,uedw |

support and the high priority of this program.
Senator TrurMonD. Thank you. I
Mzr. Schwartz, I believe you have a statement.
Mr. Scewarrz. Yes, Mr. Chairman. - g o :
‘Senator Taurmonp. Now, I believe you have a long statement.
[Liaughter. nll e : s | ,
‘%V'e‘ hga,vé oglly limited time here. We would like to hear all these
witnesses. I believe you have a pretty thick statement here. I wonder
if you could summarize in about 5 minutes, and we will put your Whole
statement in the record. :

So, without objection, Mr. Schivartz’ entire statement 'Wiill gom

the record at the conclusion of his oral testimony.
~You may summarize for us in about 5 minutes.

'TESTIMONY OF IRA M. SCHWARTZ

Mr. Scawarrz. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I do not plan
to read my testimony imfull. R ' T
I first would like to extend my appreciation at appearing before
this committee for the first time, particularly on the reauthorization
"of the Juvenile Justice Act. I am quite aware of the leadership which
the chairman and other members of the committee have provided with
respect to this important piece of legislation.
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I am also particularly pleased and proud to be here with my two
distinguished colleagues who represent both the Department of Jus-
tice and the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration. ‘

I would like to briefly summarize some of the items covered in de-
tail in my testimony and also elaborate on several of the items to
which Judge Renfrew referred earlier. '

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act has had an
impact far beyond the very limited resources that are available to it.

From 1970 to 1975, the number of cases that have been referred to
juvenile courts in this country increased by nearly 29 percent.

In the first 8 years after passage of the act the number of cases that
were referred to the juvenile courts in this country actually leveled off
and in fact, decreased. A : : ,

You indicated earlier, Mr, Chairman, that we are concerned about,
and the legislation addresses, the number of status offenders referred
to juvenile court. This number decreased by 21 percent during that
same period of time after the passage of the act. The rate of detention
of status offenders also decreased by nearly 50 percent during this
sams period of time. '

We are encouraged by the number of States that are obviously mak-
ing clear progress toward the objectives set forth in the legislation,
including the deinstitutionalization provisions. f

As Judge Renfrew indicated, there are a number of issues with re-
spect to minorities and women .as they affect the juvenile justice
system. - ,

The Attorney General addressed his concerns in this area in a
speech at the Peter Rodino Institute indicating he was concerned
about possible discriminatory practices in the juvenile justice system.

Judge Renfrew has also shared his concerns, These issues were
highlighted at my Senate confirmation hearing by a number of peo-
ple who raised questions, regarding the record of the Office of Juvenile
J us‘t%fe in funding minority programs and its impact on minority
youth. ‘ '

Senator Bayh asked if I would look into those issués and present
the findings to this committee. * : ; S

1 have asked for an independent study of the Office and its record
with respect to the funding of minority programs and its impact on
minority youth. e BT

- This study is headed by two persons, Judge William S. White, who
is from Chicago, and Orlando Martinez, who is the head of the Divi-
sion of Youth Services for the State of Colorado. .

- I have seen a preliminary draft of some of their findings. I have had
a chance to discuss some of the issues with J. udge White and Mr.
Martinez. Some of the concerns that were shared with this committee.

[during my confirmation hearing appearto be valid.

‘We are particularly focusing in on programmatic and administra-
tive considerations as they affect minority youth. - '
When this study is in final form and submitted to me, I will make
it available to the committee, along with an indication of some spe-
cific corrective steps that we hope to take. ‘ e :
One of the most useful pieces of data on: this particular topic that
has been used by Judge White and Mr. Martinez, is a recent study
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prepared under the auspices of the National Institute for Juvenile

Justice conducted by the National Center for Juvenile'J ustipe, in Pittsf

burgh, Pa. ‘ . ; S . :
Some of the highlights of this particular study indicate that mem-
bers of racial minorities are processed differently by juvenile courts
throughout the country, even when holding the reason for referral
constant. R R , R Lo
Members of racial minorities are more likely to be detained, more
likely to be institutionalized, more likely to be formally processed at
an earlier age, and spend more time in the juvenile justice system.
They are also more likely to be referred by police, again, when
reasons for referral are held constant. =~ - . = T
These factors and the results of the study that - Judge White and
Mr. Martinez will be submitting to me will be taken into account in
developing the fiscal 1981 program plan for the Office. . - °

. ’:::,; -

'With respect to the particular issues surrounding the reauthoriza-

tion, I am pleased thiat there is uranimous agreement among the ad-
ministration, Senator Bayh, Senator Dole, Congressman Andrews, and
others, that the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act
should be reauthorized. L : o R '
The only questions that we have are with respect to form. =
~ The various bills take different approaches to organization place-
“ment of the Office within the Department of Justice. This shows a

need to carefully examine the impact of the Justice System Improve-

\\\\\

ment Act on LEAA and the Office of Juvenile Justice before any -
determination is magde wheth&t the role and position of the Office can

and should be changed. - AR T TR
With respect to 5. 2441, we have. a disagreement with respect to
the provision of a legal adviser position. Generally speaking, the

Office of General Counsel, formerly in LEAA and.now probaply in

OJARS, serves this purpose. L PR TR Y

‘The Administrator of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
must have the ability to work cooperatively within the law enforce-
ment assistance structure. We feel we-have been provided adequate
legal assistance to this point. : : ' :

With respect to having unspent funds revert to ithé‘ Depa,rtment :

of Health, Education, and Welfare af the end of the year, we find that

this particular provision is particularly troublesome. N
It is sometimes difficult to anticipate or to control reasons for funds
not being completely spzant inwone year. This could possibly result
from new priorities, different appropriation levels, late apprepriation
~action or other-kinds of delays. It is unprecedented for one agency’s
funds te revert to another department and bypass.the normal appro-

priation process. o sty

~ We expect that. fiscal year 1980 funds-will be obligated in 1980.

Y

- We recognize that the Office in the past has had significant Carry- -

over problems, These were resolved by the previous Administrator of

the Office, John Rector."I am carrying.through on those »_,parvt_,iqg‘\l%r‘

= corrective actions instituted earlier,o =~

- 'We are particularly disturbed over the‘possibﬁity thaﬁmta;intenan‘cé"

of effort funds would be-limited solely to violeat juvenile offexders.
Based upon the national studies conducted by the office as well as other

o
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groups and organizations, we find that the incidence of violent juve-

nile crime has actually been decreasing. Certainly ths number of juve-

‘niles involved in these particular ottenses is very small.

. Focusing a large ‘volume of resources on a very small number of
juveniles would be disproportionate and would remove the flexibility
that the Office has to provide resources to States to assist those juve-
niles who may be involved with the juvenile justice system. -

We also oppose the maintenance of effort ievel being the same: per-
cent as the States spend of its own criminal justice funds. This would
perpetuate existing practices and. would not help to assure that Juve-
nile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act funds -supplement

'LEAA existing efforts.

In preparation for this particular hearin bmi
‘ atl S P 2, we submitted through
Mr. Broome's office, detailed responses to a number of questions pri%r
to the hearing. I appreciate the opportunity to work with this com-
mittee and would like to point out that the responses were prepared
under severe time constraints. I apologize if there are any inconsist-
encles in the material that we submitted. [T , :
We would be more than happy to work with the committee.staff to
resolve any of the differences that may be found.
I would be more than happy now to answer any questions Senator

‘that you and others may have.
~.Thank you. ; - S
- Senator TrurMonD. Thank you very much. I am glad to have you

with us, Mr. Schwartz. A
Incidentally, the Legislature of South Carolina last week elected
Mr. Raymond Schwartz as the new speaker of the house beginning
next year.-It is the same name as yours. [ just wondered if you. Are any -
relation to him. If 80, you are a pretty good fellow. [Laughter.]
Mr. Scawarrz. No relation, Senator, but we are both good fellows.
[Lgughter-] Y T |
-Senator THURMOND. I have a few questions here, Judge Renfrew, I
will propound them to you, but if you prefer :for fonegof the other
gentlemen to answer them it will be all right. e
Does the administration’s fiscal year 1981 budget request contain
funds for a juvenile justice program ? - S
léh IE,EN%REW. Yes,it does, e |
. Senator IHURMOND. How much Federal m I ‘
Juvenile justice program since 19742 0§ey 1a,s bge,n’,spent PR e
Mr. Renrrew. I wiil defer to Mr. Schwartz on that one, Senator.
1!,Mr. SCHWARTZ. Senator, the total amount of funds spent was in-
uded in the‘-_mat‘emal. that was forwarded to the committee. T don’t
uave the exact figure Tight on the top of my head, but I believe it was
Included in that material. If not, we certainly could provide it.r
Senator TrurMonDp. Will you provide that for the record ? '
. Mr. Scawarrz. Yes. AR [P
Senator TrrurMonD. The first question T asked Judge Renifrew, if

- the administration’s fiscal year 1981 budoet re ; i
¢ adminisiration’s fis ; request contain funds for
& juvenile justice program. Can you tell us how much that was?

Mr. SCHWARTZ;:The request was for $100 million, Senator,

1 See appendix, pages 268, 339. i e e e
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 Senator. s oo LT . SRR
Mr. Scawarrz. Regarding LEAA funds, I would have to defer to

~p. Now in your opinion, has this money been spent
effectively? - - " - e e U e e e
Judge, you haven’t been there so you would not know, Mr. Schwartz,
how about you, ~ °~ SRR R T TR s S P D
You haven’t been there long either, have you? [Laughter.]
Mr. Broome, how long have you been there? - ' S
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~ Senator THURMO

Mr. Brooum, I haven't been there very long either. '[Laﬁghter.]} S

I have been the Acting Administrator for 2 months. I was Deputy
Administrator for a year. e el T
" Senator Trurmond. We might let you express an opinion then.
-~ Mr. BroomE. Are we talking about a particular yeai? L

Senator Tzrurmonp. I was speaking about since 1974, sint;é it Was

started. We would like to know the amount spent since then. We would

like to have the opinion as to whether or not it-has been . spent

effectively, , : : e |
In other words, has the money spent been effective? Has 1t accom-
plished the goal ? Has it met its mission? - . - - . . = :

Those are the questions. If you want to answer them for the record
it would be all right. ' BUR A R R VRS v
In the formal testimony I submitted, I indicated that 51 States and
territories are now participating in the Juvenile J ustic;%} and' Delin-
quency Prevention Act formula, grant program. .- -~ & o ooe
Thus far this year, 41 jurisdictions have received approval for the
fiscal 1980 plans, -~ 0 e
'The monitoring reports that wehave received indicate that 33 States
and territories have demonstrated substantial compliance with the

deinstitutionalization mandaté of section®228(a) (12): An additional

13 States have shown significant progress toward compliance.

There are 15 States in fv3] compliance with the separation: ‘requife- v

ment-of the act, and another 21'States have shown significant progress.
That is a very significant and admirablerecord. =~~~ =~

Senator TrurMonD. I understand there are 15 which re‘pbfﬁ c,'bm-,_v,“'
. pliance. Do you actually know how many did comply?: e ‘

Mr."Scawarrz. While in the main, Senator, we are dependent upon

self-reported data from the States, we also fund independent monitsr-

irig of compliance with onsite verification. * ey T
We feel fairly comfortable with the figures that have been presented

tousbythe States.- - e T s e e

- Senator Trgrmonn. Does the administration have any plans to;re-

program unused LEAA funds into the juvenile justice area? e

 Mr. Riénrrew. I again will defer to Mr. Schwartz on this oﬁe,

Mr. Broome.

- Mr. Broome. There was no 1979 ‘carryOVei?i‘Which was uséf‘d:‘ for
- juvenilejustice. There was substantial carryover in the juvenile justice
~ budget, and the LEA A budget had been reduced. =~ - i

‘We utilized most of that money in trying to adhere to our national
priorities and discretionary grant efforts. ¥ s '

"There was no reappropriation of any carryover to juvenile justice.

S

(>}

Mr. ScEwaryz. Senator, T lwoﬂd‘li\'ke to ,‘rés"po‘nd‘ fQ;‘tha‘tkqﬁés(;i‘onu, it 7

O};.,

&3

e

~can—

Senater TrurMonD. Well, if you h this )

1 ; . » 11 you have any funds over this year, do

you plan to use them to reprogram them into the juvenile justiZe area ?
Mzx. Brooms. We would definitely consider that. It'might be noted,

Mr. Chairman, that thus far this year we have had to supplement the -

small States formula grant effort because our budget was so small.
- Thus, the possibility of having much carryover is very limited.
In addition, ‘we have a very strong mandate to adhere to the Biden
Amendment, section 816 of our new legislation which calls for us to

report on the funding of national priority and discretionary orant
programs likely to be effective. Forty-seven such programs ha{'regbeen

so designated. » ~
After those considerations, if there is an indication of there being a
real need within JJ, we will give that special attention. o

- Senl?tgr TH,;,';IRMOND. Now, can any-of you answer this question? -
0 what extent can the increase in violent crimes be attributed to

youthful offenders? ‘
- Mr. Scawarrz. Senator, if you are referring to:-juveniles under the

- age of 18, we have quite a bit of information on that particular topic.

‘Our data shows that the incidence of violent juvenile crime has

actually been decreasing. : : ~ '
This is one of the reasons why we feel that it would be inappropriate

to reserve all of the maintenance of effort funds for this-particular

population. . T = o IR

It is a serious problem. It is a problem that is being addressed by the

- office.

_ Later this year, we will be obligating funds for an initiative to
demonstrate the kinds of things that can be done for the serious vio-
lent offender. We feel that the resources that we are already allocating
are appropriate for that particular problem. © =~ = e
Senator TrurMOND. Staff just spoke to me and said that the number
of young people has lessened, there has been a decrease in the number

- of children; is that correct?

Mr. Scawarrz. That is correct. et e
o, Senator Trurmonn. Of course, you can’t blame me for that. T have
four little ones, [Laughter.] T I RSPt UL I i N R

‘What do you think has caused this increase in violent erimes rather
than the usual amount of property.crimes and vandalism? =
Mz. Scawarrz. T hope in part the Juvenile Justice and Belinquency
Prevention Act has been responsible for the decrease. Since the passage
of the act, the incidence of violent juvenile crime has decreased along
with thevov’jerall number of arrests of juveniles. . - -
' Senatbr: TrurMoND. There has been an increase in violent crimes,
there may not have been in juveniles, but there has been. an increase.
Mr. Scawarrz. Phat is correct, Senator. RO R

Senator Teurmonn. What would you attribute that to? For instanee, =

.+ todrugsor just what do you think has caused this increase? =+

- Mr. Scewarrz. Referring to adults, the increase may have resulted
in part from unemployment and other kinds of social problems asso-

ciated with that.

I am not an expert in the adult area. I ;eallﬁjr’ can’t speak to that issue.

Perhaps Mr. Blj%)}ne, who is my colleague on the adult side of LEA-A

g
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Senator TaurmonD. I would be glad to hear from all of you on that,
Judge, you and Mr. Broome both. R R R

M%: ’gROOME. Mr. Chairman, there have been many theories that have
been presented regarding the increase in ?1olent crime. It is a multi-

faceted problem.

I feel very strongly that there are both social and economic ties that
range fx;omyunemglgyment,z which: has to be a. definite i~a§tor_, to the
high density housing problem, and include fatherless homes, as W?ﬂ,a‘s
the deteriorating situation in many of our schools. - '

There are s number of factors that may contribute to violent crime.
Tt is very difficult to put your finger on any one, two, or three. _Wltlzlout
a doubt they basically lie within socio-economic factors that exist today.

Senator TrurMoND. Well, you know, there are a lot of .‘couyntrle-s in
the world that have much more poverty than we do here in the United
States. Their crime rate is less than half ours. How do you reconeile:
thaﬁi‘, Brooms. I haven’t studied those countries. L do know one thing.
We have a very strong reporting system in America, largelyl}??eca;l.lfﬁ

of the cooperation between la;wtenforcement officials and the F I.W1 h
1 iform crime reporting system. i
ltsflcriléfl’tv?]znow if otﬁer cm%nt{:ies have that type of index for determin-
ing what the crime situation is. I wouldn’t be able to compare. them.
Senator TaorRMOND. Well, the crime situation in the United }Sltates
is just astonishing, and Iiihink,,'lt is disgraceful, to be frank wit! you.
‘Mr. Broouz. I agree with you. e |
, %%;th(I){r THURM%ND., I »jusg Wondere% what you attribute it to. -
- J do vou have any suggestions?. =~ - . e
- %{1[11?1 gl%}?\rgmw ,Well,_{thign%; that Mr. Broome has put his finger on

. a number of the factors. Crime is a matter of concern. It ;ndeed 15;1911'6

t needs to be addressed and addressed effectively. L

thiaé‘or' all of these factors, the unemployment, the,y fgjsherless_ h}%fqef’
the high density, the deteriorating schools, we shouldn tli)lse sight 1(')1 ;
the fact the overwhelming majority of children that suffer t} ese expe
encesand live in these type-of environments are not .cmmmallso._ t »
" YVhat we have to do is be more precise and isolate the com ination o i
particular factors which leaddal pa&ticulagx child under ‘these c1rc}1m

ances to criminal activity and anothernot. - -~ . . L Lo
s’t}aﬂcfss a question Wevmus%rjdeal with, but we cannot be ‘mﬁsréfrlfzed% (133;
the end results of crime. without. taking a look at some ol the I1aci

" which have led to it and contributed to it.

We Lave to address on a wide range of fronts. o o
- %Z;EE;.?CSH%RMOND. In talking with educators and law enforcement

people too, I have just been amazed at the prevalence of,drugs’ in the

) sch 0 the colleges, and out among the population.. .
= Iﬁg?sﬁﬁxgn%%. Yoo S it is a problem. It is not, however, 3"1”’9]01“"“‘

which is restricted or isolated to this country. . .

: o st ol one example, . llbe 1n aﬁ.aﬁiuéntv,l in-
Let me just-give you one examp.lef AIff.l}laY weLpe LA S
dustrialized, highly urbanized socleﬁy-that drugs may be,_.}usﬁqi fgctor |

.

that snch a society must deal with.

~ " In West Germany, in 1969, they had either \e.ighht% o'r‘ mnedeaths g

from overdoses of drugs. oo 0
| fr?;xl jgst 10 years that number went up to well over 600.

ros ey ploeemunee
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‘The overdose from drugs in West Germany is at a rate two or three

times higher than anywhere experienced in this country, including
New York City. . ; - : SN :

~ So, the drug usage and the drug problem is not restricted to the
United States. ~ . - el

- Senator Tuurmonp. There have been some studies made recently
on marihuana showing how it affects the brain. I believe Senator
Mathias plans to offer an amendment to the provision of the Code
on that to take it back to the present level, to make it illegal.

At any rate, it is just surprising to see the harmful effects of mari-
huana on the brain as well as on other parts of the body. There are so
many factors that enter into this but I just wondered 1f you had any
opinion about the drug use ? h X

Mr. Rexrrew. I do not have an 0‘p1ni<vm'.‘ T am not familiar with that -

study, Senator. - ‘ Lo

~Senator Taurmonb. I just have two more questions. Senator Bayh

has come in and I will turn it over to him. -~ ;- -
What do you think has caused this increase in violent crimes rather

- than the usual amount of property crimes and vandalism? .

- Mr. Renrrew. It is my understanding that the increase in violent
crime is associated with the adult offender rather than the juvenile
offender. There has been an actual decrease in the amount of violent
crime by juvenile offenders. .. , - ~

Mzr. Scuwartz, Senator, building on what Judge Renfrew said, in
a recent working group session where the Cffice of Juvenile Justice
called together a number of experts, concernied citizens, and agency
personnel concerned with juvenile justice te falk about the incidence
of violent juvenile ¢rime and to help us formulate our posture. It was
indicated that not only is it going down, it involved. a small number of
juveniles. Some longitudinal studies show that 10 to 15 or perhaps 20

percent of the juveniles who commit those crimes commit the majority

of the wiolent crimes. TP ST TNE B i
Not only are we talking about a very small number, but even within

 that, a very small- number of those who commit thoge kinds of crimes
- appear to commit the majority of them. ' *

Seénator TraurMond. Would a strong Federal program of 111egal
drug - enforcement lead te a reduction in . violent crimes among

juveniles? | ,

Mzr. ScawarTz. Senator, I would hope that t'hafkis a possibility, al-
though I don’t know. I would have to consult what the research and
information tells us in terms of what the possibilities might be with

respect to that particular question. ~ o S
Senator Taurmoxp. I want to thank you gentlemen for your ap-

pearance here. Senator Bayh has come in now, and I will turn this

chair over to him. I have another engagement.
- Senator Bayh, if you will take charge. .

- Senator Baywm [presiding]. Thank you, Senator Thurmond.
-Senator Trurmonp. I will take down my name and put up yours.
- Senator BAyw. You are a hard act to follow. T
Senator Trourmonp. Thank you. Sl L e e T
Senator Bays. I appreciate Senator Thurmond starting the hearing

~ and running them here this morning. I apologize to or leadoff wit-




°38

nesses here for being obligated elsewhere, but I appreciate: your
presence. e et e e T

Let me just ask one general question. I think we will have a chance
to address ourselves to specifics in writing, if we might. - il

From the inception of this effort to deal with the problem of youth
crime as it relates to the overall criminal activity picture we have
tried to do two things. o - - ST

One, to point out that youth crime itself is &v‘sigﬂniﬁca{x»lt i)a;rt of the -

overall erime picture. S B T T
Two, to recognize that society has tended to deal with it too late and
in a manner that tends to compound the problem rather than solve it.
Taking & young status offender and putting him or her in a confined
situation with those young and or old who have participated in much
more sophisticated and dangerous crimes to society, for example. .-
‘We really, in many of our institutions, well intentioned as they
might be, instead of rehabilitating; we were providing a sort of on-the-
job training course as to how to be more effective as a criminal in your
efforts againstsociety. = vl T
We are emphasizing in this second point, prevention. There is a 16t
of talk about prevention being worth more than a pound of cure. In
this area, it seemed to me, we were doing very little in preventing. We
had some programs that were designed to try tocreate alternatives in
the youth service bureaus and other efforts at the local level to try to
create alternatives to the present environment; which wasnot good.
“We were equally interested in trying to deal with the structural
problem as far as too many young people were being institutionalized

who did not commit crimes. ‘

oo

Could you gentlemen tell me, are we headed in the right direction?

We didn’t expect for one law, the Juvenile Justice Act, in a relatively
short period of time, to turn this thing around. -+ -~ 0o

Can'you give us basically a judgment as to Whether't‘hei"ejisa con-
problems before they become adolescent problems, before they become
young adult problems, before they become three-time losers and end.
up in a lifetime of crime. R L e

cept at the Department of Justice of trying to deal with the children’s

of the Juvenile Justice Act and the Runaway Youth Act, been salutory
as far as trying to get things turned around? : . R

Mr. Renrrew. Let me speak, Senator, not in my present position,
which T have onlyy held for a couple of weeks, but as a trial judge
who had a responsibility of imposing-sentence on people who have

violated the laws and been found guilty of doing so.or plead guilty.

We are absolutely on the right track. =

- The pattern that you have described is one that T saw constantly
and is one that has to be addressed and remedied. T O

The specifics of how we are doing it I have to leave to Mr Schfvéirtz;
but I am absolutely persuaded, based upon over 8 years in the criminal

~ justice system as an active participant,that the approach that is con-
tained in this legislation is absolutely vital, if anything is going te.be

done about dealing with the problems of:crime.

-~ The people that came before me as’adults had records that went
back into their juvenile days. It was.just.a record that you saw re-

“Is that approach worthy of contmumg and has the geﬁeré,l thrust

i
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peated time and time and time again. Little if anything has been done

in those very early days in trying to address the needs and concerns
of the juvenile besides simply put them into some type of lockup, some
type of correction center. As you suggested, they were incarcerated
with people who assisted them and taught them more sophisticated,
dangerous criminal methods. R L '

I am absolutely persuaded you are on the right road. I will let Mr.
Schwartz answer in’ detail. B o S

Mr. Scawarrz. I-would like to make a couple of comments in that
area. : : ‘ :

T too, am not only convinced, but also feel that the evidence shows
that we even need to do a lot more. That is one of the reasons why the

- Department is suggesting that an amendment be added to our legisla-

tion calling for the prohibition of the jailing of juveniles.
“There is a wealth: of data now to show that the decision to detain,

-whether it be in a jail or a detention center, has enormously severe

consequences for juveniles. . , N
Programs should be designed to keep juveniles out of institutions
who don’t need that kind of care, to help them stay together, to learn
how to live together cooperatively, to provide opportunities for ju-
veniles to attain an education. These are much more successful than
shunting them off to institutions, as has been the practice in the past.
‘The Juvenile Justice Act certainly has not by its meager resources
been able to fund all of the programs that have been successful. If any-
thing, the Office, through the legislation and the limited resources it
has, has supported a policy direction that has resulted in the changes
in a lot of practices on the parts of States and counties across the

country. o I R ;

There is substantial evidence that the act is working, particularly
with respect to the deinstitutionalization of status offenders. Enor-
mous progress has been made there. | o ‘

The record is quite good. Now is the time to do more.

~ Mr. Broome. I would like to just make one very brief comment ad-
dressed to that issue. Despite my brief association with LEAA, T feel
strongly that the philosophy behind the act is a very good one. In the
14 or 15 months I have been with LEAA, I have seen the administra-
tion of the pbrogram moving forward. - ‘

-~ 'We have a good act that got off to a ,slow Staff. N;O:W,‘ after some
turnabout, 1t is moving forward. It should bear even more fruit than
it has in the past. ‘ ‘ ' ’

Mr. Scuwartz. Senator, I would just like to add one thing that I
mentioned earlier. There are some trouble spots. One has to do with
the handling of minorities with respect to the Juvenile Justice System.

- I 'would like to submit a report for the record, prepared for our

officé by the National Center for Juvenile Justice.

It indicates that members of racial minorities are processed differ-
ently by the courts, even holding reasons for referral constant.

- Members of minorities are more likely to be detained and particu-
lgrly;at an earlier age; more likely to be institutionalized and more
likely to be formally processed through the courts. These are some
very troubling pieces of information. Thesé are issues that the Office

must address in the future, particularly as we enter 1981, .

oy sret ot .
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As you will recall, during my Senate confirmation hesrings, there
were 8 number of questions raised with respect to the Office and its
track record regarding minority issues. o S

We are having an independent assessment of the Office’s role and
responsibilities in that area prepared. We will be submitting a report
to this committee, along with my recommendations for corrective
action. - e LR ) :

There is no question there are some very troubling areas with re-
spect to minorities that must be addressed by the Office.

Senator Bays. I thank you. . o - _

I am really looking forward to working with this new team. We
have had good folks working with us in the past and some that were
. not so sensitive earlier. =~ o _ ‘

Mr. Schwartz, you are exceptionally well qualified to fill that post.
You know it is sort of close to friendly advocacy within LEAA, that
I trust, Mr. Broome, when we get around to getting a quorum, we are
going to put that title on you permanently. E

Mr. Broome. I would appreciate it, sir.. [Laughter.] R

Senator Baym. I hope you have been on the payroll in the interim.
[Laughter.] | o ) : S

- Judge Renfrew, I think we all qwe you a debt. There are not many
folks that would leave the prestige and the security of a Federal
judgeship to serve in the very important role that you are serving.
I think it shows your dedication to public service. DR

I hope that ds we are looking at this program, it is one thing to say
we are not going to institutionalize. It.as another thing to say we are
not going to institutionalize and we are going to provide alternatives.

~'We have some young people, but very few, that are real trouble-
makers and if we.are not able to deal with them the way society expects
and their acts deserve, then ‘we are going to bring discredit on: the

whole program.

I think the very fact that we have status oﬁendérs that won’t goto
school and run away from home is indicative of children who have °

trouble, children that in the present setting, in their own environment.
are not able to cope. o e e = SRERE
- I would hope we would understand we just have to go hand-in-hand
with saying you cannot put a child in jail. We do not ignore the fact

that that child still needs help and that child still has trouble. If we
aren’t coping with that just keeping the child out of the institution-

alized structure is not the response. ; : T
* Now, are we really going to emphasize that? T am concerned par-
ticularly this year with the budgetary crunich that we are all feeling,

that we recognize the need to really stand in there and hang tough. I.
hope you will let me do whatever I might, what little influence I might

" have to see that if there is ever a program.where the expenditure of a-
few dollars prohibits society from having to pay a lot bigger bill, it is

thisones B SNELES WTEIE I S
Are we going to be able to proceed here to really explore and expand

alternhtives? That is the idea, alternatives to institutionalization. Not.
no institutionalization, but alternatives to institutionalization..: = .

~~ Mr. Renvrew. Absolutely, Senator. It would be themost ironic thing
in the world to take a juvenile who'is having'the difficulties that you

e SO S

~ what family they are born in.
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mentioned that constitute a status )
I | b const offense, and tell that i ile, ¢
;i; yi(;ll;t%(?ugjiil aglclidassault somebody or ‘rol; a bank, Weaw%i‘lran;}% yﬁfgl,
) utior S1Ve you vocational training, edijeati ‘aini
psychological coungehng' assist you in 7oy howso whar -ining
4 v q & You 1n a halfway h ,
ggg :;Jlggistéry to help you w1t1} the Parole Oomm{ssigﬁsgoz}{)iﬁiﬁog ‘%flg
b your reentry into life, But unti] you commit a erime, we zJa,re'
>

v 0; we have the concerns that you hs : . '
are oriented t ;> What you have addressed well in mind and
people. oward ﬁn.dmg alternatives to the institutionalizing of

' Absolutely. : o ‘ '

Senator Baym, I am sure<you nde k '

L . “you as a judge have b i i it
fg'efi?e. tg W1‘1;1 z}xll‘wa,ysvrecall at the very elgbrion?c s%:ré;%vﬁls —§V251t19n,
13176 ] Iglei l%fo til is C{neasure Ppassed going to a halfway house in Bogf);e
there Wags a 1'234? (t)ﬁhrggtgl tltll;E tc}?a:flt;lm ug;é; yt.was Fopts pouch in arms and.

: k Anstitution might be closed.

beg‘l}éehrleszioslilt;vrzso?l;g ?hé, Iiadsgﬁ, elther ?ot havin%g prop(érols{;%wledgefor

4 DS having alternatives, nevert, -
tenced someone to that kind of an institutiontila,t lle;clllﬁiis;sl;aliltz?;esssna:

While that person was in a n ili ;
_ S onsecure facility, he dj i
other rape. It Is ﬂt__hai; ability to distinguish betwgie’n Segigecgvllrllgl il‘gaaﬁ;

Some communities they are doing this—and unfortunately, large

 numbers — i iti
are not—to assit those communities, those school corporations

who i
who have an inclination to bring a more sophisticated kind of counsel-

~We just have to get to the s of the | Jor v
, s Ve 10 get Lo the solving of these problems. T don’ halinoa
3‘71111}; I;Id 1§ born 8 ‘thlzee—tl;nev ?«loserf:Yet,,’ we lll)aVe znllcft Iog (;)yl(l)lgrlx) 8122‘17':

re born in environments none of them have any cbntrdlgiver

- Lam not trying to excuse somes of ¢ s isTseds of yona oa

La . LYANg Lo excuse some of the misdeeds of y e
:Zfl afzrsv ;;13;1;1% d1:05 | gx%lam andl un&ierstan‘d how ’tllatyﬁgggegzoglll% 2131;:

Ty o Jall 0.0 or 6 years ahead of time to keen it Froi- i

‘ K}’;ﬂ SVou let us have your assessment of ﬂia(,f);, iflzgs:g?fmm happgnmg«.
are;niorg%givgsglz"fil"‘t’;lﬁh I could take credit for this, but, people who
o ore thoughtful than I‘; cbtartedsth;s earlier with respect to the

~_ There are seversd] things ‘that the oﬂ’icéiis pfoviding'fs'uliport" for.

One i the national school resource network project which accumulates

70-796 0 - 81 ~ 4
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| ] i i 1 hat are
formation available on all the good things t :
Z%?;legof)rfh:rgistgmfe country and malkes them available to schools,

: _oroups, and others.: L S
Pa'll‘?lllgsé 1;1"1;%%1; foIi)f é;ood programs that are going on that 6%eople aig
not aware of. They are providing information rega:rd}pg ideas as
how programs can be implemented in local school districts. f o own

Tn addition, the office is moving ahead this year with some ot our o]

funds, as well as with some funds from the.Depa,rtment of Labor,, on
an alternative education initiatiye.f o it e o
' dy receiving application . |

&eagi%gér::dco}énizes theg irr}ng)ortant‘role of schools and the need td? do
soraething in that area. It is ‘something that has been a longstanding
priori d will continue tobe. o - , L
Pr}_{‘)flleguzrlll the coordinating council, partlcularly with the 1§ﬁde1 IS?}:;ldE
that the Attorney General haﬁs i?owpt }Zve hopiejaf1 i;g %ﬁgizei:a ?feed a

jes in more joint efforts with our Oilce. .
21;3%1 gt%f;'mFedéral ’ aggncies to participate more In that kind of a
P Yo s ing 1 int yarticular area.
1 see a lot more in that particular : ]
gg;ﬁaﬁs %O,:ggz.c?l‘hank you. As you n}baiy I]LUE%W I t:{V&S %h:cﬁ?)ao%ll‘lf
rce 1 ing tablish the nationa -
force in getting the Department to es _ | schoo! ™
Ik project. You gentlemen have been very p '
?[Ogﬁesgigm{ WIE)LS ]not here at the beginning. I appreciate Senator
ncing the hearing. o o

Tl%x;mg;% Cﬁ:ﬁrfesomegother questions we would like to submit for
the record, if we could. We look forward to working with you.

Mr. Renerew. Thank you Senator. :

Mr., ScawarTz. We do too, Senator Bayh.

. Broomz. Thank you. : :
ll%ir. Schwartz’s prepared statement follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF Ira M. SCHWARTZ

i is- Committee today on
STt i Mr. -Chairman, to appear bgfore this” Commit ay ol
be.i[lgillfs o% gﬁgaglggé of Juvenile J ﬁsf:ice,‘Zuclldl‘)le?lmqultla‘::l;rzy}?J:Per‘(:gr;la&glltl)nA gto &13(3}{?
reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice and e inquency mton At O e,
tor of the Office for only a few I S
. As you know, I have been Administrator of t e e for Ony R amee of this
‘ : he position with a sincere appreciation o : A £ S
%e ciasllx;?:igg {Z:[ gn? strongly committed to the goals which the Act Se‘%kf to a]c;czt():;ln
pl%sh and.urge that you support »reauthorl_zatlon so that this vital work

corégﬁ:%eénﬁctméﬂt of the Juvenile Justice Act, this Committee has held a num-

ber of hearings to examine the operations of the Office. Our:personnel have

' y ri; with the C i taff to assure that you

n xtra effort to work with the QOmmltfzeg staff to a ’

g}:seo al.nvgg:i %}‘3 Zigniﬁcant ‘developments relating to 1mpler{1entat10n of the Act.
Your active interest in the program is appreciated. ~

ay, T i ’ i iefly discuss thé status
] t today, 3ir. Chairman, I would llke to brie e § }
oflgplg;tsi?xfs%%nthe /Og‘;cé. 1 also have some comments on aspects of S. 2441,

‘ . . on ¢ “Sen.
e il ey fortnle (s L e sad Dy T
‘Vﬁ?fil?g cﬁgguégégng;n fﬁg; gglzjﬁg %d "él.l‘tég‘fizl’l,q?he deinistration"s p#'OpQéal " Wl}ich
hatst‘gge.? uiél;;ﬁ?:? fl%t?gersﬁge%éunqueﬁég Prgventions ;eiact ‘éxrs;i glsa%dzgll ﬁgﬁgt zfg(li

. iﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁtigi: ?i%ﬁ?ﬁzj;?iﬁggaﬁﬁslg%flgyggé agq‘ ilugspif)n old Ways’ qf doing
Ei’dsines‘s and, in many instances, hange thelr prpcec}urQ.Sf . E -
© i ;
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A special report recently preparéd for the Office by the National Institute for
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention provides evidence of the extent of
this impact: T : :

Since 1957 there has been 4 gradual increase in the number of c¢ases re-

- ferred to juvenile courts. Between 1970-1975 the total number of cases re-

ferred to juvenile courts-increased by 28.8-percent. ‘ : ;

In the first 8 years following passage:of the JJDP Act (1975-1977) the
total number of cases referred to juvenile courts decreased by 3.6 percent.

This decrease is largely accounted for by a 21.3 percent decrease in the
number of status offenders referred fo juvenile courts during 1975-1977.

During the period 1975-1977 the percentage of youth detained among all

~ youth referred to juvenile courts remained fairly constant at about 16
_percent, o ‘ : :

Between 1975 and 1977 ‘the percentage of status offenders referred to
juvenile courts decreased from 326 to 21.1 percent. During this period the
rate_of detention of status offenders decreased by nearly 50 percent.

Certainly many factors have influencéd these rémarkable changes. I sincerely
believe, though, that a major influence in accomplishing these reductions was the
clear policy of the Act in support of these developments. '

[

'FORMULA GEANTS - -

Fifty-orgpistates and territories are now participating in the JJDP Act formula
grant program. Thus far this year, 41 jurisdictions have received OJJDP approval
ol their fiscal year 1980 formula grant plans. All participating stateg have estab-
lished a monitoring system in compliance with section 223 (a) (14) of the Act.

Monitoring reports for fiscal year 1979 indicate that 33 states and territories
have demonstrated substantial compliance with the deinstitutionalization man-
date ‘of section 223(a) (12). An additional 18 states have shown significant prog-
ress toward substantial compliance. o

There are 15 states in full compliance with the separation requirement of sec-
tion 223(a) (13) of the Act. Another 21 have shown significant progress toward
compliance, o RO ~ S . ‘

Our records indicate, Mr. Chairman, that of a total of $61,631,000 in formnla

grants awarded in 1979, $36,406,569 or 59 percent was:allocated, to programs
which had deinstitutionsalization of status offenders and non-offenders as their
objective. Every state participating in the formula grant program except three—
New Jersey, the District of Columbia, and the Trust Territory of the Pacific
Is(}zinds-'—allocated a portion of their formula grant to deinstitutionalization. New
York, Florida, California, Georgia, North Caroiina, Ohio, Pennsylvania and
Texas allocated particularly large-sums of their formula grant award for this,
specific purpose, R TR R L T MR

OJIDP also examined state plans to ensure that funds were being equitably

allocated towards separation and monitoring. Twelve states allocated $3,658,936

of their total formula grant allocation for separation programs. The remaining

39 states_ participating in the Aect either did not have a problem with the separa-

tion-of juveniles and adults or used other funds such as Crime Control Act or

state levy monies to address the problem. o SRERY

. Bighteen states surveyed allocated $812,075:0f their JTDP awards for monitor-
ing purposes. This figure does not include sums from administrative funds which

many sta}te criminal justice couticils use for ‘monitoring, We have also assured,

Mr. Chairman, that all states participating in the Act are awarding at least 75
percent of their funds for programs utilizing advanced techniques, as required
by section 223(a) (10). . - SRS AR ; N
Cow TR e TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

- Over 300-instances of technical ‘assistance were provided in fiscal year 1979.
This assistance was primarily in the following areas: Alternatives to secure con-
gnem_ent ; Removal of juveniles from adult jails; Maximum utilization of exist-
ing resources; Deinstitutionalization of - status offenders and non-offenders;
Leglslatlye frefqrm ; ‘Monitoring compliance with sections 223(a).(12) and (13)
.Q.fi the ,Act_;;.,.B;uxldirgg commynity support for positive system change; Increased
management capability ;. and, Delinquency ‘preventinn. A number .of major pub-
hcatlons have been developed to-provide additional gs_sistance; e e

]
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SPECIAL'EMPHASIS PROGRAMS

Of the $189,120,000 allocated for Special Emphasis programs since fiscal year
1975, $139,268,672 had been obligated as of March 15, 1980. This includes $89,353,-
000 of JIDP Act funds and $49,805,672 in LEAA Crime Control Act funds. Appli-
cations for a Youth Advocacy. Initiative are now being processed and awards are
expected to be made by the end of April. Guidelines have been issued for an
Alternative Eduecation Initiative and applications are due by April 30, This
Initiative is of particular note because $3 million of the $11 million to be awarded
are funds contributed by the Department of Labor. Guidelines were recently
published in draft form fowr a Prevention Research and Development Program.
Additional programs will be announced in the areas of Removal of Youth from
Jails, Treatment of Juveniles Adjudicated for Violent Offenses, and Capacity
Building. We expect that awards under all of these initiatives except Capacity
Buildings, which is scheduled for next fiscal year, will be made by the end of
fiscal year 1980. The total projected obligation for fiscai year 1980 is $52,189,000,
which includes $37,045,900 in JJDP Act funds and $15,144,000 of Crime Control

Act funds. : -
To date, Special Emphasis programs have served nearly 60,000 young ’peogle
through 267 grants operating in 544 sites. Approximately 70 percent of the Special

Emphasis funds have gone to private nonprofit organizations, a sum far in excess
of the thirty percent required by law,

Our strategy for development. and implementation of Special Emphasis pro-
grams has been based very specifically on the requirements of the Act. Programs
have been structured and runded in ways which call national attention to distinet
categories of youth. Specific performance-standards are set for delivery of serv-
ices. Each initiative has been funded as a group of projects, with emphasis on
overall program goals as opposed fo specific project objectives. Sizeable grants
have been made to permit comprehensive planning, as opposed to planning for
limited project objectives. Project periods have been specified and measurable
objectives prescribed .for those periods. Assurance of funding, within the limits
of availability of funds, has been provided in advance.

Projects are monitored by OJJDP staff and groups of grantees meet two or
more times a year for monitoring and to receive technical assistance. This helps
grantees under each Special Emphasis Initiative see themselves as part of a
national program. R L

The National Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention is
built into: Special Einphasis program funding in several respects. Before -an
Initiative is even announced, the Institute supports intensive research which is
applied to design of the program. During and after the project period, the Insti-
tute may have a role in the evaluation of program effectiveness, Such evaluations
malke possible the identification of sucecessful approaches and models. suitable for
replication. « ~ o : R

- Special Emphasis programs are designed to direct attention to problems with
«the juvenile justice system and the human services delivery system. ‘When sev-
eral agencies participate in a program, written-agreements among them are re-
quired. In addition, requirements such as coordination of services, involvement

of youth, parents and community residents in projects, and consortinum program
implementation have all assisted in daddressing the broad objective of systemic

change. . ‘

 RESEARCH, EVALUATION, AND PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT
Consistent with the mandate of the Act, the National Institute for Juvenile

Justice and Delinquency Prevention (NIJJDP) has supported research to develop

baseline data regarding the extent, nuture and characteristics of delinquency and
delinquents. Data has been collected pertaining to juvenile justice system process-
ing of young people, and information is disseminated with respect to prevention
programs and alternatives to traditional means which official agencies utilize to
deal with children. =~ .~ - WE T AT SR
-Among thg accomplishments of NIJJDP is.an improved and expanded national
juvenile justice statistical reporting system. In addition to juvenile court statis-
tics, the system also yields national offender-based ssytems flow data, beginning:
with police handling of young suspects. T'o amplify current data, the Institute is
supporting a national survey of self-reported delinquency which ‘will include the
incidence and characteristics of drug use among a sample of juveniles. Such

s “
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data is of vital significan e developmént amn.
delinquency prog g}ms. nce for the ldevelop‘ment. and maintegancebof‘cost-eifecti‘ve ‘

Through‘ the Assess-mgnt- Center for ‘D’elinquéht-Behavior and Prevention at

activi Sttt .
‘&i\;gﬁgr%%%r%ngi, Whlchfdghnquency brevention strategies are most promisi
evaluation resu’l?scsrgnthvgl‘]fl(;cllllosaggm%iqut% gl ona Ty Soou have ré)seartl‘:imogf

on ‘ tollowing: Deinstitutionalization of . 1der;
lternatives to Secure detention ; Divers%‘ﬂ of delinqugiigo?rgist%et%iggl%lg ?52’.‘

tice system; Restitution ; Learni issibiliti
tio henT o » ~Barning disgbilities and juvenil inqu : Reduoe:
Har111 (%i; :Choofgl c(;ume and educational disruption ; Serious juevggﬁg %31119‘;1 cg ,.R‘educy-
Beyon% nagp ers outside the official system. ‘ nders; and,
2150 SuppOnEs ional assessments, evaluations and data base development, NIJJDP
o su an unsolicifed research program. The essence of pocat, DI
eené: e development of ji ‘ > essence of this program has
remedial p ot s M ) i :
pert:izll?llng r&p?ilglliex?q?li ggﬁn?a%u(fllt%y;p?ses%a{rcp {ms focused on significant variableg
f . . DOSsibie Intervention stratepias ¢ i
amily, peer and community relationships, and the econom%geifg ;ggic;llv lsl;:egrv?ilég

Justice, thi T el :

6bjectiei’rés r:llllgh OJJ %P’ S been given responsibility in the JJ DP Act tor setti

Sbjectiven Counlc):li‘;om es for Federal juvenile delinquency programs ‘IC‘L‘ie ,_tang

the Atforey G-'eneroil' J uvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention éhaiired t?-

consiaimey Gene t;,fi , 1; :Lnxllbtzfpgg;inmoarg of the effort to assvie that ‘thgre ig
; the - Departments and agencies. | o

fu%‘i(iii%i{é til;e ‘glo%ydmatmg: Counc;l 1s In a befter pgsition than in prioi'/e 's €
g18lative mandate ang combat the fragmentati,on. which hz}lrsaélfarcf

garding juvenile delinquency piliee sviewi

nile Y DPolicy to reviewing joint fundi 'ty 14
AL e peiatiss o ool 2 810 unGeKaAg o Cafenmite S dogens
izaiﬁoéhand'separation inanddtes o%’ &%?3%1 IS ‘ Xgltl.swtent with- thg deins‘titutigna Z
= ifhlav% It):izt,t ;hle Cboungll has not had clearly articulated goals and objectives
pox hav adeduai és,; %ﬂ&e it been delineated. Staff support for the Council h?ass' .
Aipeen adequate ag 1e.work of the Council has not been grganized so ag t
e Lor the most. a tvantageous_u§q Of the relatively small'amount of time tsha%
i pariin 4 10 e to these activities. These Problems are all being addressed.
g being profridi c{) lx)wllope the,c‘ontractv'support for the work of the Council “;Ilﬁfeh .
Towed, 3o seered by OJIDP, A workplan has. been developed soa i be fol
{;ion'o.f Fedéralaﬁgr sgggaggﬂggug% gssgr"ev that the Annual Analysis ang EVaIu(;:
makers in both Congress and the 'Egecutg%zaggafca. feetul, document 55 pofer-

- LEGISLATION PENDING BEFORE THE COMMITTER

" I now turn my ‘dﬁtention V‘*‘Mr ' Chairman, ¢ ‘ " o
i 1 ey ol Mr. Chairman, to the bills pending before the |

?;;gtezé\g%;cligx’aouéd ;ﬁ.uthomze the Juvenile J ustice, ﬁ%%n%léﬁnlzelfggg; Iisrg\?éﬂ:

t : S 2441, the proposed “Violent Juvenile Crime Control Act of

'1980,” was introduced by Senator Bayh on. March 19, 1980. At that time, Senator

Bayh algo introduced. by request S. 2442, the Administration’s proposal to extend

- the program which wag submitted to Congress in accordance with the: Budget

- Act on May 15, 1979. S. 2434, ,‘the‘.,pr‘opose‘d',“:ruvenue.gusuce and Delinguency

Prevention Act Amendments was ir
March 18, 1980, ndments of 1980,” was introduced by Senator. Dole on
‘ )

o
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I am pleased that there is unanimous agreement by the Administration and
those whose proposals are ‘being considered today, as well as by those who_ are
involved in development of similar legislation in the House of Represeptatn{es,
that -the JJDP Act chould be continued. The only issues we are dealing with

. relate ‘to the precise form of reauthorization. Lo assist the Committee in its

-deliberations, I would like to offer some detailed comments and suggestions
regarding provisions of the pending bills which are of concern..

As you know, the LEAA program was reorganized and .restructured. last year
by the Justice System Improvement Act. A National Institute of Justice (NIJ )i

and Bureau of Justice Statistics (5JS)-were established as separate entities
under the general authority of the Attorney General on a parallel footmg; with
LEAA. The activities of LEAA, N1J, and BJS are coordinated by the Office qf
Justice Assistance, Research, and Statistics (OJARS). The. grant programs of-
LiBAA and the formula for distribution of funds-have been revised. ..

S. 2441, 8. 2442, and 8. 2434 would edch retain the Office of Juvenile Just}ce
and Delinquency Prevention as part of LEAA. The approagh taken by each bill,
hoWever’, is different. S. 2442 would maintain the relationship bgtyveeq LEAA z\%s@d
OJJDP of current law, with thé Administrator of LEAA administering the piw-

visions of the Act through OJJDP. The Administrator of OJIJDP exercises all 7

sary powers subject to the direction of the Administrator of LIEAA.
neg.zszﬂi \gcr))uldn estalglish OJJDP under the general authority of the _LEA% Ad—
ministrator: The Administrator of OJJDP would be statutorily given final
authority to award, administer,-modify, extend, terminate, monitor, evaluatlg,
reject or deny all grants, cooperative agr.eements. and'cqntracts.from,and ‘a_pg}-
cations for, funds.” The OJJDP program would, in effect, be autonomous within
LES%%&M, on the other hand, would specifically plact_a t_he oJJDP Admlmstr?tqr
“under the policy. direction and ‘eontrol’: Iofv the Admlmstrator of LEAA, This is
imiti ¢'as compared to current law. o A
hn.’zll.‘llgz;nfalgzntgﬁlaigthree diigerent management structm:es‘ are proposed b}_’ the three
bills highlights the need tor careful attention:to the }mpact of the Justice Sysfm
Improvement Act on.the OJJDP program, The Justice System Improvement Act

. changed organizational relationships and responsibilities. None of the bills pend-

ing before the Comnimittee address these changes to any substantial degree.

I would urge this Committee to carefully examine the various relationships as”

ow exist and how they might impact on the role ‘inten.c‘lefd fqr OJJDE. At
2hgixﬁmum, JJDP Act references. to outdated terms and provisions of the Om.m-
bus Crime Control and Safe Sfreets Act need to be changed. Other coqform%l‘lrg
modifications may be determined to be appropriate upon further review. We
would be happy to work with the Committee staff to identify aregg where reyi
ions. necessary. . o ’ ‘ —~— . S
SI‘?Il‘llfealfeeg fgr' c%nférming, amendments”is highlighted by some drafting diffi-
culties with 8. 2441. Section 102 of S, 2441 indicates .‘repeal of/,v(sectlons 102(4)
and (5) of the JJDP Act. I believe this is a typographical error ang the.sxgagtlonsf
intended to be repealed are 103(4) and (5) of the Af:t., Th_es.evare dgfimtmps of
“Law Enforcement Assistance Administration” and “Administrator. ! Howevill'l,
no replacement definition of “Administrator” is included, Within section 201, bo

: the “Administrator of LEAA” and “Admini’s{trat“or of OJIDP” are referred to,

but .elsewhere in the section and other provisions of the Act, the word “Admin- v

i » alone is used without delineation/ This should be clarified. = = .
1st€€1t$ ~r:s§é§t to section 201 of the JIDP Act, Mr. Chairman, you should also
note that section 201(a) of 8. 2441 indicates amendment of the entire .section.
I believe only subsections (2) through (d) are m.eant to be arpended, since sec;
.-tions 201 (b) and (e) of 8. 2441 would amend sections 201_(e) and (f) of %unif'llll
-law, sections which appear to have t}een‘deleted. byusect‘l‘on 201(a) of the Al t'
(The same thing appears to be the case regarding section 223 (a) of the Act.
Séiifyi(o'n,; 205 of the JIDP. Act is being amended, When,. all. that actually appears
to be intended to be changed is the language of section 223(a) beipre supsec-
'tl%?ar,(l}e)ﬁi);ly the two Deputy Admihistrators of OJIDP ars appointed by:the

" ‘Administrator of LBAA. S. 2441 would revise this to have the, Deputies ap-
* poirited ‘by -the Administrator of OJJDP. The OJJDP Administrator would also
“appoint a “Legal Advisor” to stupervise -and direct.a new “Legal Advisory Unit.”.

That UnitRWOuld be responsible for “legal po’lic’y.Qévelopment,:imple,mentation _
. LD : . = o R

S
«
] . - N . #

oA

B

D

3
LS

8
L

Q

- JJDP Act as currently\in e

5

Akttt i

47 [

e

and disseniination and-the coordination of siich matters-with all relevant de-
partmental units.” “When appropriate,” the Legal Advisor is to corsult with
LEAA and OJARS on “legal nénpolicy matters.” » S ‘
‘Thé need for and exact meaning of this provision are unclear. The individuals
ultimately responsibI( for policy development and implementation under the
: /ﬁ.!ect are the Administrators of OJJDP and LEAA. To
advise them regarding ~he/1egai'implications of policy. options, -there has been
a General Counsel in LEAA. The General Counsel function may be organiza-
tlonally located in OJARS when the Justice System Improvement Act is fully
implemented, put the same purposes would be served. turther legsl guidance
can be provided by the Legal Counsel -of the Department of Justice. ‘
oS 2441 appears to either be removing policy responsibility. from the Presi-
dentially-appointed administrators.of OJJDP or setting up an independent legal
unit for the Office which consults with OJARS and LEAA oitly on’ “legal non-
policy matters.” This is inconsistent with OJID: 'S, organizational ‘placement as
a'part of LEAA and gives the Office a special” Legal Advisor rot available to
LBAA, NIJ,or BJS. = =~ ST LT
. “When considering matters relating to implementation of the Justice System
Tmprovement Act, the Department of Justice rejected fragmentation of legal
assistance within different components of OJARS. You should also note that
the previous Administrator of OJIDP did have an Attorney-Advisor position
on his staff to assist him. This was created under general agency »auth&*ity, not.
by specific legislative mandate. For all of thess reasons, section ‘201 (d) of
S. 2441 is opposed. T b Ry '
" Section 201 (f) of S. 2441 would require the Administrator of OJIDP to pro-

- vide ‘Congress with a detailed evaluation of the Rahway Juvenile Awareness

Project, the so-called S‘Scated-Straight” program, or other gimilar programs, by
December 31, 1980. I am not opposed to providing the requested evaluation, but
suggest that the December 31, 1980 deadline is not realistic. The National In-
_stitute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention hag done an assessment
of “Secared-Straight” type programs. Design ‘and completion of a more detailed
evaluation, however, could take considerably longer than the ‘period provided.
 Although part of LEAA and tied into the LEAA program; S. 2441 repeals the
provision of current law permitting the plan submitted under the'JIJDP Aet to
be incorporated into the LEAA application under the Justice System Improve-
ment Act. Because the same state criminal justice cowneils administer both for-
mula grant programs, the provisions of the JJDP ‘plan-and: LEAA application

, are. similar, There is a maintenance of effort requirement under the J ustice

System Improvement Act and juvenile components of LEAA. applications. We
prefer to retain the flexibility. of this provision. We' would ‘also suggest that
there be a provision for'a three-year JTDP planwith annual updates; consistent
with the Justice System Improvemeut Act. “This is proposed by 8. 2442,

section 205(f) of S. 2441 deletes that part of section 223(d) of the JIDP Act

referencing the LEAA hearing and appeal procedures for use in casés when a

fion of functions, subpoens power, employment of héaring officers, use of experts

~and consultants, reéordfkeépiqg,‘ji and the “bongdegtiglity ©of information regarding

indiyidual juveniles: = v S BRI

8. 2441 would change Special Emphasis Prevention and Treatment Programs’
under Title II, Part B, Subpart II of the JTDP: Act to' “Priority Juvenile Preven-
tion and Treatment Programs.” I seée no need to change the name for 0JJDP
discretionary grants which has been used since 1974. Individuals #nd organiza-
tions have gotten used fo this term'and a change could be confusing., The term

- ‘““Special Bmphasis™ is appropriate because it relates to the nature of the discre-

tionary program, which is'provision of a Specific focus, or special emphasis; ‘or

'_statutqrilly«enumerated{ programs and approaches to help young people. ‘
Section 207 of 8. 2441 would substitute state juvenils’justice advisory groups

‘as the reviewing entity for-Special Bmphasis.applications rather than state plan-

n_ingaaggngi‘es; ‘While the ngme‘gof]state;,planning;agenciés‘ hds been changed to
state criminal justice ¢ouncils by the Justice System Improvement Act, we feel
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they should still be involved in the review and comment on Special Emphasis
applications along with the advisory groups. The criminal justice councils will
be responsible for administering both the OJIDP-and LEAA formula grants and
will be in a position to provide useful comments regarding the iimpact of proposed
Special Emphasis programs on other activities. S e o
. Particularly troublesome, Mr. Chairman; is that part of section 211(a) of
S. 2441 which specifies that furids not obligated by the end of a fiscal year revert
to the Secretary of HEW for the purposes of the Runaway Youth Act. This is not
a wise provision. JJDP and SEAA funds have traditionally been available until
expended. In some instances,for reasons difficult to anticipate or control, funds
may not all be used-in the year appropriated, even though a definite need exists.
A new agency head may change priorities, the appropriation level may not be
what was expected, the actual appropriation may not be received until after the
fiscal year begins, or other governmental policies could impact on obligation rates.
Enactment of this provision could mean that there may be a rush to spend funds
at the end of a year without careful program planning. Dollars appropriated for
the specific purposes of Title II of the JJDP Act could be lost forever. It is'also
unprecedented for one agency’s funds to revert to other Departments if unused,
in effect bypassing themormal appropriations process. =~ _—

The’ apparent basis for this amendment is-indicated in Senator Bayh’s re-
marks on introduction of 8. 2441 that within the past year, the obligation rate
for OJIDP has diminished substantially “wita the prospect of a significant carry-
over.” It is true that early in the program there was a serious problem with
OJJDP fund flow, for reasons with which this Committee is thoroughly ac-
quainted. The:-Committee is-also aware that my predecessor 4id an excellent job
in eliminating the-backlog. Most of the reasons for that former slowness in obli-
gating funds have either. been .eliminated or are problems that we have recog-
-nized and addressed, and can therefore’work around. As I indicafed earlier in my
statement, I expect that the bulk of fiscal year 1980 funds will he obligated in
fiseal year 1980. I strongly object to the loss of flexibility and possible harm to the
OJJIDP program which could result from reversion of funds to HEW as proposed
by S, 2441, . . R, ' :

Under current law, at least 19,15 percent of Justice System Improvement Act
funds must be wused for juvenile deliquency programs. This is.consistent with
the earlier require®ient imposed on LEAAX, The Tustice System Improvement Act
added a provision that the primary emphasis for these “maintenance of effort”
funds should be on programs. “for juveniles convicted of eriminal offenses or
adjudicated deliquent on the basﬁi’s of an act which would be a criminal oifense
if committed by an adult.” 8. 2442 would keep the maintenance of effort require-
ment for LEAA, but would ‘raise it to 20 percent for clarity. S. 2441 would revise
the maintenanceyof effort provision %o require that it all be used “for programs
aimed -to curb violent crimes committed by juveniles, namely murder, forcible
rape, robbery, aggravated agsault and arson involving bodi}v. harm . ,.”

Data from several ‘studies indicate that a very small' portion of juvenile
-offenders account. for .an exiremely large volume of serious and violent crime.
Identiiication and effective treatment of this small group present both policy and
programmatic -difficulties. While serious and violent youth.crime must be dealt
with; it ‘must be done-in-such a way that does not include other youths who are
not-in need of the same degree 0f attention as the most serious offenders. .

I believe-that the current language-of the Justice System cImprovement Act,
requiring primary -emphasis on programs. for juvenile offenders, is appropriate.
The language does not say that all maintenance of effort funds have to be spent
for these purposes or spent exclusively for serious violent offenders., The main-
- tenance of effort provision is highly significant to the overall scheme of the JJDP
program, for if.assures that juvenile:justice funds supplement those under the
Justice System Improvement Act. Without the requirement, there would be no
guarantee that any LEAA Justice SystemImprovement Act funds,would be spent
in the juvenile area® Not only does maintenance of effort assure that LEAA
funds aren’t diverted to other criminal justice purposes, but it means that juvenile

“justice will remain a national LEAA priority. I do not feel any change as sug-
.- gested is necessary. . et - :

" S. 2434 takes anotier approach to the maintenance of: effort requirement, Tn-
‘gtead of 19.15 percent, each state would be required,“to maintain of the LEAA

" funds (presumably for juvenile deliquency programs, although not.specified) “at
least that percentage of the fotal expenditures made for criminal justice programs

by state and local governments which is expended for juvenile deliquency pro-
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grams by such state and.local governments.” In other words, the same share of

LEAA funds would have to go for i i 3 © )
of its own funds for this p Erpo?ql(; .?u"emle deliquency as a state or locality spends

1 ODppose this approach as contrary to the burpose of the maintenance of effort

provision, The requirement traces back to enactment of the J JDP Act. It was

included to assure that LEAA Crime Cont
ded to Lt ontrol Act funds going for juveni in-
g;gggnggoirggfe gv‘?;'ﬁi Slotév su;;pl?lné:ed by JIDP Act fug;lds.g Aogg&s;glélll%g&hgf
eff x red which was tied to an earlier year's expenditur ‘staty
ISnu252 312(’3e£ ﬁ:;gg;lseﬁfg;gﬁ g:xi'ggxzamniingia. priority focus fé)f Léﬂlzegﬁf;sc%fggg
- 2484, v justice 1s a local priority, it would get ung :
where it is not a local priority, i ! funds. Tn addition, oo and
‘ ST . ity, it would get fewer funds. In. ddition i
only applies to states, not the entire LEAA effo Inally, 1t shoulsl o pocion
nly ‘ , e ent AA effort. Finally, it should i :
out that the percentage of criminal justies Funds wor ¥ juventle dotmonred
out L centa, lal Justice funds going for juvenile deli )
programming may ‘not be an appropriate gau the Of offort neeqgeney
L : , ‘8auge of the level of '
Mr. Chairman, I have provided _the Committee staff with a c%ff);rf)? (:xtlagege.cent

vention, revisions to the National Advi i
ent sory. Committee for Juvenil i
wpgﬂlflﬁiicﬂﬁieeviggﬁiﬁﬁg Sttat?l ~jléveniée Justice- advisory goigsu sgggs?tﬁg
akening of the standard and monitoring requi Tegardi
g%;)nls)mlt&uglgnahzatmn of status offenders, and repealgof %hériﬁgﬁgiifi‘;gg%gg
Act funds as matcl; for othe_r Federal program grants. I strongly urge that

On the other hand, S. 2442 has A enate ]
inCOI‘pOJ;affed into y;)ur Pty biil.s some 1mporta11‘t‘fe_atures which I hope will be

Th (Rpe : Y P el R
b Woi;:i :gﬁﬁllgggz ;nnslfré)il‘i';%(segﬁamopi Mrl.ChalrI.na*n.; I look forward to continuing
Seriator Baym. We now have a p: el, Judeo Carl k o
| ouator DAYH. We _ panel, Judge Carl E.
1%3;?31%31117, N ational Council of Juvenile snd 'JBgamiI; Cour?g%lélgs:g ;
M 1sMcaél;lg;eerganf-‘yatlo?al %)Igaltboration for Youth; Mrs. Barbara
+ Mclrarry, Coalition for ildren and" Youth and American
%gﬂlégla%;);lkf% otl:; le;;;f_; Mll's.ézynn Illys}?, chairwoman, Childr:rfla?ztlil
rce, National Council of Jewish W . :
;Re‘i%egegSclamzedﬁr, Child 1TiVelfare League ofﬁgizgome ™ ,and Ms.
: ;> £00d to have you here. I appreciate havine all of vo here 1
tyestlf‘y thls mo.Ijnm:tf.L”'Why don’i} we start'i'ﬁ the Wag3; I intrgdlieg );?Qfl?
P}%I:T)EL‘ OF: JUDGE CARL E. GUERNSEY, PRESIDENT, NATIONAL
- C UNCIL OF JUVENILE AND FAMILY COURT JUDGES; JANE C.
LI;R.EEMAN, NATIONAL COLLABORATION FOR YOUTH: BARBARA
A PGARRY, COALITION FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH AND
,__;WBEBWRICAN;FOUNJ_)‘AT.IQN FOR THE BLIND; LYNN LYSS, CHAIR-
cotnory, CMILDREN AND YOUTH TASK FORCE, ‘NATIONAL
(OUNCIL OF JEWISH WOMEN; AND REGENE SCHROEDER,

 CHILD WELFARE LEAGUE OF AMERICA
Judgs Gumrnsey. Thank vou. Senator Baoh

. you, Senator Bayh. ° B !

Let mo express on behal of 'the National Council of Juvenile and

Lodag., ot Judgcs our appreciation for the opporiunity to tesity
- Ihave a prepared text of my testimony. With the leave of the Cha,ir,'

I would like to submit that and go over it briefly from notes, -

- Senator Baym. Fine, T appreciate that. All of you'may do that. T

nmst; Qqn'fe’ésI think t-haf, perhaps the rule should ‘be to the extent
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possible, “blessed are the brief,” because they may be invited back to
testify again. [Laughter.] =~~~ . w

Judge GuEernspy. Let me begin by saying first of all that the Na-
tional Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges 1s a membership
organization of some 2,500 judges and other juvenile justice personnel.
1t is the oldest and largest judges’ association in the country, and was
the first to recognize that by the mere process of appointment to the
bench or election to the bench, a man does not know all that he needs
to know, or a woman;-to be an effective juvenile court judge. o

‘We instituted the concept of judicial training. We are now benefiting
from judicial training through grants from the Office of J uvenile
Justice. : R S R

T would like to note, Mr. Chairman, that in a recent austerity mes-
sage, the President of the United States indicated that there was a
need for austerity in every phase of our national budget, and for
trimming in every area except in the area of national defense.

T would submit, Mr. Chairman, that there has not been an American
home invaded from the outside since the year 1812, but every day
thousands of American homes are being invaded by adults and
juvenile law violators. ‘ o S

This is, I submit to you, an area of national defense which requires

~ the attention of our Congress.

I mention to you that the National Council of J uvenile and Family

Court Judges is involved in the training of judges and leading court

personnel. . « R P
During the year 1979, we provided training for some 3,346 judges
and other juvenile justice personnel in part through the funding of
the Office of Juvenile Justice. T o T
“This training we believe we can demonstrate has had ‘an impact on
the manner in which juvenile justice is administered throughout the
United States. . T L e
Further, we have received a grant from the Office of Juvenile Justice
for a computerized information system, an information system which
provides instant data on the individual juvenile offender. which
prevents loss of cases or delay of cases within the system; which 1m-
proves the management efficiency. e S TIL e S
" This system has now been installed in the State of Rhode Island, and

very recently, in just 12 hours time, was transferred from the State of

Rhode Tsland to become an operational system in Washington, D.C. -
~ Another project which we have had funded through the Office.of

Juvenile Justice has been a bridge-building symposium with leaders in
the field of education-and in the field of community service, which "

hopefully will establish a coalition of education organizations, com-
munity organizations and the organized juvenile justice system for the

* purpose of early identification and early treament of the problems of

juvenile delinquency. o
All too many times, Mr. Chairman, I have been faced with this

_problem. T have had teachers who have taught young people in early
elementary grades come to me some years later ‘and say, “Well, I
understand you had, Johnny Jones in your court last week. I could have

told you 5 years ago he was going tobe there.”

. This is the time for prevention, rather than for treatment. N

L
BN

status offender activities?

that statistics are hard to listen to. -

~decline of 49.4 percent. . . - e Pl |
Senator, if I may be permitted a lighter moment, I would suggest
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Further, through the Office of Juvenile Justice, our National Center
for Juvenile Justice, in Pittsburgh, the research division of the Na-
m(l)ln%l .Co,unﬁll, has been fundﬁd to make the first statistical study of
what 1s really going on in the area of juvenile deli
Tt gty gine n i the s of Jovesle delindune it
. It was through this grant and through the statistics collected, that

Mzr. Schwartz was able to testify earlier concerning what-has been

going on in he field of juvenile justice since the passage of the Juvenile
Delinquency Prevention and Control Act of 1974. ‘ ‘

That study indicates that delinquency was on the rise 15.2 percent,:

per capita, in the 5 years prior to 1975. Yet, up.only 0.2 pe .
Dot tatory. o 0 years prior to 1975, et, up only 0.2 pereent from
- In the years 1975 to 1977, this 8-year period, the incidence per capita
of delinquency rose only 0.2 percent. - ET ~
~'Senator Baym. That is incredible. When was that study completed.
Judge Guernsey. That has just been completed, Senator. I would
be happy to furnish a number of copies to you for your perusal.
Sgnator Baywm. Thank you. That is remarkable. - .
Judge Guernsey. The study goes on. Detention has been down 14
 You, Senator, have been very much concerned about the plight of
status offendersand very rightfullyso. -~ -~ v o
- In 1975, there were 855,600 status offenders referred to the juvenile
justice system. = - o C S
In 1976, it was downtc 820,500. -~ . -
. In1977,it was down to 280,000.
That is a total decrease of 21 percent. B e
_ Senator Baym. Judge, I am sorry to interrupt your testimony here.’
That report, is it an assessment, the numbers you used, the percentages
that you used, is that of the total kinds of juvenile delenquincy and

_ percent, per hundred children during the years from 1975 to 1977.

- Judge Guernsey. Yes,sir. . o e
Senator Bavm. I would hate to say that we have accomplished these:

results because we decreased the number of ‘status offenders but we

have increased the numbersof fe¥ons. - - " -« o oo

- Judge Guerysey. There i one category which has increased un-

fortunately and that is major criraes against property. =
The other figures, however, show a remarkable decline. -

- Senator Baym. Thank you, ", . v oo o
Judge GuErNSEY. Let me add just one more figure, because I know.

. Status offender- detention has declined during this 3-ye r perio¢
~Status offender: detention has declir - this 3-year period
from 116,000 detained in 1975, to 108,000 in 1976? to 59,000 in 1%77_ s &

to you that if we want to solve one of the perplexing national problems

today, that maybe we ought to submit 'the;inﬂ»a,tion‘pmblem«to: the

Office of Juvenile Justice. { Laughter.] - T SR
~ Senator Baya. We won’t be able to afford enough+money in: the

budget to do that this year because we are cutting back. [Laug
: itigsu%gghGUERNs?iilL? me'slpeaknow» to the rés%rilcturil[lg oj’.gprioll- -
s 10 the area of the Juvenile Deli ey and Co —Preventior
and Control Act. : mquépcy sl Contrgl ,Preyentlon’
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-+ X share the concern of many who have alreadwv spoken he1e that the
first priority ought to beto get children out of jail.

It worries me tremendouslv that minor juvenile la,w v1ohtors by
the thousands are now being detained in county jails which have been

¢ ruled by the Federal Bureau of Prisons to be too inhumane and too

dirty for the housing of Federal bank robbers, and we are st1ll keep- :
ing ehlldren in those same jails,

T submit that this is somethmcr thet Conouess needs *bo addless
itself to. , . i ,

- Stilla second prlomty ol ‘

" Senator Baym. That is a Federal 1nst1tuf10n 11crht2 ST A

Judge Guernsey. County jails that have held Federal pmsoners are
precluded, many of them, from: housing Federal adult pr1s0ners, but
those same jails are used for housing 1uven1les

Let me submit further that there 1 is a second priority that is bedly
needed and that is to address the specific problems of the violent and

RS

the habitual juvenile offender. I would suggest and this is an individ-

ual opinion and not a policy statement of the National Council of
Juvenile and Family Court Judges, that once we have developed truly
effective and truly. humane 1nst1tu“r1ons for the hard-to-deal-with
juvenile. offender, we might take a look at the fact that our institu-'
tional period of care today 1s perhaps too short to be effective.

‘Certainly, we need better institutions ‘for the hard-to-handle juve-
nile offender. But we know that they can absorb rehabilitation only
through a longer period of stay than the 5 or 6 months average stay
in todey S mstltutlons I don’ suggest it until we: heve more/}uma,ne
and more effective institutions however. T

~ There:is a premise ‘that I would like to suhm1t as the basis. for our
‘position on the third: reorganizational priority and that is that any
time, any. time, juvenile programs are nmncrlecl mto adult proorams,

___ inevitably the juvenile programs get, lost.
In the reestablishment of OJARS it has been submltted that the

‘Office of Juvenile Justice be a subordinate olﬁee uncle1 the LELW Dn~

forcement Assistance Administration. 5 - ~

.. Further, it has been suggested that the Instltute f01 J uvenﬂe J us-

~ tice be absorbed into the National Institute of Justice ard that thé re-

tention of stahsmcs, ]uvenlle statlstms be r1bsmbed W1th1n the overall
statistical field. -

~ This makes neat boxes, "\/.[1 Che1rman, bLt it doesn’t make for the :
- effective handling of tlhe problems of ]uvemle ]ustme Wlneh are un1que

unto themselves,

- Mr. Chairman, I want to thank you f01 the ]_)1 1v11eore of nnkm(r thls :
B ‘presentatlon '

. Senator Baym. Judrre vou sav that the Office of Jm'emle J'ushce
and the programs of the Juvenile Justice Act have accomplished in-

. ‘credlble resultsin these past 6 years. But it is you who dedicated your
lives to:helping young: people and your orga,m/ahons working to- -

gether, ‘who have made a significant, a,hnost unbehevable 1n1pact on’

- the incidence of: Juvem]e crnne . ‘
- Judge GUERNSDY This, along with. otheL faetm S, has been a maJoL
development in beO'lnnmg to turn thlngs around 111 the ared’ of ‘

delmqueney

u
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~ Senator Bavm. Yes.. I want to look-at: that report. I,don’t want to
jump to conclusions here, but as I recall some of the:other evidences,
ingredients of the environment in which those youngsters have been

living, the economic picture has not been partmularly bright as far as
- young peopleare concerned. You stillhad s1gn1ﬁcantly high unemploy-

ment among young. _
The thought that you expressed that When you have a youth pro-

gram commingled with an adult program; the adult program begms to

dominate and the youth program suffers is unfortunate. .

- Judge GuernsEy. It overshadows it invariably. - ‘

~ Senator Baym. And that you feel to commingle statistics and to lose
the identifying statistics that 1dent1fy the problem early on, that you
feel, in your judgment, as a juvenile court judge, that that Would be
tragic.

jg udge GUerNsEY. The statistical data for ]uvenﬂes and the statisti-
cal data for adult criminal justice purposes are like apples and oranges.

‘Senator Baym. To put them all together then is to say we are going

to treat all individuals the same, the youn, first-time offender, the -

status offender, the three-time loser, we would treat the gathering of
statistics and thus, I assume society’s response, similar. You feel that
would not be wise?

Judge Guernsey. Not ]ust that but the relative statistical data on
]uvem%es relates to educatlon, to school s1tuat1ons, to fa,mﬂy matters
‘more closely than do adults.

The applicable adult figures might relate to employment certamly '

to educational backgroun but not to current educatlonal status Less
to the or;gmal family.

I would suggest to you that these are two different ball games
.- Senator Baym. Well, thank you very much, Judge.

~ Mirs. Freeman, it is good to have you here as g long-t1rne fmend and
leader in ‘the Girl Scout movement. I don’t know a family that has
~ given more to serve America than the Freemans. Tt is good: to’ have

you here now repr esenting the National Collaboration for Youth: -

I should note that the uniform or the dress, the jattire which you -

brmg before us is that of a top ofﬁcer in the Glrl Lguts I do know

that is another role that you play.

TESTIMONY OF JANE C. FREFMAN

" Mis! FREEMAN' Thank you, Mr. Chalrman, Very much It isa tre-
mendous pleasure for me to be here with you today I do represent

- . the National Collaboration*for Youth.

The National Collaboration strongly supports the reauthomzatmn
and the extensmn of the Juvemle J ustlce and Dehnqueney Preventmn

 Actof1974.

‘"I am now pl‘esulent of the Girl Scouts of the T. S A: which is a
member orgamzatmn of the National Collaboration for Youth.I do

vvvvv

speak today on| ~beha1f of all 13 natlonal voluntary youth orgam- s
- zations. .

T won’t list the names. They Wﬂl be in’ the ertten testlmony I Wlll

“ notread the written testimony. We will submit it to you.

I would like to highlight several of the points in it, if I may.
"These national youth serving agencies reach over 30 m1111on young

'A.mencans W1th a professmnal staff of 40 OOO and the serv1ces of over

N .
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¢ million volunteers, including hundreds of thousands of. concerned
business, professional and community leaders. . - )
~Qur organizations collectively serve a diverse Cross section of this
country.- They represent ~valuable resources that can be tapped 1n
cooperative ventures with Federal leadership and funding. .
We have the experience in working with children and youth. We
work with the people the judge has just been describing to you.
' was absolutely crucial

Mr. Chairman, your dedicated leadership \
to the success of the 4-year bipartisan offort which led to the passage
of the Juvenile J ustice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974,
_You realize that the prevention of delinquency must be a major goal
of any overall Federal program. Your commitment to the prevention

priority was crucial to the emphasis on -prevention in the 1974 act,

and in the 1977 amendments. , A
c%four continued leadership for this prevention focus isho Tess crucial
today. B S Sl
) ‘T]g’is is wheré we would like to join with you and to help in every
way that we can, because. our organizations cope every day w
quent and potentially delinquent youth. We are all too familiar with
the gaps in the way our society handles the troublesome young people,
the vandalism, the dropping out of school, the teenage pregnancy, the
alcohol and drug abuse and the rising delinquency rates are symptoms
of the critical needs and lack of opportunities of our most alienated
outh. . - », S ‘ ‘
Y The collaboration came together to express its concern that these
troubled young people are frequently rejected by recreation, education,
and social systems and are left then to the streets, to the courts, and

finally to detention and correctional systeéms. ;
We committed ourselves to finding methods of preventing delin-
vency and of handling youthful offenders and accepted the responsi-
bility. of providing a voice at the Federal level for the experienced
youth-serving organizations and their constituents, the youth them-
selves, who are so often ignored by all levels of Government.
~ The Collaboration played a significant role, we believe, in bringing
' together the support for the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
- tion Act of 1974, and the 1977 extensions and now again, we are here
" to support theefforts for the further extension.
“We believe in Federal leadership, in adequate funding, in a National
Institute:and in national standards and kcomnmnity-based,yupre_ve‘ntion
“and diversion and treatment programs. . o N
“"YWe believe in private voluntary agency participation and
cooperation. B ol - ST
We recognize the importance of private and public cooperation to

help youth at risk. We are committed to the effective implementation

of this landmark legislation. ‘We continue to work with the Office of

Juvenile Justice. - S )
The collaboration has had successful experience in increasing the
capagity of the national youth serving organizations at'the national,
State and local levels to deliver the services for so-called status

- offenders. , T : T I

LEAAfundiiig has enabled 10 member agencies of the collaboration
.and 6 other major national private, non-profit organizations to under-

ith delin-
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take jointly with their res‘: i ‘ 1ol : ’
o Ly With i pective local affiliates, action i ‘
the cupagity of privato dguisios in paipership with governmental do-
pe Omaély% liiﬁn}?State:.gonnng@ty—?ased, alf:g\matlves tQ, status offenders
ut of the 115 separate program elements contained ir ‘o ‘
;“Jsl iﬁle"ﬁl ilsttei’ ﬁﬁgc Jere selected Es mofdels and published .531«?;;1(}33?3&
R elfective ways we have ound to help the stat ;
| M}[;fln attaching this pamphlet entitled “A. Different Gailgffgﬁf diﬁf;
OTI?' s, National Juvenile Justice Program Collaboration.” . o8
o this contains a complete explanation of the successful :fuhc'tioning‘
oLt program at local levels. We have numerous copies and we will
, FM?;P%% supply Svhatever youneed. e :
-~ Mrs. Freeman. Our experiences have emphasized wl t can o Hic-
complished by Federal GGovernment leadérshipp to create E)?lblclzl-l Efvgge
cooperation to help children in trouble. . Creale PubHC-PrLVe

- Now we want to underline the im -of 994 (c), of the
v nt to line the importance of section 224(c), of
g 61\;@1;1&;% uosgglel eaglclinlgsehqug{l% Pfrevezllltion Act which pr()(\%)@cie(s)ftﬁgg
30 of the available for the special emphasi
shall be available for private.nonpro]fgt azsgf;lg‘i;rﬁshasm ko

'to‘g;% :I}’fépleaSed 'to hear th’at approximately 70 percent of ﬁheée fuﬁds
recognizesvgugrorézgglfi}llﬁgfﬂzvate V(t)lunt? ry organizations. This section
L Tk o create a trust relationship with. your
| g?op.lel a'nd the need to make Government funds availaglevzﬁ;llliszoﬁla%

,I%\Cﬁ& éelatmnshlp to reach those hard to reach youths. B
have %ee overnmelnt, funds which have gone to member organizations
own 1 n a catalyst to increase our efforts and the dedication of our
W‘I{T:%S,Our‘i)es to %l}etneeds of youth-at risk. o108
. have been able to obtain increased pr,iVate and foulndy”ts RIS
Ing for our programs for alienated youth, and due to the 1egiaslﬁ?of1u$x?é
o VOCR Lhe. colla ion itself, our membershi becomi
much more aware of the deliquency prob 1pS are becoming
try to serve th Lhe celquency pro lems and are mobilizing to
SR e s e eyl e i 7o e e
- We have worked closely with the Offices of Juvenile SPEIA CIN
arieney Prevention AL LIS of Juvenile C =
32?11;%11057 t]?reventlon ever since the beginning, Jandl I?o{?i%gel\? &%013:1
the cre‘;;?()g’% ffct’fu}’(gl}gl Dsgon}%f}yhspp‘?orts thg central purpose behind
creation of the C P which is to provide a purpose behin:
national policy for juvenile justice act SogtaTms vlear aidt copalatent
the L%:XX Sli?orb;}?llsl Oflthe ]llVf‘iIlllle jilstice 'pro'gra.ms »adIﬁiniSt ered by
in%?rpeh&ent status. if el e te OJJDP must have; we-believe, an
“We are so pleased to support the.amendme LR et
tihe-an ments 3 A
which give the administrator of the OJIDP Iﬁ&?ﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁf a%viﬁi’

~grants and’ allocate funds under the Juvenile Justice Act. -

administrator of QJJDP. = .

We are pleased also to Support »‘thé creation of a legal adviser i‘to:tl‘i‘e
- 'We think that the chances for :strong:adminiStration of, the aét «_‘;erey

‘greatly enhanced by giving the OJJTDP independent status and creat-

‘}n%anhind‘epe}ndent legal adviser. = -~ -
In the section-by-section analysis of S. 2441, it ‘iis-statéd‘tha{’; ’thé

- amendment ‘to section 201, de AL T o
mendment “to section 201, delegates “All final authority to. the
Administrator to' the Office of Juvenile Justice gndor%}élictﬁiefé; "

Prevention.”

oo
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We wonder if the language of the amendment’ clearly ‘achieves this
objective. For instance, is the administrator of OJJDP then under the

“policy direction and control of the administrator of LEAA?

The independence of the OJJDP would bé further strengthened by
the funding of the Juvenile Justice Act as a separate line item in the
Federal budget. We hope that this possibility will be actively pursued.

‘While the collaboration believes that the limited resources of the

Juvenile Justice-Act should continue to be focused on the currently

mandated prevention and diversion programs, it doesn’t mean that we
don’t recognize as you certainly do, the gravity of the problem of the
violent and serious offender. e : :
But as provided in your bill, the programs devoted toward-these
dangerous juveniles should be funded out of the “Maintenance of

Effort provisions” of the Safe Streets Act, the original rationale for

establishing the level of maintenance of effort seems to have faded

" from view somewhat but we urge that this rate be set at a flat 20 per-

cent rather than the present 19.15 percent.

Even though we support the use of maintenance of effort funds for .

the violent offender, we urge you to chan(%e the title of the act from
its present title of the Violent Juvenile Crime Control Act of 1980.
A very small proportion of juveniles commit violent crimes, and
those who do are not helped toward rchabilitation by such labeling.
With your leadership, the prevention goal of this legislation should
not be called by this unnecessary title. Such labeling hurts the efforts
of all of us, and is deeply resented by the young people of our country.
" 'We urge the continued use of the Juvenile Justice Act resources for
the long underserved status offenders. We are committed to the goal
of deinstitutionalization of noncriminal juveniles. o
. We recognize the progress made in many States toward deinstitu-

. tionalization would not have occurred absent the act’s requirements.
'We are delighted to support the extension of the authorization for)/

5 years until 1985. :

We think that your 5-year authorization, with the $200 million for
“the first 8 years;;rising to $225 million annually in the last 2 years, .

demonstrates the additional commitment of the Congress to the im-
portance of this program.

" We all need time if we are to be effective with our prevention and

assistance programs. - - \

-~ We also want to express our suppert, for the 5-yea,r‘extensi_on: of

the program for runaway and homeless youths. This program has

~proven that it can provide worthwhile services for the extraordinar:

ily vulnerable runaway population.. . B ;
“We approve the change in the title and amendmients in the act %o
provide programs for homeless youths because we have long known

that-he real problems are youth who have no adequate homes. -

..

Now all of our organizations do a great variety of programs, Dbut-

just to give you a few samples, I of course, would like to quote some
of the things which the Girl Scouts are doing. Those are the things
that I know and understand thebest. - .~~~ - = e

As an example, in Sarasota, Fla., the Girl Scotits had a small grant

from the OJJDP. We hired a woman to work especially ‘with the
younger sisters of teenage girls who were already in custody as juve-

nile offenders. ~

ey
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“Younger- sistexs, as studies have shown, often follow in the foot
steps of the older ones and get into similar trouble. v

“We are working with the younger ones to bring them into the Girl
Scout programs so as to have a peer group of girls to have as friends,
to give them support and challenges and opportunities and creative
things to do so that, they will not feel ostracized or marked by their
older sister’s problems, and that they will-have opportunities to avoid
falling into the same trap.

Senator Bayw. Excuse me. I think that is a very commendable
kind of program. I would hope you could work with us to show what
we can do to get other youth organizations perhaps to zero in on that
if they are not now doing it. :

In society, we respond quickly, usually, when you have a visible
manifestation of a problem and so, you respond to a violent offender
or someone who commits a felony. I think when you have the kind of

‘clear signal that you have trouble, with other siblings there to respond

then not necessarily to put the same mark on subsequent children that
come along or younger children, but I think you have problems. You
-kﬁmw there is something wrong when you have one child that does
that. ~ ‘ : o

I think in a very positive way to give special attention to other

children in the same family, I think that does not bear the mark of

Cain on them, it is really the breath of hope.

Mrs. Freeman., Thank you, sir. We certainly will. It has been a very
exciting program. We will do our best to spread the good word, not
only nationwide in our own organization, but with many other youth-
serving organizations. ,

Another example was in Tucson, Ariz., where the Girl Scouts and
the local youth employment agency worked together on progranis to
train and to employ young women who were status offenders as sum-
mer day camp leaders. , v v ; '

Now these day camps work with a wide variety of children and this
program provided them with training, with occupations, and with new
opportunities for the improvement of the self-image and the direction
of the status offenders. o '

At the same time, it provided much needed extra leadership for
crowded summer day camps, and it provided education for the Girl
Scout people and others in the community about the kinds of people
who are status offenders. They turned out to be just like regular kids
who needed an extra break. We provided that extra break. '

We think it is an excellent program and we hepe ‘we will be able to -

extend it further. . , I ,

Again, Girl Scout use the OJJDP money to work with other groups
in educating the community as in places like New York State where
where we are working with the State office of crime prevention and

~ with the Boy Scouts and with the older American group and with the

police in trying to alert the public on how to protect oneself and one’s

property, such as the use of identification on personal property or in
‘accompanying senior citizens to the bank to cash soc¢ial security checks,

or to understand insurance or other frauds, and to help people undeér-
stand those frauds, to work in patrol groups to prevent muggings and

- assaults.
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ther Gi 1 Scouts in places like Philadelphia have worked on proj-
ec“rg ?rlxesfcg;gl"s t(j) explea,ig to younger children the periis of shoplifting
-and how all consumers costs including those of the yogng\g‘astdco?-
sumers are ‘up because of shoplifting and how this practlge leads to
any serious problems. ~ - o R |
m%lz Ii}llloat'l(‘ae,nnessee,P where we had a very special rape kpreventlo»‘z} pkrca-
ram which becams so popular in the community that we were aske
ing it into the schools. . ) o |
f aﬁ'lllgslcoltlllts have gone into the schools to explain this rape preven-
tloélilll)gg %Eggly runaways have been found to come from homeswhege
there are alcoholic parents or alcoholic problems of the young peophe
themselves, we are working in communities to educate people ondtte
availability of assistance to such children and their families an rto
reach out to help those young people to find other sources of support,

instead of feeling the necessity to run away from their homes and |

perhaps get into other kinds of problems.

* All of these, Mr. Chairman, take time. That is why the 5-year ex-

ion is so important. This kind of program planning, ,tra‘,n}mg,
;?il(islglgoperation I;n carrying on simply does not I‘l‘appen ovenfught_.
We believe in that old adage, as do you, I know, “An ounce of pre
vention is worth a pound of cure.” We think it vha»s been proven in
ams, ,. pu ~ .
theVS\?e gigggetting good starts in many communities. We are tr;;img to
reach out to many more. We think we can help to provide the a. texl'?;(i
tives to a life of continuing crime to young people who may haye
: sroblems. R
SOI%\(;epIc'loc}) need the extra assistance in money, in Government co;
operation, and in support to help get these programs started, to ge
other grants and community support to carry out our efforts, et out
We believe that young people, girls especially, usually are left 1;ms
when public dollars are spent. Sf}t./@ﬁgrls in even larger Iilgrp 91'-
than in boys at present, the juveile crimd rate is going up. It is in
creasing for the girls in many different types, and we believe in nllc?ln{
areas more rapidly than ever before in our .hlf?tory. We be;hever tha
the public is ready to give full support to erime prevention programs
: eople. o
fo%grtigPélﬁ'Fchuts and our other National Collaboration for Youth
organizations can do so much with the small amount of mvonley. i
. We can supply the volunteers and train them. We can he };l) ge te
local community support. We work ‘ﬁlﬂi thei tht%olls gzgs(}st e courts
. the teenagers on the local, 1-to~ 1518, |
a’n%VtehghIi)g{{e%ts ?523 fxelp mulgiply the effect of the Federal dollar so
‘much. , L S : . ;
~‘We appreciate, Mr. Chairman, very much, your understanding that
: yogﬁ ’agg our gréa,test resource. We are confident that you will S%cﬁd
in extending the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention ct to
provide for a strong Federal role in the prevention of dellngugxaqes.
. We all remain committed to joining with you in that fight for justice
for juveniles this year and next year and for many years t(? come.
Thank you Senator Bayh. ‘ ‘ ,

o
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__ Senator Bays. Thank you. My special thanks to the Girl Scouts for
the early key support that you have given and are continuing to give
in this effort.

Mrs. McGarry.

TESTIMONY OF BARBARA D. McGARRY

Mrs, McGarry. Good morning, Mr. Chairman.

My name is Barbara McGarry. I am wearing three hats this morn-
ing, all of which are invisible. Because of some past efforts as former
executive director of the American Parents Committee in my previous
incarnation, I have been asked by Congressman Tom Railsback to
present his letter of particular support on certain segments of the
pending legislation. ‘ '

have also consented to appear as a board member of the Coalition
for Children and Youth, an umbrella organization of over 55 national
organizations, representing all areas concerning children and youth,
health, education, justice, youth employment, foster care, adoption,
child care, teenage pregnancy and family problems. ‘

I would like to enclose for the record, the Coalition for Children and
Youth statement of budgetary support for programs which perhaps
isn’t precisely germane to this morning’s hearings, but if I may, ask
1t be included in the record.

Ms. JoLuy. It will be included in the record. , ‘

Mrs. MoGarry. My last invisible hat is that of a specialist in Gov-
ernmental relations for the American Foundation for the Blind, a
professional occupation that I have held for the last 6 years, before
that, another 10 years in juvenile delinquency work.

At present, my professional specialization is that of not only visually
handicapped conditions in children and adults, but other conditions
such as mental, emotional, financial handicaps.

My own chosen preference, of course, is the population of handi-
capped children. . "

Sinator Baym. We will put the Railsback letter in the record, if we
might, L W :

I certainly concur in the assessment of Congressman Railsback.

Ms. MoGarry. Since it is such a very brief letter, and so precisely
to one certain point—— o

Senator Bavm. If you want to read it, that is fine.

Ms. McGaARrry [reading]: , ,
. DEAR SENATOR BAYH: T am writing to you in antiéipation of the Senate

Judiciary Committee’s hearing on the reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act 0£ 1974, ; ‘ ‘ '

There is currently a pbrovision in H.R. 6704, which would have the effect of
abolishing the National Institute of .T uvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-

tion about which I have strong reservations. . : :

I think it is important tonote that none 0f the three bills, Mr. Dole's bill, Mr.

Bayh’s bill or the Administration bill pending before the Senate J udiciary Com-
o)

" mittee have a similar provision.

As you will recall, it was as far back as 1969, that Senator Percy and T first
introduced legislation to create an Institute for the Continuing Study of thé
Prevention of Delinquency.

After a long struggle in which you played a major role, the essence of .that
proposal was contained in the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency ‘Act of 1974
which passed the Senate by a vote of 88 to 1; at the House, by a vote of 329 to 20.

. The National Institute for Juvenile Justice was created with the realization
that juveniles represent unique problems, and that, accordingly, there should be a

separzité, specialized entity to focus on their problems,
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"I .Dbelieve that the Institite in its six-year history has had an impact far beyond
its limited resources, while enjoying wide-spread support from numerous groups.
I hope that you will continue to support the Institute in its present form.

With every best wish, I remain sincerely, , e
’ , ToMm. RAILSBACK, °
Member of Congress.

Senator Bays. Thankyour* =~ 7

Ms. McGarry. That reflects very precisely, I think, previous sup-
poxt heard this morning with the possible exception of the administra,ﬁ
tion. - y ‘ o g Con el
Further buttressing the argument for an independent institute is
House Budget Committee action on LEAA last week and the pending
committee action in the Senate.this week, arguing for the support of a
Juvenile Justice Institute that is independent of the political policies
- of a parent agency. B ‘ R . " :

In that way it can best function. In that way it can best monitor the
constitutional safeguards that have been guaranteed in the Supreme
Court ruling in the landmark Gaul¢ case, about ‘which T haven’t heard
much mention by the administration witnesses this morning. But I do
hope there would be adequate monitoring of those safeguards.

Because of the pressure of time, Mr. Chairman, T will be happy to

answer any questions you might have. : . I :
Senator Baya. Thank you very much, Mrs. McGarry. I appreciate
not only your presence here; but the kind of role that you and others
in the coalition have played from the early stage. Without the help
of folks like you have at the witness tableright now, we wouldn’t have
beena successful. We were attacking the establishment way of doing
things, and hoping we could make the establishment—the understood
and accepted way. of doing things, the way we now have in the act.
. I appreciate your being here. Of course, I concur in the facts and
thrust of the thoughts contained in Congressman Raiisback’s letter.
Ms. McGarry. He appreciates that. . : SO

Senator . Baym. He has been one of our strong supporters in the
House. I appreciate that. | e

Now let’s have Ms. Lyss, if you would. I will go down the list here.

Mrs. Lixss. Thank you. ; y _ o
Senator Baym. I should say one of the early supporters is the Na-
- tional Council of Jewish Women. - T A T
Mis. Liyss. Thank you Senator Bayh. Sy s e

Senator Bayw. They were out there very early, and of course, a

strong influence in the communities. I appreciate your representing -

* them today.. o e
‘ ' TESTIMONY OF LYNN LYSS =

Murs. Livss, I appredifate. the opportunity of appeéring,béfore ‘y'ou{

I presently chair the Children and Youth Task Force of the National -

Council of Jewish Women. I am a national board member. -«

Since 1970, the National Council of Jewish Women has been deeply

involved in'juyenile justice issues. We were part of the widespread
citizen efforts to secure }pa,s)sg%e of the Juvenile Justicé and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974. ¢ - e IS
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- Due to this involvement our sections have initiated over 120 com- -

munity service projects across' the country dealing  with juvenile:
. just}'ée. ‘ 3 e S CoE : 1" B : REEIE S 0}
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' Thus, we share with ﬂ ou and th
. - -4 4 e S o Sy o s 3
fuilliy ll{mplemen@eii tﬁrduz);hout the counir;;.t ® the' desire to ue? the act
| “eeping with this desire, we commend the fram V ‘
o St e R, ntachand cpesialy or ot maling any
s N the States’ compli ' isions - :
or 1n the defiintion under sectiorrli[1 J?Of"fnce Provisions under section 223,

Many of our members report to us.tha}t their States have been slow

compliance efforts Any change or r iti
0 L _ . nge or redefinition of key.provisi s -
llk‘?\}z 1;10I flszppt §tate compliance efforts rather‘tha,nggfpggilzﬁ;;ls ‘
ge the Senate to mamtain a strong position on this issye

throughout the reauthorization process.

We also support the 5- 1zati »
prizﬁ;ions levels proposed};;ag.r gzﬁil.loméatlon Oj; Fhe ach and the wpprer
. --here are s number of proposed amendments whi ’
' ‘ which we do h -
gogfﬁnd comments about. We are deeply concerned aboutotllac;v&&:egf
. » and the program direction that S. 2449 take. ‘

nile arrests for such crim |
: ‘ uch crimes ,
& _arrests, °s account for less than 1 percent of all

* We understand, however, th olitica
ARt e current : siiti :
sure}s1 on thls_body to inqlud(; such an em pll):;lslf;c al roaiities and the pres--
The Senate and you in particular, Mr. Chairman, have been both in

We were aiso active participants.in.the reauthorization process in

in }}i}e }]1 uvenile justice systeya. S SIS
. -1, however, the new emphasis is added,-and pliment Vot bf
restricti i g, ,and we compliment you on .

We would urge that the additional .attention'tt; ﬁhis populatidn be

i A . N AT
| given only in the areas of sentincing,providing resources necessary

\fo%‘irnform'ed dispositions and rehabilitation. :

. Yve are 1n agreement that the funds to support these areas of ad i-
’t;ona,l attention should come only out of the ‘funding available ﬁnéielr
t 8 maintenance of efforts provision of the.act. L
«:_;éIowever, 1t should not involve all of the section 261 (b) funds. . -
o he func.ls draw1_1 from this source shouldibe bbligated in a manner

. aéte;sd‘%gnsgtept mﬁh the actual incidence of suc¢h crime. . L
enator bava. 1f you will excuse me for inferrupting, I think be-
cguse you and Mrs. Freeman mentioned this, il’zs"in‘é,‘im%ortg;nt tof‘undeg-
stand that this special emphasis in this amendment in no way is

intended to undercut, the muchi-more comprehens ~ i
tive approach acrosstheboard. . e @Sf'vlef%%mge‘Pos-l‘-
~ Iftitling that amendment has caused folks to be cdﬁcéi'ned; I dppx?ﬁ

clate your bringing this to our attention. We do have a problem with

pel

violent offenders. It is'a real problem. But, the wholo thrust of the

2
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Juvenile Justice Act was to try to deal with the problems of children
in a way so that they might not become a violent, offending
adolescents. " . o o s
'So, I think it would be wrong if we changed the thrust. I appreciate
your calling this concern to our attention. '
Mrs. Liyss. Thank you Senator Bayh. ) .
Our concern is that attention not be diverted away from the initial
impact. . ' ‘ \
é‘)ena,tor Baym. I think that is well taken. _
Mrs. Livss. Thankyou.  ~ . . | e
The proposed amendments"in S. 2441, to section 201, would invest
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention with more
independence, but would retain it under the general authority of
We feel that independence would be better attained if the Office
were a separate administrative unit under the direct authority of the
Office of Justice Assistance, Research, and Statistics. - o
The recent House Budget Committee’s resolution 'dramatically

underscores the need for establishing the office as a separate adminis- -

trative nnit with its own budget line. 3 | o

The proposed amendment in S. 2441, to section 261, a1§o raises some
serious questions for us.-We are aware that the Office of’Juvenile Jus-
tice and Delinquency Prevention has béen the object of much criticism

regarding the Tate at which it has been.able to obligate appropriated

fundS. : . . ] . :
We appreciate and agree ‘with the desire to have the funds ‘Qbhgatqd‘
more expeditiously. But before provisions such as this, 1s included in

the act, we feel that more review of the problems involved is 76cessary. ~=—, -
- TIn the past, there has'been some difficulty in obligating funds during

+

the fiscal year, due to delay in the Federal appropriations process.

- Since its inception, the Office had been understaffed. It has not had
the necessary administrative independence to act more quickly.

~ Putting thé kind of pressure, proposed in this amendment, on the -

Office to obligate its funds quickly may be counter-productive if the

basic problems are not dealt with. ‘We recommend that this committee,

through its'oversiglit function should keep a close watch on the Oﬁice s
»perfogmance in ’t}%is ares to ascertain -what the difficulties are and to
‘make recommendations or-take appropriate action if ‘:;md when neces-
sary to alleviate any problems. S '

-~ We are in complete support of the retitling of title III;}ofy its re-
“authorization for 5 years and of the appropriation levels ,prPQSdem

S.o441. o

> The a;dditi‘;iz)n‘of the Wofd “homeless” to the title reflects «What g,he
~ realsituationis. - e o ,

4

= Aecording to- reporﬁs “from our members who are 1f1volved h1n pro-
-grams for runaways and homeless youths, and current researcii, many

" children are pushed out of their home or are fleeing from an unh
I 'and&:dangéroﬁ‘si home situation which may involve the alcoholism. and

or drug addiction of ,theippérents,

i

hysical abuse and neglect and
sexual abuse. -~ hove )

alabuse. o T otion for the oppoT-
“'Once-again, T would like to express my appreciation for th -
‘tunity tbge;;pZIjeSS these views. F’Iir”(_f:omm,endyou ‘on: your involvement.

_ Senator.! "t Thank you very much: T appreciate the positive

comments yoi._ave made. That is one of the things I think that can

- B
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come from hearings. We don’t just go through the motions to make a
rec/rjfd and pass out a press release but to let some of you whose
organizations have been involved in this whole effort to reform our
redponse to juvenile delinquency and to try to prevent it in the
beginning an opportunity to assess changes that need to be made and
to make a contribution as we look forward to next year and the year
after that and 5 yearsin the future. ~

So, thank you very much. - - - S e

Ms. Schroeder, we appreciate your being here. The Child Welfare
League of America, ot course, has played a major role in this. We
appreciate your representing them here today. * : =

TESTIMONY OF REGENE SCHROEDER

‘Ms. ScHROEDER. Senator Bayh, the Child Welfare League wishes to
“thank the Committee on the Judiciary for inviting us to testify on the
Reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act and to discuss the amendments to this important piece of legisla-
tion which are outlined in S. 2343, S. 2441, and S. 2442. .
My name is Regene Schroeder. I am executive director of the
Florence Crittenton Services of Arizona, Inc.,a private agency provid-
ing care to the youths of Arizona, including both status offenders and
juvenile delinquents, through contractual arrangements with the
State. i ’ ’
~In addition, I am a member of the Justice Planning Supervisory
Board, and am serving the second year as the State chairperson of the
Juvenile Justice Advisory Council. . o
I appear today on behalf of the Child Welfare League and its
divisions, the .American Parents Committee and the Office of Regional,
Provincial and State Child Care Associations, serving over 1,000 child
and family agencies in North America. . : . :

The Child Welfare League was active in the passage of the Juvenile
Justice Act when it originally passed in 1974. We would like to thank
this committee for its efforts toward reauthorization of this important
piece of legislation. SR ' ‘ '

~ The Child Welfare League-‘Board' has a position supporting the
reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice Act, giving top priority to the

placement of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
tion within the Department which will give the program needed
visibility and importance, o ‘ s L
While there is admittedly a problem with violent juvenile crime, we
believe that to title the reauthorization, the Violent Juvenile Crime
Control Act of 1980, is to divert Congress and the States from the
needs of the Juvenile Justice System at this time. o CoI
‘While we support the inclusion of the funding for programs for
violent juvenile offenders in the areas of identification; apprehension,
speedy adjudication, sentencing and rehabilitation, we do not believe
?mb an earmark of the maintenance of effort money is necessary at this
ime. - : S ORI SR IOL b P :
We would recommend that programs for violent juvenile offenders,
using the definition of S. 2441, be included in the findings, purpose,
State plans,.and special emphasis portions of the act. ST
~ There are areas of service to juveniles which could use continued or
new emphasis. All these impact violent juvenile crime. More funding

<
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for. minorities, juvenile gangs, research into the casualty of learning
disability to delinquency, and more importantly, the inclusion of
mental health services into the juvenile justice service delivery system.
In most States the juvenile justice system, the mental health system
and the social service system exist independently of one another and.
certainly do not undertake joint planning in the area of service
delivery. e SO
We b);lieve the time has come to encourage this kind of planning.
‘We support the inclusion of the definition of the juvenile detention

- or correctional facility as outlined in S. 2442,

In addition, we would recommend to the committee that the separa-
.tion mandate of 223(a) (13) be changed to require the removal of
juveniles from adult jails with Federal financial support and a phased-
in period for compliance. - K e , L
We believe the proposal issued by QJ JDP on March 25 is an excel-

lent start in this direction. " L
While we share the concerns of the ‘committee for the “scared
straight” type of program, we would like to point out that the volun-
tary sector has addressed the proliferation of such programs. We urge’
that a report draw upon these original studies. .
~ 'We support the continuation of title III, the Runaway and Home-
less Youth Act and believe the additional emphasis on homeless youth
underscores the needs of the population seeking service from-this
program. , , Lo
We do not support the carryover of unobligated funds to the Run-
-away and Homeless Youth Act. We believe that States should be en-
couraged to submit their plans and to move toward compliance and-
that there are a number of “factors which have delayed obligation in
the past. These factors will not be corrected by the threat of this
carryover. : R R e el
‘We support the authorization levels for the act as cutlined in S. 2441,

as well as the 5-year extension, but we urge the committee to begin to

be cognizant of the threatened loss of LEAA funds and the impact

which this would have on the implementation of the Juvenile Justice -

- We would like to recommend that the Com \(issiOner of the Admin-
-istration for Children, Youth and Family, the Sgcrétary of Education
and the Administrator of the Alcohol, Drug Abiiseand Mental Health

Administration be added to the Federal Coordinating Council to
- mirror on the Federal level, the kind of joint planning effort which we

recommend. : SO .
- Finally, we urge the committee to reconsider the use of the term
s o " a1 99 2 ; ; T P ) M) : o
priority juvenile” in the place of “special emphasis.
History hastaught us that there is tendency to define such a term so
that any list of priority juveniles relegates those to the end of the list

" We are optimistic about the future of youth in this country. With
relatively minimal funds and in comparison to other Federal pro--
- grams, the States have managed a laudable task. :

We believe that 1980 should be a year for all of us to review what

has been done up to this point; to be especially vigilant in the areasin
- which we have not made progress, and finally, to become a model for

the kind of unified effort among the service delivery community which
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ultimately leads to s‘ ST ‘

5 f‘ghich i théyugﬁgf for youth and their families, regardless
i @ el remove status-offenders from secure faciliti AT
fllf)lrll}s’ S?ﬁll;g ;&Z ﬁlrm “1;i_olent Juvenile,” Howeveal*flnlgilteaz?f (tj;%rés(éa-:g-

e i .
troubled members of one ooty Tor service and treatment for these
ederal participati d i .
- Senator Baym. Thank you very much., | :
You touched on the menta] hy ) borts : )

d on the 1 health portion of o i live
fﬁf;ﬁiﬁ; &)Ifl course, 1 included in the bill that I have fﬁiggﬁiiﬁlﬁg
lenIls. of Juvemioy permit a broader approach to servicing the prob-

Just want to make an appeal to those of 10 are ‘
organizations to o VL 2 to o1 you who are here and your
fr%l;irtililg us righte;%%rfl.lze the critical nature of the fiscal problem con-

. e have been fighting for.a lon .y iy '

. HEgnl g, long time and it ;
flnﬁgoto get that ~b}ll passed in 1974, We h%ve the,ameildgl(;zﬁtlslsgv]}g’?'g
we W:ﬁ’ ‘ﬁzﬁebg;lgfrtg;gg?ég%k atIIlld I think we will strengthen it anid

: ; ‘ ehce—the committee’s experience and -
ox [ > Xpe: ¢ and the.
ﬁeﬁe-rlence o_i' “those of you who are working with the program in the

When T see the House Bud TP L
Terets ; get Committee cut the De
g f(?glffiﬁ}ﬁ?gfaffg}ntge? r;l.illign' to $100 millibn,etlgipﬁal‘:xrrg:n(fnfyf
W ~ 1 o1 the Justice function, including Juvenile Justis
We spent $100 million last on the Offieg o8 o venile Justice.
. ) year on the Office of Juveni sti
) ﬁ?a,eﬁflmw?gﬂg(fﬁ% 1P.Otl;nts out, we have something that %‘;znl;ézn{%i%g
furslctioning. re Hable to wipe out the program by just not keeping it

.90 you come back here in 3 years and S e

R : ‘ nd you say, well, Sen
i vkl priy el 12 loks prty oo on paper e
. Ly 4016 L0 Send any money out there to those folks. So now
Instead of going from 17. : Jelinaria fiose Tolks. So now
baikgrgmﬁ to 17 porsony. - percent delinquency reduction, it is going

nd this the ultimate foolishness as far as so-called fena] oo
. ruam; * a8 So- Cpa.
Sponsibility is concerned. T have not had anything sga?;ail;(?}fs gﬁ;ilmifc

~to show results as what you point out in the report. !

I might say to Mr Schwartz who is still i ‘ |
at ‘say to Mr. wartz who is still in the room he : ‘
,hope that you could do everything possible to get ‘thosé’lfgéglivg‘g&}g

lfsurslglsv ;iozllt there l1;10 »t‘;he«folk‘svthat" can use them, not only because that
o ea'g'i problem, but T know exactly what the President told us
: year when we tried to increase the program and he cut the program

~in half last year. for that ws ' :
‘the pipeline."'z " ‘Ihe Feason forf; t’haj‘t Was, “W.ell, there is money in"

The fact of the matter is, there was not money in the mincl .

sy oo oot 01 the matter 1s, there ‘was not money in the pipeli
g(l)lr?gn _"iyt%léé}}a\ie 1]11_1_obhgated funds there about .{hé timépé}lzslg{ei,(ibgg
Jom 18 ‘ooxing af next year’s level, and in particular, when gwe

‘get into the appropriations L if w :

o o LERODT1atI0nS process, if we continue to , sioni
e o e ol ko
s o s Spont heowals 1l {2 114 roekloss and imprudent

 &et that money out there so it can'be working for us o the. Eiﬁsaﬁ’ |
) i & B A @il ’ .
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d'so th are not hi 1 by those who wai ,to find ways
s that we are not hit on the other by those who want to fine
‘?(I; gusf,omoiey out of this budget. We give them an excuse for cu%m% ou%
the juvenile justice program beCEuSe fweﬂ}llaze unobligated funds..
+ust hope you will make an extra effort forthat. R
],“’Sl‘he I%rgstrating fact is, you point out and our «a"mendment‘pomti
out. Ms. Schroeder, that there are other related services tha,f: ha}Ye’nod
been technically considered as part of serving young peop_lc} Yqulan
the Child Welfare League, of course, have recognized this for a long
iod of time. = e e S 1o
P?"Egt ?Ls we expand the kind of service glehveryﬁ,mechamsm thatil is
served by the Office of J uvenile Justice, it costs more money rather
tha{fleltfsisf we look at. th}e, 1mpact on society the aibility to cut ﬁheﬁ; billio§s
of dollars spent on crime, it seems to me society, 18 geittv;mga_a, pr9§ y"
good return on the investments here. e o .

.

Well, thank you all. I appreciate 16 Very much. T will look forward

to working with you and hope that we can keep the,clos’ey}{‘i‘;l‘}t:l: of co0p-

eration we have had in the past on into the ﬁwum; L
" Ms. Scaroeber. Thank you. * o
Judge Gurrnsiy. Thank you, Senator Bayh.
* Mrs. Friteman. Thank you, Senator. :
 Maxs. MOGAﬁY;;’lI‘{hankSyou.t anh . Si
" Myrs. Liyss. Thank you Senator S o - :
" [The prepared. Sﬁgtements‘of Judge Guernsey, Mrs. Freeman, thg
Coalition for Children and. Youth submitted by MrsMcGarry, an:
‘Mis. Lyss follows:] e SV N N
e e o JUDGE CARL T GUERNSEY ON BERALR OF THE NATIONA
PREPAMP STA@&??@? é‘ngcgvg& ANDUBE‘:AMILY ,Cot:m'r Jopess .

: RN L

7y )

Chairman Bayh and Senators: On behall atiorial Council of Ju
‘ahgh%grlrlllifll; Cogrt' Judges, T want to thank you for this opportunity to appear

before this committee in support ‘of the reauthorization-of the Juvenile Delin-

Our. National Couneil, an “organization of 2,500

ntion Act of 1974 ( , 1al Council, of
"ggae?:ﬁ:)igef&ders in the field of juv,,eni%e Jusii:;me, 55 ?;:é)tlsg uc‘;)i;éicg{noeé av;,l ;t;};t%ﬁ
: Kt o ' ‘ 7
outcome of these hearings. OQurs 1s tl;e. argest and oldest JUCICAL Dist e
i i is vi T : -to-day basis with the proble
in the Nation and is vitally concerne:d on a day- 0~ ) i voblerns
Cofj i linquency ' < od in the concept of specialize
of juvenile delinguency. The. Councxl‘px.opger; o the concept Of e for
ini sudges and is presently operating a college of juvenlie Jus for
;Z%%?l%gfe(;ru{;gegr a grant from the Office of Juvenile J ustice and Delinqueicy

- .l %: o - Sy o . ) PO fOl‘
> evention. ‘Tast year our training program provided in-service t;rziunmg _
n gﬁ%‘?ﬁﬁc@s’ag& ot?her »juvenilé?coﬁrﬁlpersonnel;-gn» ?ddltégn,— fgusx; xﬁ:ﬁgﬁgt?xét:;
he v ot Manter for Juvenile . ice. istcollecting the first hard-data eve
the National Center for Juvenile Justice, is-collectin 1 eyer
! wil eci i £ qets of delinquency and othe
assembled with specific reference to. frequency of a i g
{fically. relevant to juvenile law, violation so that now planners ne.
: i?xfg:ggg.lcé%rd{é handle on the scope and nature of delinquency on 2 national

4 ; e al e . o ndet o
‘basis 2 oh 4 community by community basis. Thl-S program too is }1;} a-
gngt E:lfrxl'gnf nO? J%)P. We ‘ylslﬁave developed through still another grant-a ‘model

g , g s tate of : Rhode
, rized information system which.was piloted in the state 0% =
?(I:(s)ﬁggﬁg‘);%?fifelcenﬂy' transferred to the Juvenile Court of Washington, D-O.

‘These grants and others illustrate our reliance upon an:d our bl.jge“d,‘fqr ‘,"r‘je\c}erzkyl ,

'funding in the field of juvenile justice. i R
fug&;ggl};gh% fausteri%y; message Presidex;p Cglr.fae:f spokel_oé ;;11;1% I;%egc}; ets% f;ﬁd;;‘gﬁ

oral spending. in every area except national defense, I would SUZgESt LY 40
il?ig?%iosup;ﬁ :d,e%ensé[spending“is'furgent, no American home on this continent

has ever been invaded by an alien force, ‘but we are being-attacked in growing

" pumbers by juvenile and adult law violators who invade hundreds of American

‘homes daily. It is to this line of:zdefense“;that;;[;addr'ess~mys¢1f. ;,,cOncerni»ng,} the

e :
o e
i ¥ k3 BN
K .
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On behalf of ;the-‘Na’ti‘o"-r’ial"Counc'il of Juvenile

67

urgency of funding juvenile justice at a level which is at least as high as our
Drevious expenditufes. It is the position of the National Council and of our
Jngeé working at a grassroots level throughout the Nation that much has been
accomplighed through the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
and that even more can be accomplished in the future. :

~We do not know and cannot say to what. degree the programs sponsored by
the. Office 0f Juvenile Justice have been responsible for these developments in
trends in juvenile justice. We can say .that in the five years prior to 1975, rates
for delinquency cases disposed of by juvenile courts increased by 15.2 percent.
From 1975, the year after-the Delinquency Prevention and Control Act was im-
plemented, ‘to 1977, delinquency cases disposed of by juvenile courts increased by
only 0.2 percent. Between 1975 and 1977 thé number of actual cases processed by
the courts decreased by 3.6 percent from 1,406,100 in 1975 to: 1,355,500 in 1977.
Although this appears to represent a decline in delinquency the youth ‘popula-
tion at risk decreased by 3.8 percent, reflecting the slight rate increase of 0.2
percent during this two-year period. Detention rates declined in our eourts by
6.8 percent from 1975 to 1976 and by 7.8 percent from 1976 to 1977. There was an
overall rate decrease of 14 percent from 1975 to 1977. s L

The National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges does not neces-
sarily endorse the extent to whieh the Office of Juvenile Justice stressed alloca-
tion of a high percentage of its funds to the de-institutionalization of status
offenders, but we do note:that the office was effective, in that status offense
referrals declined from 355,600 cases 'in 1975 to 820,500 cases in 1876, to 280,000
in 1977 for a total decrease of 21.3 percent. During that same period, deterition
of status offenders dropped from 116,000 cases in 1975 to 103,000 in 1976, to

59,000 in 1977, From this it is apparent that when the Office of Juvenile Justice

has been given a goal to attain or has set its own goal to attain, statistics indi-
cate a striking attainment in that direction. .

We would submit to you, however, that this is a time for new priorities, a time
to deal on-<the one hand with the problenis of juveniles in adult jails because
there are no adequate juvenile facilities and, on the other hand, to provide new
and more effective programs for the custodial care and correction of serious and
violent: juvenile offenders. Although the violent and habitual offender represent

. only a small portion-of the adolescents coming through our juvenile justice sys-

tem, there is a vital need for more eeffctive correctional programs to deal with
such young people.”. - ~ T :

.1 would depart for a moment from the Counecil’s official position 'to‘ express a

personal view that where we have humane and effective correctional facilities
for this type offender, it might well be that present periods of custody are too
short to be effective. - - : SR R ‘ «
- This then is the position of the National Council with reference to the re-
authorization of the Office of Juvenile Justice. The juvenile justice system. vitally
needs federal funding of programs. Priorities should be given to the pre-hearing
removal of juvenile offenders from adult jails and great emphasis should be
placed upon more effective, humane institutions for the correction of violent
and habitual juvenile offenders. e S ' _
May we say just a few words about the proposed placement of the Office of
Juvenile Justice within the broader framework of OJARS. In the restructuring
of what had been Law Enforcement Assistance Administration into OJARS, it .
makes 10 -sénse to. place intermediaries between juvenile justice and the top
administrator at the very time when juvenile justice should be at the forefront
of federal concérn. This represents, in our view, little more than a demotion in
terms of public priority. Further, we are of the opinion that it is vital to retain
juvenile justice statistical and research services within the Office of Juvenile
Justice rather than to ‘dissect the office in the name of having a neat structural

chart and placing juvenile services under other components of the overall

OJARS. The fact is that all issues relating to juvenile justice have much more
of a common thread than the common threads of adult statistics'and juvenile -

statisties or adult research and juvenile research. Further,~-we have had all too
- sad an experience through many years with combined programs of adult and

juvenile services wherein the juvenile component was sacrificed in the name of
service to the adult programs. - I ‘ o # _

It is the sincere hope of the National Council of Juvenile and Family Court
Judges that the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention -Act will be re-

authorized, that it will be funded on a level of at least $100 million, that new

n
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> g o pre-hearing remo juveniles from the adult
ill be given to the pre-hearing rgmoval of. juveniles ‘
gﬁf;l t;.(r)lrcll ‘:; 1be‘tte% programs for the fl)la?{ltuta'l -inqc ;(illtaltailg; nfefcfﬁggeﬁ;s} :s%%ntstilgg
strueturally the Office ot J'uveplle Wll} e kept intac th‘l muediately T or T
irector of OJARS. 1t is our sincere hope that this c . i
tlggtitslfag:)fcsvﬁicn will remove unnecessary 1m:ped1ment«s t% "'ﬂl];e %(alfe;gfl;‘ %11111%
atilization of juvenile justice funds by our fifty states. Thank y{ 1 ‘

privilege. y

PREPARED STATEMENT OF JANE FREEMAN

‘ { V invitation to testify
jrman, it is a great pleasure for me to 'accept; your myzta
helir'tgihaa;r(ﬁll behalf ofgthe National Collaboration for. Yout}l. Wedsggﬁigl :ﬁg
port the reauthorization and extension of the Juvenile Justice an ‘
plf&’;?nﬁﬁeﬁ‘;t 5')5,1}2 7§;:eeman. I am Presiden'l;(\)lf Vth%i Glrlfosrcoggit%f ?eag.sl;;&;
) ization of the National Collajoration Youth.
?icﬁgﬁgeglg;sg:; 1th 1i~“,1;)e:atk on behalf of thef, lelﬁgoratmn which. is co;x:tposed, of
i ry youth-serving organizations. - L B
135111%5121:;2;&1:;1&%% gre: Big Brothers/Big Sl,sters of.Aggl?Ju%ﬁ)y]s? rgé}rlgrsn gf;
America: Boy Scouts of America; -Camp _Flre, Inc.; O e Girls
Future ﬁomemakers of America, Inc.; Girls Olubs. of K S,EWGK Gl
Su ts of the U.S.A.; National Board of YMCAs; National BoarF, WOA of the
UC%uAS _Othe Nat.ib.nal’ Network, Services to Runaway Youth aéld tez;gno }fe.A’m er
ican Red Cross Youth Services; and United Neighborhgod Cent T O tonal
llclzizn‘Th.e National Collaboration fcﬁ Yﬁgth 53 asrt) égn%,ge lgfgggpoorganizations, "
. of National Voluntary . iiea and Soc A Al :
Aosi?]::ggt organization composed of 36 voluntary ‘agenmgﬁi  voune Americans,
" 1? ational youth-serving agencies reach over 30 millio y.m S e
i ese]i:fl ssional staff of 40,000 and the services of over 6 millio R g
}mth fne eih ndreds of thousands of concerned business, prpfessmni\oss 'section
1n0111_d1ng1 :ilers Our organizations collectively - serve 4 dwers&;l c O N ls
e eg. ’s. oung people from rural and urban areas, from a kmounds i
of th;s na I:ﬁ ezhnie racial, religious, economic and social b?lc. ﬁrcOOpel"a.tiVe
o .'rontl'ons' represént valuable resources that can be tappe i'lience gl
i ith federal leadership and funding. We have the expg e I e
yentm:%sl W;Lildren and youth, many of ‘whom are poor—-—_1)001'11‘11;‘%6d ‘childi:en
e e cor in spirit, poor in opportunity, children who dre 1at ?)uble '
o are Lt);o bled and‘ children who get into trouble, very rea hr ucc;ess of the
e argh;ioxl'lman g your dedicated leadership was crucial t:csr tv :nisle JuStiée s
foﬁ@r'year bipartisan affort which led to the %%gsigigegf i!::il'lo(ixl l%h o aning that
Delinquency Proveriion i nllng?e’zgénssri%%, rcé'oxgdinated,)}‘ederal response to the

e o iventle del igni t to the lives of
gifi% SZ? Segc;;llati,hg juvenile ,delinquency. Tiven more significan

lized that the prevention Ing 7 most L o
our YOUIE DecDle, ¥ ol ' . Your commitment to §o)
jo uled Federal program comn A
?:ggizng%ﬁogft; Igag ‘::?;ilcf;al to the emphasis on prevention In the 1974 Act an

i i is no
the 1977 amendments. Your continued leadership for th_e prevention chus ;

g ’ ies whi ] tion
lesr]szmc;' %3g%g(£a%1untary youth serving %ggncmi ;Zﬁéc?ufr%ﬁﬁzdc‘i‘lil& Sgl;%ll)g:i liau
i1 ‘ id—the urgent need to pr e crime - then
lt% zl'ggft ft?g&?tgg\l;l g}genders. ‘We wanted to speak out collectively on theq

is i r i outh
of our juvenile justice system and to have a volce on this issue for_ the ¥y

‘ rst- jence in working

Vi izati 7 have the greatest first-hand experient ing

Paciised orgaxxﬁzggg:ngxagur National Executives and orgqﬁﬁz%éﬁngzmng o

P and taff in local communities cope every day Wil aelinquent and
Bty ¢ Slin’duent youth and are all too familiar with the gaps 1u Vie U

fentl i i ot
pomrs%?i?t%%ﬁandles troublesome youngsters. School vandalism, dropping out ¢
our society ha : ‘

alienated youth.

n ea the cpress its concern tha
' tion eame together to express ILS n. thy
yo?ljﬁz ge%lxlg?é) (::11 frequently rejected by recreation, education and

t these troubled
cial systems

. ; : g i 1 systems, The
( . ally detention and correctiona Py ‘
~‘and left to the streets, couggi‘gﬁg gi}gagizatiOnS committed themselves as-a first

national voluntary youth-

i i ‘ (L outhful
initiative to finding methods of preventing delinquency and handlmg ¥y

on of delinquen’cyAmust»be a-
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offenders and accepted the responsibility of providing a voice at the Federal

level for experienced youth-serving organizations and their constituents, the
youth themselves,.

The Collaboration played a significant role in bringing together support for

the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 which contained the:

principles we felt were essential: (1) Federal leadership, (2) adequate fund-
ing, (3) a National Institute, (4) national standards, (5) community-based pre-
vention, diversion and treatment programs, and (6) private voluntary agency
participation. /

Recognizing the importance of private/public cooperation to help youth at
risk, the members of the Collaboration today continue their commitment to the
effective implementation of this landmark legislation, which provides Federal
leadership for a comprehensive approach to the delinquency problem through a
coordinated prevention, diversion and community-based alternative program. We
continue to work with the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention
(OJJDP) on a day-to-day basis to assure effective administration of this
program. ~ ‘

In this connection, we would like to draw your attention to the Collaboration’s
successful experience in increasing the capacity of the naticnal youth-serving
organizations at the national, state and local levels, to deliver services for so-

called status offen¢ers—juveniles who have engaged in conduct which would not

constitute a crime’ if committed by an:adult. LIEAA funding has ‘enabled ten
member agencies of the Collaboration and six other major national private non-
profit organizations to undertake jointly, with their respective local afiiliates,
actions to increase the capacity of private agencies, in partnership with govern-
mental departments, to provide community-based alternatives to status offenders
in Tucson, Arizona; Oakland, California; Spokane, Washington; Spartanburg,
South Carolina4 and Connecticut. :

This National Juvenile Justice Program Collaboration; a task force of the
National Assembly of National Voluntary Health and Social Welfare Organiza-
tions, built the capaeity of these voluntary agencies to include status offenders
in their service populations and also eéstablished demonstration collaborations in
five of the ten local communities where deinstitutionalization projects for status
offenders were being funded in juveunile courts, probation departments and
youth bureaus. Out of the 115 separate program elements contained at the demon-
stration sites, 20 were selected as models and published for replication as the
most effective ways to help status offenders. I am attaching. the pamphlet en-
titled “A. Different Game—Program Models National Juvenile Justice Program
Collaboration” for a complete explanation of the successful functioning of this
program at the local level. : ‘ Co .

The experience of the members of the national youth-serving organizations has
emphasized what can be accomplished by Federal government leadership to
create public/private cooperation to help children in trouble, We want to under-
line the importance of Section 224(e¢) of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency.
Prevention Act which provides that 30 percent of the funds available for Spe-
cial Bmphasis programs shall be available for private non-profit agency grauts.
‘We are pleased to hear that approximately 70 percent of these funds to-date
have gone. to private voluntary organizations, This section recognizes our ca:

; pacity to create a trust relationship with young people and the need to malke

government funds available to use that crucial relationship to reach the hard-

- to-reach youth. It should be explained that the governmént funds which have

.gone to member organizations have been a catalyst to increase our effort and the
dedication of our own resources to the needs of youth at risk.“We have been
able to obtain increased private and foundation funding for our programs for
alienated youth..Due to the legislation and the work of the Collaboration itseif,
our membership is thoroughly aware of:the delinquency problem and is mobilized
to try to serve the hard-to-reach youth. . - : ‘ LI

. The member organization of the Collaboration have worked closely with the
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency .Prevention since its establishment
under the 1974 legislation. We have followed the many difficulties of the Office
ineluding the lack of adequate appropriations, the delay in appointments of
senior- staff and management, the lack of staff, a needlessly complex grant ap-
plication process, and a lack of commitment to delinquency prevention programs
and the utilization of multi-service private voluntary agencies, particularly at:
the state and local levels. An additional probleni for the effective implemeniation

'
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of the Juvenile Justice Act has been that the OJJDP has been dominated by the
Law Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) and its frequently in-
appropriate procedures and policies established for the Omnibus Crime. Control
and Safe Streets Act. We welcome the new leadership for the OJJDP and hope
that the Office will move forward vigorously to implement the miiginal legisla-
tive concept and provide a strong focus for Federal leadership to prevent
delinquency. o

The National Collaboration for Youth strongly supports the central purpose
behind the creation of the OJJDP, which was to provide a cousistant clear
policy direction, not only for Juvenile Justice Act programs, but: also for all of
the juvenile justice programs administered by LBEAA. For this purpose, the
0OJJIDP must have independent status. : R »

We are pleased to support the amendments contained in S. 2441 which give
the Administrator of the OJJDP “final authority” to award grants and allocgte
funds under the Juvenile Justice Act. We are pleased also to support the }creatlg_n
of a Legal Advisor appointed by and responsible to the Administrator of the
OJIDP. We think that the chances for strong administration of the Act: are
greatly enhanced by giving the OJJDP independent status and creating;an mde-
pendent Legal Advisor. In the section-by-section analysis of 8. 2441, it is stated
that the amendment to Section 201 delegates all “final authority to the Adminis-¢

'

trator of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OdJDF).” "

We wonder if the language of the amendment clearly achieves this objective. For
instance, is the Administrator of OJJDP under the policy direction and control
of the Administrator of LETAA? : , S L

The independence of the OJJDP would be further strengthened by funding .
the Juvenile Justice Act as a separate line item in tle Federal budget and we
hope that this possibility will be actively pursued. Nevertheless, the new status
of the OJJDP increases the likelihood of it becoming the focal point of Federal
leadership to all levels of government as envisaged in the original legislation.

While the Collaborationbelieves that the limited resources of the Juvenile
Justice Act should continue to be focused on the currently mandated preventior{
and diversion programs, it does not mean that we do not recognize the gravity ot
the problem of the violent and serious offender. As provided in your bill, pro-
grams directed towards these dangerous juveniles should be funded out of the
“maintenance of effort” provision of the Sate Streets Act. '

‘LEAA's rehabilitative programs for adult criminals and -their delinquency
programs may well provide examples of possible treatment programs for such
juveniles. Since the original rationale for establishing the level of maintenance
of effort has long since faded from view; we urge that this rate be set at 4 flat
209, rather than the present 19.15%. : ,

Bven though we support the use of maintenance of effort funds for the violent-
offender, we urgé you to.change the title of the Act from its present title of the
“Wolent Juvenile Crime Control Act of 1980.” A very small proportion of juveniles
commit violent c¢rimes and those that do are not helped towards rehabilitation
by such labelling. Your leadership for the prevention goal of this legislation
should not be clouded by thisunnecessary title, S =

The utilization of Safe Streets Act maintenance of effort funds for the serious
offender will allow contintued use of Juvenile Justice Act resources for the long
under-served status offenders. The Collaboration remains committed to the goal
of “deinstitutionalization of non-criminal juveniles. We recognize the progress
made in: many states towards deinstitutionalization would not have occurred

absent the Aet’s requirement. Retention of this requirement and adequate re-

sources, as provided in 8, 2441, are essential to the continued development.of
supportive.servieds heeded to keep the status offender out of institutions.

"We are delighted to support the extension of the authorization for the T iiven-~ ‘

ile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act for five years until 1985. We think
that your five-year authorization—§200,000,000 for the first three years, rising
to $225,000,000 annually in the last two years—demonstrates the additional com-
mitment of the Congress to the importance of this program. We are pleased at
the recognition inherent in the proposed level of funding for the next five years.

. 'We also want to express our support for the five yéar extension of the program®

for Runaway and Homeless Youth. We favor the continued placement of this |
program in-the Department of Health and Human Services. This progrdin has ’

proven that 1t can :pro_vi_de ‘Worthwhile services for-fthe extraordingrily ,vu,lnerabde.
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runaway population. We approve the change in the title and amendments to the
Act to provide programs for homeless youth because we have long known that
the real problem are youth who have no adequate home. '

Mr. Chairman, we appreciate your understanding that youth are our greatest
resource and that this places a special responsibility on you to continue your
leadership in the protection of young people who are without a voice in public
policy deliberations. The Collaboration wouid welcome the opportunity to be of
service to you in working out any aspect of the proposed legislation which will
help assure that juveniles are given the opportunity to achieve their fullest
potential. . -

We are algo committed to work at the neighborhood level with hard-to-reach

young people—in poor neighborhoods where youth are at hazard. For: many of

them, delinquency prevention programs are crucial to their becoming productive

adults. As you know so well, such programs, providing positive developmental

zxperiences to vulnerable young people, are the essence of the Juvenile Justice
ct. : ~ ‘ . ,
At this time, we are confident that you will succeed in extending the Juvenile

Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act to provide for a strong Federal role in

the prevention of delinquency. We remain committed to joining with you in the

fight for justicé for juveniles this year, next year and for years to come, ,, o
APRix 1, 1980,

9]

Mrs. BARBARA D, McGARRY,

. Coaiition for Children and ¥Youth,

Washington, D.C. ~

DEAR MRS. McGARRY: The Child Welfare League of America, along with its
division, the American Parents Committee, testified before the Committee ‘on
the Judiciary of the U.S. Senate on March 26, 1980. Ms. Regene Schroeder
appeared on a panel with you, on behalf of the Child Welfare League and the
Anmerican Parents Committee. ' :

. Since you are no longer associited with the American Parents Committee,
we request that you withdraw from your statement, all references to the Ameri-
can Parents Committee. The positions taken before the Committee on behalf ¢f
the American Parents Committee should be those of its witness, Ms. Schroeder.

We appreciate your attention to this matter. ‘ ' N o

Sincerely, ‘ B : ‘ : ‘
WILLIAM L. PIERCE, -
Director, Center for Governmental Affairs.

‘ AMERICAN FOUNDATION FOB THE Brinp, Inc.,
L ‘Washington, D.C., April 7, 1980. .
Mr. WirLraM I, PIgRroE . 2 g SRS »gﬂ"@;\.?’l 8 0

Dio:ector,‘ Center for Governmental Affairs, 7 A
Ohild Welfare League of America, Inc., ‘ g ‘ ' » ;
Washington, D.C. :

DEAR BILL: I am in receipt of your letter of April 1, fbrWafde‘d to J;ne as a
board member of the Coalition for Children and Youth, on whose behalf I
i);g(s)ented oral testimony before the Senate Judiciary Committee on March 26,

Since my testimg)ny was.obviously renorted to you inéccurately, I would like
to correct your mistaken impression that I presented any views on behalf of
tsllll?n ?&m%mcz%g Pgﬁqilézs “C’o;?mltt%e, whose activities have been apparently sub-.

y the Chi elfare League of Ameri it i iverger
priagtiar ® | g erica, w;th ev1dently divergent

‘Since my March 26 appearance twas personally re B t

: X quested by both Senator
Bayh and Congressman Railsback because of my successful efforts on behalf

-of original juvenile justice legislation as the former executive director of APC,

I am sending each of them copies of your letter and my reply.
~ Sincerely, = ‘ o '

... BarpARA D. MoGarry,
;S'pemah.st in Governmental Relations.

S

et e o

Y SN RN

S —

S i e T TR

s et oo

o

<



o

o e e o s ot P i

AR e

3 72

CHILDREN AND THE POOR TO BE VIcTIM§ OF POLITIOAL EXPEDIENCY
i i ' i ization of 55
Coalition for Children and Youth 1s an umbrella organiza 658
nattilz)lxll?a.l organizations representing all areas concerning ch11d1gn an(}1 .slrguthr
health, education, justice, youth employment, fogter care, ‘adoptlon, child care,
teenag”e pregnancy, family. On March 21 the Board of Dl_rectors met to issue
a statement in response to Administration and Congressional budgetary pro-

1s. They shared the following concerns: . o .
po?&(sa consﬂ;ituency for whom the Coalition speak;si areé alrcz?.dy 1s,ocrl_iests)g;z v?i?l
i i i an election year an international ¢

tims. Fiscal actions keyed to y 1 Intee L g st

ictimized. The propos
assure that they are further victimized Pprop ble to speal out.

severely on those citizens, children of the poor, who are least a e ake

on their own behalf, They don’t vote, they have no political power,

no campaign contributions. . - o
The gricge that society will pay both in human and economic terms far exceeds
any potential benefits. The minuscle effect of thesg pxéoposals on lltng%t;)(;'%g?'qa?xsl
int the massive costs which will come a out as a resu !
not, warra untreated chronic health problems will

cutbacks. Millions or cnildren with . (

become crippled adults. Thousands of children,t lotst lilllﬂ‘le mgrailsl qf tahbqﬁ?g;t%g
~will suffer such deprivation tha it will impede their abl )

caTe S pote ’ Iready deficient in basic skills will

; tion in society as adults. Poor children a .
Tt y increasingly technological society. Poor youth, demﬁd
anently

be further penalized in our Incr )
any employment training, will become fixtures in the ranks .of the perm. »
unemployed, and the nation will lose forever people who could have. been
. productive workers., | i
There wiil be jmmediate impacts as well. The budget cutbacks are planned
to throw the nation into a recession. Thousands of working families are now
barely . making it. If the cutbacks are instituted, they will have no Jobs‘._'l‘h_e‘
need for those services Now being cut back wilf be greater than ever. This
country could well see more violence when the youth dependent on summer
employment programs are cut off from salaries as well as productive sctivities.
The American people are being sold the budget cutbacks on the grounds of
fiscal responsibility. They believe, on the basis of what they’ve been told, that
the cutbacks will mean lower inflation rates and reduced taxes. In reality, ac-
cording to‘the plans, inflation will rise even higher this sumimer. There will be
no tax reductions. In fact, the cutbacks will result in tremendous strain. on
essential local services and on local taxes with no decrease in federal tax.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF Liynx Liyss

The National Council of J ewish Women is a non-profit voluntary organization
composed of 180 Sections nationwide, with 100,000 members. Individual Sections
initiate volunteer community services and function as social advocacy groubs,
poth on their own and through Coalitions, to improve the welfare of individuals

. @4 their communities who have traditionally had diffieulty representing them-
selves. , L,
Since its inception 87 years ago, NCJW hag been concerned with the welfare
of children and youth. In 1974, the members of NCJW conducted a national
survey of juvenile justice which resulted in the publication of a report, “Children
without Justice.” This was followed in 1976 by a NCIW-sponsored, LEAA funded,
National Symposium on Status Offenders. The symposium brought torether NCIW
members and other child advoeates, juvenile justice and law enforcement per-
sonnel, and researchers in the field. As an outgrowth of the symposium,a “Manual
for Action,”—a guide to community involvement in the juvenile justice system—

‘was prepared and widely distributed to our Sections,
At our 1979 biennial National Convention, delegates reaffirmed the foilowing

National Resolutions:

o work for Justice for Children by: (a) Working to remove status offenders’

from the jurisdiction of the courts; (b) supporting the establishment of juvenile

courts with justices trained to deal with juvenile offenders; (¢) ensuring that

crime; and (d) supporting a system of sentencing for juveniles convicted of vio-
lent crimes which takes into account their records and the severity of their

crimes. - ‘

the sentences of juveniles shall not exceed those meted out to adnlts for the same

<
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byf{:;g 01;11'311‘11;Eéeof:l%e(\;lvg}?lfsaggéiﬁdszfl‘z?bilig}atic;sxll,‘,,of' children under ecourt jurisdietion
: : (a services for them and their families; al ]
adequdte number of comimumity | e s g o o and (b) an
adequate ty‘ based treatment facilities asg an alternative to
Thank you for this opportunif; mT
: ; y to appear before you. I am Lynn ir-
xvvvomen of the (;Jh;}clrezl and Youth Task Force of the National Oguneﬁygg ,Jth;u];
csn.nen and a National Board member. S v
o jljﬁ’ce?lﬁg lﬁiggxcee (?Sasgg;la‘lvgouncﬂ of t.Tegvish Woien has been deeply involved
jus ' S were part of the widespread citiz for '
passage of the Juvenile Justice and Deliquency Pr ' fon ACt o A e
e O e e A e quency Prevention Act of 1974. We were
S0 & 11 pants autliorization process i 7 [ 7
aiso active prticipants bi. the o a process in 1977. In the early 1970’s
5 of ‘ rveyed the juvenile justic ] i ir cc
munities—tlie results of which were published i Justice systems in their com-
‘ ] » : ere published in, “Child i Sti ‘
Based on their study, thes i i ’ e
) ge. Sections have initiated o 120 ¢ j i
projects to benefit ch,ildren youth, and their famili b i e e e
D aous thie srstam b’ youth, d 1gl‘r.fam1hes. Our members, who have
{ : : ¥ warking within it, have ( !
State Advisory Groups, loc 2 n it, have gone on to be appointed to
Advisory s, local and state com i , ici '
adrifl(’ cacy cOi;lltions in over 20 states. rissions, or hive participated fa youth
s we share with you in the Sénat 25 A : "
| we shal e the desire to see the Ac :
gg?ntgls f(:)ljljl gu‘gﬁﬁtﬁ tl'ula co’l_mtry. In keeping with this desire, we tccigl,lgeglclllptll;
making: ek él‘fﬂ)geqoilzl telixe\ gﬁrghceoﬁlcflisubstantially‘ intact and especially for not
g ¢ it ; ate- ance provisions under Section 3
Our members report to u i i s llor Section 28,
€ . s that mauy of their stac ‘
reluctant to carry out the princip: o e o
0 carry the prin pal mandates of the Act; to divert y p
g(l)llglmfgn?tgnll)sg::ggm:éﬁlllc/& al)lem jux-'lenilg-justice systemé ; to proffi“dzlltzzfegtl(gfé
s y-DAR § to juveniles 4nd their families a ‘native -
< , ! : ! ‘ § an alteri ¥
l;loc‘:z.rscla; '35113)]1;‘: Stnq(il: ;obxee(ggg?lfgiougeagf seclirlrla detentionl and incarc‘éf-altil(?xi.1 ‘(gnf;
no e many states beg g ke rea eadway in' their compiian .
g grgshigﬁfegltixi(}fgﬁggg?totfh le\;;y 1‘)‘1;2\711?:1011? his g.kely to disrupt stal?te coﬁlﬁ?&ﬁ:
m. We urge the Sen 3 i
tio%rgn rlt}l;t)s issue thtr‘caxghout the reauthorgization proaétfsst 0 mAintaln a strong post
also support the five year rea izati th ‘ |
ap%gopri‘ations port, ¢ ve yea uthorization of the Act, and the proposed
e are concernégd, however, about the rami i '
We 1 ncer owerver, , mifications of the Hou ‘
gx;ttg(; sedigc;lsﬁl‘oi 11)1‘(1)1;?2 g:f%gzlglgny ffunt(:llilng for LEAA in its gufli’;eBtulfle%g%ﬁCtgg;
re is ne separat lget line for the Office of . i i in-
qu%l]%;slré[’; evention, ’tbhzs action imperils its existence Tuvenile Justice and Delm-
‘e are, 4 number of propo ‘ which we do questi
cor‘xgnents a_ﬁout. ; ;I posed amendments which we o have questions and
. ‘We are deeply concerned about the title of 8.
f , title of 8. 2441, W i i i
. . : : ; e . 2441, We appreciat ]
“?él,t;}cét(lsl Etl.hgltl'l f};ﬁgbt ,_(éi»llce11} of both the media and much of the géﬁef{ﬁrggbgihcagl:f
e Leel that th t111 e, and ?lEe program direction it indicates, places too great an
e &1’}.’; lpropmuol} of y9uths who became involved in the juvenile
éommi’ti.téd € . l,‘ d}l?l.ﬂe. §tatlstlcs indicate that the number of violent crimes
e gf,};ﬁ eni ’(v.s .lma b(‘ell dggreusing in recent years. Ounly approximatel :
five percent of all Juy e_n1}c‘: urrqsts are for violent crimes, and juvenile aﬁrests«fo{.
el erigies 21 unt, for less than one percent of ull arrests. Therefore we feel
> We: unders?m?l lﬁ)t })etu out the weight given to the prop,oseid‘ newy emphasié
i ‘body to i;ml ,1 OX'X ever, the current politicil realities and the pi-essures or;
Chairn/lah 0. 1111( 1()3 ?ﬁwh Aan emphilgls. The Senate and you, in particuliu“ Mr
e s’sures’all ' of '19,4-% aﬁnd 19 77, shown foresight and leadership in 1'esi’stina:
Thes: 'uid”issu'es 1\2‘111?0:%‘111&%(?1‘1:1gt 1? focug in the Act, that emphasizes those proi)b '
e Sty MY ) C g ' ser Vo il the
Jll;(fenile TR R by e greatest number of youth jnvolved in the
. ’eiifxs)\;g;?;’ g)le Clg)ygé(}g:g};légsié)sili‘siﬁ(‘lde(_11—~a:nc’ﬁ we COIQDHD](—‘HE you‘ou restricting
e A 18 10 concentrate . juveniles who commit violent a ‘
harmeé—’wfeoigt)lt):lled 1&111‘)% ;1?:{??;1‘; él(%r(a%:zt}\*aﬂlsd tz;ltssault; and arson ,invo(lti-'si;)gslulfcl)ldi?; ,
harm- -y urge that the additional attention. to this i
o Vo ] the 101 . i popul
pog . ;gnt:l;e;lgLlei;éz_xhsa%flgtg%euuu)g, providing resources uecess:u'l')yI?f%xggiffﬁl'z?egl‘&?g '
T e ‘t'l él ion. Providing additional attention in these areas would
» . De consistent with the spirit of the Act, which seeks to develop innovative

approaches to the problems of juvenile justi
We are in agreement ths e e AN '
: 3 H wt the funds to support these are iti
t{)ii?;; ibslggglc(l)fczﬁxg Xniy out of the funding available under %fa?ﬁtigggégngfl %téen{:
vision o e- Act. However, it should not involve all of the Section 261 (Qbr)
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funds, The funds drawn from this source should be obligated in a manner that is
consistent with the actual incidence of such crimes. L
The proposed amendments to Section 201 would invest the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention with more independence, but would retain it
under the general authority of the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration.

‘We agree with the proposal that the most importantthing is the Office’s independ.

ence, but we feel that it would be better accomplished if the Office were a separate

administrative unit under the direct authority of the newly established Office of
Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics. Hére agair, the recent House Budget
Committee’s Resoldtion dramatically underscores the need for establishing the
Office as a separate Administrative unit with it§ own budget-line. b
Under new Section 201(g) the Administrator of the Oflice is required to supply

this committee and its House counterpart with a detailed .evaluation of so-called -
“Scared-Straight”-type programs. While we agree that they merit closer exami- -

nation, we question the inclusions of this specific and time-limited a provision, and
we wonder whether the respactive committees could simply not request such a

N

‘report from the f«dministrator. :

I

As a national voluatary organization that believes very déeply inthe 3mp6rtance ~

appreciate the added responsibility and authority that‘the amendmeg"u

tivng z28(b), (6), and (») woulu give to the State Advisory Griups. ‘We would
urge, however, that the vesting of greater responsibility with the State Advisory
Groups would require that closer attention be given to such matters'as: fimeliness
of appointments; adherence to Congressional intent with regard to the distribu-
tion of representation: among community groups, and governnient agencies; con-
straints on travel budgets; demands on the time of these volunteer board mem-

of citizen involvement in governmentipolicy development and administ;f‘:‘ction, we

bers ; and adequate staff support. If these new responsibilities are to be met ina- |

. satisfactory aud prompt manner adequate provisiong-tor all of these will have to
" besmade. ~ ot L

draw on such-general agercy resources as research and evaluation staffs. They
are important components of responsible state-level oversight, whether by plan-
ners.or SAG’s. If LEAA cuts-imperil such resources, every. attempt should be
- made to assure their availability to those given authority over state juvenile

justice efforts. : : s

o P
The proposed amendment to Section 261 also raises some serious questions for

\ us. We are aware that the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
thas been the object of much eriticism regarding the rate in which it has been able
to obligate appropriated funds. And, we-appreciate and agree with: the desire to
have the funds obligated more ¢:xpeditiously.’But, before a provision such as this
jo in-11dad in the Act, we feel that more review- of the problems involved is

; ‘lecelsary. R : o N Lo :

%1 s1- ast, theve Has been some difficulty in obligating funds during the fiscal
year uue to delay'in the federal appropriations process. Since its inception, the
Office has been understaffed and has not had the necessary administrative inde-
pendence to aet more quickly. Rutting the kind of pressure, proposed in this

amendment, on the Office to obligate its funds quiclnly may be counterproductive:

@ %

if the baste problems are not dealt with, o
“We recomuiengd that this committee, through its oversight functions, should

keep a close watch

difficulties"are and to make recommendations, or take appropriate action, if and

i

* when necessary loalleviate any problems. | ‘ s o

" We are in‘tcomplete support of the retitling of Title TII; of its reauthorization

for five years ; and of the proposed appropriationslevels. ¢ .. % g
The addition of the word “Homeless™ to the title reflects what the real’situation

"ik According to reports from o6ur members who are ipvolvéd in programs for run- -

aways and homeless youth, and current researcli, many children are “pushed out”
oftheir homes, or‘are fleeing from an unhealthy and dangerous home situation,
which may ‘involve the alcoholism and drug addition of their. parents; physical

abuse and neglect, and sexual abuse. The plight of young women who are sexually .

abused is"of particular concern to us. Homeless, they become fyrther victimized

. by criminals’ as>well # by inequitable and unresponsive handling by official
agencies. L . 3 ~ 2 : s :

4

. ~express these views, - e v

"Once again, I would like to express my ﬁppnecia}.ﬁifj‘ri for the opportunity to

to Sec-,

o ’
It should be noted that juvenile justice planners in state planning agencies-can

n the Office’s performance in’this area fo ascertain what the
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF REGENE SCHROZDER ON BEHALF OF THE CHILD Warrime

Y

LeAcue or AMERICA, INC.

. The Child Welfare League wishes to thank the Committee on the Judiciary for
inviting us to testify on the Reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention Act, and to discuss the amendments to this important piece of
legislation which are outlined in 8. 2434, S, 2441, and 8.24427 -« PR
My name is Regene Schroeder and I any Executive Director of the Florence
Gntt_;enton Services of Afizona, Inc., providing care to the youths of Arizona, in-
cluding both status offenders and juvenile delinquents. Inaddition, I am a member
.Of the Ju.spice Planning Supervisory Board, and am serving a second year as the
S!;qte Chairperson of the J uvenile Justice Advisory Council. I have testified in
Arlzona on a number of issues pertaining to services to youths and their families,
mqst 'regenitly before the Senate Judiciary concerning & bill which would have. |
waived juveniles between the ages of sixteen and eighteen who have committed
Srious crimes, to adult court: I have had’considerable experience with the issues
before this Committee, and welcome this opportunity to address these issues.
,I.appear today on behalf of the Child Welfare League of America, Inc., and its
divisions, the American Parents Committee and the Office of Regional, Provincial
and State Child Care Associations. The Child Welfare League was established in
1920, and is a national voluntary organization for child welfare agencies in North
America, serving children and their families. There are approximately 400 child
welfare agendies like the Florence Critténton Services of Arizona, directly affili-
~ated with the League, including representatives from all religious groups as well
as non-sectarian public and private non-profit agencies. - . =
The League’s activities are diverse. They include the“North American Center -
on Agoption ; a specialized foster care training program; a research division ; the
American Parents. Committee which lobbies for children’s interests; and the
Hecht Institute for State Child Welfare Planning, which provides information,
.analysis, and technical assistance to child welfare agencies on Title XX. and
other Federal funding sources for children’s services ; and the Office of Regional
Provincial and State Child Care Assoc 1tions, which serves as a ‘national office
_for over a thousand child welfare agencies, represented by 24.state child care
© associations, predominately serving children in group care settirigs.
.. The Child Welfare League was active in the passage of the Juvenile Justice
Act in 1974. Since then, we lLiave carefully followed the implementation of the
Act, most recently participating in the House Oversight Hearings on the Juvenile

“Justice Act held by the Subcommittee on Human Resources. We also participated

~ in-the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquendy Prevetition’s Monitoring Work-

S

shops, facilitating the relationship between the monitoring process as carried

< out by the State Criminal Justice Planners and the voluntary sector.."/ o .

. We woiild like to thank the Committee for its efforts towards the Reauthoriza-
tion of the Juvenile Justice Act. We supported the original Act which was passed
in 1974, as well &s the amendments of 1977. While there is admittéaly 8, problem
with violent juvenile crime, “we believe that to title the réauthorization the
“‘Violent Juvenile Crime Control Act of 1980" is to divert Congress and the states

_from the needs ‘of:“the juvenile justice system at this time, Such an emphasis
obscures. the need for attention to be given to the complation of the mandgtes.of -
the Juvenile Justi¢e Act, to the examination ‘of seryices to juveniles who.are in-

carcerated in secure detention, to the remt fzal ‘of juveniles from-adult jails, and

to the need for-continued delinquency prevention services PRI TR S

On November 29; 1979, the Child Welfare League Board passed a motion for -
the reauthorization of the Juvenile J ustice and Delinquency Prevention Act:

. Support the reauthorization of 'the Juvenile Justice and Delinqueney Preven-
tion Act, and that staff proceed. with the reathorization ‘process by giving top
pr101:1tky, t(_) tl_le Dplacement of the Office of Juvenilé Justice and Delinguency Pre- . *
vention within the Department which will give the program teeded visibility and
importance. S B I R B R T SR S L RN

-+, The League traditionally has endorsed continuation’ of the specific program,
contgnt within more global programs approved by Congress. We have not endorsed
specific administrative authority over these prograims, however, The reason is ,
that we believe both Cotigress and the Administration must have the flexibility

te reorganize governmental structures, d¢artments, ‘bureaus, and' offices’ to
achieve maximum effectiveness in carrying ‘out "these programs. It should be
noted,ql’lowever, that our policy in respect to programs for.“‘juvenile delinquents” -
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Con h n consistent—generally we believe these to be “human services programs” o o out some.of the needs which Mr. S r outlines in 1 R g
‘ ~ rft?hgfih;n “iriﬁinal%'ustice g;dgrams.” 3 ‘ ' “ | Should be examined as ‘factors.,impacsitti;{igsgllilggbr%%fggil:fgnmf s work, \.Vand Which
While we support the inclusion ot the funding for programs for violent juvenile : — , \ §§ll‘lous crime. . R v rt 01 juvenile violende dnd #
b " offenders in the areas.of identification, apprehension, speedy adjudication, sen- : SN o ti:n f}ddl}tml}f we would suggest that there are certain other £ which 1 j
tencing and rehabilitation, we do not believe that an earmark of juvenile justice AF%ICIOH" television and media violence ; diet ‘hyDeract‘el‘ ¢ actors XVl}l_ch'bear |
¢ funds is necessary at this time for these programs. We would recommend that AR S Wit and family income policy ; assessment and diagnosi Avity and “violence” ;
- programs for violent juvenile offenders, nsing the definition of S. 2441, “namely, : : ‘with families. . '$; and preventive work
ST ' murder, forcible rape, robbery, aggravated assault, and arson involving bodily ‘ , : 7 . C. A L= S ,» o : 5
W e harm,” be inciuded in Section 101 of the Act (Findings of Purpose), Section 223 = - . ‘ : - ANOTHER MICROSCOPIC VIEW OF THE JUVENILE PoPULATION U
B (State Plans) and Section-224 (Special Emphasis Prevention and. Treatment  °- o SIRICE : CONCEEN T0 THE TASK Forck N LNIVEBSE oF
R Programs). : . = , , : S . Based o SO ~ o "y ‘ S
It should be noted that the “building bloeks” for juvenile violence outlined in, Snd refefigg b(;,n tlgg‘e Aﬁ‘;mfrehenswe neuropsychiatrie agsessment of 25 juvenil |
Paul Strasburg’s study of juvenile violence, “Viglent Delinquents,” bring to our : ‘ : - Shuman Center Det g t‘?j-’?y County J uvenile Court, who were in residence &t t?is'
attention a number of service and treatment areas which need to be emphasized ' , oo Heer Detention Program, the below profile of the following emerges. © s
for juveniles, be they violent or not : : . S - - . . T S e e
: 1.J Violent ’acts appear, tor the most part, to be occasional occurrences within a : . ) R e 6onp . h S , :
. random pattern of delinquent behavior, rather than a “specialty” of juveniles. , ; : , o Offense.charge ___[ R I : , : N ’ ]
2. When committing a violent act, a delinquent is more likely to do so in com- - : o g T r o - 40% Other ’ 4
pany with at least one other juvenile than alone. : o ‘ . S B R o ‘ , '
: 3. Boys are more delinquent than girls, but female delinquents are as likely to . B e 84% male.«IG% female .
. commit aviolence act as male delinquents... - . ‘ S , , IR :
8 _.4.-Older juveniles tend to be more seriously violent than younger juveniles, but — 24% under age 14, 52% 15-16, 24% 17+
¢ there is growing evidence, including data in the Vera study, that the younger age _ RO 8 L
- groups (13 to 15) are catching up. SR ' ; L = 56% black, 4% white. :
& 5. Minority youths (and especially black youths) tend to be both more delin- ' 1 o . ‘ e
: quent and more violent than white youths. o 5 —~ 16% with L.Q. above 100, 6% with 1.Q. 82-100, 28% 81 or below 16
o v 6. The great majority of violent delinquents are not psychotic or otherwise , : _ I S »£546. 81 or below 10
JR— , i geriously disturbed emotionally, although many are neurotic and characterized _ . Co ©+ |~ 52% normal EEG, 485 abnormal EEG '
by poor impulse controls. . . . Rage, low self-esteem, lack of empathy, and limited ; : , , o ‘ ~ :
; frustration tolerance are typical of violent youths. Environmental factors play , . B ; — 84% previous contact with court . ’
” IS an important role both in developing these traits and in facilitating their expres- . : v o o R T S I
. sion through violence. : 5 , , o ‘ — 92% noh-intact family ‘ f
L < 7. Many if not most delinquents have learning problems, but the causes of thoie v ’ f Voo s o - . 1
i problems and their relationship to delinquency: and violence are not easy to : : —ofZ5 . | prior to contact 455 lived wi : N .
i establish. Specific learning disabilities may be an important factor, although D : ~ juveniles o} f;xaﬁve. 8% foster';:ie;iw;?%b;:: ap arents, 20% with one parent, 12% with
‘ L exigting research is inadequate to prove a casual connection. : A , - (current) - : ; L e 4.1 institutions o : 7
PRSI 8. A .two-parent family seems to offer some protection against delinquent be- ' ‘ . SO U 486t brevie e d - !
oot e ] havior, but the presence of both parents has little to do with whether a delinquent ‘ L . g - 454 previous psychiatric hasp italization history !
1 " becomes violent. Other factors, probably including thecquality instead of the » o ‘ ~, , 7 IO — 605 demonstrated learning difficulty :
i quantity of familial relationships, seem to be more influential in this regard. 5 ' : ‘ ; . R B ) 1 e g v
‘ ‘ ' . 9. Within community boundaries, differences in.socioeconomic status appear fo . BRI . o b L develobmental st L R = L
SO B be weally correlated with juvenile violence, although children from pooi com- T T o C o nége]f.p 2223;1;:;?3 d,z‘(z,o "'g‘;i’ia’ 2nd birth problems, 367 child abuse or V
R munities (particularly from ghettos in large metropolitan centers) are more - ' o o ; : N SRR R Pl PRI Clvoree, &3 P“??!}fa.l death.. L B o :
ey likely to become delinquent and violent than -¢hildren living in more affluent | A o : RSP S L o T H I I SR e :
: ¢ communties. Whether a child comes from a welfare family or not appears to bear , , g 4 , SR I p ) /o S r— Schizophrenla 3. - 7 N
T little relationship to his or her chances of becoming violent.* ' o : - : ' RO E U R DR S : R - : S
5 b ¢ These “building blocks” point up some of the areas which could certainly use e : R o R A * | Inadequate Personality |
"o Ey continued or-new emphasis, and therefore added funds:“attention to juvenile i B ‘ Lirges - L 15 javeniles with asressiv BT ' T ' e
"5 gangs, more funding for minorities, more research into the causality of learning : Berr ' o C 7T and violent — DSMgYIcs*Sl : I Unsocial aggresive
k . 3 disability to delinquerncy, and most importantly, the inclusion of mental health , TR Co ‘ R ) T IR ¢ S , ' " “reaction” . 10 -
R T . services in the juvenile justice, arena, We would submit that many of these areas : S Lo RN DR | : R AL s R B N
: R 1 could be-enhanced by a new kind of state planning. In most states, the juvenile _ S : AR B e }(R\ e T e T : '*§Cr¢llb delinquency 1
AT . justice system, the mental health system, and- the: social sérvice system exist : e o T el T T R
Tl ; - independently of one another—and certainly do not undertake joint planning in S R ST IR L e R SV Peronality disorder g
s i .- the area‘of service delivery. et o , TR . o S & T » . T S T et R SRR RS PR, s ’
JREICUONE VLT | The Child Welfare League would urge the Committee on the Judiciary to go SR RS IR RS R F R T IR I CE A e e e (%~ Social maladjustment 1 O S
e 'befiond the areas of identification, apprehension, speedy adjudication, sentencing, . = ¢ = NI ‘ o , ‘ ‘-“Repbi- ¢ nd Reé6 i it U e L L EE e e
R N . and rehabilitation, and to begin focusing attention on the causes of violent ' o P D D g T EPOL L mmendations of the Governor's Maal Tawas - ey wo "
SORRETRTEI D A b | R Jjuvenile crime and the treatment and service needs of these juveniles, The 1978 ' R T § e .H‘gﬁﬂi{‘(’f Juvemle Oﬁendel‘S,”‘De’eemberv 19781’fvern’or s .?gSk’Eorce on the Mental i
NS, “Report and Recommendations of the Governor’s Task Force on the Mental T - House Sargh 20, 1979, the Child Welfare League of Amerida testified be S B i
o BT ~Health of Juvenile Offenders” for the state of Pennsylvania (see page 5) points : Sl e Y ~Jﬁve§1eu§§gﬁ?;?de i%n;l‘!iuman Resources dUring its OVeié?ghisﬁgggiggfore‘E}I;Q" » o
T g T e T T e e T R TR AE DR S R TR ; L TR | ‘ o andelinquency Prevention Act. The suhiact o 1185 on the s Pt
o : ... 1 Paul Strasburg, Violent Delinquents, A Report to the Ford Foundation From the Vera e e g ER R , i gas the deﬁ.nl'tlon of & secure detention and 20;&1%&?111? ls uquge_t O? thflt testimony - o L =
. 'Institute (New York: Monarch, 1978), pp. 78~T9. BT ERIIRER I ~ s o S - Joant Provisions of the Juvenile Justice and pelre . 2CiHty in the “Formula prty
LR TR st S 29T ki i | o o 1974, as Amended : Final Guideline Re ¢ and Delinquency Prevention Act, of - §
N E 0 R R . i , : o LG e By » SR e . _ 5 : vision for Implementation.” At that time
T - B SR . . : o . : . o - (\\h; B : SRR . : . e O . ; T} S 2
> A - & o : X . S ¢ - | . .
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we urged‘the adoption (/bf a definition which is now incorporated into the mqst

ntly issued Guidelines: 3 o ; . c T
reggn(g) (a) For the purpose of monitoring, a juvenile detention or correctwnal
facility is: (i) Any secure public or private facility used for the l.a}wful custody
of accused or adjudiated juvenile offenders or non-offenders ; or (ii)- Any secure
public or private facility which is also used for the lawful custody of accused or

i riminal offenders. ~ , , ,
co%ve’,ad:gp%olrt the inclusion of this definition within Section 103(12) of the
Juvenile Justice Act as contained in the Administration’s bill B

In addition, we would recominend to the Committee tha}; _the sgparatmn man-
date of 223(a) (13) be changed to require the'removal of juveniles from ad}ut
jails. There has been a reaction to serious delinquents w,1.thm"t~he sta_tes 4‘W:Ellch‘
has resulted in the “Scared Straight” type of program which Senate bill 8. 2441
addresses. Jails are now being used not only for the deteptlon of Juvenlles_, but to
“teach them a lesson” for an undetermined period of time. Maryland bill H.D.
1263, which went into effect on July 1, 1979, permits the 1pcarcerat1_0n of ngenﬂes
in adult jails who have been adjudicated and found guilty of serious crime. Al-

" though this bill has a sunset provision, and is experimental in nature since it

applies only to Prince George's County, it is important to note that one of the

"only deterrents for this practice is the fact that the bill is automatically voided

in the event that it jeopardizes federal funding of juvenile justice and delin-

quency prevention programs. : , } - . T
d Whilg the Child Welfare League shares the concerns of the Committee with the

“Seared Straight” type of program which was originaliy instituted at Rahway
Prison in New Jersey, we would like to point out that the volpl}tgry sectpr has
addressed the proliferation of such programs, including the activities carried out
by the National Center on Institutions and Alternthes._’l‘herefore, we would
urge that a report on such programs draw upon studlgs which have alrea@y been
funded, before expending further funds from the Office of Juvenile J ustice and
Delinquency Prevention. S . »

CE‘hé1 C-hils(ri Welfare. League supports sthe continuation of .'ljltle II1, the Bun-
away and Homeless Youth Act, and believes that the additional emphagls on
homeless youth within this program underscores the needs of the population of
youths which are seeking services from the programs crpated by the Runaway
Youth Act. We also commend Senator Bayh for the inclusion of an a.mendme.nt to
link runaway and homeless youth. with their families and service providers
through the use of a National hot-line telephone network. The D.C. Hotline, for
example, served 14,630 people during 1978 and 1979. A number of thesg calls were
from runaways. Such state hotline efforts could and should be .coordinated with
the proposed national hotline. U ey o e s . .

We realize, as the Committee does, that there are some sta.tes which are not in
compliance with the Juvenile Justice mandates under Section 223 (a) (12) "an‘d
(18). For Fiscal Year 1980, Formula Grant monies are being withheld from some
states. Some are in non-compliance, and are making.eﬁort-s to _move towa}rds
compliarice.»Some of the states need to make revisions in their plans-as required
under Section 223 of the Act. We believé that the states need to be encouraged: to

- submit their plans in a timely fashion and to reach compliance with the mandates

“of the Act, However; we donot believe that the carry-over of unobligated funds to

the Runaway and Homeless Youth Act will serve to accomplish the aims of the
Juvenile Justice Act. There are a number of initiatives developed within OJJDP
‘which could-and have in the past, benefitted from the carry-over of the fqrmula
grant funds to the discretionary funds which are dispensed und_er the special em-~
phasis initiatives. The initiatives which have been and are heing developed for
1980, Capacity Building, Youth Advocacy, Rural Separation, _a}ld Alternative
Education, could benefit from increased funding’levels. In addition, as we will

. outline for the committee, there are other problems experienced by the status

offender and the juvenile cffender which are not now included in the Juvenile

Justice Act; and which could be addressed with -discretionary funds. It should

~‘not be forgotten that in these times.of limited fiscal ‘resources, juvenile_justice
 funds can be used to draw down other federal funds, thereby extending the

availability of appropriate levels of funding for programs. Further, there are a

-number of variables, including staffing pattern$ within OJJDP, and the timeliness

u

~ of state plans which ultimately affec,t%i;he-obligation, of. funds. The carry-over
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provision to Title III will not correct some of these problems which has plagued
the funding cyecle in the past. N e e ~ ~
THe Child Welfare League of America supports the authorization level for the
Juvenile Justice Act as set forth in 8. 2441, as well as the five.year extension of
the Act. However, in light of the recent budget cuts in the House of Representa-
tives’ third concurrent budget resolution, which cut the parent organization of
0JJDP—the Law lnforcement Assistance Administration and the Office of
Justice Assistance, Résearch and ‘Statistics—and therefore the juvenile justice
program, we urge: the Committee to reserve deliberation on this authorization
level, In the event thai the Law-Enforcement Assistance Administration is cut,
we would recommend that the maintenarnce-of-effort monies be included in the
0OJJDP appropriation, possivly necessitating the need ror a higher authorization
-+ level. Further, wé would urge the Committee to join with us’'in ensuring the con-

tindation-of the juvenile justice progiam whnieh this Aet credted.:

Because of these budget developments, the proposal outlined by "Senator:Dole ‘

in 8. 2343, is difficult to assess realistically, altnough we are aware that in
" the past years; the juvenile erime rate has exceeded 19.15%, the rate at the time
.of passage of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. In fact, in
1978, according to, the Uniform Crime Report of the FBI, it was 23.3 percent
using all 30 categories. - - - T o S N 9
. We would like to commend the Administration on the inclusion of alcohol as &
* gubstance abuse in Section 101 (a) (4). There are too few programs for teenage
alcoholics, and too little understanding of the kinds of treatment which are neces-
sary. Early studiei, however, show that the teenage alcoholic can not be treated
exactly: like aduit 4lcoholics, and: that they do benefit from a peer group treat-
ment model. : : . ' j ‘ :

We would also like to recommend that the Federal Coordinating Council should -

mirror the kind of ‘broad planning which we discussed in regards to the three

ttack system which now exists—juvenile justice, mental health, and social serv-

Aces. Therefore, the Commissioner ¢ fthe ~Adminigtration for. Children, Youth
/and Families in the Department of Health and Human Services, ag well as the
Administrator of the Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental ‘Health Adminis‘tl-@tion

* should be included on the Coordinating Gouncil. * \

Finally, we would urge the Committee to reconsider the use of the.term “Pri-
ority Juvenile” in the place of “Special' Emphasis.” Gur experience with other
pieces of legislation, especially the proposed Mental ‘Health . Systems Act’ has
shown us that there is a tendency to define such a term-in a way that any list
of “priority juveniles” tends by its consecutive order, to relegate those on the end
of the list to minimal attention. History hasishown us that children are always on

- ‘the end of such lists;yand the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act—
should not replicate this practice. - .- B\ e T B
- 'We would like to thank the Committee for its work on these bills, and stand
“ready to assist the Committee in its deliberatious, as well as the implementation
of this Act. We are optimistic about the ‘future‘r\pf youths in this country. With
relatively minimal funds in cotnparison to other federal programs; the states
~have managed a laudable task=i-the removal of status offendérs from, detention
facilities and the separation of\juveniles from aduylts. The federal mandate.and

one of the first and only pieces of legislation for children and their families—

~ financial participation has encouraged and enhanced this effort. ‘We have léarned
- from this-effort. We believe that 1980 should be a'year for all of us to review

“what has been done up to.this:point, to be especially..vigilant in the areas in
‘which we have not made progress, and finally, to become a model for the kind
of unified effort among the service delivery community which ultimately leads
to support for youths and their families, regardless of\which system they enter.
‘We can-remove.the térm “status offéender” from our statiites, and from our se-
cure facilities. We can; carefully define “violent gielinqu\'ents;’f:,;HQWeYexz,; ‘neither
of these actions eliminates the continued need for services and treatmen: for
these troubled members of our sociéty. B T R

~_Senator Bayn. We nov; haye a panel of Thomas Cooke, of the U.S.-
onference of Mayors, N homas L. Werth, National League.of
Cities and Carolyn Lathrop of the National As?spciaif-\ion of Counties..

Conference of Mayors,. Mr.,

.+ Weappreciate all you being here withmus. Y .
. Mr. Cooke, why don’t you begin here please. : . -\’ * .
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11&‘ i | e We as elected official e
. 1 ; R ) officials, m NS SRS .
\\  PANEL OF: THOMAS H. COOKE, JR., U.S. CONFERENCE OF MAYORS; _- proaches can be utilised fq aﬁrﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁf innovative ap-
Loy THOMAS L. WERTH, NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES; AND usIt? o ooctety today, over $16 billion a year is ”‘sp%nt O‘ilmJ:uVenile
\\ ; JUDGE CAROLYN LATHROP, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF iion;cgfedof]ts' It must be pointed out in dramatic terms that the bil-
\'\&“\ i COUNTIES T b e must geoa;'ﬁi&qgi:%i’geﬁ 1J;:)1 ‘;enpﬂe augtice %o spent after the fact,
Vo TR | © system to expend funds on prevention 6f Juye.
‘\ 3{ ‘Mr. Cooxe. Thank you Mr. Chairman. . . | | ;)li'lc?cg;‘;mes and will in the long run save both mo I?ey ond iy ]111118;166
B I greatly appreciate the opportunity to ap£ea,r before you today to _ S My Tecomm d ? T T TR VR T B
Vo lend my support and the support of-the U.5. Conference of Mayors . }(’) A tﬁmmen ations, Mr. Chairman, at this time T woul d like to )
Vo for the extension of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention SRR o &PO 11:‘ ‘1988 Qi)ncgpts~coqta-;pe4‘1n the Violent Juvenile Crime Control B
(. Act through 1985. AR o o S ‘ ‘ " Tecommendat] I Supporting this legislation, T would like to make two'" ;
I know you are aware that juvenile violence isa complex issue which | , The o t?d 1(?§S to the committee. o AR wo
impacts on all aspects of urban life. Low income, poor housing, under - . ahism W‘f 1c§ , gﬁtems Improvement Act of 1979 established 2 moch.
education and unemployment'are all contributing factors to youth ‘ S |  listios o 9'11'; y (liq Office of Justice Assistance Research and Sta- {
oy crime in the United States. =~ = o AN f the Atto‘?u g’f’r nate three independent departments reporting to |
¥ - The present threat of severe budgetary cutbacks at the Federal level The rolf‘ilfjley feneral.' e ; TR e e ?
; which 1mpacts at the local level will only serve to exacerbate the cir- e w‘ithig th CQLQ Juvenile J ustice and Delinquency Prevention remain I;
cumstances which are directing some of the youth of our Nation to . s & law Enfo;@ment Assistance Administration under the :
ez : 1 ' Hme hist | E | We agree with the ision Which deleoafac a1l Bt g1 ot 1‘
It is more important now than at any other time in recent history , : . 'Yé agree wit © provision which delegates all final authority f
that our Na,tion’z cities receive support and assistance to combat and o gllﬁ‘; egllst _Justlcg programs to "tg,he, Administrator of the Office of }7 uv?al-‘
precent crimes of violence by youthful offenders. o EER Ou 1ce an Dehnqqencyj: revention. . °©
" The reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre- | S  inde zve(\irer,t Wﬁei feel that the office ds so essential it deserves to be an
vention Act is a necessity not only for the increased safety of our o Bur e%, Jl :il_.l JO ce co-equal with the National Institute of J ustice, the
Nation’s citizens, but also for the youthful offender who with guidance s Aduimiston uSt}lce statistics and the Law Enforcement Assistance
in times of trouble could be steered to a future life of productivity. : : "B /tlsk?a 101111-. o e B b T A
" Youth crime in our Nation’s cities is reaching epidemic propor- . : Feerala ‘ l,gg:.i 15 action, juvenile jusfice would be viewed as a top
~tions. In 1978, youths under the age of 18 were arrested for 52 percent ‘ P T a;ddp:;?pm IR L R DO ‘ !
s of the arson incidents; 43 percent of the larceny thefts; 538 percent of . entl »andl "t;lﬂn7 gé‘iogr@ms‘ ulr}der OJJ DP could be evaluated independ-
: the burglaries; 52 percent of the motor vehicle thefts; 17 percent of B : 4SZGOnd' w8 e could be held accountable for these programs,. k
the rapes and 10 percent of the murders which were committed in a b, C offenders. I}V e agree that more attention must be given to violent
o American cities. S A . | ‘teﬁanc“r‘s.ﬁ' c:)wi?:er, by fﬁel»thﬁt earmarking the 19.15 percent main-
- 'These statistics, while shocking themselves, are frightening when N I S | ca,tecros‘ N 0%' : 1(1idS to violent crime committed by juveniles in the
e ‘one considers that it is our Nation’s youth who hold the future of our = - 7= = ‘ arson i;;slo nzulrj' gfl fo,rglble rape, robbery, aggravated asgaults, and -
A country in their hands. , o L iy EERI SO 0 P 7 maior 0 V’.]lnn Qb Ly harm‘woul_d prohibit those communities whose
S - Itis asad fact that today urban criminals are mostly young, mostly ~ *, | i o t’hig‘ o g,ugei}!e {E,m lems are not among those categories from utilizing
e =" =" male, mostly poor, and come mostly from economically impacted sec- . e e | I'miil;tys gno, t‘i‘f?“wnﬂe Justice areas. . L _
RO A tions of our Nation’s cities. . - N A e L ' on the riss ,re%s’ hat we agree with the concept that violent crime is
] It isasad commentary of lost futures and hopes—of lives that are ' o5 o Tation _(l.ﬁ ?g}] ; mlist; be controlled. ‘ngever.‘.vs:e‘hope that this legis-
e . ruined becanse society could not or would not respond to the needs of . T ‘ riorit?l : ‘a%BOW, Pcalgo‘?‘?mmentsthe; flexibility to determine the
7= the youth. Since the present state of our economy dictates that cities / o T e IIl)ée ds. eg‘ n: el 'QPmn}}ll}lf{}QS and to allocate funds to address these
- -must make do with less, the deeply rooted societal and economic fac- TR : A aren RSRERCIS S
- tors which contribute to the formation of the youthful criminal will 1 0wl cloment of i Sontained in the pronosed legislation but an essential
. not beeradicated:in themear future. - . .. . . p e . th eniles 'Qf'h e Zs‘calatl_nq‘ratg of yiolent crime in the United States is
. Cities which currently present enormous opportunities for crime - P L : -'Tlfeuif O'}ﬂ and !;lun glolence and youth.. - .
« . will, under the weight of severe budget cutbacks, continue to be a S e e ‘Dﬁx:ilfothem# tan ?ﬂm'abusﬁ"“diyﬂ}lthe T e
. breeding ground for younger and more experienced merchants of . B R berom fn e pas lé‘yea.rs, tbe’ U-S.f»"Confeyencg of Mavors staff has
~crime,” | S e e s g T e e e L ERASIRgLY, i ore of the escalating incidents of juverile
.. Althoygh the solutions to urban youth crime are complexT believe RN N th;gg sz};&}lce-;wﬁ thongh onlv. preliminary statistics have been - |
- most experts now agree that institutional confinement is not the an- " S i ’i‘sjval"trxrilir? 1this pro emthe 1mtial evidence uncovered on this-subject i
- swer. Our prisons today are schools for crime. Sentencing youths to B R T](ietrqg f *b SR g g TS G e L i
~serve in these institutions will only complete the criminal education f .~ .} " The T C-l’r-gl‘i Ia}cu about firearm deaths is that; many victims are young. 1
‘which wasbeguninthestreet. .~ =~~~ oo e - Hhe e 591'? Jureau -Of.Investlga§1on’s Uniform Crime Report for IS

T et
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1977 shows that of all murder victims between the ages of 10 and 19,
61 percent were killed with firearms.
" While murder has been described as a young man’s erime and sui-
cide rates have traditionally increased-as a person got older, these
trends seem to be reversing. ‘ o PR
Rates of firearm suicide among the young are at an all-time high
and increasing. The rate for 10-to-19-year-olds rose by 22,7 percent
between 1976 and 1977, and by an incredible 56 percent since 1968.
Suicide is presently the third major cause of death among the
young, with firearms used in 6 out of every 10 youth suicides.
Some will say, of course, that if someone ‘wants to commit suicide,
he or she will succeed with or without a gun. o i |
- However, when the attempt is made with a handgun or firearm, it
becomes five times more lethal.. . , - .
When viewed with homicide and suicide, firearms account for a
comparatively small amount of accidental deaths each year. S
‘However, 1n 1977, children and young people under the age of 20
accounted for 39 percent of all firearm fatalities due to accidents. The
percentage of accidental deaths in the 10-to-20-age-group was 8 per-
cent more than the 20-to-30-age-group and 2 to 4 times greater than
older groups. : | ,
A Detroit study concluded that children are for the most part the
innocent victims of availability. The study found that victims, shoot-
ers, and parents were most often unfamiliar with guns and that it
was likely that the owner was a parent, who.kept the gun loaded and

o

accessible for self-protection. :
'~ When the circumstances were known, most children were injured
while playing with guns acquired for the purpose of self-protection.

The U.S. Conference of Mayors supports controls on the sale and
possession of handguns, and I believe that any strategy directed toward
violent crime especially among youth must have a handgun-control
component. - i v o . , .
Knowing of your earlier interest in handgun legislation, Mr. Chair-

man, this is why this was made a part of this report.

In conclusion, Mr. Chairman and members of your committee, I

would like to offer my support and the support of the U.S. Conference
of Mayors to your efforts in establishing programs to address juvenile
justice issues. R : R

The conference supported the 1‘9,74'reai1thorizAation of the Juvenile

Justice Act and we are pleased to do so again. It is my hope that we
“can all work together over the coming years to improve the plight of
our Nation’s youth and create an environment where all Americans,
young and old, can reach their full potentialinlife. . .
Thank you very much; Mr. Chairman. ="

T

| ‘Senator Bayn. Thank you-very-much, Mr. Cooke. We appreciate *
... the Conference-of Mayors perceptive analysis of where we are headed .

and look forward to working with them. - -
- Mr.Werthe . -, ' Sl e
- Mr. Werra. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. LRI
I would like to start with a couple of corrections., On page 2 of my

statement, due to the fact that some of this statement was done by

telephone and through tape recording. There have bepn some inac-

- Inlnutes since we have four

- offenders..

curacies. I will change some statements during the course of iny presen-

* tation this morning.

lé{[r. Cthaiﬁman, I I?m Thomas Werth, ~
_oenator bayw, Feel free to change or leave out any that vor '
We will see that the report i i % the reotyd at e ovant.
siar of yo testim%nl;;r 'er will put 1# all in the record at the conclu-
Mr. Werts. Yes. IR R : : , on
Senator Baym. I would appreciate your summarization be“kept“ttg 10
o nee AV more witnesses today. ,
3 r. ‘;VER]TSH. 1t will be very short. ~ : V
hous?a or . A?.’LFL» Unfortungptely, I will have to leave in about one-half
e - TESTIMONY OF THOMAS L. WERTH

II\Ir. Werts. Thank you,
.- 4 am mayor of Roch i £ i :
“ li\{[ounti{Cfemens, Micc 1ister, M1ch., and referee of the Juvenile Court
Speak to you today as a representative of the National T.c: '
Cities and as a conce Brofaca 1ve of the National League of
angdelian{lency preiera;‘;:&%nl?rotessmnal in thg field of juvenile Justice
A8 you know, the National League of Citi rt
J uIvemle Justice and Delinquency %?éventiéﬁii&%’s, l'ong Spparted the
Cit-n N (C)lvember 1979, delegates to the League’s annual Congress of -
‘Lities adopted policy to assure continuing support of juvenile justice
pr%%ljams ?.t all lexlrels of government. o o
M5 policy included a statement in favor of ereater 1phasi |
%)ggsgérgai gz?seg at serious a,illd violent oﬂ'enders%rWe iegingﬁligglih%%
these S are a very small percentage of the youthful populati
However small a grou may bo, it 15 & problom of
_ Howev 1p of offenders they may be, it is a probl
particular concern to the urban areas of our ¢ Yry, Violont youth
hsually city onth Freqnony our country. Violent youth are
Ly cit ) y they are deprived, tionally -
ph‘)mrflcally, of the support and ‘structure of a Is)t;ron ,leéll?ljlrol?l?ilg rac
tIIMga_((3§113ec:1:aL11y applaud the language in your bill, Mr. Chairman
adds congressional declaration of ‘purpose to the problem of

violent juvenile offenders.with : o N ;
on adjudication and Sontonome. emphasm on I:*Shablhtathn as ywell_as

~_ As a juvenile justice professional and as a represélitative“of the Na-

tional League of Cities, T am t ' : nti
to %} e needs of loigal govza o ngtla‘:i lfrflliltsls.for your support ‘a,nd attention
. V¥ @ support efforts to remove juvenile offenders from larce instit

, ot ; AR s from large institu-
tions. Community based facilities, alternative programs',ar%g ?Sv;fclfe

| g{fl‘fltla%ef;f soclal services for the'offender and the family of the offender
Do nore promise than the impersonal ‘warehousing approach of

institutionalization, S
- By no means, Mr. Chairman, would I say that there. is no need

for secure detention Aaciliti Tnhappi
tebe gl e lties. Unhappily, there sometimes is such a
o Toworer, the emphasis should be on alternative rehabilitation
the m p ,SS»;) 6. £15.a juvenile court referee, I can personally attest to
lany. ,;eneﬁts derlved fIL'Om alternat_ive progra,ms for ]uvenﬂe
. Since 1974‘,‘&’16» Macorﬁwaﬁ e LT e
snstibator , o Juvenile Court in Mt.. Clemens, Mich..
has instituted two alternative programs with the assistance of hﬁﬁgl’

| juvenile justice and delinquency prevention funds.

9 .
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The success of these programs has convinced local officials to fund Ve urt - M
the continual operation of these programs and provide out-of-court | . Wek_‘,wo‘uld‘ further ask that you consider a means to increase local |
the continual operation of theso progre . v Input into State policy level decisions, One suggestion would be to .

The impact of our alternative,to secure detention programs can be | \ : Insert in your bill a statement that would add local elected officials
e D e oont oomnos B o oy o3 | | as a category to be included in the makeup of State advisor Y groups
petitions filed for status offenders, with the court, that is, home and - ' athese are the gloups that report on juvenile programs to tll)le
school truancy and encorrigibility, and an 8l-percent decrease in ‘ ‘ 5 Govepnpr and State legislature. ' - L |

‘ i PR It is important to us in the N ational League of Cities to insure that |

the number of youngsters placed in a secure detention facility for the

final quarter ofy197 9gas compared to the final quarter of 1975. . c

In addition to the status offender program the Macombhyﬁuﬁty on V%}le Sltate iev el'i lopmen

; Juvenile Court has an'adjudication diversion program which has .~ We also strongly support coordination of it | ‘
helped divert hundreds of youngsters out of the juyenile justice system. , 1evels ot’ GOVernmem:;-—Fe deral, State, and logal. %Vgl;%zgzll?is’zeaihai%
s These offenders are youngsters who are involved in minor drug We seem to be entering a period of Jorn budgatine. aocognize t t
minor property crime and other mis- %K%n roore lmperative to develop systems ‘of coordination between
' “ederal agencies and between servies deliverers, The dollars we have

local priorities are considered in the development of juvenile policy

°

law violations, simple larceny,

4 demeana?t violations.b fis of diverst srams is that they will go further wh duce dupl
; One of the major benefits of diyersionary, progra : - f en‘we reduce duplication of effurt 5 we have,
I make available both additional professional staff and detention beds « reiﬁne our system of identifying Whg.t and where Servi%lggi:;%éina;iz?
L to deal with the violent and serious oﬁ'enders—.—t{xfose youngsters who S w i(giga?lbe%;{ delé‘};el: them. _ | lees exish and
;, are the most serious threat to public safety and welfare. _ "inally, Mr. Chairman, we thank you for this o . L
We urge you, Mr. Chairman, to continue your support of delin- , ) i Qflfll %de;}s on juvenile justice problems in cities.'p%f): t:ﬁﬁﬁﬁg ehglff,
{ quency prevention efforts. As you have often said, “the best method . o 3 ltl?r S over the years te develop a strong national juvenile justiceyémd
{ of controlling violent crime is to prevent it in the first place.” ; . ae gquuency Prevention program and we pledge to continue our sup.
Admittedly delinquency prevention is a complicated concept. How | ‘ pog 01 positive programs for American young people. p-
do we know a program prevents a juvenile from running afoul of the ’ I{(anqtor Baym, Thank you very much,” @ - LB
' aving the support of the National League of Cities for this leglq-

qov ., | - o - lation is'very 1mportant,

3 law and the accepted standards of our society ?
Judge Lathrop, we are glad to hé;ve you here with us. ) !

What tools measure a successful structure to help youth ¢ )
‘Perhaps the beginning of an answer is to think of the very basic

2 b
/

T et ke i oy " ; o
- i . I Tt e e et e e
: . S

cated, oftén learning disabled, and those who become dropouts are

e

f needs of children. The experiences of our young people in a Nation | ) | ) B o
k of plenty should be positive ones. = -~ ‘ S ' v B ‘ - TESTIMONY OF JUDGE CAROLYN LATHROP
i Stong -families with adequate incomes and a secure future usually L o ' Judge Lux - Rl S ;
e ¢ produce emotionally healthy, secure individuals. . ' ' ‘ ‘;Tudcr‘egof B ‘THROE'GMI"' Chairman, I- am Carolyn Lathrop, Associate -
5 With very rare exceptions these young people go on tosjobs and ‘  swoman for oJone ‘.fl).‘unty s Mo. For the past 2 years, I have I,Jeen chair-
B a family of their own with no brushes with the juvenile justice system. o «{ Criminal Ju S‘é}’em, e Justice of the National ‘Association of Counties
AR | Sadly, every family in this Nation is not strong and too many N , : | here' todas tvlce, and Public Safety Steering.Committee, I appeav,x3 ‘
3 - incomes and futures are severely limited. Too many young people, 0 S. 9449 ang S 024%2%@‘; the steering committee’s views on S, 9441, -
especially in cities, and especially minorities in cities, are deprived ; e " The Conorecs o JERTE L ' U SEEL
/! of the basc tools that could change their futures and their children’s \ Preventiongine Sshang‘the Office of J uvenile Justice and Delinquenc
B futures. -~ o 3 I R PN IO . ' ‘ in the past 6 e Tace of much adversity, have made great stfide‘)sr
Inflation has cut into already inadequate funds for'education and L | vention Act Of}i%a’;: it the Juvenile Justice and D elinq“ency Pre-
job training. Wé¢ have known for'a long time that the poorly. edu- EREE I S Thirtv:four £ the 3¢ S S R A
o oo vy-lour of the thirty-seven States which haye had to meet the

_ Do iy 5 AT N e requirement, of 75. ercent deinstitut; i
oH - Inreal danger of turning to delinquent behavior. this year hay o, ent deinstitutionalization of status off
il , A shrinking city job market doesn’t have much room for a poorly gy A aave done so, ? o o _epders

{ . . . i

3 OV 3 ' R e FETI o . B K
educated, unskilled teenager. . ooy 90 States have Tevised their yuvenile codes to Teflect the act’s

~ Aslocal elected officials, we experience a -’tex:riblé frustration when 5 , vide community: rogr s fc ’
4 .We cannot provide the s‘e’?vfipes S0 desperately needed by the most L ) 'eOIf'i?gg lgﬁﬁreglﬁ?ﬁﬁa;ﬁié‘ ndgerbﬁc? IOl L
| ae%‘%vﬁ,pementige of %1_11& children. e loonl A e o S L © o adifficult beginning, now appea,rsanré ,ell(riqupngy Z})ﬁgventign, Bter
YYo urge you to confinue to support local efforts to develop the :Tole you intended for it in"1974, NPACI)Srle) lito asstlime. e Tgronis
| , ed tian 1974, N, elieves that the’ leadership

capacity for providing' delinquency prevention programs that pro- T3 Schwartz bri :
. ngs to the office will be responsihle £ waattel
| ' - ¢ respopsible for future gaing,

oung pecple who

gt N
B

vide the services and training that will help young people to become oW ' ]

16 - v .and 1 ) nat v ) ‘ . ever, a ) M. e
¥ strong, contributing members of society. - S o realized, - 1 the retorms envisioned: in theihct have not yet been
: o - o ‘ N » ’ ) f“l - k 3’:} { MO?GOVer ,k C Te 1 ﬁ‘j w PR . S © R -
. et ’l 9 . Justice ang’ \Zgg igre lescuSamg;j;\I}e reauthorization of the Juvenile
. g e . attempts to “scare kids straight,” to lock up more y Dol re
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commit both serious and minor crimes, and when there is a declining

emphasis placed on the value of young people in our society. - .

"U'he difference between perception and reality about serious juvenile
crime has produced a reaction out of proportion to the problem: posed
by serious and violent youth crime. L : e

At the same time, one part of the act is being largely overlocked,
That is, its focus on prevention efforts. I recognize that prevention is
difficult. It is, by definition, attempting to cause something not to
happen. But we can prevent most delinquency if we try. Prevention
must be the central focus of our efforts, and one of the highest priori-
tiesof OJJDP. - -~ = . '

All of our discussion here today, all of our noble sentiments will
amount to nothing, however, if we do not fund the Justice System
Improvement Act of 1979 and the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act. ST, S S

The proposal of the House Budget Committee last week, combined.
with reports that the administration is willing to eliminate LEAA.
formula, discretionary and national priority grants, leads us to be-
lieve, and, I suspect, much of the country to believe, thaf Congress'is
not serious about improvements to our criminal justice system and,
more importantly, for this discussion, that Congress is not serious
about the deinstitutionalization and separation mandates of the Juve-
nile Justice Act. , : . el

About 40 percent of the personnel affected by the elimination of
LEAA and OJJDP are youth workers. The immediate impacts would
be to end prevention programs and to femove children out of .com-
munity-based facilities, onto the streets and into jails. This, of course,
would be a giant step bacltward in our efforts to treat young people in
a humane manner. : e SRR

Even if only LEAA is eliminated, there would be abcut $74 million
less in maintenance of effort funds available for these programs.

Second, the Juvenile Justice Act formuila grant program is admin-
istered by the State criminal justice councils—formerly State plan-
ning agencies—most of which could not function without LEAA
funds, while States may use up to 7.5 percent of their juvenile justice
specialists depend upon the State criminal justice council apparatus
to assist them in their work, and, third, OJJDP’s administrative
budget is not a part of its appropriation, rather, it comes from the
administrative budget of LEAA. If LEAA recelves no money, there
‘would be no funds to administer the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Deliquency Prevention. . A L

NACO is also concerned about these reported cuts for reasons not
directly related to the juvenile justice program.

Durinig the past 10 years LEAA has been a state Tun program.

After years of argning our position, public interest groups represent-

_ing localities, and NACO in particular, have finally succeeded in per-
suading the administration and Congress to alter the LEA A program

to give larger local government in combination of counties and cities,
a statns almost equal to States. '

- Tt is disheartening to see such _hard work and acCOmnliéhments -
threatened by the bﬁ’dget process. To assure that OJJDP can most

effactively carry out its mandates ’un@l“the Juvenile Justice Actznd
'\» . . - B 3 _ - (o)
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search and Statistics. =~ . . .. | * ;0 f Juﬂst;qe Ass1$tange,; _Re‘-
_ NACO believes that only-through co-equal status with the LEAA,

the National Institute of Justice and the Bureau of Justice Statisti
can OJJDP fully assume the leadership role that Congress has in.
tended for the past 6 years. ATRISIP ot Tha Cong.ress‘ has’ in

. As a separate:agency OJJDP would héifﬁre more aﬁthority to aésﬁme

the role as the lead Federal agency in promoting effective and con-
sistent Federal youth service activities and, policies among the depart-

ments and agencies which have youth related programs. UL
- As I indicated in the opening of our statement, NACOQ thinks the
problems of serious juvenile crime is often overstated, but in many
counties and cities the problem is all too real. e e L
We feel it is appropriate to use the resources appropriated under
section 1002 of the Justice System Improvement Act to focus on se-
rious juvenile crime. R R o e
~_We also think the provisions.in S. 2441 which define_violent juve-
nile crime by narrowing the scope of such crime to violent acts which
result in bodily harm to or death of people is a realistic approach and
a wise use of scarce Federal resources. . SPS
- NACO is concerned, however, that targeting all of the funds avail-

able under section 1002 will present many States and local governments

which do not have extensive violent crime problems from using these

funds for other improvements in the juvenile justice system.
‘Violent juvenile crime as a phenomenon is particularly-an urban,

county and city problem. Rural and many suburban areas do not

- have nearly the problems with violent crime and gang activity as do
- our major urban areas. T R N R :

,AS an. example, Boone County has approximately 90,000 people.
We have a budget of approximately $3 million and we utilize one-
half million dollars in our juvenile justice system. We have only had
two violent offenders in 2 years. These two violent offenders committed
the same act together. S ST e
* To require jurisdictions outside of“urban areas to use all mainte-
nance of effort funds for serious and violent, juvenile crime could lead -

- to the using of resources toward a $mall,if nonexistent population.

As the members of the committee are well aware, NAOC has long

favored amendments to that which would create incentives for States

to develop and implement financial incentive programs for units of

~ local government to meet the goals of the act. S
A program of State subsidies; we believe, as a part of the Juvenile
~Justice Act would assist States and their local governments both finan-
- clally, programmatically and taking concrets steps to reduce institu-
 tional commitments and to develop alternative programs.: -~ -
~ This program has also been supported by the administration in its
~ testimony. Delnd Sl R R

BN

L B

8 i e

i

-




g

%
=

The current act recognizes subsidies as an advance practice in sec-
tion 228 (a) (1) (H). Congressman Anders’ bill addsthe use of subsidies
for special emphasis prevention and treatment programs and author-
izes the use of reverted funds to implement the subsidy program.

We have commended him for this approach and basically we support
it, if it is not possible to create a new title for subsidy programs whiec
we would prefer. : R SRUTS I ’

T have had the opportunity to participate as an advisory committee
member for the Academy for Contemporary Problem Studies which
has looked at, among other issues, the extent to which juvenile jus-
tice and delinquency prevention subsidies are effégiive today.

Before the academy undertook its research effort, NAOC believed

" that such subsidies were limited in number and in scope.

However, the academy’s thorough regearch indicated a different sit-
uation. According to data which has not been published in final form,
as of 1978, there were 57 juvenile justice subsidies in 80 States.

“Those subsidy programs had appropriations0f~about*$166 million.

Tncidentally, these programs do not cover new subsidy programs in
Wisconsin, Virginia, and Oregon. - e R

Half of the subsidy programs have come into existence since the pas-

“sage of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act in 1974.

Some important findings of the academy study are: '

Most juvenile justice subsidies initiated during the last 15 years,

and still in existence, have been directed toward community services

development .and alternative, noninstitutional placements.

The development of the State subsidies ‘coincides closely with the
initiation of Federal grant-in-aid programs. .

‘A growing number of subsidies are requiring that comprehensive
community plans and local advisory councils be developed.

A largé number of diverse, ‘community-based services for local
juvenile delinquency prevantionandcontrol have come into existence
with support from State subsidies. o v ' SR

. Most services funded through subsidies are directed toward preven-

‘tion and rehabilitative efforts.

. Virtually all State subsidies are authorized t ,Ij‘oughﬂ statutes.\.

. Mr. Chairman, last week before the ‘Subcommittee on Human Re-

sources, Deputy Attorney General Charles Renfrew made one of the

most important and, we believe, most enlightened proposals to-emerge

~ from the administration.

He proposed the current requirement of separation of jﬁvgniies
 from adults in adult correctional and detention facilities be amended

to require the removal of juveniles from adult jails. ;

~+.._ He proposed a 5-year time frame to accomplish the removal of

juveniles. . , PR E
~ Unfortunately, what the administration has not carefully spelled

 out is a financial commitment by the Federal (Government to assist .

State and local governments to accimplish the necessary and worth-

 whilegoal. ot SR A ~ ,
" Even while I speak here this morning, a major national conference -

aimied at removing children from jail is completing its work in Denyer.

children from jail.

jo2 .

. The goal of that symposium is to establish State coalitions to Temeve

W%
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This is'also one of the goals of the National Coalition for Jail Re-

form, of which NACO is a member and cofou
Im, ‘ ( g der. R
L'his year, Mr. Chairm 30 believes, is tk ‘
g i o
- According to unpublished data from the Natiohal Insti o
1{ Eg;glnlst éIiusiichg Oab%d Delinquency Prevention’s National %’Serlmgeagf
thgrlllllidsfei\,v gnties.’ youn’g people 'vrver}e held in our N ation’s jails in

That figure gathered from State, planning noy mohitoring.

b g ered. . ) ». planning agency monito -

ports on. the separation requireminy, section 223 (233 (13),;gp?(§lbgakl>‘fy

- understates the true figure. -

A children’s defense fund study indicates as Ve
11(5% ina,y be held anngally in jails z;xynd lcffﬁﬁifs?s ey 200,000 Juven:
here appears to be a direct relationship bet ohi
dr%n M(li da : f_}e el nature of ;3 SI{‘;; ti '10n$h1 ; between t]ge jailing of chil-
In addition,and perhaps most importantly, th |
directi\{?latioﬂshi between IDOTIANLLY, 16T APDeaTs to be a
ja’%}ngc lf.‘juvenilgs., ke.en a,rvre,st’ r@tes for status gﬁenders and ‘the
~ Mr. Chairman, America’s counties are prepared to embar n thi
effort with the cooperative assistance of the ‘F]gderal andnékt);i]g;;lv:ﬁ?

- merts. This effort increases the n ity, we beli :
. L Gl s the necessity, we believe, for a Stat -
- sidy provision of the act. Given that Subsidies have a proVe?l etxs'zgk

-record to assist State and local ' o ilistitubi

rec ) & | governments reduce ifstitutional popu-

lations, they could be an effective mechanism to assist“thelFedI;?a,lp(?‘rgg-

er%m‘?}lt éntiche removal of juveniles from jail. e .

- Beyon 'v ifie o PR TR :

poﬁlicg tow a;gS; ()S&e;;lgﬁ@, however, we must a,sk,i what is our ’natlonal
What do we hope to accomplish with and ifor;them?,;Wh’a;t_ﬂghts

do they have? What are their privileges and immunities which we in

the adult world take for granted ¢

- Until we answer these questions, and I know théy ca,nnot bé answefed

today, and until we make the commitment to implement realistic so-

lutions when we find/nswers, all the Federal coordinating councils

_and Offices of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, all the

national advisory committees and, Stat i i '
_advisory .committees and e advisory groups which wi
can create to assist troubled youth will not a,nsgeﬂhepprobltla?ns V;:‘E

~youth in our society. 5

T pose these problems to yduj in th.';ho“ that Congress 1oh this
Sy L o O1eIls LDy th pe that Congress thro i
and other committees concerned with the problems of our yoﬁgg’gplégﬁ:

- will help us answer these problems.

The primary responsibility for ensurin s , A :
D€ primar sponsibility for ensuring the comprehensive delivery of services
to control and prevent juvenile delinquency resides with local gorv;;l?rfrsggmeb

- We recognize that it is our responsibility. However, we'need to create

~ partnerships for change, partnerships in which the Fex ‘Govern-
 ment, State governments, andlocalpgovernmgnltgha?l(}flid%ﬁ:lleggﬁé
;genc;es‘ apd lay citizens create first the climate Where”bztter pr(I))grams
pﬁ" %qut%_car»l;bey ‘developed and second, those programs and services .
which will assist the Nation’s young people to develop as full, creative,

~and productive members of this society, that. is my hope in being here

o
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g We. have attached to our written statemsent examples of coun:
[V’;?'\*’f\‘\\,\‘fgrzgr?s, many of which were started with the help and continue to
. Tyeceive LEAA and OJJDP funds. .. ‘ mber £ : ths : ' FISCAL YEHAR 1981 APPROPRIATIONS

| These programs have significantly decreased the number of youths : | 3 Ssi 4 ‘
who came in contact with the juvenile justice system which increased
the delivery, coordination, and cost eﬁectweness of the semge.

91

NACO has several recommendations for changes in the Juvenile Justice Act—
all geared toward enhancing the act's dual goals to improve the juvenile justice
system and prevent juvenile delinquency. .

i

~All of our discussion here today, all of our noble sentiments will amount to
nothing, however, if we do not fund the Justice System Improvement Act of 1979
o honls i , , _ ; :zg:d th(;3 ngegiée J u-sttitce almdt ‘Delinquen%y Prevenﬁion Act, Cghe proposal of the
ank vou. - ~ ~ . ot ! ouse Budget Committee last week, combined with reports that the administra-
SenatoerAYH. Thank you very much, Ms. Lf&tthP- W? aPP?;fa?lat;f | _ tion is willing to eliminate LEAA formula, discretionary and national priority
sur being here, and bringing the Boone County experience 1o Oul 7 , grants, leads u$ to believe, and, I suspect, much of the country to believe, that
your g 1¢ forward to working with you. I would like to have Cougress is not serious about improvements to our criminal justice system and,
record. We look torwar , d tl 1 and sensitive to oo more- importantly, for this discussion, that Congress is not serious about the
someone like you on the benCh_ own there oy £ i deinstitutionalization and separation mandates of the Juvenile Justice Act. About
“Thank you all very much. I apologize for the shortness of time,

v . foll g : 40 percent of the personnel atfected by the elimination of LEAA and OJJDP are
[Judge La,throp’s prepared stafement Wlth “a'ttaChment-%ﬁ © QWSf ' ’ ; ; youth workers, The immediate impacts would be to end prevention programs and

sty
S

. pan

':\PBEPABEﬁ STATEMENT oF JupeE CAROLYN LATHROP -
\‘ j

M. Chairmat anc 0 ‘ ittee, I am Carolyn Lathrop, associate
and members of the comml 3 : : i
julc;{glg.&h%lgt?xllzkcaunterissouri. For the,.pa;.st twfg geari‘lshl'agﬁigfi%% fgﬁlsrtﬁzlgig
ile Justice of the National Association ot Counties 11 e a
%;b{ﬁzvgrgfgty Steering>Committee. I appear here today to pres_e}nt‘ the steering
committee’s views on S. 2441, 8. 2442, and 8. 2434.

“The Congress and the Office of ‘Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention in -

X : . ; vy < with
) ) ¢h auversity, have made great 'strldes in the _past.su: yea,r

B gllg §£111‘\:7i1;)iilren3‘?1stice and Délinquency Prevention é&cfé gf5 ‘1%3745(3353'31;&#;1 t(;f) 11;;1{3

. , ] : : 5 - ©

37 States which have had to x;neet the requiremen oO ‘ % o e eived

ization of status offenders this year have done so. Over 2 ‘eﬂ:‘orfs Aot

ir juvenile codes to reflect the act’s ph1losophy of non-punitive el :

211?3111%{;1(; ;I;Iuthc and to provide community “based pli;ogramtsi andasfigu;efi fgcgftult)le]a:

he C enile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, _ - be-

gﬁ%ﬁgcﬁﬁ grlgears prepared to assume the leadership role you intended for it

in 1974. Naco believes.that the lea:der,ship Ira Schwgtz: bljings to the oﬂi(yzev‘will be |

i future gains. : o . S
r e%,ggvségéi’fgfl‘ the refgorm‘s envisioned in tggﬁit%have .notsygizl é)ggx; gg?ég%%;gg
i ' crime for bel ,
gtill imprison youngsters for status offense/./, not for : s £ or bl
. wi i : for funning away from. intoleraple DOI

to_get along with thelr parents P, o things which the adult world defines
conditions, in other words, for doing those things w the adult world defned
§ i ehavior. Statutes which'provide cn;nmal penalties for 1 e S led
iiigez‘%glgre the needs of young people and hinder the development of inexpen

. e o heir full
sive and effective mechanisms for agsisting our nation’s youth reach theuj fu |

'polt\ggga%lv'ér, we are discussing ‘the reau‘tliOrizgfibﬁ' of th%tg;;?;gﬂt% ;{‘:gglf: I?il(li%
Delinaaency Prevention Act at-a time when there are attempts to = SCEE® -
g:?:{al?&ghut?’l’lcfglock up more young people who commit both ‘serious and minor

crimes, and when there is a declining emphasis placed on the value-of young -

iet; i ce bet: i d reality about serious
e in our society. The difference between perception an lity \ )
?gggl}ﬁlzncgix;é has g'roduce'd a reaction out qf pgopor"tmn to the pr_oblem posed by

to move children out of community-based facilities, onto the streets and into
Jails. This, of course, would be a giant step backward in our ,éfforts totreat young
people in a humane manner. ;

Even if only LEAA is eliminated, there would be abput $74 million less in
maintenance of effort funds available for these programs. Second, the Juvenile
Justice Act formula grant program is administered by the State criminal justice
councils (formerly State planning agencies) most of which could not function
without LEAA funds. While States may use up to: 7.5 percent of their Juvenile
Justice Act funds for planning, monitoring and administration, most juvenile
justice specialists depend upon the State criminal justice council apparatus to
assist them in their work. And, third, OJJDP’s administrative budget is not a
part of its appropriation, rather, it comes from the administrative budget of
LEAA. If LEAA receives no money, there would be no funds to administer the

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.: : ;
NACO is also concerned about these reported cuts for reasons not directly
related to the juvenile justice program. During the two-year process of reauthor-
izing the LEAA program, in the legislation, and in guidelines for running the
new program local concerns and interests were given much more emphasis than

. in the past. The result is a program in which local governments have more

authority and autonomy in dealing with their criminal justice problems. During
the past ten years, LEAA has been a State-run program. After years of arguing
our position, public interest groups representing localities, and NACO in par-
ticular, have finally succeeded in persuading the administration and Congress to
alter the LEAA program to give larger local governments and combinations of
counties and cities a status almost equal to States. It is disheartening to see such
hard work and accomplishments threatened by the budget process.: )

O0JJDE AS AN INDEPENDENT AGENCY

‘To assure that OJTDP can most effectively carry out its mandates under thy’
Juvenile Justice Act and Justice System Improvement Act, the National Associ 4
tica of Counties recommends the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquancy
Prevention be established as an independent agency under the authority of the

1 iolent youth crime. - = A S R SO o
Sei%%izns(:lgg "cagng one part of the act is being largely overlookgd. That is, 1t2
focus.on prevention. Many interest groups this year have emphasized the issue

. of serious and violent juve’ﬁile crimes and the monitoring of deinstitutionaliza-

Attorney ‘General. I would urge the Senate to examine the provisions of H.R.
6704, Congressman Andrews’ proposal for reauthorization, which make OJJDP
a fourth. agency under the Office of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics.
NACO :believes that only through co-equal status with: the Law Enforcement
. Assistance Administration, the National Institute of Justice and the Bureau of
Justice Statistics, can OJIDP fully assume the leadership role Congress has
intended for the past six years. v = R :
~ An -amendment to section 820(b) of the Justice System Improvement Act
(Public" Law 96-157) will be required to insert the Administrator of the Law
Enforcement - Assistance Administration along with the Directors of the Na-
tiongl Institute of Justice and Bureau of Justice Statistics as persons who must
congult with the OJTDP Administrator on the use of maintenance-of effort funds.

R A PN R AN Tty L DS

- : tion efforts. Very little attentidh has beenbdegoge‘f!i.to p;&?; ‘iﬁg&ggeiorct:ﬁsi ' ' ;. )
- e i difficult i nition, ‘to ca 7
§oer recognize that prevention is difficult. It 18, by GeATLLO"s =0hr 0 - , ,
S NI . Tonething not to happen. But we can prevent most delinguency If we try, Baever -
‘tion zaust be the central focus of our efforts, and one of the highest priorities o
: OJJDE. % B T B
} Sl o Sl | S s
SR ? ati ‘ of Countles is: the only: national organization representng
n e Natoma e Bntied States. Through its membership, urban, suburban ahe , ~
? fural counties join together to build elfective, Tesponsive '53;‘&::{1'3‘%%6;%%%%&sbdke‘;gman uch an amendment would insure that those funds would be used in a manner
of the organization are: To improve coupty ERTCTRR Rt Nytion’s counties and other levels | oy ~ consistent with the purposes of the Juvenile Justice Act. - S
for county goyernments; 10 ack rstanding of the role of counties in the Federal - o Mr. Chairman, NACO: believes-that as a separate agency, OJJDP would have
of government ; and to achieve public underst 4 ; : ; ; , ) - Lhe , 4 ) uld
3sys%em. oLy A S / : ’ ; R more authority to assume the role as the lead Federal agency in promoting effec-
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+ youth-oriented activities.
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N,
tive and consistent Federal youth service activities and policies among the
departments and’ agehicies which have youth-related programs. NACO has been-
concerned for the past decade about programs and policies affecting young people
who coine in contaet with the juvenile justice system. These youth service activi-
ties, when designed by different human and §oecial service agencies, often either
conflict with each other .or disregard the real problems of the youths they are
supposed to serve. It will take a strong, independent ageney with a Presidentially-

appointed administrator, to iulﬁ;l the mandate to coordinate the varied Federal

.

" FEDERAL COORDINATING COUNCIL

The dismal record of the Federal Coordinating Council, established by the
Juvenile Justice and Deliquency Prevention Act, supports the need for a strong,
independent-led Federal youth -agency.. OJJDP, as part of LBAA, was to co-
ordinate the activities of other Federal ageiicies with respéct to Federal juvenile
justice and deliquency prevention activities. An interagency coordinating council
was established and given the poier to waive regulations and guidelines to fa-

. cilitate interagency projects. All of these provisions are solid and sen§iple. B‘ut

what happened? = - , _ 42

After three years of dormancy, the ¢coordinating-council began to meetr“._eigjularly
only in the past year and a half. For the first time ever, the council ha§'gliwork
plan and is seeking a staff contract to assure that the council has the cihaqity to,
chart its own mission. However, six years have gone by and the counci} caznot
yeti claim that it has had an impact upon any Federal effort relating to juvenile
justice or delinquency prevention. = = ¢ ' . ‘ C e

.An example of the failure to‘coordinate policy -development are the regulations
»which govern jyouth employment programs under the comprehensive employment
and training act. According to a definition adopted in‘the April 3, 1979 Federal
Register (20 CFR 675.4), youth who are under ithe jurisdiction of ‘the juvenile
justice system can only be served if they are confined within an-institution or if
their families are income eligible. With no effective mechanism to re‘f‘VieW guide-
lines, the Juvenile Justice Act mandates of diversion and deinstitutionalization
were.contravened by a regulation which controls a program 40 times as large as’
the Juvenile Justice Aet. - SRR ST "L

‘We support the provisions of §. 2442, the administration’s reauthorization pro-
posal which would give staff to the coordinating council and vequire it to approve

i

‘all interagency funding projects undertaken by -OJIDP with council member

agencies. In addition, we hope you will add the Secretary of HEducation, the

_Director of the Bureau of Prisons, the Commissioner of the Bureai of Indian:

Affairs; the Director of the Ofiice of Special Education and Rehabilitation Sexv-
-ices, the Commissioner for the Administration for Children, Youth and Families
and the Director of the Youth Development Bureau to the coordinating ¢ouncil.

STATE ADVISORY GROUPS/NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Mp.-Chairman, NACO supports efforts to strengthen the National Advisory Com-
mitfee and the State advisory groups: We have long sought an amendment to
section 223(a) (8(B) of the act to include local elected officials on State advisory-

groyps. NACO* recommends the gct' be amended- to include representation by -

Bakiithe g N
P

207(a) (2) of theact. =~ 7. o R » e

I remind you that it is local elected officials and their counterparts at the State.
level, .who alloeate the resources to continue the programs and services this act
furids initially. Without their input at the front end of program planning; without
their concerns .as to:what the real problems of youth are and without the ca-

State, dnd local .elected officials on. the ngtional advisory committee in action

- pacity to-hiive an ongoing dialogue between elected officials and the youth serving -

community, there will -be no.long term change in the system :to benefit young
people. Sustaining the. alternatives to the juvenile justice system requires not
only the cooperation of .elected officials but their active participation in efforts
designed to produce change.- - .. o A e

1+ “NACO believes broadly based State advisory groups, including elected officials,
‘should have the gtronger role in the planning and granting authority of the:act

your bill proposes. We would suggest amendments which would permit State -

advisory groups to draft plans for submission to OFJDP which would remain
intact unlesy.the plan donflicted with theState’s eriminal justice plan or the

w
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goals of the act. Ths burden of
| . bu 0L proof for demonstrating g ; i
rest upon 1§he State criminal justice council. The same pgttgx?xlxl :ﬁggﬁf 1;;: ssg;mflcl)f'

“of the Justice System Im
) Sy provement Act to f i j ile cri
of } ! . ocus on serious juv
in;nléhghscgggv;?(glﬁ l;ncfi.m 294451(1), ‘v;‘.r(l)lfcht define violent juven’ile? cr?géebgrﬂi}x?
u e S . Of such crime 1olent acts which result in bodji ‘
eﬁgooé Il?seoé)olg 01:1% T éaa}llstlc approach and a wise use of searcebf.‘gég'allli?s%&gcg;
section 1002 o0 'e_ y .owever, that targeting all of the funds available undel:
extensive violont crime problems, fram g AL 0VeILIENtS, Which do not have
'3 s . I i . g L ln : 3 V iz ] : .
11;;1 t{le lJuvemle Justice system, V’iolent juveiiﬁléef:§ilfxl11: Cas o pober lmprovements
cularly an urban county and ecity problem. Rural and

to the skewing of resources toward a small, if not non-e tomile crime could lead

NACO proposes that States sh ontiiy o oRulation.

: ‘ . : ould b i i ify t ;
é’tgltimaggl?lfe le)rgblgm, 'tas it relates toetlﬁzq?;gii égﬁldentlfy N atent of the
tate, and t Lo devote all adequate share of mai
i . e e of main
mitting the RemiomciS: e SEate and lomas oy Address the problem, whils por.

: ! ity in local priority-setti ;
the Jujemle Justice Act and the J ustice System Igprovegifg fﬁtfs:ufpgﬁ boih

STATE SUBSIDIES -

As the members of the committee ol a

; e are well a
1gllﬁlelndments to tl.le :}ct which would create incengfrgg,
i p1 ement finanecial incentive programs for units of loc
gu?resn ,.(i)f }he act. A program of State subgidies, we
e i ;ndu;?ggrggltng%}ﬂdl l‘assisttStates and their loc
ly - Amatically in taking concrete st
commitments ‘and to develop alternativ ’
supported by the administration in itg t;:ﬁpmfggn?ams.
The current act recognizes subsidies as a :

(8) $10) (H). Congressman Andrew's bill adds the nse of Subsidy. in

NACO has long favored
for States to develop and
al government to meet the
believe, as a part of the
al governments both finan-
eps to reduce institutional
This Program has.also been

3(’) f%‘*llgée Iflllllslilitl);e S]:I;Ilés':idles in 30 States. Those subsidy progi‘amslgg% ;éllga:c? ggli';? x
in Wisconsin, Vire] 111 lentally, these programs do not cover new subsidy ‘pro 4r210ns
existence sine th%lf;:gg;gde%?e%fm' JHalf, of the subsidy programs have fomge'iﬁﬁ
Act in 1974, = 0% the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

‘Some important findings of the Academy’s study ape: .

o

te to use the resources apprc»priated'under section 1002

o
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“The development of the State subsidies coincides closely Withr the initiation of
Federal grant-in-aid programs. : ' LU
A growing nuwmber of subsidies are requiring that“ comprehensive .community

)

" plans and local advisory councils be developed.

A large numper or diverse, community-based servivps for local juvenile de-

linquency preveution and control have come into existence with support from -

State subsidies. - :
Most services funded through subsidies are directed toward preventive and
habilitative efforts. R o : ‘ ,
Virtually all State subsidies are authorized through statutes. - s
An example of the kind of program which a subsidy component to the act
could seek to fund is thé New York Youth Aid Bill. Adopted in 1974; the subsidy
program receives $23 million in State funds which is matclied by at least a similar
amount from  New York’s counties. All buf several of the smallest cCounties
participate in the program. ‘ v o )
Another program worthy of note is the Minnesota Community Corrections Act
which provides funds for both adult and juvenile community services. It uses a
four-part formula including per capita income, per capita taxable value (of*prop-

erty), per capita expenditures for corrections purposes and percent of county .

population between ages 6 and 30. The MCCA provides funds to county or multi-
county units after they have establishéd a community corrections advisory board

and developed a comprehensive plan to reduce commitments to State facilities.

If a county exceeds its baseline commitment rate, it is charged on a per diem
basis for commitments to State institutions, in cases where the sentence is uuder

five years. Clearly, the incentive is there for the county to keep oft'enders in the’

community. : )
Programs like those in Minnesota and New York have proven records of suc-
cess. ‘We believe that with further impetus from the Juvenile Justice Alct, sub-
sidies could become a more effective mechanism to attain the goals of diversion
and deinstitutionalization the act promotes~¥Ve urge you to consider carefully
our proposal and the approach of ¥L.R. 6704 to expand the range of subsidies. We’
hope, however, that you would maintain theicurrent language of section 223
(a) (10) (H) as purposes of the subsidy program, perhaps adding the purposes
Congressman Andrews seeks in his legislation and an additional purpose: “pre-
vent delinquency through a broad range of community based youth development
and, diversion activities.” This approach to subsidy, we believe, would strengthen
the act considerably. ‘ v
JUVENILES IN ADULT JAILS

Mr, Chairman, last week before the Subcommittee on Human Resources, Deputy
Attorney General ‘Charles Renfrew made one of the ‘most important and, we
believe, most enlightened proposals to emerge from the administration. He pro-
posed the current requirement of separation of juveniles from adults in adult
correctional and -detention' facilities be amended to require the removal of
juvenileg from adult jails, He proposed o five year timeframe to accomplish the
removal of juveniles. Unfortunately, what the administration has not carefully
spelled out is a financial commitment by the Federal Government to assist State
and local governments to accomplish this necessary and worthwhile goal.

HBven while I speak lhere this morning, a major national conference aimed at
removing ‘children from jail is completing its work in Denver. The goal of that
symposium is to establish State coalitions ‘to remove c¢hildren from jail. This is
also-onie of the goals of the National Coalition for Jail Reform, of which NACO is
a member and cofounder. This year, Mr. Chairman, NACO believes, is the moment
to act on this critical national problem. i ' L

~According to urpublished data from the National Instituite of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention’s national center for the assessment of alternatives
to juveniles justice processing approximately 120,000 young people were held in
our Nation’s -jails in the mid 1970°s. That figure gathered from State planning
agency monitoring reports on the separation requirement (section: 223(a) (13))
probably understates the true figure. A children’s defense fund study indicates
as many as-500,000 juveniles may: be held annually in jails and lockups. There

.appears to be 4 relationship bétween the jailing of children and the rural nature

of a State. In addition, and perhaps most important, there appears to be a rela-
tioniship between arrest rates for status offenders and the jailing of juveniles.

The study by the Academy for Contemporary Problems, that I referred to in
my subsidy testimony, has data which indicate that in some States more juveniles

- waived to adult court are being sentenced to local adult correction ‘and deten-

SRR H
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tion facilities than to State penitentiaries. If verified, this data S
: ! . \ . , would suggest
w,e. liave a multifactor program that will be difficult, but not. impossible, to sgc>%ve.
“The assessment center study, which I urge the committee to read, indicates that

~ 10 States contine over half of all children incarcerated in the Nation. If these data

are true, then we can solve the problem,. It will, however, require i i

t ' Prol L I require the infusion
of resources by the Federal. Government, along v;rith propér leadtime to develop.
plansand 1mplem<qn,b_‘effect1ve brograms to remove juveniles from jail. At our
annual conference in Kansas City last July, NACO adopted a new section to our

policies which states: “Cosuuties are urged to remove juveniles from correctional

tacilities which detain accused or adjudicated adults.” :

-Mz. Ohamr}lan, America's counties are prepared to embark on this effort with
the cooperative assistance of the Federal and State Governments. This effort
increases .th‘e necessity, we believe, for a State subsidy provision of the act. Given
that sulgs~1_d_1es have a proven track record to assist State and local governments
reduce institutional populations, they could be an effective mechanism to assist
the Federal Government in the removal of juveniles from jail.

TUNOBLIGATED FUNDS

<Mz, Chairman, we oppose the provisions in S. 2441 which would transi ’

ir, ( ’ . ) ansrer all
unrobhgated fands from OJ JDP to the Runaway and Homeless Youth Act at the
end of each fiscal year. Like you, we have been troubled by the inability of

. OJJDP to expend funds in a timely manner. However, that problem can be

solved by glving the independent status to OJIDP we have called for and by
providing it with th own administrative budget to insure adequate staff levels
i\:lghléléglee office. éDhls agptll';)ach, rather than the imiplicit threat of fund transfer,

r way to mee e purposes -of the Ji i yti inqi

Provestian vay to ‘ purp ’ uvenile Justice and Delinquency

-We are pleased to see .that, even with its small number of staff, OJTDP is
.ugderta}:mg_seven grant }111tiatives this year as opposed to the customary one
or two in prior years. This activity we feel reflects the maturation of the office
and its s.taff. NAQO is conﬁdent that the efforts the office is undertaking now will
be the kind of effort we can expect in the future, so we urge patience upon you.

ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

NAQQ supports amendments to the Juvenile Justice Act which would conform
!:0 admunstr_atlve features of the Justice System Improvement- Act. The mest
1mportapt of these is a three-year planning process with annual updates by
_Stateg ‘m'stea‘d of the current annual plan. This process would permit State
Juvenile justice staff more time to monitor projects funded under the act and
to prrowde_z technical and other assistance to improve those projects. o

We support assumption of cost criteria which require State and loeal govern-
n_1ents. to 1_)1(;1:_ up programs fundeid under the act after a reasonable period of
time. In addition, OJTDP should be required to act on State juvenile justice plans

within a specified time frame. The civil rights provisions of the JSIA should

be%gme a part of ;hcla Juvenile Justice Act. -

. 've recommend that the provisions of the Juvenile Justice Act regardins

input into th.e planning process will be carefully monitored, particu%:ﬂ(;}?g }?g?ﬁtl; ‘
of thg vpreatlon of .entitlement Jjurisdictions under the JSIA. While we recom-
end 1o changes in the provision of the Juvenile Justice Aect requiring this
input, we do._no‘t bropose extending entitlement requirements. to the Juvenile
Justice Act simply because the amount of monies available under formula grant

provisions is too small, we do urge OJJ DP to be vigilant in the enforcement of. .

this provision.

CONCLUSION

~ Beyond these specifics however, we must ask, what is our natioh li -
ward youth?-;;What do we hope. to accomplish with and for them ? %&h%(::hﬁi}éggs
do they have? What are their privileges and immunities which we in the adult
world take for granted? Until we answer these questions, and I kuow they can-
not, b_e answered today, and until we make the commitment to iniplement realistic
solutions when we find answers, all the Federal coordinating councils and offices
of juvenile Justice a_ngl delinquency prevention, all the national advisory com-
m}ttees and State advisory groups which we can create to assist troubled yout
will not answer the problems of youth in our soeciety. I pose these problems to
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you in the hope that Congress through this and other committees concerned-Wit’h

the problems of our young people will help us answer these problems. ) ;
As the policy of the Nation Association of Counties states: “The primary re-
sponsibility for ensuring the comprehensive delivery of services to control and

prevent juvenile delinguency resides with local government.” We recognize it is"

our responsibility. However, we need to create partnerships for change, partner-
ships in which the Federal GGovernment, State governments, and local govern-

ments along with private agencies and lay citizens create first the climate where:

better programs for youth can be developed and secondly those programs a_nd
services which will assist the Nation’s young people to develop as full, creative
and productive members of this society. That is my hope in being here today. I
thank you: - ‘ f ' EA .

RESOLUTION ON REAUTHORIZATION OF THE JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY

PrevENTION AcT oF 1974 - . :

‘Whereas, The incidence of criminal offenses committed by juvgniles remains
alarmingly high and disproportionate to the numbers of youths in the general
populations; and . ‘ ‘

Whereas, Congress in 1974 i'.ecognized this crisis in the passage of the Juvenile

Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act to pre\?e}lt and to control ;jl.lvenilt_a de-
linquency by providing for the diversion of juveniles from the traditional juve-

nile justice system and for the deinstitutionalization of young people-who find

themselves enmeshed in-the system through a program of financial assistance to
State and local governments; and ‘ . L

Whereas, Research has indicated that early identiﬁcé.tion and asées§ment_ of
problems of youth and diversion of juveniles from the trad.itipnal Juveqlles
justice system reduces significantly the probability of future crim;nal behavior;

Wherqe,as, Counties and their juvenile courts and executive agencie's"bear re-
sponsibility for the juvenile justice system as well as have responsibility for a

wide range of social, health, educational and rehabilitation services designed to -

assist youth; and \ :

Whereas, NACO has consistently supjbrted the goals and mandates of the Juve-
nile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act and has supported increased ap-
propriations to assist state and local governments to meet the objectives of the
Act; and therefore, be it ' ’

Resolved, That the Natioﬁal‘Association of Counties supports at least a three- -

year reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act as
a distinet provision of any program of Federal criminal justice financial assis-
tance to State and local governments with-a separate and identifiable office to
administer the Act; anad be it further ' : ’

Resolved, That any reautl_lori'z‘;ation mfﬁntain the basic .géalsk of the Act as

originally ‘adopted and provide sufficient authorizations to implement the Act
effectively ; and be it further-

Resolved, That the Act sho.uldx define 'juvénile‘ def:éﬁfibn and correctional
facilities as any public or private facility used for the detention of accused or

‘adjudicated juvenile criminal or status offenders and any public or private fa-
for the purposes of .

cility used for the custody of accused or adjudicated adul{s
monitoring the deinstitutionalization requirements of the Act. Congress should
extend the time limit for compliance to permi{ non-participating and non-comply-
ing states a reasonable opportunity to meet the mandates of the Act; and be it
further . .- - .. o o 2

Resolved, That the Act be amended to include the creation of programs and
services which assist counties in the control of serious and violent juvenile de-
linquents ; and be it further e R , :

Resolved, That Congress adopt a new section of the Act.with a separate au-
thorization and appropriation which would provide financial incentives to States

for the establishment ¢f subsidy programs to -units of general? purpose local

governments to carry out the purposes of the Act, and particularly to promote -

deinstitutionalization and the development of a broad range of community based
youth developmiat and delinquency prevention programs ; and ‘ ‘

]

Be-it further Resolved, That representation for state and local general elected

officials be provided for on all advisory committees created by the Act.
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Adopted by the National Asgociation of Counties’ Oriminal Justice and Public
Safety Steering Committee, July 1979, : :

LANGUAGE FOR A NEw TITLE To THE JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY
PREVENTION "ACT OF 1974, A8 AMENDED

3

Trrre IV—STATE SUBSIDIES

PURPOSES

Thig Title shall provide assistance to states for the establishment of pro-

grams designed to assist units of general purpose local government through the
use .ci State subsidies as defined in Section 103 (14) of the Act. These subsidies
shall be available to such governmentsto: . ' g o
.(a) reduce the number and percentage of the State’s juvenile population com-
mitted to any type of juvenile facility ; . ‘
(b) increase the use of non-secure, community-based facilities as a ratio of
fotal commitments to juvenile facilities; )
(c) reduce the use of secure incarceration and detention of juveniles;
] (d) enceurage-the development of organizational, planning, training, monitor-
ing qnd evaluative capacities io coordinate youth development, delinquéncy pre-
;gpit.;on and delinquency control services and to ensure service delivery daccount-
ility. : . c !
‘ FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

Thg Adminigtrator is authoriZed to make gi‘ants to states, upon approval of a
submitted plan, to accomplish fhe purposes of this Title. Funds shall be allocated

annually in an amount up to 50 percentum of a state’s allocation under Section

221 of this Act, Funds for part (d) will be provided only when the Administrator
is satisfied that states are in substantial compliance with one or more of parts

(i}) » (b) or (c) above; or if the Administrator is satisfied that current programs
will achieve the goals of (a), (b) or (¢).

Menies that are earmarked for particular states under the allocation formuia,

but which renqain unall\pcated because those states do not choose to participate in
the program; thall be depesited in a general discretionary fund under the direction
of the Admijistrator, to be expended as follows :

) ( a) 50 pgrcentum of such funds shall be available for reallocation to states par-
ticipating in this Title in a manner consistent with and in proportion to the origi-
nal grants to tiiose states;

(b) 50 pprcentum of such funds shall be available, upon application as provided
by regulations promulgated under this Title, to fund programs sponsored by units

.. of general purpose local government in states not participating in this Title. Funds

available for this purpose must be used in non-participating states, but not neces:
sa_m}y in the proportion mandated by the original allocation formula. The Ad-
mml.stratorfshall be responsible, however, for ensuring that funds from the dis-
cretionary fund established by this Title, are distributed equitably among the
csbt_%ltes and th’at their use is consistent with the purposes and standards of this
Title, , ‘ ' : w

Financial assistance extended to the states under this Title shall not exceed

; K 50 percentum of the approved costs of any assisted programs or activities. The
»....non-Federal share shall be provided in cash; ’ '

States may expend up to 10 percentum-to total Federal and State funds for

. ‘planning and administration of this Title.

e S X . o
iIn accordance with regulations, promulgated under this Section, st\at’es,_\ which

_DProvide assurances that provision of either juvenile justice or social services to
juveniles is primarily a state responsibility, may receive grants under this Title; -

providing proper application i made. o

; . PARTICIPATION BY STATES -
~Within 120 days after enactment of this Title, the Administrator shall publish
-régulations to carry out the purposes of this Title. | Come e
_ States shall have 90 days’ after publication of wegulations to give notice of
mtgnt to participate in this Title. States shall provide copies of statutes and regu-
lations which establish or fund the state subsidy program. :
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~ I gtates where the State legislature iy not in session, states which desire to

participate shall notify the Administrator of the date of the next regularly sched-

uled session of the State legislature. The Administrator shall hold funds in trust

until 90 days after the convening of a legislature to ensure the opportunity for

participation. ) , :
DEVELOPMENT OF STATE PLAN

Following the receipt of notification by the Administrator of intent to partieci-
pate in this Title by a State, each State shall have 120 days to submit an accept-
able plan to the Administrator for the establishment of a state subsidy program
consistent with the purposes of this Title. The Administrator may, at his dis-
cretion, extend the 120-day planning period when it is in the best interest either
of the State or Federal government, ‘ ,

An acceptable plan shall include programs that promote the purposes of this
Title; use the services of private non-profit youth serving agencies where feasible ;
agsure the development and implementation of adequate monitoring, reporting and
auditing systems; and comply with regulations promulgated under this Title.

The State subsidy plan submitted to the Administrator shall bie a joint, coopera-
tive effort among officials of state government, representatives of general purpose
units of local government and representatives of private non-profit youth serving
agencies within the state. : o :

States where the state legislature shall designate an agency other than the
criminal justice council to administer-the state subsidy program shall provide that
the eriminal justice council will be responsible for the expenditure of federal
» funds received under this Title, in accordance with the provisions of this Title.
Representatives of the Criminal Justice Council shall participate in the drafting
of a state plan for submission .to the Administrator under this part and shall
approye the plan before its submission to the Administrator. ’ ‘ ‘

The state subsidy plan shall be submitted as part of the State’s plan under

Section 223 of this Aect and shall not confliet with:that plan. If the state’s subsidy -

plan isrejected, amended or modified by the eriminal justice council, the Adminis-
trator of the'state subsidy program shall have the right of appeal as prescribed
by the chief execitive of the state or statelaw. - - . ‘

The Administrator shall notify states of the acceptability of their plans, based
on the requirements of this Title, within 90 days of their receipt. Plans which are
not acceptable will be given comment by the Administrator as to the reasons for
unacceptability and the states shall be given opportunity to resubmit or to justify
their original plan. ‘ : ' h

STATE BUBSIDY PROGRAMS

Local government programs receiving funds through state subsidy programs
must be consistent with the purposes of this Title. States which require local
match from participating units of loeal general purpose governments may n(_)t
require that those matches exceed fifty percentum of the state’s share under this
Title. - o - : , ;

Ixperimentation among the states inoprograim design and development, con-

sistent with, the goals of this Title, is encouraged with various models of subsidy
programs. i . . . . : :
- States with existing subsidy programs may participate fully in the program
-established by, this Title. Funds from this Title may be used to expand existing
programs in states already having programs or they may be used to start new
programs, 8o long as all programs using funds from this Title are. consistent with
the purposes of the Title. i . ST T P :

Federal funds made available under this Tifle will be used to supplement;\and
increase but not to supplant the level of state, local or other non-Federal funds
that would in the absence of such Federal funds be made available for the pro-

. grams funded in this Title and will-in no event replace such State, local and
other non-Federal funds. - S SR ,

Thig Title recognizes the unique and important role of private non-profit youth
service agencies in resolving delinquency related community problems. Units of
general purpose local governments receiving funds under this program are
encouraged to make grants or execute contracts with private non-profit youth

service agencies to accomplish the purposes of this Title whenever feasible. Noth-

ing in this Title shall give the federal government control over the staffing and
personnel decisions ofptivﬂtefac’ﬂitiég recetying funds -u‘ndgr' tp;sprqgram. » '

.

%

AUTHORIZATION OF APPROPRIATIONS

To carry out the purposes of this Title {here is authorized to be a ropriated
for the ﬁgcal year ending September 30, 1981 the sum of $50,000,000; fgf th?a figcal
year ending September’ 30, 1982 the sum of $75,000,600 ; and: for the fiscal year
ending September 50, 1983 the sum of $100,000,000, k

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Section 228 10 (H) of the Juvenile J ustince and Delinqy ’ i
Sec ) E ) quency Prevention Act of
19? is l(llegeb:g. repl%zgecjlf. t%ec&ion (1) is renumbered to read Section (H). .
mend Section of the Act by inserting after subparagraph 13 th
new paragraph (14) as follows: ‘ paragrap ¢ foliowlng
| (14) the term “state subsidy” means a transfer of funds from state to units
of general purpose local government to fund or to supplement services and pro-

—————

COUNTIES AND THE JUVENILE JUSTIOE Aot : SOME ExAMPLES

Since 1977, more than fifty achievement awards have been iven i
Whlcvh have _showp progressive developments in services to yogth, es?egi(;ﬁl;l?s
the area of Juvenile justice and delinquency prevention, Programs in family and
youth counseling, supervised release, centralization of youth services, non-secure
detention, community alternatives, school-based programs and diversion services
1_:0 name a few, demonstrate the leadership role local governments have assumed’
to control and prevent delinquency. These programs, many of which were started
with ‘the help of, and continue to receive, LEAA funds, have significantly

decreased the number of youth who come in contact with the juvenile iust
system while increasing the deliv 1ct w. the juvenile justice

prie ) ery, coor‘@ination and cost effectiveness o¢f

The following are but a few examples of successful X :

. 1 : g les o programs:

San Matgo Coun?y, California, has established a network of youth service
bureaus which provide 24-hour, seven-day a week response capability, individual
and family counselmg, .tutormg! and recredtional and youth employment activi-
ties. The bureaus receive funding and participation from the local cities and
police departments, schols, private agencies, and the county probation department.

In fiscal year 1979-80, of the over $600,000. spent for six programs in the
county, over 60 percent of those funds were from the county, with about 20 per-
ce13t§ from LEAA, via t.;h_e San Mateo Criminal Justice Council, and the other 20
percent from schools, cities, private agencies, and the United Way. . '

In 1977, 1979 cases were referred to Youth Service Bureaus. In 1979, 2,946
c%'ises were referred. Of those, 1,452 had been referred by police and/or probation
25 ggr‘s‘;élizdcg?éls lefrrest reﬁ)orlts filed, ftnd were formally diverted. Approximately

50 rom -schools, parents, self-referrals, and polic robatior
oﬁi{lcjzﬁrsiw?% had not filed an arr’est report, ' potiee and probation

The total new referrals to the probation department, as compared to the b
ean from the year 1972-74, showed a reduction of 652 cases, thus i vor
-‘Iﬁ4g‘?ﬁOO({,I Wliich was reimbursed to thé programs. " tins saving over

e Montgomery County, Maryland, Health Department administers a pro-
g;iam for status offenders and théir families outside the juvenile justice systrtjam.
:.”‘L‘_,xe project, called PACT: Parents and Children Together, features a specialized
intake, Screening and referral unit to process all status 'oﬁ‘.’endér'complaints, and
;Zléflléf;-ggs, with careful follow-up, for services with private non-profit community

In 19'?9, the average cost for "disposi‘tion of a case wa

el ‘ for ) | i S $383 for PACT vs.
$669 for the tracht;mna_l System, These figures do not even include tEe cost of
fggzétment after d1sposmon‘. Seeing 550 youth, ‘the county saved $157,300 in

For the past three years, the progran ecel i ’
ars, gram has received 90 percent of its funds from
Zn-LEAA grant, 6% percent from the county, and 814 percent from the;st1£'1t2»
§.0f July 1, 1980, the county will assume 100 percent funding of the progiam,
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e e SRR A

In St. Louis County, Missouri, the Community Alternative Project.for Pre-
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dehnquent youth (CAPPY) served 863 high risk students in Y 1979 in targeted
junior and senior high schools throughout the county. Through structured class-
room workshops, outdoor adventure activities, counseling and career exploration
seminars, 72 percent of the participants had a decredse in anti-social and other
behaviors which caused them to- be labelled “pre-delinquent.” This 72 percent

was 12 percent aoove the goal for the year. 81 percent of the partrclpants got

into no turther trouble that year.

The development ot a strong partnership between the county and the public
school system is evidenced by a 73 percent return rate on a survey of all sec-
ondary schols on drug and alcohel policies. In its third year or an LIIAA grant,

the county has shown its commitment to the program by provrdmg a 32 percent‘

match, with a 50 percent match expected next year.

In Camden County, New Jersey, the Juvenile Resource Center was set up to
provide comprehensive services: under one roof. A youngster mtist be referred
by the courts or another agency dealing with the.case. After Le or ghe is ad-
mitted and evaluated for educational, vocational and social skﬂls and needs,
personalized program is developed.

The 160 young people enrolled during the first year had committed 518 crimes .
in the year prior to their enrollment. The cost to taxpayers for court, process-

ing, probation, residential and nonresidential treatment and facilitiées was just
under $1 million, not including the cost of property damaged or destroyed or
1ncrease?1 insurance rates. '

Arter ‘one year in the program, the same group of 160 had commltted only 18
minor offenses, as compared to the 518 major and minor crimes in the previous

year. They had obtained 20 Graduate Bquivalent Degrees, (GDDs) (10 more. '
were completed one month later), and had obtamed 70 jobs, earning and paymg :

taxes on $135,000,

The program is funded by the Oamden County Employment and Trammg
Center, the State Law Enforcement Plannmg Agency, and_State Manpower
Services Council. The total cost of the program f01 the pllot year was $304,628,;.
a savings of almost $700,000.

The Community Arbitration Project in Anne Arundel Oounu, Marvland Wthh s

has been deemed an exemplary project by LEAA, alleviates. the burdens on, the
juvenile -court through timely mformal hearmgs In’ the first 2 years of the
program, 4,233 youths went through the program. l\fearly half of ‘their cases
were adJudxcated mformally, only 8 percent were referred to the State’s At-
torney. The recidivism rate for clients of thetprogram ‘was 45 percent lower
than that for clients of the traditional system. .

In Bucks County, _Pennsylvama, only 6 percent of the 982 1ntake cases pene-

trated. the juvenile justice system. 1,122 referrals to more than 100 youth serving, *

agencies in the ‘county were made on these 982 intakes. 20, OOQ phone. calls, to
mgsure that the services were suitable and being provided, followed the referrals.

It costs $2 a day to treat a youth in the Youth Diversion Pro:gram Treatment
in non-seeure residential facilities averages $35 a day. Treatment in secure facili-
ties averages over $100 4 day. ‘Without court, processing, and probation costs,

the program saves $33 to more than $98 a day for each youth ‘Many cases are

referred to private agenmes, 80 in these cases, the saymgs are even. greater to
the local taxpayer. - ’
In its th:i'% 3yrear of funding from the Pennsylvama Gomm7ss1on on Crime and

' Delinquency, the program recgives 10 percent ‘of its funds from the county, and

expects to have that percentage increased next year.

lic. agencies and.,
These prograns, '‘and many others, run by private and pub
orgamzatlzons, demonstrate the. effort’s and commitment of local ‘governments to.-

advance the spirit of the act; to ‘deinstitutionalize status offenders, to keep

hool, as the major
offenders in the community and famlhes intact: to “mvolve the sc
fyouth gerving agency outside of the. famlly to }ert involvement with ‘the

y ts of gov-
juvenilé ustzcn system; to’ coordinate with. other ‘agencies and uni
:ernment Jto develop. ﬂost effectlve and.viable alternatryes to traditional systems;

their
‘and to revent delinguéncy. Local” communities View these programs as
own, mpthat they have direct mvolvement and pa1t1c1pat10n m the operatlon,‘

serv1ces, and objectives of tLem

Senator Baym, Our _13313 Danel Wﬂ] be Mr ufmehez‘ Mr erha,ms,":"'

and Ius. Maxton.
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PANEL OF RODOLFO B. SANCHEZ, NATIONAL EXECUTIVE DI-
RECTOR, NATIONAL COALITION OF HISPANIC MENTAL HEALTH
AND HUMAN SERVICES ORGANIZATIONS; HALLEM H. WIL-
LIAMS, JR., EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN, NATIONAL ASSOCTATION
- OF BLACKS IN CRIMINAL J\STICE AND SALLY MAXTON,
EXECUTIVE DIRnCTOR OHIO YOUTH NETWORA

‘Mr. Saxcugz. Thank you, Senator.

For the sake of time, I Would hke to have our testlmony 1ncluded in

its entirety in the record.

Senator Baym. It will be 1ncluded at the conclusmn of the oral
‘testimony.

Mr. SanomEz. Mr. Cha1rma,n, and members of the subcommittee and
staff. I am Rodolfo Sanchez, the national executive director of
COSSMHO which is the National Coalition of Hlspanlc Mental
Health and-Human Sérvices Orgamzatlons. I have been its director
for the past 6 years.

I am also the newly elected chairman of the National Forum 6f
Hispanic Organizations which represents 64 national organlza,tlons
in‘a-wide spectrum of fields.

Before 1 start sharing our concerns, I Would like to note that we
are very pleased and encouraged to hear that the Deputy Attorney

General, Mr. Renfrew, and the OJJDP Administrator, Mr. Schwartz,

are look1n0' into the special needs and concerns of minorities.

“We are also pleased to be here in support of the reauthorization of
the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act.

I also want to note at this time that we favor very much the establish-
ment of OJJDP as an independent agency that can report directly to
those individuals who can help us facﬂltate the process with youth for
a better’community. :

Senator Bav. T might just 1nfer3ect here to emphasize in our rec-
ord, as we try to tailor Government response to critical problems that

are present in a higher degree if not uniquely present in certain areas

and with certain groups of folks, I just think it is imperative that we
emphasize the statistics that you bring to our record, to point out that

about 42 percent of Hispanic Americans are 18 or youriger which means

that there is a large population of young folks there. e
-«:And, when you point out that 40 percent high school drop out rate,
rnnd 33 percent unemployment rate, those are three ﬁgures that just

: cry out for unfterstandmg and attentlon

I a,pprecm/fe thefact you mention that.

Mr. Sanquzz. These figures emphasize that the situation is ripe for
problems

tion toj 1uve ile dellnquency

Youth liying in urban areas, in poverty are often surrounded by
drugs and a cohol, often their parents are separated, they lack a posi-

tive i image for tmmselves, they feel rejection and dlscrlnnnatmn, and )

they see their fami hes affected by institutional racism.

These are the major things I see that are affecting youths in the
minority commumtves I feel very comfortable that I can speak on this
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issue facing not onlythe Hispanic community, but also the black youths
in the ghettoes and Native American and Asian-Pacific youth.

I wish that the Native Americans and the Asmn-_Paclﬁgs_ were on
this panel. If they don’t come tomorrow, I will talk to them. * .~

Senator Baxm. Fine. We will be glad to have their thoughts. They
have been invited. I think they are going to provide a statement for our
record. ' v o : R

In the comprehensive nationwide study that was conducted by this
committee some time back looking at the problem of school vanaalism
and violence,*all of the criteria that you just mentioned; plus one
other, the high degree of transient population or in a given family a
good deal of moving around, which of course, is Ppresent, _gnfortu-
nately, in large numbers of Hispanic families, those are the things that
- really cause trouble. G T g
- Well, I just wanted to compliment you forit. .. - R
Mr. Sancuez. I noted that a previous witness, Ms. Schroeder, from
the Child Welfare League of America, made a very important point
concerning linkages. She was speaking, I believe, about necessary link- -
ages that have to be made between QdJJ DP, the Nat]on‘ﬂ“v;’Inst“rute.’ of
. Mental Health, NTAAA, NIDA and also with John Calhoun, the new
- Commissioner for the Administration on Children, Youth, and FaH:.-
ilies. If we cannot get them working together with OJ JDP, I don’t_
think we will be able to benefit from the dollars that are being invested

on interrelated youth issues.. B PRI N SRR ey

- _This notion of linkage is part of what we are working on.
COSSMHO has over 200 member agencies in 30 States and 175 cities.
We are pushing our members to incorporate the concerns and the needs
of youth; We say if you have a mental health center, see what can e
done with the youth. I'f you have a drug program, see what can be done

for the youth. Put them on your board of directors, Let’s hear what

they have to say.

In 1978, we li-ad'a,ﬁétional;sympoéium on{youth-—.—Hispanvic Youth—

the first one in the country. We hope to have another}\,September 1721

of this year. .~

- For the 1978 sympésiﬁnl ‘v‘??ie‘,y brought yourig- Hispanics vfrf’)mvé)roilnd

the country. Senator, I.urge that, in future reauthorization hearings, .

‘next year you definitely bring in some youth. You would be surprised
how much you hear fromithem. I think they really know the core of
the problem and can make very specific recommendations. -

o ?

Senator Bayw. I would like to note for out record that the,prog‘ram '

- report of the National Hispanics Symposium is on file. That sym-
: pg)sium was funded: by moneys that came.from this act under OJJDP
“Administrator John Rector.. We are all here trying to continue this
.project also. o ‘ ¢

SympOSium. s s R T AR U T R
- Mr. SaxcuEez. Believe me, I would not be here and our organization

~ would mot' be stpporting this legislation and OJJDP if we didn’t
- think it was doing a gdod job. Of course, it is like in a marriage. We

hopefully it is going to be something that we can continue to work on

¢ minorities;

So, I am glad to see your assessment; that this Wasa, positive |
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must be given the support and the opportunity under its new leader-

ship so that minority communities can benefit. S e ;
I want to note -very. quickly, about $600 million has .gone into.

OJJDP. I would like ‘to see a study, a thorough study of how much

of that money really went into the community, into the Hispanic and

Ao

into the black and Native American and Asian-Pacific community:=1°
personally believe that very little of that money really went there..We
have to start looking. at where the problem lies and not just look at:

youth who belong to middle class families. We must start looking
where the problem really/is. This can also mean poor white kids, poor

" white kids who don’t have'any information and referral services, who

don’t have any padrinos, that is, someone who looks over you in the

- .community and protects you and gives you guidance -and gives you
support, it : 't gl it '

L won’t repeat from our statement the statistics or dropout rates for
Hispanic youth. I can see that, your staff has done a good job and
brought such to your attention. | TR
‘\Senator Baym. They have read your statement and brought that to-
ry attention. - SRR P AT ‘

Mr. Sawcmpz. The major: points that I want to summarize in rela-
tion to the act includeche following: ' S

We are concerned that alternatives to incarceration are needed
to serve high risk offenders who are ‘primarily urban, poor, and

Diversion of status offenders from adult detention facilities must
receive increasing attention in terms of policy and funding; S
A greater amount, of funds should be allocated to communities with
disproportionately high levels of juvenile crime, school dropout, and
suspensions in order. to provide services in appropriate language and
cultural contexts; o T e T s

OJJDP should increase support for projects aimed at prevention.

and improving ethnic youth service agencies. Technical assistance

should be provided in the area of planining, development, implementa-
tion, and evaluation of programs aimed at controlling crime and
delinquency; =~ . - T T o ST
OJJDP should increase the number of minorities in its employ-
ment and particularly in the administration and policy positions:
Also, it should better monitor the States receiving formula grants to
insure that minorities are participating not only in the State advi-
sory planning- committees, but, in actual administration and policy
development; o e e T L
Further, we need to increase the knowledge base—through research -
and state of the art reports—on the needs and status of Hispanic
youths and to improve the collection and dissemination of informa-
tion on.model programs; I TR R T
Also, States receiving OJJDP funds should be required to imple-
ment Public Law 94-311, which went into effect in 1976 and mandates
HEW, Commerce, Labor Jepartments to improve collection and dis-
semination of social and economic statistics on Hispanics. L
~ Mr. Ghairntan, we cannot tell you right now how many Hispanics
are being incarcerated, how many are in foster homes.-Some States—
and I would like to be challenged on this—still think we are back in

oS e ] vt

ns.— -

are not happy every day, we argue sometimes, and we disagree, but \\

- and make positive recommendations. I am convinced that OJJDP Ve
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the 1600’ and diéorirr}lliﬂat: 3g3 lo ot o

itadv geous to gather statistics.on min S, SR :
* %%La;lffl?sgte%egin%co gather the kind of statistics that enable us to
come here and say, Mr. Chairman, we ha

inearcerated or we have 50,000 who are

920,000 of those have now b
little or none of that recorded. If someone h
Mr. Schivartz noted in his report that r
essed differently by courts. They are more
ized and processed at an earlier age. Racia
likely to be processed by police.
The genti¢man who

i —although oth ~
1ncrease—a 7 ime. Perhaps that is a decrease for the overall

decrease—in violent crl o 1 |
population, but in my personal opinion, based on talking to a 1ot of
minorities, Indians, Asians, and blacks, in preparation for this testi-
mony, there is an increase in violent crime among youth against g@ch
other. I know, for a fact, in Los Angeles there has been a tremendous
battle among the gangs. In San Antonio there has been a rise 1n
gangs, and in Chicago and in Miami. B

I could go onjand on but I promised I would keep this to 7 minutes.

Thank you very much, sir.

laced in foster homes and
asit,I welcomeit. -

likely to be institutional-
1 minorities are also more

“Senator Baym. Thank you very much, Mr. Sanchez. I appreciate

" your testimony. I feel frustrated having to speed this hearing along,

but I wanted as many groups as possible to testify who have been

instrumental in this legislation, ~ =~ S '
Mr. Saxyomez. Well, they say he who is last gives the most.
[Laughter. R B ' ‘ '

Senator Baym. You get the most because it is unlimited what you

can say, I have to return to the Senate for floor action shortly. -
Mz, Saxcmez, Well, I heard about that $50 million still not allo-
cated. I hope that in this regard, special emphasis will be given to
minorities. . . 7 RN
Tt would be ideal if OJJDP would sponsor a series of national
youth symposiums for Native Americans, Asian-Pacifics, blacks, and

‘Hispanics individually, and then one all together so- we can share

information. By “all fogether” I mean minority and nohminority, so
we can learn from each other about what are the positive things that

- work and'what are the things that really don’t work, - -

Senator Bays. These symposiums have a role. Whenever we can
them and they certainly provide educational benefits then

conduct

* that is fine. We should encourage more of these programs. '

I want to see some of that money get out-there on the street ” a_nd

J"n the barrios and in the inner cities. :

Hispanics, and Native Americans. - s L S
Now I would like to ask Mr. Schwartz if he can give us-an update

- ‘on how the resources of the program acrogs the ‘board hayve been
Wdistribited. oo vae o Ty Tl g e e R

Mr. Williazas, I am‘fanxious to hear what you have to say. I Wﬂ] ‘
read it carefully in the récSrd. And, Ms.-Maxton, forgive me 1f T have °

to return-to another comn%ittee to call it to order.

B
52

inst people of color. They do not find

ve 100,000 youths who are
been adopted or have good homes. We have

acial minorities are proc-

preceded me referred to firearms. We have an
ers who preceded here earlier said there 1s a -

. The one category of funding that I am familiar with, the majority‘ -
* of the money that was returned to the communities went to black,
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As I say, it will be just as if I had been here. I will ask the reporter-
to note my absence. We will ask Ms. Jolly, staff director and counsel,
who has spent so much time here and Mr. Faley, the chief counsel, if
they can keep thingsmoving. .~ s

Why don’t you proceed and then we will let Ms. Maxton be the
cleanup hitter here. T ‘ ‘

 TESTIMONY OF HALLEM H. WILLIAMS, JR.

Mr. WiLrrams. Thank you, Senator. : :

It is also a pleasure for me to appear before this committee once
3gaép on behalf of the National Association of Blacks in Criminal

ustice. ' : '

Let me say at the outset that the association supports the notion of
reauthorizing the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevertion Act.

We are heartened by the statements this morning, particularly from
Mr. Schwartz, relative to some followup which took place, I trust in
part in response to some testimony which I and others gave at his
confirmation hearing.. o S SRR

What that says to me is that.both from an intuitive and an empiri-
cal standpoint, some of those things we knew. Some of those things
with respect to inequities in the treatment of certain classes of juve-
niles, are things about which the administration at the Federal Gov-
ernment level can do much. R N

It seems to me, in addition, however, that the legislation itself can
and should include some provisions which would go a long way to
dealing with how some of these inequities come into being. ~ - = -

Specifically, and let me preface this by saying that I understand the
relationship between the Federal Government and with the State and
local governments. I understand the notion of prerogatives on the part
of the Government and I understand the conceptual basis for the legis-
lation and its amendments, *~ = ' , g G e L

Having said that, however, T understand from expefiénce that with-

5}

~out very strong and prudent Federal leadership, a great deal of slip-

page takes place at the State and local level. S

For that reason, the National Association of Blacks in Criminal
Justice would advocate the inclusion of provisions in the legislation
which would specify minority representation on state advisory coun-
cils, would make provisions for consultation between the State officials
and minority organizations and agencies in the preparation of State
and local plans. - .. . . - . :

‘Would support the notion of allocating the resources, the grant dol-
lars to those areas of greatestneed. . =~~~ - SR

“QOur feeling with respect to the issue of violent or serious juvenile

- offenders is that while when you look at the total population of ju-

venile offenders or juvenile delinquents natiopfwide, it may represent a -

small percentage.

Nonetheless, when you ask people about 'Whai’;‘it‘fisﬁ th'afyvfmbst' con- .

~cerns them about crime, or what types of crimes do they fear most, or

who is perpetrating these crimes, by and large you find’ that minority

- urban youth are\_thos_e persons with -closest association to serious

offenses. RIS T - . .
I would think that this ought'to be an important focus of the ad-

~ministration of the legislation.

I think that however, to treat this class of oﬁ'endeis Wlth the business-
as-usual attitude would be to do a disservice. S STTRPI S
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In other words, I think that the Sendtor’s emphasis on violent ju-
venile crimé should and could go a little further to mandating innova-
tive, rehabilitative and treatment programs such ‘that‘weﬂbreak this
vicious cycle of involvement in the criminal justice System.
- 'We have to be very careful about warehousing these 1n
just as we have to be very careful o
fenders such that we break into the viciouscyele. "=
{ think that we have to be mindful of the Telationship between the
social setting, economic disadvantage and cducational system when we

talk about building strategies for ameliora
problem in America. S S o

I think also, and I will end here, T think that w
that the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
do a better job of involving minorities and minority

conduct of research
program strategy.
I just think that ‘ :
and that the partnership between the community and the Government
not only should be recognized, but operationalized. L
Thank you. S e
Ms. Jorry. Thank you very much. e
If you didn’t receive a copy of -Mr. Schwartz’ answer to your ques-
tions at his nomination hearing, when we have them together we will

make sure that you do receive them.

Mr. WirLrams. Sure.
Ms. Jorry. Also, I think that, with regard

dividuals,

Prevention should
institutions in the

you discuss having more ] _ T )
the research part of the National Institute 1s very miniscule compared

to all the other discretionary funds that we have available in the
 Juvenile Justice office. _

Tt is the intent of the act that the Special. Emphdsis Area, the Con-

" centration of Federal Effort Area, the Technical Assistance Area, and

the other areas that are invol
look at the programs in. order to assure that minorities are given ade-
quate funding. e s : SRR
Mr. Wirriams. Right.
'Ms, Jorry. Thank you.. .
Sally Maxton. S TR |
- TESTIMONY OF SALLY MAXTON

Ms. Maxrox. I am glad to be here today. If there is one point that‘
+ would be that we would like to see the Office

T could emphasize today 1
of Juvenile Justice come on like a lion. -

We would like to see the Juvenile Justice Act with as many teeth

“as possible.: o SR )

‘ Ohio is probably one of the most Neanderthal States

juvenile j
‘than any other State other than California.,

~ As of March, we had about 1,900 in the you

institutions. T SR

A tecent publication OYC stated that only 18 per

‘they are locking up there need to be there. They are

cost of about $27,000 per child, per year. - /

£ our treatment of the status of- -

ting the delinquency crime -

o have to mandate

which after all is the basis for the formulation ol

this is‘ ai parbneréhip which should be recognized -

to the research area that
i funds for biacks and other minorities, that

1ved with discretionary funding that they

s in terms of

ustice and education in the country. We lock up more kids
th commission—10 ‘sééure |
cent, 6f the kids
doing that at a

&
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 Ohio held about 30.000 kids in detention last vear. o
We'i"(i'lstatus oaﬁe%lg}eig.?ooo k,lds in detention last year, and 6,800 of thosg
There are 84,000 kids pushed out of school elv. dre
ushonts behind S .out of s¢ Pprematurely, dropouts
gef:n%gof{.b@h_lnd exPulslon and suspension, which oftg,n rela,tes to théili
gain, a large percentage, exténsively large efcent‘
N;’Ere‘ minority youth, many of whom were ins%itu%ionalizeg; Sfoorfrgﬁ)gg
Q Ve‘?:elslafar fnore than bt_hen'.white counterparts. B R
We have large numbers of minority youth being boun i
gggéf:g sgeg,lgartlcqlarly giﬁléthe'new %Iacemen.t'%ogg?ghgzeﬁag%:}eﬁ
keep minor offenders out of the system. The judges
reacted to OY(’s deinstitutionalization effort e o ducses have
T Y ts by bindin h
over to the adult system, and most of t}g,%' ndoven ng more yout
_ ) wa ey tem, tol indovers are minority.
Rt b e g et el L gt
date thal e held in jail with adults, and to emphasize the
appalline fact ¥ : 8 S, and emphasize the
Izﬁg'year{; act that Ohio held abont 2,000 youthy o jeil with aduits
The suicide rates have been higt he rate - e
& suiclde s have igh. The abuse rates have been hig
I;;Sdth%y get back page coverage. 'The media does not feel iflstietﬁiic};%%
bR ¥ ?n zsguizl%zill):?fl_‘s like “i‘care& Straight.” Although with youth
164C 1N , jails 1t is & much worse kind of scared straigh se
the controls of media ¢ io: nd of scared straight because
abiise 20 unCOntrouég .‘oybservatmnk are .lackmg?and sexugl and physical

~So, that provision we would supp tedlv.
Lok >0 Wi . t wholeheartedly:.
. Another provision that we vgglll)l(c)ir oot 6 the bt
X : oula sup ort 1s th A, . -
Ot of T d7eml Jusi 3o o ot sy wids OJTARE,
R ) e 9 9

" equalto LEAA  at a funding of $250 million. -~

I believe Judge Guernse 5 have ' -
believe Judge ruernsey and others have spoken of the ix 106
Of; Hs%paratmg juvenile issues and adult issueg, otherwise - lil\gr)l?iznl(;?
Suizseljd toger} ‘iml much lower priority. ~ o juvente 1s-
Ms. Jorry. That is a good point. However, in Senat ea
: s et ALk Ve or Bayh’ -
tli051zat10n leglslatlor_l we do give the Admi-nfi’strator‘ 'of’tlshe gﬁ%ci rc(i)au
p % Vel arzd final authﬁmty for the program. = m-
" What we are really talking about here is a shell game..As you kn
a3 ( oy . vk : “rer Qs me.As R
#igit ow, DEAL, GIASS WA it 575w aving some prblems
: - ! is that these branches ar al. How-
ever, they are not, because we know that I es are coequal. How-.
e ‘we > that LEAA receives mo -
Funds. it naw e J avenil Jusieo Offc s scond highest i Tl

ing funds, ,

What Senator, Bayh’s bill Will‘vd&?‘is,i“'ét;in ;che~“J1111j%enile? Justice

~ Office under LEAA, however, the Office will have complete control of

Ol g p o 1ey receive for maintenance of effort which it
S;ﬁg;g Ogﬁfgi ,‘%(‘;t g‘,‘mﬁ"s and, also, the control of:all thz'd?s:crz‘;?;;}al,rl; |
'mone,"f‘q‘ g ‘ 11S the LEIX.A. ha:d ﬁnal Slgn.()ﬁ. Of y discretionary

‘The LEAA Administrator no longer would telltthé 0 JJDP Ad-

* ministrator who to hire for the deputy, who to hir : '
T o W, ire fortlie deputy, who to hire for the head of
the Institute,’and who to hire for the néw legal mugse(l)rpgl;?ti%?ghgﬁ :

‘we set up. No control whatsoever. .

The OJJDP Administrator would hévé - complete 'admihisﬁrafive ,

~ control according to Senator Bayh’s bill.

What happens if you have a fourth box, when anéther administra-

o tor has final authority over the Juvenile Justice Office?
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As Sénator Bayh’s legislation is written at this point, the Admin-
istrator of OJJDP has complete and final authority for all grants,

- contracts, regulations, and administrative procedure.

Ms. MaxToN. Another related issue is that we would like to see the
National Institute of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
maintained under the Office of Juvenile Justice. : ‘ ;

Ms. Jorry. So does Senator Bayh. His legislation does not change
that status. , o o

Ms. MaxTon. That again has to do with the aggressive role we would
like to see the Office take in terms of training and technical assistance.

There is a great deal of consciousness raising needed in Ohio among
juvenile judges, legislators, and others. .

I can give you a couple examples of that. We have a bill in the hopper
presently in the Ohio Legislature, Senate bill 170, which would make it
possible to bind over a young person ages 13 and over, for threatening
a schoolteacher verbally, offending the sensibilities of the gromp in
presence and some other crazy language, if the youths are over 125
pounds or 5 feet 6 inches. v Cn e

‘We have a lot of school bind-over bills, school expulsion bills. A lot

~of bills that don’t make sense. The cry is still to lock the kids up in the

youth commission. , o L | ,
We function under an advocacy grant through OJJDP and the
National Youth Work Alliance and because of the advocacy grant and
the coalition of groups, we were able to close Ohio’s largest training
school this year, 124-year-old school, Fairfield School for Boys whic
was very archaic in its philosophy and its operation. ‘ Lo
The kinds of work that has been. allowed under OJJDP in terms of
advocacy have been extremely.important. We had a large group of
labor people. UA'W, representing one-quarter of a million auto work-
ers, Communication Workers. of America, AFL-CIO, Council of
Churches, League of Women Voters beginning to work on community
education in juvenile justice. ' [ '

We would like to see the Office of_\\_Juvén‘ile J u'!stic'ef ;fiiﬁded well
-~ enough with the training component and with the data base developed
~ by the Institute so that Ohio can learn from what has happened in

other States. :

-Right now we are learning thi‘ough trial and error and what the

media tells us in terms of kids being all bad—you know, lock them up
and throw away the key. That philosophy is reflected in what is hap-
pening in the State. =~ ~

‘We have made some‘vprogiess under theac‘:t,anéthing_ to wave a flag

about. 'We are 57-percent compliance. Since 1975, when we started

participating we removed about 9,000 status offenders from detention..

" Ms. Joruy. In your State will you be.in compliance 75 percent within

being held in escrow ? ; S _ .
Ms. Maxton. No; we will not be in compliance. We still have some

hope that our Juvenile Code is being supported by the group that I

the next few months so you can get your fiscal year 1980 funds that are -

E mentioned, the code revision, which makes it illegal to hold kids in jail -
with adults and status offenders in detention—there is an hour differ-

ence. Oursis 72 hours,.,//, :

N ' B :
f\_‘f .
o "

- of the kids in 'Qh19@1'e;_391‘i9us offenders and in Some counties it is

~ofeff
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B Vge Z;;ﬂlw not be able to juiggle ﬂ}ei statistics to come into ‘compliance
A ty’_ ». We may find that by using the compliance issue we mav be

; § © Impact the passage of the Juvenile Code, . = &y be

0, we do support the teeth of the act. It is unfortunate as a contra-

diction, because we have 90 1
ction, because : 90 alternative programs f
OJI;.II SD? kgeplzg,w,ooo young people out ofltoqhegsystem. unded th'r?u‘g'h
o Qgﬁré re your State criminal justice Pplanners keeping in close
it iSSvl\‘l,é o tirili};:o'rt Metzenbaum’s office and his staff with regard to
= esuer L think 1t is very important to all of us, havi ‘
‘held in escrow if we don’t comply wi ¢ provision of the oaeys
. 1n escrow if comply. with that iC :
mal,\l}: si\ldx:'z that W’% 1a;re talking to t?u%‘Sehators% Provision, of the act to
| S MAXTON. Lhey have heen in touch. We are 3  lir ioht now
2 to il 0N, een ] 16h. We are in limbo right now
reglftlfd ' tlh aJltie They have cojrresponded with Senator Metzenbba,,um in
at relates to another point in terms of techni sistance a
. In terms of technical assist ‘
Itllllsnfltrfngt}fnmg of the State advisory groups in,ordeilst;: %flilaﬁlcllg
o : Se: ;v e(xie the State advisory group shall advise the legislature.
oo St :sebze Zlgzxgiﬁztt)ug l,g)r‘etsl’ent_ly in (l)hio has not been very effec.
. e nated by the juvenile judges and thev have's
eiﬂ aggressive in dealing with the noncomplgan(%a is,s;le. : ;eyA h?lv?: ot
i ffa;ﬂ, 1§ tenergy from the Federal office could be deyoted to Belping
ot e States struggling In a Neanderthal period, to see what has
'tor"S{‘z » Why demstltutmna,,hzation works. Education must be a prior-
il y. S ates need to l‘mqw'why,deinstjtutionalization~is'impottant. What
has > appened to kids held in adult jails, and what code revisions can
ngr ¢ with the legislature. Onsite visits from OJJDP are. crucial to
eff %tlgely Impact compliance and progress in alt States. . .
. t'ti?' nd that just sharing memos and information has some impact
uO he agtqal lmpact of Federal involvement is really important, ,
) nf other statistic reflects the fact that our juvenile justice system
;sﬂ! Eglle?soﬂ){éﬁgé A :rgceglf;. st%dy showed 92 percent of the Ohio-born
. : u ln B . ‘. . - . - - . .
ofé)ur i nﬁ ssion,e adult 1nst1t\:ut10ns,ﬁ m(‘)Ohlo-We‘I)'egra,duates
in’toq:’i tv:ve how‘thgissysten} 1s;pot working, yet we are pouring money
That brings me to the point of the maintenance of ¢ mark
, e to of t aintenance of effort rki
all otf{ that for violence offenders. We would like to see, as g%l?;ir}]fg%
inen loned, a Special initiative which would provide inée’ntivés to States
Sg n*ﬁﬁ?ir;de ?ﬁg%rraatlfre, programs, similar to the new PRIDE model.
beﬁedif f;"); Prog“xv&ni’f" s with treatment, remedlal education, a really
all of the $60 million is earmarked for serious offenc
] _ 560 mj : ‘Tor serious offender 8
1t could easily be misused by States.-We estimate maybe 1%l t: isg ;ﬁiﬁﬂ%

much, much Jess. T | ; B
oot of & porcent of the youth in my county, Franklin County, have.

‘been involved in some serious offenses.

‘S-O"’?‘;f feel 1t would be a mistake to earmark all of the‘maintenance’
heln ﬁf : Igt?l%ey ) but thata special emphasis, incentive programs would
o e States of utilize their funds and to change from institutional
rameworks, using their resources in an institutional way‘ to provide

et alt érnatlveprogramsand ‘making better use of their resources, -

7
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h, if you were to
. m your perspective. in Ohio thoug.
gol\i[sorg(:‘;éoﬁt‘gcho%ercegt scale for maintenance ot eﬂort, you woul

Face something like 10, 15 or 20 per oent being spent for the most seri-
.ous, violent otfenders.

: hould be specific
. Yes; maybe 20 percent. ‘Again, there s d b
laigralgs éﬁoi 1Y51er’t nseZl to supplement 111nst1ﬁz1t1(z’11;:ls 1}5);;%1 a\i%?d?ﬁg
1d very easily be done uniess ther

iﬁlﬁuﬁiﬁgﬁﬁ; Sx?lualterngtwe nature and emphasis on: educatlon health
treatment, counseling, and vocational education. ot tho Runawy
Another area that we are Very concerned abou lﬁ iy Would

Youth Act. We would like to see it funded at $17 m1 ion.: -

hase out eliminated. B | 7
hklgir?tlsgﬁlgﬁyp $v1th the President’s buaget outs, we are exbremely

concerzed. .

What is phase out?
%1[22 tﬁﬁiozv %%’e ugderstand there is a recommendation that local

match be increased from year to year and arter 3 years exrstmg pro-
gr%&l;s }v ocl);llllal'i(’l I(l)oltllrblenfclllcg%ggndmg is that nothmg like that has oleared
HEW. |

Ms. MAXTO'N. OK. .

Ms. Jorry. Or OMB. ,4 |

. That is good news. : 1
%‘i a&}i’goglpport a c% tinuation of present eﬁecm ve p1 ograms and

an increased funding level in order to provide services to additional
iths,
m?ﬁ ?sazsgg;latled———Ohlo Stat{;,V did Stlé%y—;ﬁaﬁ ;;l;gﬁl :ggt%sogg% ::nds
eg
away youths a year in Ohlo. We are no g o I e budget
T5eal communities and the State particularly,
cutéggatlfon’;llyf are not gomg to be takmg up the bill for what they

corésold;e;'eaﬁlrgrlvlg 1'111(1);:’0& see the Runaway Youth Act mamtamed_ and
beefed up financially.
Thank you.

. k you very much. o
1\O/Irsl ggﬁ;ff rg‘xh aérengtor B?}rrh thank you all for oomlng andtesmfy

mo today.

* %o will recess until tomorrow mornmg,»at 9:30 am.

~ [Whereupon, at 1 26 p.m., the hearmg was’ ad] ourned to 1eoonvene‘

. at 9:30 a.m., the next day. |

[The prepared statements of Mr. Sanchez and Ms. ’\Iaxton follow ]

- PREPARED STATEMENT OF - RODOLFO B SANOHEZ

“

MHO network in-
Services Organization. The COSS)
2{33221 ggggn??yqbilgaggenaes, national organmatmns, and professmnals

working to meet the health, mental health, social service, and youth service and. -

d ‘Puerto Rican com-
uban, Latmo Mexican American, an t
Zﬂﬁg :lli%(isgl?(f gthe country. COSSMHO ‘affiliates are located in over: 175

ore:
cities in 30 states, the District of Columbia, and Puerto: Rico, 1 also come befor

Orgamzatlons, .
man of the National Forum of Hispanic

gg:lit:fc?: %fagé(illa%gnal Hispanic groupsln a wide spectirum of ﬁelds, ‘.1nclud1ng
youth services and related education and employment needs

As you know, Hispanics are the country’s most youthful populatmn, with:a’ .

median age of 22 years. Forty-two percent of all Hlspamcs are age 18 or younger.

: I am Rodolfo Sanchez, ‘Na- .
and members of the subcommlttee e
tu?xﬁl %ﬁéﬁﬁ?& In)n'ector of COSSMHO—the National Coalition of Hispanic

o

e n{f‘t‘Q~ .
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Yet for many of them the opportunity outlook contmues to be bleak ‘and the risk
“of delinquency or crime, hlgh Over 80 percent of our families and youth live in
_urban areas, most of them in inner-city areas characterized by clironic unemploy-
ment and underemployment, undereducatron, lack of sufficient adequate housing,
environments hazardous to health and safety, and inadequate services address-

ing basic social and human needs. Further, these conditions often afflict our”

families and youth,in rural areas where resources are scarce or unavailable.
Among our youth today the high school dlopout rate runs ‘at roughly 40 percent

nat1onally, and the unemployment rate is well.over 33 percent——both the school

dropout rate and the unemployment rate are even more severe in cities and areas
with major. concentrations of Hispanics, such as Los Angeles, San .Antonio,
Miami-Dade County, Detroit, Chicago, New York City, and Bosgton. These con-
ditions, together with mcreasmg indications of drug and alcohol abuse, are
closely associated with the serious incidence of juvenile delinquency and crime
among Hispanic youth. Our communities centinue to grapple with. these problems
but progress has been limited as the bulk of resources continue to flow else-

where. Despite Hispanic innovations in the field, they are scattered and too few
in relation to the scope of our nationslneed.

In preparatron for my remarks today, COSSMHO consulted w1th a wide- range'

of yp"th serving agencies and experts among our membership. The comments that
folloéw are based on these findings'and our experience. The comnents are directed
toward ways in which the ‘Act should be strengthened in order to target policy

 and programs more eﬁectwely on the pressing unmet needs of Hispanic youth,

especially those at risk. Our concerns are also shared by other m1nor1t1es and
disadvantaged groups.

Briefly, these concerns relate to the following issues:

Targeting funds on special youth populatrons at risk and on commun1t1es and
neighborhoods most in need,

Strengthenmg the capac1ty of ethnic, racial, and dlsadvantaged youth servmg
‘agencies and organizations in addressing these needs

Increasing minority impact on state planiiing processes, : ' '

Expanding the knowledge base on mmonty and disadvantaged youth in the

- “justice system, while'dt the same time increasing the availability and application

of successful model programs and approaches reaching and serving these youth

Specifically, we recommend that the b111 as reported out address these issues
as follows:

(1) Disproportionate attentlon 1s bemg given to non-chronic, low-nsk and status

offenders to the detriment of urgently needed programs for “high usk” ‘offenders,
defined as youth not usually reached through counsehng, job programsg, halfway
homes, retaining or other fornis of professional supervision, youth who are—for
the most part——-urban poor, and minority. For too many of these, 1noarcerat10~n is
still regarded as the appropriate institutional response,
- (2) -Increased efforts are needed to divert status offenders (deﬁned as those
whose conduct weuld not constitute a crime if committed by an adult) from
adult detention facilities. These facilities continue to ‘be filled with minority
youth adjudicated as delinquent. Commumty—based 'organizations ‘'which have
the capacity to best serve these youth in terms of providing social and community
supports should receive priority attention in policy and funding. |

(3) Improved distribution of funds under the Act should be achleved by inelud-
ing criteria which would target these resources on communities apd neighbor-
hoods that have dlsproportlonately high levels of Juvemle crime and:delinquency,
school dropouts and suspensions. For this purpose, we urge a significant set-aside
of formula grant and special emphasis funds. In the allocation of these set-asides,
priority should beé ‘given to community-based programs and-services concerned
with the needs-and interests of m1nor1ty and disadvantaged youth and having the
demonstrated capacrty to provxde servrces m appropuate language and cultural
contexts. .

(4) Asa complementary thrust, the Oﬁice of Juvenile I ustlce and Delinquency
Prevention should increase. support for prOJects ‘aimed at improving the capacity
of ethnic aiid racial”minority youth serving agencies and orgamzatrons—at na-
tional, regional, and local levels—to plan, develop, 1mp1ement -and evaluate pro-
grams ‘that: prevent and control crime and delinquency in the above commumtres
Technical assistarice should als¢*be an integral part of this effort. '+ -

(5) Increased minority: representatlon and partlclpatmn 1n demsmnmakmg
processes under the Act be assured by requiring that:

State advisory groups include substantial representatmn of youth servmg agen-

c1es, organizations, and groups working in-communities and nelghborhoods having
\\
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disproportionately high levels of crime and deliquency, school dropouts and
‘ jons in the state. o o . .
suiﬁegﬁépge\:elopment and implementation of the state plan, ethnic and raclacll qu-
nority agericies, organizations, and grouplst Iéapresentatlve of the ne}eds, and in
of youth in the above areas be consulted. L »

ter(%s)tsloliif y(?rder to refine the knowledge base on minority and dlsagiwantagerd
youth .and to promote the exchange of information on successful z}nd mnova_té:nte
progr‘ajms and approaches serving them, the mandate for the Natlycnal }.nstl ‘ug
on Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention should be expanded to»;nclulgg :

Research and state-of-the-art reports on the needs and status of these yout in
: k. : i tem. ' / : - . . 5 . s -
the’l’igsg)cl?e?t’ison and dissemination of information of modgl approacpes gnd mnod
vations developed and utilized by youth serving agencies, o;'gamzatlons, and
grdups having extensive experience in reaching and serving these youth.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF SALLY MAXTON .

lie ittee: i i twork
. irman, Members of the Committee: The Ohio Youth Services Ne

is I\:rstgtlgvgde association of youth service bureaus, runaway shelters 8;151 otl}all'
alternative programs, which advocafie_ for juvenile justice reform in 'u\ofovt‘;lrs
the support of numerous labor and citizen groups, tI}e L_ea_gUe oi}:{ Womfer“l‘ erica’
UAW, AFL-CIO, the Council of Churches, Qommumcamqn Wor ers o fm ! k:
the ACLU, American Friends Service Committee, ete, 01.110 is notorious for loc
ing up more young people than any sta'te other than Cahformfa; ‘ ¢ the inatite

The full implementation of the J JDPA, as well as future re 91ms of 1 e Istiee
system in Ohio and other states, is largely dependent on the success 13 JcDrf’ top
of alternatives to incarceration. Ohio is, therefore, dependex_lt on O . ,_
LEAA, Part C, funding which presently Asupp.ort 90 alterna.tlv.e tz:eatg;enl prod
grams’serving ovér 16,000 young people outside of the Ohio mst.ltutﬁ)na ta.ne
detention system where recidivism rates tend to be far higher than in a eiing ﬁvs
programs. Ohio, although presently only b7 percent comphal}t with the Ft i at
progressed substantially from where its’ justice system stood in 1975 when it firs

me the.JJDPA. Co T .
m%lgemflgﬁg‘giﬁg'chart reflects ‘that progress, wh.lqh, qlthgugh ,nothmgl toJ W?‘Zi
a flag about, does show that since Ohio began par tl?lpatmg in the J uveni1 eJus ln e
Act in 1975, 9,021 less status offenders were _held in detention over 246 h(')u,rslzg nd
4,832 less young people were held in jail with aduits acc%dmg to io's :

Monitoring Report.

_-DATA-ON OHiO’S NONCOMPLIANCE WITH JIDPA ) .
o ! 71975 V 1977 1979
o ettt 98 Sl 4
us and. non i more than 24 hr....-. -
% ﬁfi?gfi?c;}a:d'siaatmsand nonoffenders held more than 24 hr_..... 7,482 3,461 2,200
Total, 2 and 3. TR R R 15,88 . 7,321 . 6,84
Youth in jail with adult offenders: o . 103 54 i
1. Facilities that held juvenile offenders and adult criminal pffenders- gy ‘ ’ .
%, fgsg:li'ﬁzsoffenders je’md nonoffenders not separated .. ocameoo- ,5' 751 E 3, 567 1,91

t ig imp ot to note that the present Ohio Revised Code al.so permits an
unIrfillI},g é;?ill)((l)rtt(? be defined as a delinquen§ it thefunruly offen.der violates a gc;;lln:t
order pursuant to an “unruly” adjudication while on probation. ;Becgusel'o £ 1.13
feature in the law, many actual status offenders are belng,mstxtutlonahlzc?l 9:)0
state and local facilities under a delinquency label. Ten percent of t fg (i
vouth incarcerated in the Ohio Youth Commission last year were status offenders
] riolatior ourt order. ‘ o ~ , . )
heglhg%ivgglﬁglgﬁ\?ofciging for deinstitutionalizatgon of juvenile offenders in 0h19
do so. with the knowledge. of research docurpentmg the ghz}rmful effects of uzca;.
ceration of youth and the fact that our justice ssytem as it has been is not work-

. .ing. The most alarming statistic in Ohio reflecting this is the fact that.92 percent

of the Ohio born adult offenders inearcerated in Ohio in 1978 Wexgevgraduate_s of
the Ohio Youth Commission. - - = G e s =

A recent Study by Ohio’s Academy for Contemporary Proplgn.xs Qchmented
that incarceration seemed to speed up, rather than retard recidivism (return .to

&
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the justice gystem) of the “violent few” among juvenile offenders. With all else
controlled, institutionalization tended to speed up the time at which new arrests
occurred after a release. -

With this  knowledge, we fully support the mandates of the Juvenile Justice.

and Délinquency Prevention Act. We are aware that without this Act, Ohio’s
neanderthal juvenile justice system would be even more archaic. -

We are deeply disturbed by the projected budget cuts of LEAA and with it,
the Office of Juvenile Justice. OJJDP has been extremely effective and states
participating in the Act have made substantial progress in initiating reforms.

Our: first and foremost recommendation to you:today, tharefore, is to create a
separate authorization and separate box for OJJDP totally apart from LEAA
under OJARS to be funded for $250 million with an authorization cycle of five
years, OJIDP needs the autonomy and separate identity to provide the leadership
in-juvenile justice policy so essential to effective juvenile justice reform in the
individual states. Without a juvenile justice effice.and’the vital funding provided
to Ohio’s 90 currently funded programs through-OJJDP and LEAA Maintenance
of Effort Funds, most alternative programs would go out of existence and 16,000
young people presently served more effectively in alternatives would end up in
institutions, detention and adult jails. ‘ B , \

Second, the"Act must|be strengthened to mandate that no youth in this country
be held in‘jail with adults; Youth held in jail with adults face a *‘Scared Straight”
situation every day without the controls of a monitoring media. Instances of

rape, sexual and physical abuses and young suicides as a result of this practice

are seldom reported, but must be recognized as unconscionable.

Third, the Runaway Youth Act shouid be maintained at $17 million without a*

scheme for phase-out or local mateh., Match requirements decrease the possibility
of small, new:or ininority group organizations effectively bidding for OJJDP

money which would in turn, cause a lot of innovative and non-traditional pro-

grams to go out of business. Although some maintain that the existence of runa-
way shelters encourages runaways to flee, shelter staff iwill attest to the fact
that runaways are youth in crisis, iiot youth looking for a lark. Sheltér staff
work round the clock to provide vital services to strengthen families. Without
these services, the 55,000 youth in Ohio who experience a runaway event each
year are left to-fend for themselves in the streets. We all hear the horror stories.
of runaways who are preyed. upon by hitchhikers, pimps and the like, but it is
essential to recognize how many young people have avoided this fate because
RYA exists to fund shelters federally to provide staff who care about kids and
whose main goal is tc help resolve crises and reunite families. RYA funding
should be increased to allow expansion of these vital services. Ohio’s 10 RYA.

shelters cannot begin to meet the needs of our 88 counties. Currently funded

effective runaway shelters should ‘continue to be funded under RYA.

The recommendation to earmark 19.5 percent of the maintenance of effort
funds ($60 million) for serious or violent offenders is an over-reaction to public
outery for law and order. Ohio spends $130 million each year to fund the Youth
Commisgion to provide 10 secure institutions for approximately 200 youth each.
The Ohio Youth Commission recently agreed that only 18 percent of the youth:
incarcerated -in its’ institutions are appropriately placed there. Unfortunately,

these institutions are ineffective in reducing recidivism and are often, as is said,

“schools for crime”. Rather than earmark all“of the maintenance of effort funds
for serious offender initiatives, when this is where Ohio and other states are most
willing to use state funds, OJJDP should consider providing a special incentive
initiative to assist states in converting archalie institutions to more effective alter-
native models, secure if necessary, such as New Pride, Training should be pro-

vided along with the initjative to assist states in converting institutions to em-
phasize intensive treatment, remedial education, effective job and vocational -

counseling, to insure that serious offenders are offered something which will help

to change their behavior rather than doing time in a tinder box where they

cither become victimizers or victimized by their peers. Since only 10 percent to
18 percent of Ohio offenders could be labelled serious, earmarking all main-
tenance of effort funds for serious offenders is not necessary. ,

This above point emphasizes the need to maintain the National Institute for -
Ju\_re_nile*JustiCe and Delinqueéncy Prevention under OJJDP. States like Ohio,
striving to deinstitutionalize, often could avoid many pitfalls and experience

more successes if provided with the research which reflects what strategies and. .

program models have worked and have not worked in other states, which can
be provided by-an effectively organized institute. Training ean and must be

_provided to state SAGS, alternative programs and youth authorities to assist them

e i o e €S
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in emulating what has proved effective in other states rather than implementing
projects and models which have proved dlsmal failures elsewhere. Juvenile

justice differs greatly with adult criminal Justice in the same way that Head

Start preschool models differ with secondary education programs. Training and
TA, evaluation, standard setting and applied juvenile justice research should be

l\ept in NIJJDP to insure that Juvemle justice be mamtamed as a high and_

well-focused priority.

Even Ohio juvenile judges wrote in their report “Let’s Get K1ds out of Adult‘

Jails” regarding the need to give juvenile justice concerns a high priority,

“Most juvenile authorities would agree that rather than a 19 percent main-
tenance of effort in juvenile Justlce (as against LEAA appropriations for the
adult. System) the figures should be reversed. With the. legitimate community
concerns about youth problems and juvenile delinquency, and the enormous cost
economically and in spoiled lives, wouldn’t it make more sense to spend 81 percent
on juvenile justice and 19 percent on adult criminal justice?”

‘We wish to stress that OJJDP’s monitoring 1equ1rements have been effective
and should be mamtamed Monitoring must continue to insure comphance and
prevent backsliding. As an, -advocacy orgamzatlon the Ohio Youth Services Net-
work has found monitoring raport statistics in Ohio have been eyeopening to
Ohio legislators and cmzens, as well as some juvenile:judges. We hope to see
OJJDP strengthened in its mandate to implement the goals of the Act.

Although Ohio faces the loss of OJIJDP funds due to non-compliance, we sup-e

port the Act. To exempt states with youth authorities from:- the mandate to

. remove youth from adult jails would be a.tremendous mistake and would turn' ‘

the tide of the progress Ohio hag made in this area thus far.

‘We suggest a special model programs—Advanced Technigues Imtlatlve in the
area of prevention to fund states to develop effective prevention models which
can be emulated. by other atates. This area is one of the least well defined and

most badly needed, but targeted model programs. should- first be developed to .

ascertain which approaches to delinquency prevention are most effective,
‘We support the continued creation of alternatives to incarceration, specifically

a new title modeled after current deinstitutionalization provisions to offer finan-
cial incentives for voluntary state participation to remove either certain- tvpes .

of youthful offenders or for the reduction of numbers of youthful offenders in®
carcerated in secure facilities, with a subsuly approach to provide ﬁnanmal
incentives for states part1c1pat1on :

A recent Illinois study on detention practlces i‘ouud that one half or m‘ore of
the one million Juvemle offenders detained annually in the United States could be
released to supervig:d non-secure settings without endangermg public safety.

‘When one looks at Ohio, where over 30,000 youth were held in detention last year

with a construction cost of $3O 000 per bed per youth and an operational cost of
$30 per day, the hlgh cost of over -ingtitutionglization hecomes clear. :

We also recommeér. 41\ minimum standards fm alternatives to placement 1nst1tu—
tions, an emphasis i commumty based facilities with a bed limit of 50 to estab-
lish standards to prevent the widening of the present net of. prwatelv operated
children’s Warehouses which are already supported by powerful economic inter-
ests.. Too often” these systems catch predominantly dependent, neglected and
abused children whose only crime is the lack of a strong family base. .

We support the strengthening of Wordmg of the JJTDP regardmg state advrsory
groups from may to shall, that is, the SAG’s

(a) Shall adwse the governor and the 1eg1s1ature on matters relatmg to 1ts'

function, and : e o

(b) Shallbe glven arolein momtormo' state comphance
SAG’s should be allowed to use up to 5 percent oi gtate +‘01mu1a grants rathel

than 5. percent 9f the base for training and incentive purposes. It is difficult to
. explain to those states with functioning SAG’s the ineffectiveness of Ohio’s

plesent SAG. With effective financial support and technical assistance; the SAG

- in Ohio could conceivably become a leading force to agsist in ahieving the man-
dates of the Aet. -
The Ohio Youth. Services Network is supportive of a strong J uvenlle Justlce

and Delinquency Prevention Act, which can only be accomplished by pmwdmg
substantial funding at $250 million and by demonstrating the priority given to
juvenile justice by estabhshmg a separate office for OJJDP under OJARS. Those

of us'advocating for reform in Ohio’s iuvenile justice system cannot stress enough -
to you the importance of OJJDP, which has been a tremendously s1gn1ﬁcant .

catalyst in refmms accomphshed thus far

[\

REAUTHORIZATION OF 'PHE ~JUVENILE JUSTICE AND
DELINQUENCY PRDVENTION ACT OF 1974

R

THURSDAY MARCH 27 1980 . .
Us. SENATE.,

COMMrrrEE ON THE JUDICIARY,
Washmgton, D.C.

The committee met; pursuant to adjournment, at 9 :50 a.m., in room
6226, Dirksen Senate Ofﬁce Building, Hon. Birch Bayh (actmg chalr-
man) presiding.

“Present : Senators Bayh and Thurmond.

Also present : Kevin O. Faley, chief counsel and executive director,
Subcommittee on the Os#istitution; Mary K. Jolly, staff director:and
counsel, Subcommittee on the Constltutlon Christie ¥. Johnson, staff
ass1stzmt Subcommittee on the Constituts on Brian I‘ltygerald law
clerk, Subcommittee on the Constitution; Luther Washington, legal

ass1st¢.,nt Senator Metzenbaum ; Jessie Sydnor, counsel,Senator Met-

zenbaum Renn Patch, mmorlty counsel, Senator Hatch; Yolanda
McCrem, counsel, Senator Dole; Liz" Mchchols, legal assistant to

Senator Mathns, Beth Edwards, minority counsel to Senator Coch-r

ron; and Michael Klipper, minority counsel, Senator Mathias. -
Senator Baym. We will reconvene our hearmo thisimorning. -

I would like to have our distinguished rankmg Imnorlty member‘

make a comment before we pr oceed this morning.

OPENING STATEMENT OF HON( STROM THURMOND US‘ SENATOR,‘

FROM THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

‘Senator TevrMonD. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. - ° ‘
“ Mr. Chairman, I just want to take this opportunity to express my

s -interest in the testimony that is to be presented here. I have four meet-

ings gomg on this morning, but I especially have to get to a meeting
of the Joint Chiefs of Staff. All of the members-of the Joint Chiefs of

" Staff are to e thete on an extremely important. meetmg I just have

togo. . .

I want to say a Word before T go. We have here today with us, Ms.
Barbard Sylvester, of Florence, 'S.C. She is a vice chairman of the
National Adv1sory Commlttee on J uvemle J ustice and Dehnquency
Prevention. - :

Ms. Sylvester is a member of the board of youth services in South
Carolina. No one in my State, and I doubt in the Nation, has taken a

‘greater interest in our youth and in Juvemle dehnquency than Ms.,

Sylvester. B
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‘She is very capable, outstanding woman. She has dedicated her

Tife to serving the youth of this country. T just want to tell you. folks

i

that when she testifies this morning, that she will be vWorth listening

~ to. 1 will take pleasure in reading her testimony later.

. A I - Joseph Benton, the -
Wae also have from my State this morning, Mz, Josep Benton, t!
director of theSouth Carolina Youth Services. He has done a fine

service too, in our State. We are very proud of him.

He has with him Ms. Kelly Hyatt, a ybuth‘member. She will tell

her story.

T think you folks will reéceive great benefit from the testimony of -

these three people today. I just want t}c; *}ciommend them to you as worthy
and outstanding people who are worth hearing. _ -
an(;'l.lChaimn‘fn?I vlgfant to thank you very much for your kmc_lnessh in
Jetting me make this statement prior to leaving to go to this_other
ting. . : A .
meseenagtor Baym. Well, we appreciate your t-aklllg.‘tyetun@ to be Wlth
us. I know how busy you are. We appreciate-your interest in this very

important matter. I know you are concerned afiout the children of your

constituency, crime and delinquency, not {xﬁ ythere, but all .o,ve.r‘_the' ,

country. -

We look forwmd t;:)vl{avinjgythe épportunity to Work ~t0ge’ghe;°‘~to con--

tinue the progress that hasbeenmade, ..~ = |
mﬁ&@;@}%? %efb yesterday, we had the president of the National Juve-

nile Court Judges testify. Sometimes we wonder—you have been here.

o lot longer than I, and maybe you have all the wonder:out of your
}l)ones, but I don’t think s, about whether we really do any good.

He testified at the time we started Woa:king, the year we passed this

legislation in 1974, the increase m Juvenile ¢
percent, = . e

lelinquency was about 17
- This last ye,a,rgit was less than 1 percent.

'So, apparently some of these things we have been doing in ‘trying

to deal with prevention are beginning to be felt. I am sure we can do. -

it better. That is why we are having these hearings.

" But I appreciate your being here. I know how very busy you are,’
~ Senator Thurmond. - S B S

Senator Taurmonp. Thank you. |

Senator Baym. Could T ask the first pane] here, Mr. Cesaf A.Perales,

Dr. Larry L. Dye, MrcJohn A, Calhoun-and Ms :Oaroli,ne Cro;ﬁt;to

STATEMENTS OF CESAR A. PERALES, ACTING ASSISTANT SECRE-

'TARY FOR HUMAN DEVELOPMENT SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF
HEW; LARRY L DYE, DIRECTOR, YOUTH DEVELOPMENT BU-

REAU; JOHN A, CALHOUN, COMMISSIONER, ' ADMINISTRATION

‘ FOR CHILDREN,

MPPDRALEsThankvou, Mr. Chairman. R

Senator Bazw, I was just Aexpre_smng:my;*qpncieﬁi over the fact that

Ry

‘morning, to share their expertises with us, and we have those folks, you

SN . O

RCZ

| YOUTH AND FAMILIES; AND CAROLINE CROFT,
©* DIRECTOR, RUNAWAY AND HOMELESS YOUTH DIVISION

| we have 29 very important people who are capable of testifying all

~.
s
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and others scheduled in an unacceptably short period of time, the
period of time that is available to us. e g T o o
T am particularly perplexed because T will have to leave aftera while.
But, at the risk of offending those of you who have made a special
effort to be here, lét me from the standpoint of time, urge you to hit
the significant parts and ‘we will put your entire statements in the
record as ifthey had been givenintotal. = ' PSR
- It is very frustrating because I don’t like to operate here by.capsule,
particularly ‘when-there is some very -deep problems that need to.be
-analyzed yet as we go ahead to try to improve what we are doing. -

Well, Mr. Secretary, why don’t you start out and then we will 20 '

‘down the list here and move as quickly as we can.

- . {

who are best acquainted With the program. On my right, is Mr. Jack

i

confirmation by this body. Tor that reason, I have with me the people

Calhoun, who is the Commissioner for the Administration for Chil-
dren, Youth and Families.\}'~0ns' my left, Dr. Larry Dye, Director,
Youth Developrient Bureau, To Mr. Calhoun’s right, Ms. Caroline

- Croft, the Director, Runaway:-and Homeless Youth Division.
Senator Baym. T think you have here a heartthrob ¢f this whole
process in the Government. I want to compliment you all. We will not
disqualify Ms. Croft because .‘éhe comes.from this committee, as a back-
ground. That lends her to otlers, in ray judgment. .~ =
Please proceed. I T TR e
Mr. Peraves. I will jﬁStread}@ome,.of the highlights of my testimony

and I will submit it foxthe recoxd.”

S,

Senator Baym, Your:compléte statements will be included in this-

record at the conclusion of your oral presentation here today. -

Mr. Perérms. Thank you, Senator: Bayh. I would like for you to
know ‘that I havé'had many dtcasions to sée firsthand the needs of
runaway and homeless youth, especially in my early years as a neigh-
borhood - legal ‘services lawyer and ldter as'the director of the New
York City agency, Wwhich amonglother things, administer the Juvenile

- Justice and Delinquency Prevention Aot - T
- T also want you to know that -t\\'his administration looks forward to
working with you in developing |the most effective legislation. '
 ‘With this in mind, I will highlig;ht, very briefly, the following points
from my written testimony : the background, current needs; and some

- basic principles that we 'think dught’to be included in any new
legislation. - T B I S Rt ) SR e R
- 'The Runaway Youth Act was pdssed originally in response to con-
‘cern over the growing numbers of youth who léave home without their
parents’ consent. ’ N o

Sl

- According to a 1975 natioral sm‘\etrey,‘;this number was more than

783,000 annually. Qur expericnce leids us to believe that the number

“has remained constant over the years.' What has increased since 1975,

however, is the number ;_Q’f?hOmele‘ssKyouth‘,' ‘especially in the 16- and
18-year range, who have been: push'ec\l’ out by their own families. Our
data show'that nearly one-third of thteyoui;h‘ served by our programs

i areinthis category.” - w ,
2 ol
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- Mr. Peraves., Mr. Chairinan, I am the Acting AssistaﬁtnSecfétaryx
- for Human Development Services in HEW.-T am presently awaiting
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- The original legislation provided. for assisting States and local gov-
ernments in setting up emergency shelters and in offering counseling
which would, among other things, help these runaway youth return
home or find another appropriate place to live. .~ -
~In 1977, Congress passed amendments which expanded the scope
of the legislation to include homeless youth and broadened agency
eligibility for funds to coordinate networks of public and private
service providers. ~ A B I P AU+
In fiscal year 1979, the Youth Development Bureau funded 165
projects in 48 States, as well as the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico,
and Guam. Since 1977, these centers have served 116,000 young peo-
ple and their families. L e
Further, in this same period, the national toll-free hotline, set up
to provide a neutral channel of communication between youth and
their families, served 240,000. . , L , | I
- According to a national evaluation completed for the Department
in March 1979, by Berkeley Planning Associates, our program, as
shown through 20 representative projects studied, has proved effective
and is meeting the program’s legislative goals. According to the
Berkeley study, the counseling provided to the youth and the family
has had a lasting effect in. alleviating the problems that led to the
youth’s leaving home. . .. . e
Under current law, these projects work not only to strenghten and

- reunite families, when that is possible, but also to assist young people

who may be involved in a wide range of interrelated problems—prob-
lems like unemployment, delinquency and status offenses, teenage
pregnancy, prostitution, drug and alcohol abuse, and-child abuse and
neglect. SR S ‘ ; S T
To help respond to these problems, the projects have developed close
ties and cooperative arrangements with a broad range of local public
and private agencies, including-law enforcement, juvenile justice, ed-
ucation, health, welfare, social service,sand employment agencies. We
have strengthened this.kind of coordination by requiring our grantees
to show, on applying for funds, that they are able to develop workable
agreements with public and private agencies in their communities. The
projects studied in the Berkeley evaluation have been successful in
attracting local support, including volunteer stafl .and public and

PA

© private coriribution. . . :

~ The Youth Development Bureau has also awarded grants in seven

States to demonstrate services for teenage mnrostitutes, pregnant

adolescents, adolescent parents, youth from divorced or relocated

- families, and deinstitutionalized status offenders. The funds come
- from section 426 of the Social Security Act, ‘which is also administered

by HEW.

 Details about these demonstrati‘on gra}lts are ;includéd i\n'my :"Vl,'it- S

ten statement. . = . L SRR VRN U Tl
- The Bureau is also working to better coordinate its activities with
those of other Federal agencies with complementary programs. and

~ responsibilities. One example is a cooperative agreement with the
- Department of Labor and Justice for a jointly funded program under

which 26 runaway projects will receive youth empleyment demon-
stration grants. S ,; I S o
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We ‘expect’ during the next 8 years to bring new insight into how

the runaway youth program micht be; 1 ( )
the program might better be integrated into the ex.
éztlggu%%_%%lgg ff Feélef}?l'mlg otlb}er programs nothelpingntl?ist}gl";o?p
.~ ¢ 00 Deople and their “families in crisis. This information
meclude tlle? results of the'demonstration projects and our ez;ql)(;?igllc%
in fhe cooperative arrangements noted above. . .

- 1t will also include what we would anticipate learning from imple-

mentation of the amendments to the child- 1
menfa | mendment “welfare ser
contained in HL.R, 3434, Whlch was -just“‘1"‘ece,n’cly'agree"crllc’c(z;%ﬁII)‘);(')a{,:r ?511111—’
Shortly we will send oﬁr 8-year reat horizati raposs] or
hortly we will sen -year reauthorization proposal for th
Y’outh’. A‘ct tof the CpngreSS.] We will ,_ch)pffell? theSeOEa,sig

principles: Sk :
ﬁ‘nEn;oFra’%%ng the development of new projects, rather than-on con-
’;‘ ll)le 1%1_1 Ing under the.Runaway Youth Act for existing ones;
romoting reliance on local resources for continued support: and

Using the funds freed as a . of fortsto i
geffraﬁhi'c coverage. ' vr’esul‘t ozf‘theseke‘ﬁ’qrts to tnsure b roader
Among other things, our proposed bill will re: uire | (0 perc
o ROIE O ng I PIC d b1 e that 10
of the‘ éfupds ;for fiscal year 1981 and 1982 go to %ew projects I;i:‘geélg
g&zgf;llg; néhﬁscl@l ‘ysar ,1983,, go tosnew projects. Otirlegis'la,tioil would
Troae ! e imi | of $100,000 ,fOl‘:the,Federa_l share of any one
We also will recommend contingin discreti i1
. 1scretionar rant
in parfi to be able to respond to areas ogf gl*eatest'iizg = ant‘ fundmg,
’.S[‘ha,nk you very much. = B S e
.. Senator Baym. Thank you, Mr. Perales. Tiot me sk one Basic Gue
tion here. You make the ‘case that the proc i AST one bas‘ylciqu‘es-
sorvedalooffolks, o . | Lrogrm has teached out and
ave we kept a record, and if so, /What‘is"the‘rec‘or& £ rocidivism?
: OTd, and 11 5o, what i ; of recidivism?
One of the Teal problems’ with ;rullaways has been that the ¢hild

usually doesn’t runaway once. Thby run awav s - LUE GILLY
UALLY. foesnt run y once. Lhey run away again and until wlti- -
mately the kind of confrontation with pebpl‘e“ouf on the street or iln :

an incarcerated situation where vou take a Tunaw \d put him in
Aan mcarcerated situation where you take ¢ ay and put him in
a Ja,ll,,cell; with a prostitute or with an auto theft I"irig’:mgmbér.* The
next time they are changed individuals. = © o

What has been the exnerience as far as recidivism is concerned?

‘Mr. Carmoun. We do have records. ‘In 1978, we saw about 30,000

“youths. About 5,000 of those youths had made contact with a center

at previous times. However, it is important to note that a number of

.yoglthls] that m':e" ms’;]gihg contact are coming back in prior to their
actual crisis. So, they are not running away a second time, but they

are making contact with us.

_ Senator Baym. I am convinced on the logic and the ‘goodness which

scmebimes makes more sense than some of the cold statistics: Have you

kept any statistical study? Have we had groups of young people who

 ere setved versus groups of young people who were nob served so
e can compare the difference in the recidivism question? -

‘o

f;'i%\r)Iﬁif-;JO,)Yr‘ 2. N wa hava not, - , | R
- o CaLEoUN. T think that is an area; Senator, if T may interiect.— «
 Senafor Baym. Ploase, o Sonaton, if T may interject— -
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M. Carroun [continuing]. That we should be looking at. I think we
should be looking in_two areas, thinking about both the success and
the prevention aspect., . ... L
~ One is the area you mentioned. I think the other is looking more
deeply at the causes—what precipitates running away. We do know

~that 1t is basically “familygenic”; child abuse, sexual abuse, alcohol-
ism, and unemployment. -~ = - Ce et ,

I think we should look at that in a more systematic way and be
able to publish that material to local school systems, churches, neigh-
borhood grouns as a nrevention aspect. to be able to flag difficulties
in families before real trouble occurs. I think both those research
areas, if you will, are categorical areas we should and will look at.

Senator Bayw. Well, are we going to look at that? L

Mr. CaraoUN. There are two areas that we want to look at. We are
going to have to balance this against our funding commitments, but

already I have sent communication to Dr. Dye, who is head of the

Bureau, to begin to design plans for the family study. - _
Senator Bayr. Ms. Croft, do you have any comment on it?
Ms. Crorr. I would certainly support this effort. R
Senator Bays. Do we have any better idea how the interaction be-
tween the Office ;A?F\\.TAWehi]e Justice and the runaway youth pro-
graming can coordinate together? = . o
Obviously, when a youngster runs away, there is a breakdown some-
‘where. More often than not, it is a family breakdown or a problem
in the home that isunattended. o B T
Have we learned anything to teach us how we can use other insti-

tutions, not to replace the family, but to alert us to weaknesses that
. might exist in a given family so we can provide that family help or
the child help before they run away? ' "

What have we learned as far as using the church or schools as a

screening function or as an early warning system? = .

" Mr. Carmoun. I think really you are asking two questions, Senator. -

One is the coordination with the Department of Justice and there
exists the Coordinating Council that is chaired by the Attorney Gen-
eral. The Council has met on several occasions, and a number of agen-
cies are involved in an effort to do just what yonr question implies,

to begin to pool knowledge as well as resources. HEW has contributed

‘money. We are together designing some joint projects. S
- For the second part of vour question, we are really doing two things;

one is more technical assistance to programs. It is my belief that we
" should be using natural mechanisms as much as possible, such as
© 7+ neighborhood centers, health organizations, schools, and attempting -

to strengthen families.

- A subpoint of that would be the re"s,eva,i?‘ch“wé, want to ddjsﬁch as

looking at what families of runaway youth look like. and to get, that

- information in a consistent form and disseminate it. This would really

provide us with an early warning system. B
- Senator Baym. What concerns me, Mr. Calhoun, is that I think we
already have an earlv warning system. Most of those younesters are

in school someplace. Most classroom teachers haye the capacity to say,

“Johnny or Suzy is going to be in' trouble.” They don’t know what

kind of trouble, and they are too busy or not professionally trained
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sufficiently, or a combination of both, to really deal with a non-class-
room-created problem. - ' ' '

We do not have the capacity then to spin that responsibility off
with someone outside. ! :

It isn’t always-the case that there is nobody there to help. We have
a lot of various service-related agencies, either public or private.

We had Ms. Freeman'of the Girl Scouts. We had a number of social
welfare leagues and all sorts of things that are there to do the job and
are sensitive, pretty well qualified to do the job if they can find out
about this youngsier. ‘

Now we have the Coordinating Council there. That, by statute and
by inclination, gets folks together at the top; but it seems to me what
we have to do, after we have decided we are going to coordinate at
the top, is to get the folks out in the field to coordinate. ’

Too often, there is a fighting over turf. ‘

Mr. Canmoun. Right. : ,

. Senator Baym. You know, if you comingle resources or if you get
;él‘ycilved in this, you are going to have less clout or budget at the local
level. ‘

* What can we do really to pull the services together that we have and
put them in conjunction-with, and communication with. the problems
that we have? | ’

Mr. Prrares. There are a couple of thingsiﬁhat Wé m:e already doing;

We have funded, for example, programs in YMCA’s and organized

by the Scouts; but T think perhaps more importantly is that we now
require, as a condition of funding, that the grantees show.us that they
hayve..developed arrangements in the community with the types of
existing resources that you have just described. - :

Maybe Larry Dye could tell you some of the programs that we

. already funded, like, the Scouts.

’Dr. Dyr. Most of the programs that are funded at the local level are
through local community-based organizations. They are tied into local
funding sources, for instance, United Way resources, foundations, mu-
nicipal funds, schools, and other resources at the local level. We give
grants to those private organizations that have established strengtTl in
the community, that have developed links for services to young people
in the community. ' s

Senator Bays. What percentage of numbers are given to private

. agencies compared to public agencies?

- Dr. Dyr. The majority of our grants for r oy O
argto private agencies. . . o Ty youth prqgrams
Senator Baym. I am glad to hear that. What we were hopi 1
nator I am g , .V ping to be
able to do when we first drafted that act was to be able to take gdvan-
tage of tl}osve Dongovernment agencies and private groups, volunteer
groups and others so thsat ‘we wouldn’t have to bureaucratize the run-

away programing.

~ Well, are we doing anything specifically? I ha Tcee; |
Yyell, are : ) cifically? I hate to keep harping

- on this, but you know, one of the things we have tried to do}i)s pregen% '
Juvenile crime. Tt seems from what you all said that we have been at

least partially successful and we deal with things.in a way that keeps

them from getting worse maybe before the fact, keep something from

happening.
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The one screening mechanism that most of our children go through
is the grade school. A lot of them do not go through high school, unfor-

tunately. We have most of them in that grade school situation.

Do we have a program specifically designed to work with State
boards of education, State departments of instruction, county or city
school boards? ~ N - , .,

Do we have a mechanism which will require or can create an incen-
tive for the school itself to be structured in such a way that the teacher,
the classroom teacher is alerted that there is outside help and that in-
stead of just sending the kid to the prinecipal’s office or making him or
her stand in the corner or stay after schocl, that there is also a trigger
mechanism that goes to either somebody who is in the schoolroom or
somebody in a youth service bureau outside that can then call the home,
talk to the child? B ~ ~ TR

Do we have anything really zeroing in on that area? . :

Dr. Dye. We do have a number of programs that have exemplary
projects like that. In San Framncisco, for example, we have one program
which has a van that goes out and does counseling in local elassrooms
and schoolyards. They make themselves available to the schools.

These programs are small and community based, yet. as they get
established in their communities with additional resources which they
have been able to acquire, they are trying to do as much outreach as
possible. All of the programs have an outreach component. Most of
them do reach to the schools as most of them reach with other social
service agencies. o o '

It really is an issue of the resources availability. - =

Senator Baym, Let me ask you this. We have elementary and sec- |

ondary education funds going ‘into almost ‘every schoolroom in
America. We have service delivery mechanisms in almost every com-
munity in America ; some good, some bad. gt

. Would it make any sense—talking about a carrot-stick situation.
They already have the carrot; they are getting the funds. Maybe it

© 1s a little late to require the prerequisite to getting further funding -

that they have such a mechanism, but each schoolrcom in America has
somebody, Ms. Brown, Mr. Black, whoever it is, that is in charge of
listening to those warnings or those screenings or whatever you might
call it, that come from the classroom teachers, and the teachers are

~advised in advance that they should be prepared to do this.

That person then has the kind of coordination with the various
youth service delivery mechanisms in a community that we nowhave at
the Cabinet level. g e o
- Mr. Cavmoun. Senator, I would respond in two ways. We obviously
do not control education funds, but I think it is entirely consonant
with, our requirement on grantees to have them link up with other
agencies, that is, that one of the requirements very specifically be the
tie with the school system. I think that can be both in terms of showing
themselves as an available resource, and to say to the teachers, the
teachers who are there, that these are early warning signs of kids
who may be on the verge of running away. So, I think that is one very

definite thing that we can do.

S

of Education, some demonstration programs in this area. I think it
is an excellent idea. - V | ~ E

Sécond, T think we can begin to explore, with the new Department

i
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~ Senator Baym. V'Veﬂ‘l,l, could you give some attention to that? I hate
to be a gadfly in the éducational process, because I have always been

a strong supporter, and am; to these fundings.

I wish we could provide more rather than less. I don’t-think that 1s
an unreasonable requirement. The problem is not that your folks

don’t communicate with the school systems as I would imagine it, in

the local level. It is sort of like the tail telling the dog what to do,
because the kind of resources and the kind of funding services that
you have available are relatively insignificant compared to the major
funding that is available in public education. C e

T am not faulting that. I would like to get some more money in that
educational system. But-if we can require those folks to do a little
Initiating, as well as responding. - o

You folks said check in with the superintendent of schools. The

question is, does that superintendent of schools check in with third

grade in the Meadow Brook School?

Sf{,ecould you give some thought to how we could really make that
work ?
. Mr. Carmoun. We certainly can, Senator. The thing we do -have
1s information. That information I think should be disseminated at
least on a minimal level to the public school systems. Here are the
type of kids we have. Here are the early warning signs. Here is the
resource. I think at a minimum, we can do that.~ ' e

I think your suggestion is an excellent one. I will commit myself
to opening negotiations with the new Department of Education.

Senator Bayn. Thank you very much. I appreciate what you are
doing and sharing that with us here this morning,

Thank you. SR , '

Mr. Prravzs. Thank you, Senator Bayh.

Dr. Dyx. Thank you, Senator. ‘

Ms. Crorr. Thank you, Senator.

Mzr. Carmovn. Thank you, Senator. o

[Mr. Perales’ prepared statement follows ]

: 'PREPARED STATEMENT oF CESAR A. PERAtEs

Mr. Chairman and members 'ofthe sﬁbcommittee I
_ hair nd of [.am Cesar A. Perales and
éomei;iLtnteSeinate conﬁrmqtlml on my nomina,tion as. Assistant Secrét?u‘y
i e velopment Selv;cgs in the Department -of - Health, Bduecation
Thank you for the opportunity to meet i , disc
YO ‘ C UnILy to with you today to discuss the Runawa
ll)'gél‘fgnégg Xsé taélf_ﬂllg%zel;l 1})y title IIT of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquencs)r7
Ac 74, but more impor ' ‘ 1th thi
acgis dosignes oF 1974, iportant, to discuss the needs of the youth this
I want you to know that I have had many q i hand th
3 h d: ¥ occasions to see firsthand th
Qf runaway and homelgss youth, most recently as the Department’s pr%zfc?%g?
regional official for region I1, but even more so in my earlier years as a legal

- services lawyer among the poor and later as the director of the New York City

agency in which I, among other things, administered the 1974 islati
_Which 10112 t , | legislation.
qu%so ,; 1\_711;%1 }ndlcatg in my testqnony today, this administratiogn shares this’
%re xflelymv}ulgz ia%?gtxl)ggglg a%d ev11d\flit interest in meeting the needs of an exs
tr 1 : ‘lion ol our Nation’s youth. We look for g ti
with you in developi i ing the moct emeins
e Jom ey pmg the best‘approach and in drafting the most effective
With this in mind, I wish to dis i ' |
; l mij; 4 L L0 alscnss, very briefly, the f i
The background and goals of the Runaway Youth Act?llowm
%he current needs of runaway and homeless youth; ’
ow, and with what results, our program is being administered ; and

g points: -

i e




o
&

o e

Some basie principles which we feel should be included‘ in Jegislation to

the program. ’ '
extend the program. BACKGROUND

: rigi . Tespon fo concern over
r Youth Act ywas passed or1g1na11y' in response ; .
th’gkg:ﬁvgggv;%ﬁnbers of yofi\th who élqave ho};ng ;v;;hlgggetg?gl ggg%%sag%?liﬁ?;'
‘ rdi 1975 national survey, this number W 10Te 33,000 a all
%%i‘ozilll;gritgn%e {eads us to believe, that the nqmber of runayways :'lhsatshtlaellllllfgl%i?‘
constant over the years. ‘What has iu%r_iassed, smci glé)’? %hléoll‘ae\:;ell;’éeh D hed out
1, especially in the 1 year range, v 1L pust
?)g]%ccl)llgierli)svsvr{ %gtinilieg Qur data, for qxample, show that neaxly one-third of the
youth served by our programs are in th1s‘category. )
‘Whether runaway or throwawas‘rl, the:sci g;)lllnglégr é)eop
i j o exploitation and soclal ( N )
tm’l‘nlsxél %%Z?gggcégislagon in 1974 plrtovided dqul zt)sf?esrtilx;]g iﬁg&?ﬁ?@oﬁ}hg%fﬁ ’
i1 ine up emergency shelters ana 1 - ‘ }
;uxgggsgl%t%%%u%%ings, helg these runaway youth return’ home or find gnother
A PPropri o live. _ , . L
apzl[)goi);’;%ﬁgggggsg passed amendments wl:ilch gxngggg Elliegistgi(i?t; Oﬁog'hef&gglslgo
i include homeless youth and broadened agen ‘ fun
glc?(gdti(x)late networks of public and private service prov1del(:ls. Thoy not only need a
Bbth runaway and homeless youth have enormous nee 8. .ty not oY advice
place to live, but they often also need employment,oppor‘tum ies, ,

counseling and a wide variety of other services.

e are in vulnerable situa-

 PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

' : 1. in HEW'’s Office of Human
79, the Youth Development Bureau, in of Ht
Dggeﬁ)%gtggasre%gices, funded 165 projects in 48 States, as well as the District of
i i 1d Guam. . .
Qoél'lilllzzgl%g’;l efﬁgslglg:ﬁ’?e:rs have served 116,000 young pepple agd thte;r i%[:r?étaese{
r rlther in i;his saine period, the national toll-free hothneﬁ se ;é,l:ﬁn to e% vide 4
nélutral 'channel of communication between youth and thelr ia ! |
. ‘ ‘ . N
24%22&%?13;11’00 2 national evaluq.titon %?::n[ggg;c}mfgragh:h]g‘s%agﬁ%?;;gohfggfe-
. Planning Associates, our pro , as . epre-
égg?agi{rf %ﬁlgi?;s studied, has. proved effective and is meeting the program

i ‘ ¢ ling provided to the
i i to the Berkeley study, the counseling
;eog&%lag\;g %]gglfszilﬁicl;olrl?xlsnlgmd a lasting eifept in allevmtmg the piroblemg that led

1 home. . ) . az e . .- . B
tozkéet%%uglé’;ée%;geg’ the projects have broadened. their act1_v1t11§§i 1111{1; gygigl i’g{
provide more effective help to the youths who come to them,; inc _
cant number of homeless youths who are not runaways.t trengthen and reunite

Under current law, these projects work not o_nly o stre % e e
families, when that is possible, but also tq assgist ‘yboungblpe g‘like Y oy
in olvéci in a wide range of interrelated problems-—pro emt s Like oo
;ﬁZnt’ delinguency and statts offenses, tegnage pregnancy, prosti s and

'] ild abuse and neglect. R o ‘
alciglhgll‘gg: st?)’ %gﬁxci'lé}spond to these gra:llnler%s,o gaergx;)gjgcg; [\i}&\;ei %%%%%gpggddgiﬁ

i jperative ments with a br range of - 1
?:tsea:gegg?g:lgggdg??g:v enforcement, .juvemle Justlce ’educatmn, health,

; 1 service and employment agencles. - o :
welfa're, Socxl'g;}zfse Ii;mfﬁchigan? Onio, Magsachusetts, .Lou.lsmng——Jutit torgtczgg;%r%
a (f)elg pi?t%e been able to bring manhy other oﬁx}-lgamzamons into the proces
i dine services to runaway and homeless youtD. S , ,
e Sergggsttlge;%%athig kind of coordination by requiring ou?kglr)siléxt:ei etg

hWe %aﬁvzgplyifg' for ﬁmd‘s, that they are able to .d_evelop -worka g
ingg’s with public and private agenéies: in their commuriltges.din 2 a magnet to

Projects have also shown suceess in weing ST, 0 ToE votunteer staf

al | yort, most nota ~ _ . yor
%ggglc'(tiilllgc?c}' ti%p%mtional evaluation report, the average Runaway Youth
. ; . " B -ed (
%flacll?étoﬁvt:: ﬁi%e&t)g. bf]t‘ll?;;s, more than half of the resources to keep these

projects going came from local private contributions and State :aud loeal funds.

iy
<

was $67,000, while the average annual operating
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We believe this is especially noteworthy in light of the fact that many of the
young people served come from outside the local jurisdiction,

The Youth Development Bureau has been exploring ways of improving serv-
ices to meet the needs of youth and families in crisis by linking and broadening
services. To do this, the Bureau has awarded grants in seven States for dem-
onstration projects focused oOn providing services directed towards certain
youths, including teenage prostitutes, pregnant adolescents, adolescent parents,
youth from divorced or relocated families, and deinstitutionalized status of-
fenders. Funds for these projécts are not from the appropriation for runaway
youth but come from funds under research and demonstration, section 426 of
the Social Security: Act. Her{’e we are pulling together resources in order to
broaden our knowledge about these youth.

The seven youth demonstration grants, the target populations that they are
serving, and the services they are providing include the following : ‘

The Bridge, Inc.: Boston, Massachusetts: Home front is an alternative family
living center for alienated, pregnant adolescents. The program is designed to
re-educate, train, and support these young women from pregnancy into parent-
hood through a nonresidential “community” providing comprehensive informa-
tion, support, and recreation services an a daily basis as well as medical as-
sistance prior to, during, and after childbirth. ‘

Crosswinds, Inc.: Merrit Island, Florida: Horizon House, a short-term resi-
dential facility, is designed to address the needs of dependent youth affected by
revisions in the Florida juvenile justice laws mandating the deinstitutionaliza-
tion of status offenders. The services that are provided—counseling, social skills
development, and other supportive services—are designed to assist the youth
to be able to live independently. ‘

The Bridge for Runaway Youth, Ine.: Minneapolis, Minnesota : The Bridge
is designed to address the needs of female adolescents involved in prostitution.
It provides positive role models, a safe living environment and supportive services
designed to improve self-perceptions and interpersonal relationships. The end
-objective of these services is to increase the residents’ awareness of alternatives
to prostitution and to provide the skills required to take advantage of these
alternatives. | ‘ .

The Center for Youth Services, Inc.: Rochester, New York: The families in
transition project is designed to support the positive development of youth who
are experiencing transitions in their families due to divorce or relocation; and
to raise community awareness of the freguency and dynamics of family transi-
tion and ifs effects on youth and their families. Peer support groups are being
established within both a high school and a community setting designed to pro-
vide mutual assistance to youth in dealing with family issues. Additionally, video-
tapes are being devé€ioped (by youth) designed to share the experiences of youth
related to family transition. ) )

Voyage House, Inc.: Philadelphia, Penngylvania : The life skills resource cen-
ter provides ‘remedial academic assistance, life skills training, and counseling
designed to increase the ability of youth to function effectively in everyday life.
The tutorial and other approaches that are employed draw upon materials which
are basic to everyone's life-—e.g., newspapers, leases, job applications—in order
to increase academic proficiency while, at the same time, providing training in
basic life skills. ‘ ) '

Iowa Runaway Service: Des Moines, Towa: The demonstration component

.. seeks to foster the development of a statewide youth network as well as to fill

existing gaps in the delivery of services to youth. The service compoients are
being provided through three runaway projects located in different sections of
the state. The services being provided by the Yowa Runaway Service in Des
Moines include the development of foster care placement in adjacent rural com-
munities in order to provide shelter fo youth in crisis within or near to their
home communities, and the conduct of workshops for youth in Des Moines in
cooperatien with other youth-serving agencies. Total Awareness, located in Coun-
cil Bluffs, is providing after-care services-to youth.and their families, and
Foundation II in Cedar Rapids has established a home-based fainily counseling
program. A ~ ‘ o
Interface Community, Inec.: Newbury Park, California: The demonstration
component is designed to provide counseling as well as skill development assist-
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ance in decisionmaking, self-responsibility, and self-reliance to three ’you_th tz}rget
populations: (1) 16 to 18 yeaxr old youths who require assistance in living
independently; (2) abused and neglected youth aged 10 to 18 Wh‘q are in need
of survival skills and supportive assistapée in order to remain in t_heir own
homes: and (3) adolescent parents who/;eqzzjre training in parenting, independ-
entliving, and related areas. “

The Bureau is also working to better coordinate its activities with those of
other Federal agencies with complementary programs and responsibilities. These
activities include: . : ’ ‘

A joint effort with the day care division, within the administration on children,
youth, and families, involving 10 runaway centers to analyze and disseminate
information on day care models for meeting the before and after school needs
of older youth. e

Closer coordination among the runaway youth programs, the social services
program under title XX of the Social Security Act, and the child welfare serviccs
program under title IV-B of that act. This is being done through a grant with
the State of Ohio, » ‘ . o _ ‘

A project with the National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect and the
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) to analyze and disseminate,
among, title IXI grantees, information on adolescent abuse and neglect, and on
effective treatment. , )

An agreement with the National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA) to use
runaway centers for disseminating information on drug abuse.

A cooperative agreement with the Departments of Labor and Justice for a
jointly funded program under which 23 runaway projects will serve as youth
employment demonstration grants. o . ‘

We expect during the next turce years to obtain new information which will
give us greater insight into how the runaway youth program might better be
integrated into the existing network of Federal and other programs now helping
this group of young people and their famiiles in crisis. This information will
include the results of the demonstration projects and our experience in the co-
operative arrangements noted above. It will also include what we would antici-
pate learning from impiementation of the amendments to the child welfare

services program, contained in H.R. 3434, which was just recently agreed to by

& conference committee. .

CONSIDERATIONS FOR REAUTHOBIZATION

Shortly we will send our three-year reauthorization proposal for the Runaway
Youth Actto the Congress. . '
We believe a numnber of basic principles need to be incorporated in the act:
Primary emphasis should be placed on the development of new projects,
rather than on continued funding under the Runaway Youth Act for existing
ones;
Projects should reduce their dependence on Runaway Youth Act funding
and strengthen their ties with other community-level human services
programs ; : .
Projects should rely to the greatest extent possible on local rescurces to
achieve continued support and viability, and
Funds freed as a result of the akove efforts should be used to ensure
broader geographic coverage, by funding the start up costs ¢f new programs
- In under-served areas around the country. . _ o
- 'We believe that these principles will assist in spreading the benefits of the run-
away youth centers to youths in a wider geographic area and provide services in
presently unserved sections of the country. Further, we believe that encouraging
increased local support will enhance the value of the programs, as well as make
it possible to serve more youth in crisis ‘with limited resources.
Toward that end our proposed bill will :

T Reauthorize the Runaway Youth Act for three years;

Fund no new project for more than three years; L S

Require that 10 percent of the funds appropriated for fiscal year 19§1
.and 1982 be allocated for new projects and 20 percent in fiscal year 1983;
*- Regliire that the non-Federal share be in cash; ‘

» Place a limit of $100,000 for Federal share-of any one project; and

Change the matching rate so that the maximum Federal match is 90 per-

~cent rather than require a 90 percent Federal contribution,

Py
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COOMMENTS ON 8. 2441

We recognize that the intrdduction of § 2441 is another indicati ‘

) ) ] . 1 cation of.your
strong interest in thig brogram and we are pleased by your continuing supgb‘i‘t.
tIilo(gyse‘gxl:(’) I;X:avls;oulclll 'ulﬁg?[ yﬁ)u msteilﬁl t(()i consider and report out the administra-
fon’s | whic ave outlined. Specifically, ho )
Iohow1Ang provisions or S. 2441 : pe T2 SOWETEn We eupport fhe

Amending the act to include homeless youth i i d i

substar}cg 5 e st ‘ ¥y both in the title and in the

Syslzcl)[xludmg explicit authority for grants for the national communication
ggxg\&qr, Wtr:(lal do oppose the following provision of S. 2441 : i

. uxtending the program for five years and continuing the authorization for

$25M for tiscal years 1981, 1982, and 1983 ; and increasing the authorization for

- $30M for fiscal year 1984 and fiscal year 1985, we recommend instead a three-

year extension, consistent with our Droposal to fund proj y 0t
: ent jects for up to three
‘ts;i%zrtg, b‘l‘ll(lff.tél tml vauthtoré‘zratloln of $11M for 1981. This retlects the a?lministra-
’ budget request. We also request “such sums” izati ‘
Sbsequens ol : que e 15” authorizations for the two
CONCLUSION

Finally, let me expi-ess my thanks to you, Mr. Chairman ‘ )

- . anks to . and the members of
the subcommittee, for your con_tm}nng mter’est in meeting t’he needs of runaway
and homeless youth. As I have indicated, the administration shares that interest,
We ;;ope thatz w_1th your help, we ‘will be able to move forward and serve these
ggl?nrilgﬁls)glt‘)é)%ieoiﬁsmcreasmlgly ﬁﬁ’eilct%ve ways. We urge you to act favorably on the

’s proposals which I hasy ined for io: ]
of the Rumamns Act.p 1ave outlmgd tor extension and amendment
Thank you for inviting me to testif : ir i
A 4 Y, Mr. Chairman. I will be pleased t
i:?eond to any questions you and the otk'ler members of the subcomnlx)ittee ma;r)

Senator Baym: Could I ask that we have Bonnie Strycker of the

Youth Service Bureau of South Bend: Kenneth Wooden, di

. re; n, direct
the National Coalition of Juvenile J u,stice; Mara ‘Lo,zier’, Chi?d?‘lélg:
Express magazine reporter; and Robert Clampitt, publisher of the
Children’s Express magazine, come forward.

TESTIMONY OF BONNIE STRYCKER DIRECTOR, YOUTH SERVICE
BUREAU, SOUTH BEND, IND.; KENNETH WOODEN, DIRECTOR
NATIONAL COALITION OF JUVENILE JUSTICE; MARA LOZIER.
CHILDREN'S EXPRESS REPORTER; AND ROBERT CLAMPITT.
CHILDREN'S EXPRESS PUBLISHER, NEW YORK, N.Y. ’

Senator Baym. Ms, Strycker, could you proceed, and then we will

have Ms. Lozier and Mr. Clampitt and then lot My
clelz&m%hitter Bt ang pitt and then let Mr. Wooden be the
v. STRYCKER. Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman '

. fn?pgggcﬁgteothgtopliortu??ity tohspeak in favor of Senate bill 2441,
. am 16 U. Strycker. I am the executive dir uth
B%ﬁd, Ind., Youth Service Bureau.” 17 Birootor of the South
B &e bureau itselt opened in 197 27 It is a bureau of the city of South

We offer a number of programs to young

| @ mumber of programs to young people. O ‘
shelter project opened in 197 6,b funded b}y; thebRgnagvay Y}gltﬂu}{tzay
i S]lnce'opemng, the runaway shelter has served 600 young people.
\side :]f-'l om room and board, we provide individual, group, and family
counseling, educational programs, recreation, and employment. We
also provide services through referral with other agencies. ? '
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I am very encouraged by the provisi‘o_nls of the Eanawa,ytzild I—Igmg-
less Youth Act. The inclusion of homeless youth accurately reflects Women's Sholter. whset Lo . ,
the increased numbers of young people who, while notgte‘chmqa:lly , shelter care fa-cilitiésl §or l:‘iﬁﬁ?:lsl services for battered women and

runaways, are in need of services. . .- T TR  In terms o A ren L
lu]?i:t.m {;e?zu‘*tened by the increased funding allocation. This will enable | SR don’t. Wléli;“fe %nbmo ;;1% Icﬁ g};f&lmga tonce the crisis IS over, we really
funding for shelter facilities where none currently exist.” .= - ; -j apists, but we don’t have g bo(i;altiic?'ll er. We have several private ther-
I would encourage the Congress also te provide continued funding | o Senator Baym. I know that ﬂe 1V§1’y Sferce- SRR
and funding increases for those shelters currently funded. . AR | : sensitive community, Yoq. % lkletl outh Bend community is a very
‘Our shelter receives $52,500 annually in Federal funds, which trans- o the youth servies b5171 el olkes .t.lere that work officially through
lates into a daily average cost per youth of $24. That is the ‘cost’to ol comes out of the co; it %SGHSI 1ve. W © h%We a mayor there “who
the Federal Government, " | R '“‘d e N Ms, Srvca, Yrélsnum ¥ there of service delivery.
Increased funds.are necessary to meet thesminimum standards o ; : ' 1 Qe . . . o o ,
the Runaway Youth Act as it gcurrently written. - . ST : N Sagllylaﬁzl‘;eB&Yfé S%ﬁi you 111511113 this committee—it doesn’t neces-
~ The young people we serve need well qualified counselors. These ' council. You have a lot faul or 5 © county commissioners or the city
counselors are difficult to find and more difficult to keep on the kinds ] You have the YMCAIO church folks there, volunteer organizations.
of salaries we can pay. e 4 . charities, - and YWCA, the Scouts, and the Catholic..,
If our shelter”does not continue receiving Federal support, it wou ‘ \ ‘ o o i St
. seriously jeopardize our program and could force its closing.. = b Cuh vabgﬁtughﬁguwilgjoﬁg t%%ught and talk to some of the folks there
In conclusion, I would like to compliment the Department of Health : Bend that have the hegpt ecrle are a lot of communities like South
and Human Services and its Youth Development Bureau for its : oy cart and probably have the resources out there

Human N 1 e * - ganized way. It is one thing for t} lice
administration of the Runaway Youth Act. e th S , g for the police to call and say
On behalf of the city of South Bend, Ind., and the youth-serving : ' at a wife is being beaten up. I know the extra work some of you

: : : s 1( v 1 " ’ Lo
community of Indiana, I would like to thank you, Senator Ba,yih, and i , @ tﬁ::g llzefsnjgcs)grii(;};%z%: ;bgg’r ,:LSS ;(1;‘;“ gggtt(-‘ﬁed Y‘j':.lves éﬂ'i: Zi)nc:ﬁrned, but
18 ittee, fc i and interest i 1 e . i o . Lo ) d © Wile out of the home tem-
this committee; for your leadership and interest in young people n = . porarily, to crank in the mental health services so We,lcanvdeale V:j%

I appreciate this opportunity to share the Youth Service Buw, au , " the basi: mm €1 ealtl 50 ‘
ey Sl proctty ind o commet on e poposd Bamerty || obepbim, whathori el o T e
and Homeless’ Youth: Act. . - ‘ S ' R ‘ Ms. S . Ve 1 : o PO IAbY | N
Senator Baym. Ms. Strycker, T appregiatt_a your being here and your o iné\{%ugl‘ilgs?iﬁzegﬁi £ ff’};lllllé{ g:ggfn ?:;ﬁ%esflmél 18 ‘Em?}"- We are hav-
testimony, plus the kind of invaluable service that you provide in the , R ‘tomorrow, which involves some of the kiidseo%mz (1),, youth services
Seuth Bend and St. Joseph County’congngnumty. i e t o . “We are hoping that with all the caee thét @éogé; ,zfg}lslzlejlt{oni(’l:
_What about the recidivism question?"Have you been able to maLe : S - County, individual agencies will be identifi d to take the lead pcts
an assessment of whether, by reaching people through your service, people through systems so people de et el 0 take the lead and walk
you are able to deal with the problem at a time you can minimize it . Senator Bavm. I Woulc%) iy (-)I;O get lost. $o |
or prevent it or keep it from recurring time and time again? back to me, I Wlou'l ] apnrec aép]?recm © that, if you could. If you get
Ms. Strycker. I don’t have any kind of percentages and figures, ’ ¢appreciateit. - :
‘but because of the kinds of services through the Youth Service Bu- -
reau,”we are able to go into the schools and work with the very age 4
"~ group you discussed earlier,. R T |
We fonnd that the only way to possibly get at the whole business
of ending recurring runaway episodes is by working with the entire
. There is no way that our shelter can provide services only to the -
~ youtig'person-and return that young person home. It is very impor- 1
tant that we provide crisis family therapy as well as ongoing family

lédis. STRYCKER. Yes. I Lo
enator Baym. Ms. Lozi AT to- appreci '
being herle; . AYH Ms Logler. Mara, good to See you. ““T“;apl)f?(_ﬂ@te yo}lf*
Ms. Loz, Before Bob and I start testimony, wé at Children’s
Express would like to present you with this T-shirt. It is kind of small.
[Laughter.] R S ;
It is a token of appreciation for your work with children,
Senator Bay. Why don’t von bring it up here and take a look at it.
- [Senator Bayh is presented with T-shirt.] : B

- therapy because, when a young person runs away, there is clearly a g‘;‘;{’ﬁfﬁusﬁ} Thank vou Thic ic Lo L
.- family problem. Those problems just don’t change within the 15 days [Laughter.] ATH. Lhank you. Thls, 15 f:.‘he‘ inflation-fighting budget.
or SO.. : : ‘ o Thgnk you. : |

©Senator Bavm. Do we have, in Sputh Bend, a crisis deliverymecha-
nism for families in tronble? = GL e T o
"~ Ms. Strycrer. Well, T think we have somé semblance of that. T think
we aré able to respond. Our Youth Servicé Bureau has aovery .good -
relationship with the South Bend . police department. In terms of

- family fights where young peeple may need to leave home for a period

|  TESTIMONY OF ROBERT CLAMPITT . |
. Mr. Cranerrr. Senator, if I may, T would like to commence our
joint testimony. * e e o
_Tam Robert Clampitt, publisher, of Children’s Express magazine.
| I 'Would“hke to formally introduce Mara Lozier of South Orange,

o
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' . Childre d was the hear-
j is both a reporter for Cl}lldren’s.Expressvan ‘ ear:
Eg -é;};r?hllir at out 1$a,tiona1 hcf,imé'mg;s %1]1 mca,rcer?tgi% ;Igl:]%;'eilé B
She is a 3-year veteran at Children’s :1 Xpress, :s e g Ghi’«i}dren’s
We are here to talk about the youth advocacy aspe s O O ronr
i rticular, but we would also like to join in eXp
Eﬁﬁ?escslelé;)p:ppreciaéion to you, Senator, for your contm‘ued work
on behalf-of children. S - Now Jersey Citizens’
I t to express my appreciation to the New Jersey ns’
A(jilvi‘}:iﬁ:;v alJ\ITletworkpand the National COllI.l]gil on Crime and Delm‘
. assisting in making the trip possible. . -

qugﬁﬁgcisség.%%olggh 30, %97 8, there was a reman_cl;able eve,nctl; h}(lailﬁ
inW ashington,"ifhe Children’s Express hearings on }rncarcera,? F‘?)un-
dren. Funded by OJJDP, mlderh Jc%TmtBectiog ﬂtihe%\oiws %c?a,llnRespon;

lation ¢ York City, and the National (Jilice, ocial Respon
gi%%g%,oi}iegeaﬁngs Wg;’e sponsored by the National Coalition: for

Children’s Justice, the Children’s Cultural Foundatiop, @nd the ‘Ohil—_ | '

’s Kimbh: of the Day Care Council.-- . - ’
dr%lgy ::noolaési)ylace over a.ys-da,y period and called .\jvltnfﬁesses; ; frc;mei.lt;
over America, including psychiatrists, doctors, police o cers, expert
on human behavior, child advocates, and foxfr:‘nerlygmca,rcela, .
Gh}l]‘%?ﬁéarings were presided'over by Childrelﬁ Express hearing ex-

mi ranced in age from 10 to 13 yearsold. — ° | |
m&g&zrs}g};g;zgg;ew out of an interview with our fmenii? I.{el;l5
Wooden, suthor of the very moving book, “Weeping in the P @ytlm

Othera ? : ‘, A v ,
Of]?lt%l?gbéourse of that interview, Children’s Express reporters heard
the chilling story of America’s inearcerated children. They were pro-

foundly moved.

They wanted to know what they could do, how tl;i\/éy could help.

From the dialog that followed that interview, the hearings grew. |
Fli?‘;rtl)mmthtla héirings, the proposition of the ch:lld as advocate also
gﬁwv.vanﬁ to report onsome of thé effects of the hearings, but be‘fgrehI
Ao. T would like to turn to Mara, who was a hearing examiner at the

0

national hearings at the age of 10 years old, and who has prepared .

testimony for you, Mr. Chairman.
Senator Baym. Thank you. -~ °

g (:\,1,; e . B . . o
~ Mamt . IESTINONY OF MARA LOZIER

M. ‘LOZ@R.‘ Good morning. T am Mam Loz‘ief?‘ 1 reP—f ésentChildrén’S

Express.

For the last 2 years, a sma,il gfoup of us have been studying child

i i eari two occasions,
“abuse and incarceration. We have ponduptgd hearings on two 0cC -
- and the infornf]{,a,tiOn that I am going to give you this morning’is gath-

red, T experiences as a hearing examiner. . BRI
ok eg‘h er?il?sén geam%gtha,t we conducte% vgjas in April 1978, at the Chil-
‘ %« Bmbassy here in Washington, D.C. = |
-,'dr%lz s,,e?;nfd, gn@ was held in December 1979, ;g,t the New York Cham-
ber of Commerce, in New York City. T

fica of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. -

The Washington hearings were supported, and funded bythe Of-

e e e e e e
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" During the hedrings, I listened to young witnesses telling about

their experiences as incarcerated children. '

I also heard testimony from such experts as Dr. James Prescott, who
is the health and -science’ administrator for National Institute of
Child Health® and Human Development, National Institute of
Health, Senator George McGovern, and Dr. Edward Kaufman, who
is the associate clinical professor of psychiatry at the University of
California. '+ e

Our principal "concern diring the Washington hearings was the
status offender. It is he who seems to stay in care the longest, since

- he has more than likely been given an indeterminate sentence.

Some of the testimony was incredibly horrifying and shocking to
me, and I am sure, if enough people were aware of the current abuses
of children’s rights, some important changes would come about.

I am supporting the reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice Act
and the Runaway and Homeless Youth Act. S

I will first give a brief outline of what we have found and then I
will try to answer any questions. SO

First, I would like to speak about solitary confinement, that is,
locking a person in a room with four bare walls. o

The room typically might have only a mattress or a window and
would rarely include a toilet. Perhaps in place of a toilet there would
be an old coffee can or a hole in the floor. They rarely have lights be-
cause a light cord could easily be used by a child to hang himself. They
are hot in summer and cold in winter. = i ‘

Children are placed there in their pajamas or underwear. Reasons
for placing them in solitary confinement range from tearing a tag out

- of jeans or writing, “I love you,” to a teacher, to attempted suicide.

None are justifiable.

~The activities in solitary consist of eating a scanty 'meal‘:(of bread

and water or something similar which is pushed under the door ad- «

ministered by a guard, sleeping, dreaming or just staring at the four

In laboratory tests, scientists put mice in confined spaces like soli-

- tary confinement and took them out days later. After their confine-

ment, the experimental mice. could not adjust to their normal lives or

* . tothe mice around them.

Administrators of institutions have no qualms about this sort of
treatment of children, however. Solitary confinement is an easy ‘an-
swer for administrators. It is inexpensive since no psychiatric help
1s involved in its authorization. =~ . L

- Suicide is too_often committed in the cells by licht cords or twisted
sheets if the cells are equipped with them. One child even decided to
eat broken glass. . - ‘ : ‘ S

.,

+ In 1978, we had tést,imon//:y from a girl who had been in‘solita;,ry‘ ‘con-

finement for 50 davs. She was asked if there was suicide among her

friends at the institution. She replied, “Well, there was a girl who tried

- suicide and got put in isolation for it. While I was in isolation there

was another girl who tried to set herself on fire and they put her in
1solation for that.” There wag another girl who tried to hang herself,

.80 they took her bed &/Way. L T BT
In his book, “Weeping in the Playtime of Others,” Ken Wooden

states that one boy scratched, on the thick wire glass window, the

~ message: “As you are, I was once. As I am, you will be.” Then he
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climbed to the upper bunk, pushed his bed out, from the wall so his
legs could hang over, placed his head under the arched safety bar, an

violently flipped his body over the bed, breaking his neck.

Tt was necessary to-cut off the bar to remove the boy’s body. .

‘Many other cases, some of which are not so tragic, but many which
r er the last decade has in-
creased by 200 percent among children aged 14 to 19, and is now the
second highest cause for death in Americans aged 15 to 24. o
T have a poem which was written by a girl i solitary confinement,
in Illinois, right before her suicide:. Lo
I -

There is a crack in the Barth =~ .
7

And I have fallen in. .

Down in the darkness where I have never been. ; ;
People are looking, staring at me; ' -
1 lie here and wonder what do they see? . : g

- Shall I be here forever? IR
I cannot climb back . i
Rotting and dying in this horrible crack;

Am Y alive oram I dead?
Oh God, who will saye me °

: From this crack in my head.? : _
Physical abuse is another common practice at many institutions.
Beatings or strenuous work are dealt out.most mercilessly. The beatings

are done with a belt, stick, or wooden paddle about 2 inches thick.
~The strenuous exercise may consist of being changed by guards on
horsebacks, being made to wash a dormitory door with a toothbrush, or

~ other similar chores.

Through the hearings I learned that when adults enter a meﬁtail

| hospital, reformatory, or other such institutions, he is examined and
- evaluated and given correct medisation, if that is indicated.

" This is not so in the case of juveniles. On arrival, common admission

practice includes & physical examination, clothes confiscation, shower,
and a 25-milligram dose of thorazene. PR R o
Dr. Edward Kaufman testified in 1978 that one institution in New
York State will increase that original dose by one half again, and more
will come if the staff feels it necessary. S i
Massive doses are given instead of therapeutic help. ‘Thorazene 18

' the most common drug used, but many others dare prominent.

II% 1,1is book, Ken Wooden calls thorazene “the new solitary confine-
ment,.” LT e SRR I S

Tn some ways, drug dbuse is much worse than the 0ld solitary con-
finement. In the old way, one might maintain control of his mind.
~ 'When we absorb all this, we tend to say, “Well, it is awful, but the
people on the receiving e d of the awfulness are pretty bad, too.” That
is not necessarily so. Bl '

Tn 1971, 564 percent of all incarcerated childré_n_werg, status -

offenders, B N vg e e g o
- Of the remaining 43.6 percent, well under 10. percent are violent
criminals. That is a terrible injustice. This injustice iwdespxead,

too. We aren’t discussing one small area. We are éliscusgingq\%),“%*ituation ‘

that has spread all around the country.

" Although some progress is being madg; ohlldren é?érywhéfé, knveed;r g

Telp, It is up to us to provide that help..

~ Thank you. .

O
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IS\fq@éor Bays. Thank you.
r. CrAmerrr. Senator, 1f I may just conclude, and
could both respond, if you hav e aide; gnd thep perbaps we
Seﬂator BAYPH. Y’es. yoR ey questmns. -
Ir. Cramerrt: The purpose of the Washingt: i incar
] : ‘ on hearin ' -
cerated children was certainly to spread infgrmation tog’fhgngélxll(;ilz;l

=

public. We wanted to inform America about these conditions and, as

also covered by something like 10 m;)j‘;i,r Iﬁﬁ:ré%a;egg: ?zigfl?igs' wf}xl'e
ey Tork Dimssand the Weshlogion s s o R
Eﬁ?@iﬁi}&% df:vilé i:lc:) %V hi;gr antl Wal’l?lggel?a?g g:&?fﬂﬁ%iﬁg igeg‘éﬁgrsﬁ;g%}%
dourse at Te;nple UniverSi(t);pigrg%Sa&(\iseﬁ)ﬁ?ait of the juvenile acvocacy

It has also been shown all over the country and the children them-

selves have addressed many audiences, includi
: . 1y ¢ uding the plen: i
95 the National Child Abuse C‘«onfereiloe at the Anilgn?o%izyssglslilgln
abr;;ezslgg gﬁlgeggsﬂvaﬁ,}lﬁi ’I(‘ih?y }?‘150 addressed 500 Methodist women
in Philade . ' n were in t ’
esssoftaﬁlogaltling aﬁoudget of $14 rgiﬁ?ozf tioeh, Wonen: e In She prot
o the followup to those hearings has been a constant ad i
the subject that you have so faithfully addressed yourseaif ((}gegﬁsrlerll"gtﬁg

past years by the children as spokespersons for other children.

Of course, we want to state the case for the child as advocate. We

think that the y nitiati . T a8 Ok , . W
e legislglatioﬁ. youth initiative projects are especially va,luable within

T have personally experienced the extraordinary way in which chil-

dren are moved by the plight i ent ¢

- d b; plight of other children as we went through th
ca_ﬁ})s in Thailand and ‘Cambodia with two of our reporters an%l alsg
WlI Wrssxlasc.t t% %eléeamngs on incarcerated children. T

would just like to say one thing about the administratio
i 2 d d ] n of th
a]c't;.ln concluding; that is, that I was deeplv disappointed to sge th:
d } :ng» up of the unsolicited grant aspects of the legislation. e
fum.lsaemezl1 t;o me that some of the most creative programs that were
fonc c%ers%;lnglli?%. Itigctor ? administration were in that category. As
, , that is no longer a part of the administrati ara-

tus.-We feel affected by that and de di inted, | PPAR

%‘hank ey by that and deeply dlggppomted.. o

Senator Baym. Thank you, Mr i Ms. Lozier. |

Yon so0 15 vears old y¢ 1] I. Clampltt, and Ms. Lozier. ,

LSIS. Lozier. Yes. e e -

enator Bavr. Mr. Wooden, it is good to se¢ e

léir. WO‘QDB\I\N- Thank vou, Senator. i agam.
édn :‘17:1’;’;01}'13 H. 1}’[1' Wonden is no stranger before this committee. I
)re;r ler im & va 1ant ally of this committee in its efforts to try to
prevent juvenile delinquency and save young people from a lifetime

of waste.

I also callhim‘:\ ood friend vers ; SO 1 : o
Sty ,,"“!:\~§Q(T)d ,fmelld,pemonally. It is good to have you with

> TESTIMONY OF KENNETH WOODEN

o “Mr. WoopEx. Thank you;
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It was reassuring to see you accept that shirt. I assume now that you
are part of the new% med_ia;-,ySenator Bayh. If so, we will all be enriched.
I would like to share with you a few insights as you expand your
activity and work to improve conditions aﬂectm‘g children. =~
First, may I read tc you a very short poem. This poem was written
by one of 300 children murdered in Jonestown, Guya.na,. His name was
David Chaiken, he was 15. He wrote, - B
‘ Iwalked down a very lonely street.
There was no one there. ,
Just stillness and the lonely street.

The wind whistled there,
I was lost, I know. -

~ The key sentence here is, “There was.no one there.” Senator ‘Bayh, ,
for a lot of kids it is really profoundly beautiful that you are there.

There are few people in this country who care about children, and I

know that thosg clllildren, if they could speak for themselves, would

say, “Thank you.” ; ' B , A
)X.lso there);,re' few people looking at what I call “a growing trend

toward commercial jails” in America. While we have been successful -

in taking children out of a number of public jails, there is a mush-
rooming of greed merchants who are setting up and expanding their
“Colonel Sanders” operations. - e ;
The moneys they are receiving come mainly from Federal and State
grants. The Federal pots of money come from the Labor Depa,r_tment
and from OJJDP and HEW. They add up to as high as $50,000 per
kid, per year. O : IR, ;
Tt l;s 'bg;oming so lucrative that one bank in Providence, R.I., bought

an institution from which it realizes $55,000 per lid, per year. This

same bank allots $100 per week to feed 10 kids and a house parent.

I am seeing, Senator Bayh, a trend where the money is being used
not to improve the quality of care for children, but to expand 1:eak1
estate investments. These greed merchants are buying land and build-

- ings. They are realizing vast wealth as they expand their operations

into other States. I R S e
" They are buying deserted Catholic hospitals, convents, seminaries,
ideal because they are isolated from the public. As private facilities,

- they are also protected from the scrutiny of the news media.

‘There was one. operation in Arizona, called the Circle S Ranch.
T would like to leave with your committee several dozen affidavits, a
litany of horror documenting beatings, death, suicide, and a blza,rre,
Freudian-type therapy where young mén were forced to simulate
having sex on a pillow, with their mothers. R I B

This facility was in business for 20 vears, during which time chil-
dren from California were being shinped there. :

They 'were put out of business—I am happy to report they are out

of business—by professional.team effort, what I call a health en-

& i ity . e e} > . dn o SR
forcement team, made up of a physician, lawyer, CPA, reporter, ana.
- anurse. oo R e
“This teamm went inte the place unannounced and creamed the}n. The

facilitv could not defend its actions of thelast 20 years. = -
T believe vou will find it very disturbing to read the affidavits of

neople, now 32 and 88 years old, describing ;thgir. 9xisj;ence in this hgll |
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I would like to make a suggestion to your staff. Would it not be
possible for the AGO to do an audit on these profitmaking, high tui-
tion rate facilities, to see exactly what moneys are going into real
estate investments and expansions and what is going into the quality
of care for children. : o ‘

Also, T am impressed howthese;dpera,tions acn afford the legal fees

for hiring lawyers to intimidat# critics like me and other child ad-
vocates, 'They appear to have:unlimited money to file lawsuits and
hire lawyers to defend their actions. :

- Would it not be possible for children in these institutions to enjoy
the same quality of legal care asthe owners of these facilities?

- Allow me to state publicly here, not only am I finding kids in these
commercial jails, Senator Bayh, but in my own State of Pennsylvania,
as well as Virginia and Minnesota, statis offenders are being placed
in mental hospitals. - o ‘ R

Disturbingly, in the State of Pennsylvania, children can be found
in the wards of mental hospitals with adult men, yet the head of the
Pennsylvania Health Department, justifying their actions in a memo,
said, “In no way will this hurt the children being placed with men-
tally disturbed adults.” | S '
~ Senator Bayzr. Do you have that document ¢ ~ :

Mr. Woopen. Yes. I will gladly make that document available to
your subcommittee, along with these affidavits and other materials T
am finding, because I know that you will do something abont it.

Thank you, Senator Bayh. , ~ o

Senator Bavm. Again, we ars in your debt. I don’t know anybody
who has done more really to put fhe Nation’s consciousness to this
problem: your book, “Weeping in the Playtime of Others,” and your
CBS contribution. : o :

. Here is really a communications probiem to a great extent, I think:,

I cannot believe that more than a very small percentage of the people
of our country would support this kind of exportation of grief, even
big majority of the people in the State do not understand.

So, if we can lay it out on the record here, the fact that one of our
States, perhaps other States have people who are charged to fulfill
their responsibility of providing services to young people, totally
ignore the fact that the service makes the matter worse. e

If you could get us a list and affidavits or expanded list of targets
of opportunity—I don’t want to go on a witch hunt, but I certainly
have no hesitancy-asking the Attorney General or the Government

- in the States where it is practiced. I would be willine to wager that the

~ Accounting Office or some other investigatory arm of our Congress or-

Government, to take a good hard look at these people who now are
profiteering out-of the misery of others, off the misery of others.

‘Well, I really appreciate your all being here. I wish we had more

time to pursue this, but all the statements will be put in the record.
. 'We want to keep working at this, We appreciate what you all are
doing out in the field to make it possible for our work to reach them.
- Ms. Lozrer. Thank you, Senator Bayh. - (R
Mr. Woopen. Thank you, Senator. =~
- Mr, Cramerrr. Thank you, Senator Bayh.
~Ms. StryckEr. Thank vou, sir. Sl
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[The prepared statement of Ms. Strycker and materigl for the
record from-Mr, Wooden follow:] - o L

PREPARED STATEMENT OF BONNIE STRYCKER

Members of the Committee, I am Bonnie C. Strycker, Executive Director of
the South Bend Youth Service Bureau. Our offices are located in South Bend,
St. Joseph County, Indiana. St. Joseph County is located in the northwestern
part of the State. The County’s population is approximately 245,000. As of the
1970 census, figures indicated an 88 percent white, 11 percent black, and 1 per-
cent Spanish population breakdown. Economically, St. Joseph County relies on
a few large industries and several small diversified industrial concerns. It is
composed primarily of a working and middle class population.

The Youth Service Bureau is a bureau within the Civil City of South Bend and
has been in operation since 1972. Though a City bureau, it serves all of St. Joseph
County. The Bureau has four major components; youth employment, recreation,
informal counseling, and shelter care. ; 5

The Runaway Shelter was opened in June of 1976. Funds were provided by the
Runaway Youth Act. The decision to open a shelter for runaways was based on
our belief that the act of running away from home, rather than an act of defiance
or delinquency, is a cry for help that signals a breakdown in the family system.
The philosophy. of the shelter, as well as the Youth Service Bureau itself, is one
of providing positive support in a caring environment allowing the individual the
freedom to make his/her own decisions. The goal of our shelter is to provide the
necessary support system to enable a young person to return to the family unit
and to provide the family with the mecessary tools to lessen the likelihood of
other runaway episodes. - -~ : ‘ ' ,

To meet, this goal, the Runaway Shelter provides a variety of services. Sery-
ices provided directly by shelter staff and volunteers include individual, group,
and family therapy. These are provided while the youth is in residence. Educa-
tional programs are scheduled weekly using such community agencies as Planned
Parenthood of North Central Indiana, the Alecoholism Counecil of St. Joseph
County, and several others. Group recieational outings are scheduled weekly.
Job opportunities are provided by the Youth Service Bureau’s employment com-
ponent. Service needs such as legal, welfare, and health are referred. Once a
youth leaves the Runaway Shelter, individual and family counseling may be pro-
vided, either by staff or by referral. : . , ‘

The Runaway Shelter is licensed by the State of Indiana as a group home. It
has a licensed capacity of nine and has an average of six residents daily. In 1976,
209 juveniles were referred from police to the St. Joseph County Juvenile Court
ag runaways. The number increased significantly in 1977 to 811, and decreased
minimally in 1978 to 289, In 1979 reported runaways totaled 246. ‘

During the last six months of 1976, which was the first six months of the
Sheltér’s operation, 70 youth were housed and received services. In 1977, 1978,

‘and 1979, a combined total of 538 youth were provided shelter and counseling

services. In 1979 of the 216 youth who resided at the Runaway Shelter 122 were
female, 94 were male. Of that number 144 were 14, 15, and 16 years 0ld. The vast
majority or 191 were residents of St; Joseph County. Also in 1979, 46 families
were seen for ongoing family therapy. This represented 196 individuals. - ‘

During the grant period, the Runaway Shelter received $52,560.00 in federal

funds. At an average of six youth daily, the cost to the federal government is

approximately $24.00 per. youth daily. This cost provides no adjustment to in-

clude the hours of aftercare services provided once.a youth leaves the shelter.

This inclusion would reduce the federal cost. Given that the family is the basie
unit of American society and that youth represent our greatest national: re-
source, this federal expenditure Seems not excessive. p .

There-are no typical reasons why young people leave their homes. They run

for a number of reasons. Some are victims of sextial or physical abuse. Some

suffer emotional neglect. They ‘are discounted and minimized. They are treated as

if they are worthless, and soon believe themselves to be. Some teens are pushed
out of their homes, told to leave and never return. Sqme run from single family
homes. Others live in blended families where they resist the authority of a step-
parent or are unable to cope with the pressures of sharing a house with step-
brothers and sisters. Some flee from the chaos created by the alcoholism: or
drug abuse of a family member ; others because of the pressures of poverty. Some
young people run because their parents are too demanding, too restrictive, or

- . _because there is little or-mno communication among family members.
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I am very encouraged by the content
of the Runaway and Homele,
ﬁlctr;) 1%fvi1dgi§1(§ SI;;1 3;3é{e1;0t\gledgii thedxgital role the Federal government mSSSE (t):g
ng ser youth and families in erisis. The inclusion of
youth” accurately reflects realit ' ' {sion of servioes oy
: ; y and the-need for provision i
Xoﬁfg Whp, while not .techmcallsf runaways, a1'e~noneth1éle5s in érgsfis.servmes o
creafi%ei?s;i’lgs Iglélet ef:]}dn}lg.tqllocaﬁmn is essential. This increase will.allow for the
; U lacilities where none currently exist. It ig i rati
those shelters currently funded conti colving federal supmn e, Lhat
cur. ntinue receiving federal . in
from my experience in South Bend i int 10 thme the Jome) souncaking
; : at this point in time the loeal i
could not exclusively support the c’ontin i thi vay Shelter. Tt oy
uation o
fec}grgl fur;dsltwere available our shelter would closfe the,’ Rupaway Shelter-. Tt mo
ur shelter was able to receive inecreased ‘fede'ral 1) ¢ oni ‘
l ‘ support, I
Sj\trgﬁcgg}cé moxge successfully meet thg goals of the Runaagy ’YouftielA%?;nf;\(Ilggg
halyl'-t;mye s;g}lln ﬁlyl %)1 ea'degutately. pr,ow_de afte.rcare services. Currently ozfly one
frnaome ;apls position 1$ provided for by Runaway Youth Act
We must recognize and respon; t :
( pond to the needs of the families of ru
ggiegﬁg(ﬁ}i l;ll?é)‘i;?;t Xopgi etrlllg.st a nee;i1 exli)sts' for providing supportmslgx?ciss. g
 of 1Ways. oup has been suggested, but ig i i
to staff time limitations Educa%f o OUDE COTIA be el
: ‘ nite . onal and therapeutic. grou s
rl;(l)l ;hlelal gggl;tg:&' §S7:)t1)1111]ngseOf gu’naways. Educational and grgup r%p (;;%gls?ogs o(gg%r?:g
p; T ae s By . " ‘
fa%ﬂy sotting T & person could provide skills nefaded to cope with stress in-a
Ve must address ourselves to communit, i ; ( |
add y attitudes toward yo ; atti-
;gg’els; ;glr?‘?a (}:;gzu;;tya?; {li\;'lzalues groudth. Educating the commung;:yuil;g;essglftliz’l a’fglo
: | erstanding of the dynamics that 1 : '
to leave home. Too few a t 1 Sorve an Tong Derson
ve I . people understand how they can ¢ i
4§ a'significant person in a young person’s life. Too people B il ot zole
ple who leave their homes are delin nd tronbiammeonie, thinis Y Lot
I , e theis quents and troublemaker ' :
w?gle ;ggq%a;t%ngi 1(J)f 1'1}znawcrlays and troubled kids as unfit ang lii.cgggbﬁa(?fycﬁ:ggf
A ' DOrt and resources provided from the I i
ties can be more enlightened in the a il (inics and poves, Communi-
] ea of family dynami X
to respond to the needs of th ily. - N ‘ nly 2 fon o oo l.)euer g aarod
Of;le'ed nd to commay e famlly. These are only a few of the identified areas
n-conclusion, I'd like to compliment th |
. on, I'd , e Department of He
§$;;c§% 1iltlllld A1§§, Sofgulfghz)l%veé%%m%né Bureau for its administraﬁgllll ?)?('Ithlgul%:;n
3 L Act. ot the City of South Bend and t1 ving com-
munity of Indiana, I'd like to thank Senator ] is Come ey com-
leaderaiy ol inte’arest i 4 £ Senator BayI} and this committee for your
nd ; young people. I appreciate. thi ‘tuni
the Youth Service Buredau Runga ‘and to mononity to share
’ v AU hunaway Shelter Progra { ent o1 )
posed Runaway and Homeless Youth Act of 19816.%]312311?;%59 comment‘m’l the pro-

Subject: Your reply of Januar, ' - " ‘ ! » ;
Tepl; ¥y 11, 1977 to Draft Bulleti "
To: M. Fransion 11, 0 bulletin of Pecember 22, 1976,
B rang Hehman, Ass1stapt Acting Regional Commissioner. for Mental
From: Robert M. Daly, M.D., Deputy Secretary for Mental Health.

It is the Delief of this office that th "4 '
1o belel of ihice e mentally i1l adoles : :
Weomarlie - oo S s, S0 pepnnon 4 Gt Sl
i H ¢ Mental Hospitals in the Northeast Region.
csion T  rom S kP S o et T S of
Drocess. it and amily who must also be included in the treatment
If such hospitalizations present proble; is offic A ‘
S0 we may render assistance in thes cori’;}%iggfs Ofﬁc? should be informed of them

: .

It is the goal of the Commonwealth of Pennsvl ha '
o L the G - of Pennsylvania that childr ‘ado-
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Becguse of differences in matutrity, developmental'level and tperapeutie needs,
we are proposing to divide childhood into three categories, birth tln.'ough 2, 3
through 13, and 14 to 18 years of age. Ages birth through 2 shall be designated as
“infants” and will not be admitted to State Mental Hospitals. The latter two
groups shall be designated *children”, and “adolescents” in thqt or@ler. )

With regard to “children” (8 through 18), it is hoped that prlmanly. commu-
nity-based outpatient, partial, or residential programs would be meeting their
needs and that the numbers requiring treatment at a distance from home would
be minimal. ' SRS ; ) .

It shall be the policy of the Department to designate certain State hospitals
as providing regional programs specific for “children” (3 through 13) and t;hey
shall be as follows: Southeastern Region: Eastern State School and Hospital,
Eastern  Pennsylvania Psychiatric Institute, and Haverford St;xte Hospl’gal;
Northeastern Region; Allentown State Hospital; Western Reglon: }\Iaywew
State Hospital; Central Region : Eastern Pennsylvania Psychiatric Institute and
Haverford State Hospital. It is our policy that any “children” (3 through 13_)
committed to a State Mental Hospital be committed to one of these psychiatric
hospitals if care is required beyond that which the community can provide.

Adolescents 14 years and older admitted to State Mental Hospitals under the
various Act 143 commitment procedures shall be admitted to any and all of our
State Mental Hospitals, whether or not special adolescent inpatient units exist
in the facility. In order to meet the needs of this category of patients, all State
Mental Hospitals shall have, in addition to the individual patient treatment
plan for each patient, programs appropriate to the: (1) developmental level;
(2) nature of mental disorder; and (3) educational status of the patients ad-
mitted. To implement this policy each superintendent will appoint a director for
adolescent programs. This director would in turn be provided with a special
hospital area and sufficient full or part-time staff to supervise the development
of peer group activities, monitor individual treatment plans, provide family and
agency involvement, and insure right to education of each eligible patient by
notifying and monitoring the involvement of the local Intermediate Unit of the
Pennsylvania Department of HEducation. Where the condition of the patient
warrants, he or she may be intermingled with the adult hospital population, re-
ceiving such specialized services as are indicated above during program hours.

It is not necessarily advisable nor is it required by JCAH or DPW regulations
that a separate adolescent living unit be maintained by every hospital; only that
the individual treatment plan be appropriate to meet the patient’s needs and
that special peer activities be available.

Prior or subsequent to admission should an adolescent (14 to 18) be determined
by his treatment team to require a specialized adolescent living and treatment
unit, the County MH/MR Administrator shall be notified. The latter shall arrange
for alternative placement if this is a available within the Region. If not, the Re-
gional Commissioner of the Home Region shall negotiate with the Regional Com-
missioner of the Region to which the patient is being sent for out-of-Region
commitment to a designated adolescent unit as listed above. ~

‘With régard to adolescents 14 to 18, the following shall be designated special
regional “adolescent’” units. They are: Southeastern Region: Bastern State
School and Hospital, Norristown State Hospital, and Haverford State Hospital ;
‘Western Region: Woodville State Hospital and Warren State Hospital; Central

Region : Norristown State Hospital and Haverford State Hospital; Northeast--

ern Region: Norristown State Hospital and Bastern State School and Hospital.

In order to facilitate the implementation of this poliey, we are requesting that
the Superintendents of these hospitals not currently having designated adolescent
and/or children’s living units inform us as to the current status of their pro-
graming for adolescent patients, including the name and classification of the
person designated as Director of Adolescent Programs. :

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA,
‘ November 29, 1977.

Subject: Judge Wesner Letter re Adolescent Institutional Services.
To: Wilbur M. Lutz, M.D., Superintendent, Wernersville State Hospital. =~ =
From: Allen Handford, M.D., Director, Children and Youth Services,” Office of
- Mental Health. ' Tl : ‘ . '
Regarding my recommendations to Judge Wesner concerning hospitalization

of adolescents, it is the expectation of this office that all of the State mental

A
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hospitals offer appropriate individual treatment plans and programs as well ag

living quarters for patients 14 years-and older sent to tlher y i
Act 143 commitment procedures. If such is not the caSeeaIfI: 1\?2531&251&??33
_should begin to ?ake such steps as are necessary to be in compliance. Thig ix’rould
include the appomtmel_lt of a mental health professional as director for adolescent
pr?g_raxps_, who would in turn supervise the developmeént of peer activities, moni-
tor individual treatment plans and insure right to education by ndtiﬁca{:ion of

the local Intermediate Unif, of Pen rani i
admission ob oo ediate f ennsylvania Dgpartment of Hducation upon

Where the condition of the patient warr

. ants
E‘;,llt-;h' the generaldhospital population, receivin’
... Bervices as are indicated by developmental -
111\n~;ducationa1 ‘status. priental leve

he or she may be intermingled
g such of the above specialized
1, nature of mental disorder, and

i For ‘these purposes we consider general psychiatrists to be qualified by the

gt

tature of theiy training to treat adolescent i
4 X g S an rect :
xi\lu ﬁll_othqlé lfilspects of their management, @ fo direct the treatment team
(4115 neither advisable nor required by JOAH or DPW R i
s L y 2d b egulations -
dﬂl;gebadoles'cen? housing unit be maintained; only that the ﬁldividuestlt?&zgmsggt
hs) e appxopuatg tq meet the patient's needs, and that special beer activities
besalvmigble where indicated. ’ TS
1ould an adolescent be determined by the treatment t i peci
n’ . . N . s 3 'y . . s eam to re : 3
tleg((ii ;J%Itéhﬂoge%éfrgﬁit% 1S'1§ht in mdtc%tlng that upon notification %;111;§eassu%e$§_
' ring as agent for the County MH/MR Administr q
the latter himself should make the alternati refor it ithin or ooror
he homa TemieT, S Hesignt the al ernative _1eferra1 either within or outside
] 1t ¢ escent unit. In the latter i
Regional Commissioner shaall assist b 'ing rom s veonding
Resiona] Gommiss ¢ sist ¥ securing agreement from the receiving
fhesonal O Issioner for hospitalization in his Region before the transfer of

Should you require clarification, please feel atliberty to contact f:his oﬁice. ,

‘ COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTIA,
. ‘ September 26, 1977
Subject : Adolescents Intermingled with A i i : , :
) ( . "ith Adult Patients in State M i
To : guperlxltenden"rs Statg .Mental Hospitals. Regional Connfliss?gxgg'sH ggf llt\iﬂ]‘;'
ounty MH/MR Administrators, Juvenile Court Judges. ’

From: H. Allen Handfori ir ildr ; .
of Mental Health rd, M.D., Director, Children and Youth Services, Office

Through : Robert M. Daly,
- Health,

‘Thi‘s is to call your attention to a recent la
sel with regard to the intermingling of ad

M.D., Deputy Secretary and Commiésioner of Mental

Act of 1966 prohibits placing
] Dits ¥ persons between 1
patients where this is deemed by us to he desir?ztfllg.d 1'8

We are therefore advising you that adolescent patients 14 Years and oider

may . be hospitalized and intermingled with i i
[ ¥ : 7ith adult patients in all y
gllféltsal hpspltals_. Tpey are to receive an appropriate individual tr:zftxgzitStgg
ervices as indicated by the nature of their mental disability, P

The local educational agency (school district or Intermediate Unit) is to he

notified of the admission to the hospi i
’ ¢ ! pital so that an Individnal Educati
gram under their Right. i vhi oy apaiEEe
e | 1ght tp Educatmn may be developed while they are in the
The intent of thig policy is to insur k att
! ntent of ] ; e treatment close to home and family i
Egieﬁ%:l?)gt ghgv;ng eo]:]oc;ngs% gg;ggmx;, (iif é)lossible, in close cooperation fgvliltlzlliyhlifsl‘
: st - : ; ; e .
rapl@jllg rsgtml'n oti)f tht(a1 patient to hi}s’ home cinigggli‘grg AEECT. Thiv I8 to tnsure
_--ease also be advised that it is not the intent of thi iey to discont
4 C , 8 polie i
il(l)l:rg?t%y estabhshed discrete adolescent wunits now prescle)nt:1 isrrx'tcs)tgiic?l’tmtu?
mezlptla ii lféaffgle_prte‘stelice of such units continues pa o
ntal nstitutional system. Adolescents may he referre iscrete .
ilnrittt;idlfdgt;grsupermtendent of the hospital to which the adolesgeg')t Slil:él l:i;:;r:g?
mitted rédui?gzﬁgi ttshellit; /dslllli ; t‘c: gﬁ%relmetill])am‘taturity, special needs, or other indi-
Idual 1 e o 4 best be treated in such a unit. mecha-
nlsm f?r guch a refgrra} Would -b_e back to the referring '{base sérg?ég‘u{rl‘ililtetllﬁ'%clllgl
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ional Commissioner of Mental Health to th.e Rggional Commissioner
f)ljlfeMEg%:l) Health in the Region to which the pgtient is being referred. All must
agree and the appropriate recommitment instituted before such transfer may
oceur. » ‘

i rd to staff needs, professional competence to treaj; fldolescgnts as
We‘fl,l;g ;fgﬁ%; patients must be agsumed by the nature of the training of licensed
psychiatrists. Other mental health professionals W111 be expected to cqopera?e
in the development of the individual treatment plans for adalescents in th.en'
hospitals. During the non-sleeping hours programs for at_iqlescents such as social-
ization, .recreation, as well as Xctlhfr tre;xtment modalities s,hall be under the

i i a Coordinator for olegcent programs. ]
dn%?l(ln;eogird to the treatment of children 13 aqd youngert it shall continue _to
be the policy.of thig office that such younger children shall be treated on dis-
crete approved units as currently established in selecte_c} S.tate ment_al hosplta}s
across the State. Where such children must be hospitalized outs1gle of their
county or region, the procedures established by Act. 143 shall prevail.

Questions with regard to this policy should be directed to Dr,ﬁ Handford or
his staff in the Office of Mental Health. T

i~

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA,
: : July 22, 1971.
Subject : Data Request.
To: H, Allen Handford, M.D.
From : Ronald B. Purtle, Ph. D.
Through : Victor X, Fongemie, Ph. D.. : .

Per your July 22nd request, attached you will find the number of children and
youth in State Mental Hogpitals. 5-19 years old (as of 6/30/76). L

Please note that reports generated from the data used categoricdl age group-
ings that combined 18 and 19 year olds. For fu.ture.reports_to be generated for
fiscal year 1977/78, the age categories of institutmnahzed pai_nents can pe changed
to more accurately refiect your data needs. I would appreciate your input as to
which age categories would be most useful to your needs.

Attachment. ‘ ,
Numbder of children in State menial hospitals 5 to 19 years of age as of June 30,
: , 1976 Nu?%rgﬁ
) - 7
Facility : : - A
Allentown e e e o o e b e e e e
Clarks Summit..__ , —C-meen o
Danrille ‘ ER— » e AL
Dixmont __.___ e ‘ B o5
Embreeville mmm ‘ e
Fairview e - - 20
Harrisburg - : St e
Haverford .. , SIS - -~ toe
Hollidaysburg - — . ‘ : o
Mayview ———— - : - -~ —— -~ o
Norristown : : i e . ’ o
Philadelphia __ i — : Y e P
Retreat. e 17
"Somerset oo e o
Torrance i ettt - o5
Warren - - RE : ‘ : o
° Wernersville ~_______.__. e . - 88
_Woodville. _.__ —— . . 9
- EPPI s - e = -
HSSH ) : am - : : s
.. WSSH : R Loz N S - : -
Total . -3y B

w i , ext panel, Mark A.

ator Baya. Now if we could haye our next panel, Mark
Tli‘:ll;les,f director, National Youth Work Alliance ;,Barbara Sy}vestel.:,
vice chairman, National Advisory Committee on Juvenile Justice anq
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Delinquency Prevention, and Pearl West, director, Department of
Youth Authority, Sacramento, Calif.- ’ :

PANEL OF: MARK A. THENNES, DIRECTOR, NATIONAL YOUTH
‘WORK ALLIANCE; BARBARA SYLVESTER, VICE CHATRMAN,
NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE AND
DELINQUENCY PREVENTION; AND PEARL WEST, DIRECTOR,
DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH AUTHORITY, SACRAMENTO, CALIF.

Senator Bayz. Mr. Thennes, why don’t you start off.

- Mr. Taen~Es. Thank you Senator. ,

. L would like to thank you for the opportunity to testify this morn-
ing for the National Youth Work Alliance.

In the interest of time, II}%WOHM just like to highlight some of the

s

issues in my written remark
_We had a meeting of 25|

W ‘ \ youth workers from around the country
for the National Youth Work Alliance to set our youth policy posi-

tions. I would like to report on some of those and give you some other .

comments on some of the proposed legislation. 2

The alliance membership supports a higher appropriation for the

Juvenile Justice Act of $140 million, and for the Runaway Youth
-~ Act of $25 million. )

I think, Senator, that in terms of ‘ o

Senator Baym. If you will excuse me. I have to slip out. I will be
right back. We will have Ms. J olly continue to preside here.

Mr. Taenwes. I think that if we look at some of the things that
have worked, the deinstitutionalization of the Juvenile Justice Act,
the removal of kids from jails, and the housing for runaways under
the runaway youth program, we see that the costs for housing thege
kids have really soared over the last 3 years in terms of the fuel costs
and other energy-related costs for housing. )

I think also, interms of the losses suffered from inﬂatiOn, that with .

scontinuing the appropriation at the same level for the last 8 years,

- there is more than sionificant justification to increase a higher ap-

propriation level, as we have seen a decrease in the availability of serv-

ices and the purchasing power at least of the dollars now being pro- .-

posed. = . , ~

I think the other issue that I would like to draw to your attention
would be the position of the Office of J uvenile Justice. ' =

The alliance has been supporting autonomy for the administrator,
and a stronger role for the Office of Juvenile Justice. We believe the
way to-best accomplish this is throtgh a fourth organizational struc-
ture." If. this could be accomplished through the Senate language and
we_obtain a separate line item-in the Federal budget. for Juvenile
Justice. we feel that this wonld address some of our concerns:
_ L think another concern that the.alliance membership has had is
what has happened with delinquency prevention. The act, amon
vouth adyocates, is known as the Juvenile Justice Act. I think this
1s na accident. T-think that the delinquency prevention part of this
act has been totally neglected. : ‘ ’

O
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’i Every 5 years or so the Office of Juvenile: Jﬁstice will launch a
juvenile delinquency prevention program, but basically that kind of

programing around the cousitry has come to a halt for it is very dif-

. ficult to measure. : : | = :
California, for example, has a small program, about $200,000 that
they fund with State money. I believe that the Office should be directed
to create a free-standing delinquency prevention program not unsim-
ilar to the Runaway Youth Act, and perhaps some of the unobligated
funds or the reverted funds that return to OJJ from nonparticipating
States could be earmarked and put into that program. R,
> What we have heard from youth workers around the country is, with

the current Federal approach of coming up with Federal guidelines, -
it is in addition, on creativity coming from communities where local

communities know their needs best and are -incapable of really re-
sponding in a creative way to a set of rigid Federal guidelines-.
~ Any Federal delinquency prevention program should allow Jﬁ%}j’r the
funding of unsolicited programs that come from indigenous commu-

nity groups. ;

The other positien of the alljj;ince that T would like to draw to ydti_f.” .

- attention was eloquently stated yesterday by the Deputy Attorney
Gg]lleral, Charles Renfrew, and that is the removal of children from
jails. Lo

The National Youth Work Alliance has gone on record as support-
ing this position. Certainly the Justice Department is to be com:
mended fol’ their support of this position. It is probably one of the

- most progressive things that the Justice Department has ever come
out for in terms of supporting kids. T T RIS ‘

Ms. Jorry. They should be commended. However, for 6 years, Sen-
ator Bayh has had section 223(13), which relates to the separation of

all juveniles from adults in any institution. - SR

We understand that the Justice Department at this pomt overv‘,‘;’ﬁ

years has said that only 10 States out of 50 have reported compliance
with that section. RERRCE D A | S

We really hope that t,hey monitor that 4 little Stronger so we just

. don’t have Sta%es
in compliance. SR ( : ,

Mr:. Teex~Es. I think that in the long run, the other issue that is

related to that, I think if we look down the road to what the Juvenile

that report compliance, but States who aq}:ua_lly‘ are

Justice Act should be doing. is trying to take a look at who is left in -

the jails and the prisonsin this country. e T .
. I think the most successful thing and .certainly one of the most

' visible things about the Juvenile Justice Act has been not only the de-

institutionalization and some of those statistics that were reported to
_ the committee yesterday, but also some‘of the changes in State legisla-
tion that have occurred in over 30 States. "

., I think what we see is a trade-off that was being maydéiﬁé‘tweeﬁ what
“kinds of services State lecislatures would allow to be provided for

- status offenders and nonoffenders and then the trade-off was that more

‘serious treatment or punishment optiods were set up for the serious

.offenders.

What we have seen is & growing number of States allow an ever--

' increasing number of young people, at younger ages, allowed into an
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adult correcéional syste ich i S .
ing numbor of crims, 19 & proven failure for an ever-grow-
think that what we would uree “do in
- j e 'ge the Congress to do in t ;
looking at & 5-year extension of the Juvenile J %stice Act, to loo?;naﬁ-,s_tgﬁ

- N T .
vossibility of-creat . . o
L Uity of-ereating a program or at least looking at some amend-

ments over the next few years that can look at v is ha; ing i
oo of i tow yea an look at what is happening in
OuIt yestei?aair }nequal rqgtment’;,for»’m‘lpomtly ,yo;lljzh that was pointed
It you take into consideration the den phics, T think what
3 , nto "atior demographics, I think
ﬁ;ﬂ}; %nd ipy the mid-19807s is a juvenile .jus?ioepsystéinin thisvglol‘igﬁz‘v; ~‘
zé y far pl'edqmlnantly.1ncarcerates minority young people
I %}Igg]‘{)i}fhgiehd{ﬁerel}ces in treatment I think are obscene. =
- AL that the issue is not so much public safety as it is th na;
'serIVilﬁzqs {rov;{c}lerfs’_ 1n2,b11ity to cope W'iﬂ}i) thésce ?:afiesty 3t 35 the hurpsn
L think part of it, from my experience, begins lookin at the role of
huin:}?sir?ﬁe prowders, particularly emi)loygéld by'p-ubl%c'goveernmmlglif
e 1n. k at what we see in the major cities is well-intentioned
youth workers, for example, caught aip and dehumanized in a bureau-
.cr%tlt)f]: (__sfys‘tem that they are trying to work in to serve kids. )
kids"timlti ‘tl}at any program that tries to look at what to do to help
el t? 1‘1?111?1 Iii%?oléli%g In prisons and in the jails really has to seek
Ways nd 1 nous community in their cc ities t
Se??ﬁh‘i ktlﬁs o thzir gus. commlﬁ;]li g; egroups In their communities to
-4, think that ig : the maior shortearmin. L
the J dvenils Justulz)erj)&bc?t‘;bly one Qf the,‘ ma,]mk;.shqrtcommgs, so far, of
-1 think the other thing that I would urge the Cohgi"essi to do is

. fiﬁﬁg;lllg aigiglvg I??tlz)l; of the language contained in the House bill, par-
s o) W16 INONItoring requirement | PeTeTie A ;
pliance Wl,th'demstitutignalgzapion? e a’lfd requirements around com-

- Some o that language you could drive & Mack truck through in

. terms of the exceptions. Now whether the language in the bill itself ..

should be changed or whether th age i
should be ch: + or whether.the language in the conference report. it
1s extremely unclear. I think it _Wolﬁd tend ,itogv(;ggkz?ggemr:%}r%ﬁg

oars, o ave made with the Juvenile Justico Act over the last few

o yea’rs- I

" Lastly, T would Iike to address the Runaway Youth Ac. woor.e
o a number ke to address the Runaway Youth Act. We ha. ‘
fonds o number of suggestions in terms of difforent, prograrsing thoee.

- to ]:[:n&;fgais{e the size of the grants,
~ 2 think 1 would like to draw a couple of thines to e wism s
. One of the concerns that, we have——the%e is a méa%isnéot:zv%ugo%?:%%%'

a

-0 {ha hall. of the Senate Budget- Committee, and they are expected later |

*his afternoon or tomorrow to D wi
nate TTRA A aoq JIOTTOW Lo come up with a proposal to ei slimi-
o gfsgﬁ; Iﬁ;ﬁ:%r g;d Vggz:ﬁg;%mum}? ,ghe Office o erenﬂef}%hs%?cihﬁt
T it g e g, LG Justice say that it needs another 50 slots .
| T think that the Conoress hende 1o 1or: ceds another 50 slots, -
g ARR ongress needs to begin to look at the tiwe titles
s et titlo IT and title TTT, and look af someé of the seger g ides Of
|V are set up in the Federal Government, -

" Iswould urge the Congress to examine two options. The ﬁrst opfidﬂ'

Jrougia bo to transfer the Runaway Yonth Act to the Office of Juon:

~Justice. - ) N

TR

of the rationale of how
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I think should be taken a look at over the next few Jears, - - |

Co*nmlttee

3 ,Would Tike it to be in the recmd that Senetm Thurmond estabhshed

I e e e e

144

' The Runaway Youth Act is funded tvgidth $%11 {r;m]hon and has ap-
oximately 20 job or staff slots connected with 1
prT}he othe'z'r J mlrenlle Justice Act is funded with $100 m11110n It has
approximately 40 staff slots that are filled at this time.. :
Ms. Jorry. That may or may not be a good idea. However, as you

- know, in thé entire budget process there is usually much-difficulty when

you transfer one agency to 4nother, to get the same approprla,tlon that
agency may have in HEW,, and then, the slots. ;

+Of course, as you know, right now there are no additional slots or
either the Juvenile J ustlce Office or HEW 1 in the Pres1dent’s ﬁscal year
1981 budget.

Maybe somevyhere down the line there should be all sorts of chil-

dren’s programs combined in an office, an advocaey office for youth,

but right now, I think it would be very difficult to uo We cen’t even

- “get any more slots for the Juvenile Justice Office.

Mr. Taexnes. Well, T think you are addressing the concern here;
that is, that there are additional possibilities of bringing personnel on
to a comprehensive and combined juverile justice protrram SRR

Ms. Jorrx. Not when thie President lids a freeze on.

Mr. Taen~zes. Well, if you combined the two, you need an amend-

‘ment on the A.pproprla,tlons Act, as Tunderstand it, to-.combine two

I think that the other option to give serious consideration to is-the
possibility of transferring the Office of Juvenile Justice to HEW

The original rationale for putting the Juvenile Justice Actiin, the
Department of Justice was that LEAA had a system in place, that they

~~were already funding juvenile nrograms ang lt would be ensy to con-

tinue that kind of thing. -
'Should the Congress cut: LEAA in half or Sut it out completely in

. - thisyearor next. year, that rationale diminishes.

I think that in terms of the support services that ere prowded to the

Office of Juvenile Justice, tiat would probably replace those both at

the national and at the local leével and Wou]d probably cost as ’LIlOth’-"I’
$1O million out of juvenile justice funds. - ; e
Those support systems exist within HEW- auready In term** of an

-era of budget cutting and fiscal responsibility, thig kind of an ;optlon' ,

"Ms. Jorry. Thank you very much M. Thennes A N e
Mr. Teen~es. Thank you..

S

L
- Ms. JoLry: Barbara Sylvester, V1ce Chznr of the tht1ona1 Ad\(lSOI‘V

| Ms SYLVDbTER Thank you ‘Madame Chzurpelson

TESTIMONY OF BARBARA SYLVESTER i f‘\\;;}f o

Ms. Jorry. Your st qtement will be mcluded in. the 1ecord 1n ful at '

“the conclusion.of vonr oral testimony.
- Ms. SxrvrsteR.. We would like to state to henetqr Bevh that\we,

n the Carolinas Would like him to know fh‘tt 1t has heen’ a IonO' time

since he has been down to meet the youth worler

< T most esnecmlly would want to thank mv own semol Senator."

-Strom. Thurmond, for being a part of this commlttee 1

Ms .TOLLV He 'tpolomnd earlier this morning for not bemO‘ al:le o

L | ,
* to remain here He h‘ld to g0 to the Almed Serv1ces Gommlttaev .
meetmo' B

Ms. SYLVFSTDR I thmk too, that et +his tlme I must pomt out and '

i
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S a scholarshlp a,nd a tr:umncr school in. South Carohna fora youngster
who would like to further hlS educatlont It is not named for Strom

- Thurmond. It was named for a young man that he has Watched growe

up I would like for;that to.be a parb of the record.
- Ms. JorLry. Certamly

-+ Ms. Syuvester. On beha]f of the Natlonal A\dwsory Commlttee, I |

most certainly am delighited to be here and subm1t a summary of our
pos1t10n on the reauthomza,tlon s

I will confine my comments today to present tne views of the Na-
tlonal Advisory Committee which we believe are the most significant

to the youth of this ¢ountry and the 1ea,utho1lzatldt\1 of the J uvenile -

J ustice and Delinquericy Prevention Act.

I will then try, to the best of my ability, to answe\l\ any questlons,; ‘

Ma,dame Chairlady, that youmay have. ..
- On behalf of the National Adyisory. Commlttee, I WlSh to com-
mend you on this excellent legislation that you. have been a,\ art of, and
- most certainly Senator Bayh helped initiate. - R\
I would dike to reiterate here that the Natlonal AdVJSory\Commlt—

tee has contmuari y fought against any dilution of any part of the act,
~ most certainly, the section dealing with children locked in ]Mls of

which we know: there are very, very many. Yet, s with any issue

as complex ‘as.juvenile justice, L must pomt-out to you ‘that there
~ are bound te be differences of opinion, and there most certainly are.

Beford I touch on those, T would like to say that-your amendment,
‘ Whloh re)qulres that an evaluation be conducted of programs siuch as
“scared straight,” is an excellent example of concurrence.

The Natlona,l AdVlsory Committee considered a recommendatlon to
revise the JTDP Act to mclude an empha51s on. violent, serious, or
chromc juvenile- oﬁenders

A_lthoucrh tHis is an 1mp01tant 1ssue. the Commlttee opposes such
a revision' in support of the' existing’ leousla,tlon which permits the
use of its funds for programs targeted on Vlolent and serious crime.:

" Recent research mdlcates that the percentage of the known ]uvenlle- ‘,

related offenses mvolvmtr violent and serious crime is very small.
"The uniform crime reports state that approxnnately less than 1
percent of juvenile arrests are for violent crime,
The Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention Act has made,

- and continues to make, important strides foward. Temoving from the

- Justice svstem those youths WhO do not need 1ts authorlty to heblhtate
themselves.

“We: beheve that the act should contmue to focus on these young

| ,peonle 8

Furthermore, in the ﬁndln,qs and: declamtlons of the purpose of this

- act; which is section 101, we did not find that’ it mentlons, although ‘

later In the act it does mention, mmonty youth.
'The Adwsory Committee is requesting that vou a,lso 1nc1ude in sec- e

- tion:101 minority yonths, the mentally refarded ﬂ h 11 h g
- capped, and the developrhental]v disabled. e p ysma b andl

“Research conducted by the National Centez for J uvemle J ustlce

states::that minority -youths: : are referred to the court more often,

detained more’ frequently, and 1ncarcerated at a hlgher rate than thelr
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 Most certainly, this is not news to us. We are very aware that these
segments of our population have been pushed aside onto the back roy
for much too long. ~ o SRR IR
* We strongly recommend that additional attention and resources be
focused on the problems of those I have mentioned, the disadvantaged
and minority youth, including greater emphasis on‘emotionally, phys-
ically, and mentally disturbed juvenile offenders.. -~ SRR
With respect to the structural position of the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention, the Advisory Committee recom-
mends that the act be revised to provide for the Office to be a separate
organizational entity under the Office of Justice Assistance, Research
and Statistics, OJARS; and thus, on a par with the National Institute
of Justice, the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration, and the
Bureau of Justice Statistics. o : RO
‘We would support your amendments to delegate final authority to
the Administrator of the Office of Juvenile Justice for carrying out
the policy and provisions of the act. s i
As T have already said, we believe that the Office should be an inde-
pendent arm, or a separate box, under the OJARS structure with
provisions for the administrative authority and the support services

 necessary to properly carry out and manage 'the mandates of the act.

We further support that the National Institute for Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention remain within the Office and maintain
the integrity of its research functions by retaining its authority to con-
duct basic research. S 3 el

- Ms. Jorry. Congressman Railsback sent us a letter yesterday. He
was, of course, the first proponent of the National Institute of Juvenile
Justice, along with Senator Percy and Senator Bayh. .

He sent Senator Bayh a very strong letter in support of retaining
that provision. We have that available. . TS

Ms. Syrvester. We believe that OJJDP’s mandate to provide the

necessary rescurces, leadership, and coordination in order to improve
the quality of juvenile justice and delinquency prevention efforts cer-
‘tainly warrants organizational parity with N1J, LEAA, and BJS.
- Given our present economic situation, inflation, and the limited re-
sources available, it is crucial to demonsirate our commitment to youth
at this time by giving the Office of Jrivenile Justice the priority it

deserves, as an independent agency under OJARS, lest it be lost in-

the reorganizational shuffle or diminished in the budgetary process.
Another issue of great concern to the NAC is the detention of
juveniles in adult jails and lockups. The Attorney (eneral has pro-

posed that “* * * in reauthorizing the Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention Act, Congress absolutely prohibit the detention or
“confinement of juveniles in any institution in which adults, whether

convicted or awaiting trial, are confined.”

- Before I continue with that, I would like to inject my own personal
- observation on this. I can hear States screamine at the top of their
lungs, “You are not thinking about the cost of this.” -~ . o .
- Talso canimagine myself askine them how many children they have
in the juvenile justice system. They would not be able to tell me, but
I believe that if T went to an area of the country-where fish hatcheries
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are, I could a,skthem the number of fish, hatcheri h: .
Wquld sﬁ)ot the number off like this.- ‘ erlesrthey had, and they
L could ask them the amount of money they spend on children i
trouble, or children with problems, and theyyéogld not tell me,nbllfé
they would be able to tell me the exact dollar and cents if I were a sking
them about the financial operation of fish hatcheries, o |
~So, that to me would be absolutely no excuse, not to remove children.
| Ms. Jorvy. I think it would be interesting to let the record show that
ast year citizens of the United States, adults, spent more money on
{ngyﬁ OfI(l)Sr cgntl;drezl t?lnd more ]rirl}ogeyfon pets. It is in the billions of doﬁéifs,
| ut not the same ki ‘ is is pk ' :
chil{dre 1’1 e T, ne kind of emphasis is placed on the problem
_ Ms. Syrvesrer. The NAG, in its Standards for Juvenile Just
supports the Attorney General’s proposal. Tt is stand 26, and
read that to you now :y' R : lpropqsa,l It .l’s standérd 4.2.6, and !
. Detention facilities should be 1 ated ithin 0 mity from which |
draw their population. Su?:h fa%il(;gﬁa: ' sh?tlltllénxll(fgl %eg?)ﬁ?ﬁlél I;xyog;(:in; (gh;%hif}slgg

tution used to hpu;se- gdults accused or convicted of committing a eriminal

offense.

%‘Ihati is oné of (tihe NAC’sstandards. g o

1e harms and tragedies that result from the jaili j i

well documented in the testimony of Dr. Roseinar;gs(;g%?‘;?(ilziﬁg

experts, who were before the U.S."Senate Subcommittee to Investigate

J uvenile Del;gquqncy of the Committee on the J udiciary, for the hear-

Ings on the detention and jailing of juveniles, in 1979, (R

0 Surely we ql'l know that placement of juveniles in adult jails, under

the condition that ‘they are to remain separate and apart from the

adults, has repeatedly failed. over and over and over again. - :
In the study entitled “Children in Adult Jails: 1976,” conducted by

the Children’s Defense Fund, 449 jails were visited in States with sepa-

rate a,n‘d;' apart provisions on the books, and only 35.9 percent could

assure substantial separation, 42.3 percent of the jails provided partial

~separation, and 21.8 percent assured no separation.

Mr. Chairman, we hope that your committee will consi ‘
»authqmzatu.on proposal presented by the‘AttorneyGenerﬁlg:: ftgl:ﬂf:r :
strengthening the intent of theFuvenile Justice and Delinguency Pre-
vention ‘Act by amending segtion 228(a) (13), to require the removal
of juveniles from inappropriate fheilities, and thus help to insure that
éuveml-es will receive the services and treatment they may require and

eserve, as well as the safety to which they-are entitled while being

‘detained. -

“Ttis absolllfélv iio. Secfet“thaﬁ thé'Natidn dvisory Commii »

R itely no t the N al Advisory Committ s
;’:ff{&mghoqaflﬂlg ‘St“'ited that States not meeting thg requiremggthgg
I tho T b ALY Should not bo allowed to continue purticipation

-~ The NAC supports the amendments in this bl]l which ilicréésé cltl-

zen participation and strengthen the role of the State advisory groups.

~"We have also recommended an amendment. that would provide for

the refresentation of the State advisory orouns on the ‘
o . - OL M . Vi \ : o . ; A
visory Committee. =~~~ . SOI'V g'l'Oups on theN a,tmngl Ad-

As a citizen trving tn improve the juvenile justice system n&fidnalﬁ: |

| a;p_dil‘in my very dea,r §tam of South Carolina, T know the importance ‘ |
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of increasing the bpportunitiés‘"‘f()r citizen é,dvocate groups participat-

ing at the local, State, and national levels. S
In closing, I would say that we can sit and we can talk and we can
make recommendations, but Madam Chairlady, until we educate
society on what the problems are, I don’t think that any of our rec-
ommendations are going to save the hour. = ;
" Thank you. Sl SO
Ms. Jorry. Thank you very much, Barbara.- SRR
Pearl West, director, Department of Youth Authority. N

o  TESTIMONY OF PEARL WEST
Ms. West. Thank you Mary.

I would like to ask you, as acting Chair, to extend to ‘Sénatdr_Bayh |

my appreciation for having the opportunity to appear here.

Certainly in California, as much as throughout the rest of the Na- -

tion, his reputation as a defender and supporter of people who are
trying to find solutions for the troubles of youth is very well known.

“Ms. Joury. Thank you very much. We will make sure and let him
know that. , it S ' e

I\/IS;WEST.'Thankyéu., e el e
He has certainly led the way toward delinquency prevention pro-

aming, deinstitutionalization of status offenders, and the preven-

tion of the locking up of children with hardened criminals. -~
The California Youth Authority, as well as the State of California
certainly support all of these goals. T am here today specifically to

support reauthorization of the JTDP Act, and as a matter of fact, we

~ would also support an independent Office of Juvenile Justizs,and De-
linquency Prevention, and have offered, under separate (o 2r, to the
Sta:ff,‘ as.you k‘now,‘ an amendment. . ; ST

We support the reauthorization, the ameﬁdmént, and _Bave, also ,
submitted a written rationale as well as a written formal statement.

T would like to make some informal comments at this time, if T may.
Qalifornia as the largest State in the Union, of course, also has the
largest youth population in the State. We therefore, with our concern
- for young people at least as great:as anybody else’s, are very uncomi-

fortable that despite the common goals of the JIDP Act, California -

is faced with the choice of either accepting OJJDP’s disapproval ‘of
the California Youth Authority’s practice in’ particular, for which
they want to penalize local delinquency prevention program, in fact,

put them out of business and deprive them of $6 million, or we have
‘the choice of dismantling the country’s most progressive youthful

offender svstem.-

» - The California outh A1ith0rityvhas its existence and its Drabcticérs ,
based upon a blueprint that came from the American Law Institute.
‘Starting in 1941, we put into effect ‘almost that. entire blueprint in

© literal terms.

- The blueprint itself addressed vouthfnl offenders between ‘the ages .
. of 16 and 26. Our literal jurisdiction in California today actually runs .~
- between 8 and 25, although our actual Tncarcerated population is be-

_ tween 15-and 23, with 2 under the age of 15 and 2 over the age of 23 at.

lgst glance. o , R e
“ Nonetheless. some of these people may be under our parole juris-

diction until they are 25 if they are felons, or 23 if they are misde-

- meanants..

Act. -

. periods of time. - T R I L I e ‘
" The Youth Authority offers training to these county commissioners

3
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. The average age of the Youth Authority :,populé,tion is over 18.

It is this commingling which has brought us into ict wi )
commingling. 1 has brought us into conflict with the
second: primary ‘goal of the Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention

_This seems ironic {":o. {mé vespeciallif ‘as I run ‘the Youth Authori

‘ ems t > especially, as 1 run. : Authorit
system, because California’s youth v,,,oﬂenclergﬁsy'stem._ brings sepafa{

“tlon to an even more careful delineation with classification; and pro-

gram assignments by separgting the less experienced. young person

- from the more experienced young person, a: as offeri '
: he mo ed young person, as well as offering an op-
. portunity to separate the more »experienéed. and less eztpérigenced ‘Ii;i’

the youngest of the adult offenders by California’s definiti
I 'would like to talk a little bit this morning about Cali;'?)lrl'ﬁia’s sys-

_tem, generally, and about the Youth Authority in particular.

_ California has 23 million people. They live in 58 different counties.
Delinquency prevention efforts occur through public and private or-
ganlzations, primarily at the local, that is, city and county levels.

N Y%t, it is important for you to know that delinquency prevention -
b as been a primary goal of the Youth Authority and was the first
budget priority this year, even though the legislature did not respond
in ]ghg sense that; T would like to have them respond. ..

“Deinstitutionalization in California has lon sinee been.a fact. In
the Youth Authority itself, -deinstitutionaliZat%oil of status oﬁé(I}ldtéIi'I;
took place 2 years prior to the Federal requirement. . R
~ Since that time, it has occurred in all 58 counties and is being
done under the supervision of the Youth Authority. RO S
:,.‘,The counties, In addition, have juvenile justice and 'Adelili‘(jlienéy
prevention commissions made up primarily of private citizens who

. Wirlork- in the area of prevention and diversion, as well as making sure
that appropriate justice is done in the local justice system, which I

will talkabout. - . - o B i
Those local justice systems are run by probation departments and

- the sheriff. Probation actually has under supervision far more peo-

ple, fortunately outside, than it has inside its institutions, and
runs juvenile halls,.schop,ls, c:amps’,lari?d.i'ai;‘ches; o ’_u‘, 10 7 and o
* All of these receive subsidies from the State of California through

~the Youth Authority. . =

"The sheriffs are in charge of the fails. In some fails\there are some
special sections which meet the requirements of the Youth Authority

~and which also meet the requirements of the Federal Government.

These are places where vijuven.iles ‘may be detained for very short,

which gives us a very good -cadre of well-educated citizens in the

ares of delinquencv nreventionand diversion.

' We enforce standards for.the operation of juvenile hallys““i;,he cam

o ranches. and schools. Those standards-were T brought about by heéﬂi’
~ings held throughout the “State with input made _from all of the
. counties. before the standards were adop¥ed, and again, hearings
i ‘will be held when some kind of revision is necessary. = . CaTE

N . i,

Tn addition, at the State level, the Youth Anthority coordinates

» dehnquencvpreventmn progra,ms throughoutthe State ofCahforma ’ o
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" We act as a clearinghouse of information. We have.only $200,000
out of the major general fund, but we have some other money I -will
talk about later. ‘ , : ' : |

Our process, however, is not to run delinquency prevention pro-

grams, but to evaluate them, give them money, help them with moni-
toring, and help them to help themselves, which is what we think has
got to happen. ‘ , .
- How do young people then come to the Youth Authority, and let’s
talk about the commingling problem. People come from the Youth
Authority from two courts, the juvenile court and the criminal court.
The juvenile court may place juveniles in the Youth Authority only
as a place of last resort. In fact, the judges in California are trained,
and they must indicate on their commitment order that they have cori-
sidered every other placement for a young person before they send that
young person to the Youth Authority. e s

So, we get the kids who have had, on the average, five eiﬁerienCes 'v

2

of being locked up at the county level before they come to us. ~ *
Thus, we separate the serious_juvenile from the less serious juvenile,

even among the offenders. .~ o ‘ ) o
Some 16- and 17-year-olds can now in California be waived to the
criminal ¢ourt, and they may be and are almost uniformly sent to the
Youth Authority if they are found guilty of the most serious charges,

serious enough to have remanded them to the criminal court.
* In addition, the criminal court has an option with 18-, 19-, and 20-

© year-olds. That option is to send to the Youth Authority those people

young enough in the ways of crime that they may benefit from a reha-
bilitative mode of training and treatment, for the Youth Authority, as
opposed to the prison system in California, is entirely a rehabilitative
system. ‘ ‘ S B o .

We have in our system some other distinctions from a prison system

that people concerned about, young people in trouble need to look at.
It is true, we have 10 institutions and 5 conservation firefighting

camps. There are no great thick cement walls around our institutions.
There are no gun turrets. There are indeed, no guns. R
‘There are 14- or 16-foot wire fences which occasionally get climbed
over, but that is what we have. There are no uniforms. There is no
corporal punishment. ; S CIE L o
I would not say this is the place of choice to send somebody for a
Sunday school picnic. Do not misunderstand me. I am trying to make

the point that the Youth Authority institution geared to rehabilitation -

is an entirely different place, an entirely different environment than is
4 prison system. T : B

~To deny that rehabilitative possibility to 18-, 19-, and 20-year-olds,
just by virtue of having passed a certain birthday, may indeed be visit-

ing certain kinds of sins upon younge people by virtue of a birthday

that thinking people may not wishtodo. I AR
We have 5,000 young people in the Youth Authority, of which
2,600 currently are juveniles. Their average length of stay, juveniles

~ and adults alike, is 1 year, and may go to 12.3 months by the end of the

year. .

. -Classification and prosram assignment is based on age, size, matu-

rity, physical and-iental competence, interest, educational and voca-

tional needs, the presence or absence of family, as well as the'criminal
- history. IR - R ;

4

Cgroup. v ., o0 7 ,
~their evaluations. bt wa 1. - olP them write their projects, perform =
 woshould, 0 "6 ™ do not run their projects, and do not think

o
i Y ke, .
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’N'either’ separation nor, indeed; any 'kind‘ of AprI‘ogra,m 'alom; can
guarantee fairness. As, indeed, members of this committee should

know, the Youth Authority h e : i
4 th Authority has the- LEAA exemplary ward . -
ance program. within its institutions so that peogle zvhoa;iegzzg-

- mitted to us may indeed find another way to face their problems.

Moreover, we have, in addition an apj ' ] ' 7 dec;
B T, Lve, in ad n, an appeals system so that anv deci-
sion made about time. to be served which is established by thengo%?;%-

ful offender parole board can also be appealed. Time is i i
in the Youth Autharity as opposed %:())p det?ex:nﬁggfe;iilr?lgegznin;n&ts

prison system.

ile Hio one apparently objects to Califbfhia’s’tréa,t’r’nent of juVé-

niles in the Youth Authority, the problem seems indeed to be around .

whether or not 17- and 19-year-olds should be able it 1

whether or ne Aind 19-yean le to sit in-the same

classroom if the origin of younast : ns

fl‘?]mda dg’feerent origh of each of,qthose youngsters. happens to be
Judge Renfrew yesterday talked of some new stratesies

need for them. Perhaps for other States some of the Cali%&%ia?%iﬁgg

‘might constitute a new strategy.

~Since juveniles are indeed defined diff in diff | es
juy . ; erently in different Stat
erh ‘ . - - : . 5 a a’
gtat ea,SI'),S 16 15 also time to define separation in different ways in different

* The Youth Authority in California— ’
Ms. Jorry. Of course, as you know, juveniles are defined differently

in different States, becanse every State has its own law.,

that would define what a juvenile del; ; e
‘ _ at a juvenile delin t is.
%I/_[& }VEST '{Vlllfderstand that. qHenL s ; .
o QOLLY. Ve leave it up to the States because, as vou know. <
gﬂ t}? dlﬁeml?t' Senators that serve on’ this panel and ﬁ?%}fgf}'%egﬁ
enators in the Senate and the House,‘Mmeers, it is very difficult to

'We do not have something that is in our Juvenile Delinquency Act

* come up with a definition that would please all of them. That, is why

we defer to State-law on that so t} t W % ] :
Ms. West. I woulc 18t so that we don’t have any crossovers.
areas. WES? L would ask that you deter to-State law in some other

~_The: Youth' Authority in  California is somewhat analogous in its

relationship to counties to the Federal Gove i
hranoh T T oonties to the Federal Government’s rels 1}
through OJJDP and=LEAA to ‘the::States-;in“ﬂhe {area;s?tlll':tiggnﬁa%g

discussed,

 We subvene funds dire-é‘tl e e T ‘
 sommpioovene funds directly to.counties, We give $60 L to '
countles in the State of California to provide ?oz§l$ﬁro:gnrl£rf£o§’9;£? |

vention, diversion, and correction. g rt of ‘which is a specis

million ‘which is earmarked snd s Loy, OL Which is a special $18
sans offendors, 4% be 3pent only for programs for
oo 8150 have the aforementioned $200,000, which comes out of the

&eneral fund for delinquency prevention projects. This money is given

* way States'do to the Federal Government, =

fon 50 Drojects are evaluated by a State lovel delinguency proven-

B ‘ tl e , d ] e & : C >
O% commission, an eight lay member commission which is réporting

Jirectly to me and is'the nucleus of the Governorss Stas advisory

=y
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. ‘more serious offenders.

: NS . . . ially good
W think, in sum, that California hgts an u]_msua,l, an especially goo
sVste?n., We also think that the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre-
vention Act is an unusually good laxv. S " |
"er\%fith the intents so nearl_%; identical between that law and the pur-
pose of the Youth Authority and the youthful offender sy;stem in
California, why should one indeed have to destroy the othert

Tt is to avoid the necessity of that, as well as the mossible alternative
of withdrawal from the act, which California will have to consider,
that California has submitted 1its étﬁlé;lcliaaent. and Wﬂh_ﬁb% a,mend—
ment urges reguthorization. ' SR

“Thank you.Th - L | |

Ms. Jorry. Thank you very much. . o -

The Senator had tg go to the floor. There s a vote on right now. We

thank you all very much for coming, Your entire statezments will be
lnced in the record. , | | e
i Xﬁ;r exhibits or appendixes }h‘%ou want to supply, p}ease feel free
to do so. : , /
Thank you very much.

4

TThe prepared statements of Mr. Thennes, Ms. Sylvester, and Ms.

West follow:] -
' PREPARED STATEMENT oF MARK A. THENNESV

norni wi " Y ¢ iation to you and members

Good morning, Senator. T wish to express my appr'ecvla’.t'mn to youand men :

of the Subcomﬁlittee for inviting testimony today from the} 1.\Tat10na1' Youﬂ:
“Work Alliance on the proposed reauthorization of the Ju‘vemle, .Tustlce ancd

Delinquency Prevention Act (JJDPA), and Title IIT of that Agt, the Runaway
Youth Act. : Sn / o
The Natinnal Youth Work Alliance is one of the largest 1p,embershm organi-

zations of youth services agencies in the country, representing over-1,100 com-

munity based youth serving .agencies. Established as a nonprofit national ad--

vocacy. organization in 1978, the.Alliance serves: member pl.lbllc ‘and private
X?lcmaif(s)ex%viée’ providers working in nearly eyery area af;fectmg young people.
including juvenile justice, employment, education, rch}egpon, alcohol and dru.g
abuse, running away, adolescent pregnagcy’»f.indr residential care. . .
I came to work for the Alliance in 1974 spemﬁcall.y to work on the,1.mp1emen.ta-
tion of the Act. During this time, these efforts to assist youth workers in becoraing

involved in juvenile justice advocacy have been supported by such foundations -

as Field (New York), W.T. Grant, Ford, the Lilly Endowment and the E:\'xop

Corporati(on. ‘Prior to this work’I ‘évas Director of the _Youi;h ‘Netw;ork Counc;l

in Chicago, a youth service coalition, and the director of a runaway center..
The Youth Policy Committee of the Alliance Board of Directors, composed

" of youth workers. from.around the country, met here three weeks ago to set’

policy positions for the Alliance in-juvenile "justice, and youth emplqymélﬂj. The
following six nositions were adopted. -~ . "~ _ o L

1. Tn an effort to obtain: independence for the Office of Juvenile Justice and
‘Pelinquency Prevention. (OJJDP), the Alliance supports the -concept of the
fourth organizational component of the Office of Justice Assistance, Research

and Statistics (OJARS). The proposed language of 8B 2441 goes far in its

efforf-to accomplish this. With the ‘current Congressional and Administration’s -

budge ttacks on LEAA, it seems imperative to obtain a separate budget line
itenf \f\o\f5 juvenile justice’and autonomy for the OJIDP Administrator. If this
can be accomplished through the Senate language, the Alhgm_ce ‘would sunnort it.
2. The Alliance supports an appropriation of $140 million for OJIDP. for

" fiseal year 1981. Should the LEAA bhudget be reduced, any loss of juvenile
justice fnnds under the maintenance of effort categorv should be added to the
'$140 million we seek for OJIDP. Since 1978, the ability-to serve juveniles has
been. drastically curtailed by a loss of LEAA funds and a loss of purchasing
power from inflation. These are the funds that have ,t}'adltlonally served the

o

s

- and seek indigenous groups in communities to.serve their own communities’ youth, -

[

- 70-796'0 - 81 ~ 11

~ Renfrew represents one of the most progressive positions ever taken by the U.S.
“"Department of Justice as it relates to juveniles, and they are to be commeénded

 predominantly imprisons minorities, Studies show that public safety is not the. I

- the requirement to monitor jails and detention facilities. Many states have

3. One of the most progressive requirements of the JYDPA haf been the mari-.
dated separation of juveniles from adults in secure ‘facilities. The All_;iance
strongly urges the Congress to retain the current language of this provision.

4. The Alliance does not support the earmarking of the maintenance of efforts ﬁ
for -specific purposes. Serious ctime varies:from: rural to urban areas, and. -~
local conditions should dictate:how these funds are ‘to be spent on -delinquent,
youth. This would become particularly important-should the. Congress drasti-
cally reudce LEAA’s budget. = R o e

5. For a number of years now, this bill hasbeen called the Juvenile Justice Act.

‘ This is no -accident, as it reflects the neglect that Delinquency Prevention has
received at both the national and local levels over the last six years. The passage
of this Act in 1974 virtually killed delinquency prevention programming. .An oc-
caSional initiative every five years by OJIDP is superficial treatment of this
need. The Alliance supports an increased emphasis on Delinquency Preverition;
prferably with a free standing national discretionary program not unliké the
Runaway Youth Act. This could be funded with reverted or unobligated funds.
Such a program should be formulated with extensive input from indigenous
community groups, including the funding of unsolicited proposals. Local com- .
munities best know their problems, and should be allowed the creativity to re- ~
spond to those with this Act’s framework. As a side peint to this, the title given
to this bill should be changed, it conveys a mistaken notion that violent crime is
the predominant issue and carries a connotation this bill ean respond to it. -For :
most young people committing a crime of violence, it was an unpredictable,.iso-
lated event. Most people who are murdered are killed by people they know in an
act of rage that law enforcement can only become involvéd in after the fact.
6. The Alliance supports the removal of all ‘children from adult jails,The-
statement yesterday to this Subcommittee by Deputy Attorney General Charles

for it. Language should .be included in the bill to encourage states to e€mbark

on this course, and financial incentives offered to assist them in this. =~ =
<. Obviously, there remain. other problems to be addressed in the near future
Congress should consider now, The J JDIPA has been very successful over the last
six years in removing young people from inappropriate secure placementio com-
munity based settings. The Alliance looks forward to.progress in this area under
the leadership of the current OJJDP Administrator, Tra Schwartz. When dne
couples the current practices of the juvenile justice system’s treatment.of mi-.
nority youth, particularly ;the obscene differences in-punishment for the same
offenses as other youth, and the growth of the minority youth population. over
the next ten years, we are very close.to having a juvenile justice system that

giving up on them, . P et s e s T R

This ig primarily an izsue in our major cities. I don't believe local, public gov-"
ernment can.create systems conducive to humariely serving youth, More often
than -not, the local public. emplgyee is himself dehumanized by the government.
bureaucracy he works in. We must recognize these human limits to .government

issue, it is.the human service providers inability: to.cope: with these kids and .

- In another-area, it appears three states have not complied with the 75 percent
requirement for removing youth. from: secure facilities. Nearly all states will
have to meet the 100 percent requirement by December 31, 1980. Congress must
closely svatch the impact o1 several-move states failing to:comply early next year,
‘and-any exceptions OJJDP makes,” e y
-1 would like to offer sonmie other comments-on the proposed legislation. The *
current. House version strikes out language calling for increased.use-of nom-<
'secureé. community-based facilities and the discouragement of ‘the use of secire
incarceration in Section 223(a) (10) (H) (i, ii, iii), and speaks of repliciting i
‘exemplary .programs and standards. This language has long been cited as signal-

ling to local policy makers the intent of. the JFDPA. To omit this language in

the current public debate would, I believe, send out a false signal that Congress 3
was changing its committment to these policies. The old language should be
retained, with the possible additionof thenew. .. "= = 0 o
I urge the Senate to reject the current language in the Houze Bill diluting.

i
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" gtatus offenders.” Several model programs exist an

e .. government. At the same time

.eurrent budget crisis leayves many ser

- 164
! ich : i . There i8
d laws foy years requiring fseparatiqn which wereidn%veléh?;fggged Th,
ha[ aws - to believe the -eurrent ~‘re(]1,1..1rements should & e’ ham ua.e celated to
o ?easoxth Senate to carefully .gerutinize the House Bill’s an% ofg el
e ewitl%« deinstitutionalization and 100 percent rem?ga réatz uth from
cqmpliz;nggi ;t‘acﬂities. The language is 'g_ar to:vague aléd cfog; et ge e ot v
Sooph 1'9 ithout corrective langunage 1N the bill or Coni e Report inier-
Tooprs eSIW roposed that the.Coordinating Council review a Od D et
It is also D egts The Alliance has had two of these in amoY O o
ggency aBrRen o work with the Viee President’s Task Force on Youth T
$65,OO‘0 eag ’ gzxsl.mine the peeds of youthful offenders and one f%r ‘ive;sity el
b %e Conference June 18-21; 1980 at The American l.n xsity. The
A «:ersou called upon to. coordinate ,fedex.:al youth polmy\ "therent oF
agenda of a %‘ - tl?e;ze gmall matters. Besides, there is enqugh 51e ays: :sw e -
Egéj%;%xélriﬁ ?ﬁn&ing h1"3"1'<')cess already: The Gi)gmc;lczhgé;% ézn;gzoﬁfdrﬁzg e b ih
: ¢ $1 milli ill or Conference would refiect B
agreemerégsé (t)lz:rl\lgilltirgégioi&:?s%;);%gfng(i)ttee’;s pogition on Coordinating Cox_mm: A
'mgnxsélg,‘%hip; particulariy requiring OMB to sit on it. o
| ' NAWAY AND HOMELESS YOUTH ACT

offic 4 : o on this Act is to support an ap-
. ~ : ition taken by the Alliance on this Act 18 10 5  ap-
Thfié)éﬁi"gﬁé?lo‘%"%zs million for fiscal year 1981. Our %gl'ﬁviolls experienc
BB T o e fotlowing comments o (e BROBOXSS S, unaon s
a.ds . limit on grants should be ,000. Infla 2
.begﬁ’%l;?;igl; Xféﬁ“ggl lon youth s_ervices,upartlcularly those proy1ding hQus1 g
whose energy-costs have soared. <stom should be
a k ded upder the

2. Théa language refgarding the national ‘telecommunications
able ‘service to runayay and homeless youth and their

rrrLe TL: THE RU

supported. This has been one of the most successful efforts fun
:Act, and proﬁit}es invalu : , Je
fagllieﬁi:gher a thorizaﬁoﬁ 1evel, $36 ,m%ﬂio%ofggetgﬁ ;tilil‘;?: iyzzgrlsesléfsula% gfa%?gghex:

' ] yropriates anything close to The 101126 els, and-d hie
con%r,efi rsf;:: 1gé%§jliul Ii')n- the future for obtaining more funds. swaye should be
leve f,l:'hy language in the House Bill related to repeated rm% s S conic
Su%portgd Youth advocates have long encountered arguments a

gy X d- v 4 o 5 ..'; ’ ‘ s i ‘ N
Act S,%ogéggg %%nggﬁlgiegated funds under Title II to Title 11X sh%ulcd‘ perggggsie&
Aéﬁ"ﬁogéd such funds-could be used to fund %is?n%&g 0?1%1{233 (I)lﬁr I%)P Fenpion
p10S ' arovide alternatives to incarceration. - rrent OJJD ‘
%ﬁ:‘iﬁ%‘f"aﬁgg i:%?b%lﬁglldng headway in eliminating this problem. He shopld
be given an opportunity to bligate those funds. e ot of progras, yor
, the you s iss ’
??9‘1131;? ?n%gﬁrﬁftlé%%gmsg to expand services to runaway and r‘yhs(::glrgsasl g‘%l‘llig:i]
it is language that supports phasing out existing grantees 18 %ece S O ing
i;?e%tiofg should be allowed. Several of the current granteefg, ave been Tecelvin
federai s ‘Sin¢e,1973- et B ced ¢ fre;eze' on hiring new positions in the
s yon K20%: the B hg}}p]l)zg:eggnmms it needs an additional 50 'S'i‘%&
gram, ‘which it will problably not recé?vg.artice
- services to ople nn jeopardy. c-
vices to young peopie e Oongress’

“glots to adeduately Tun its pro
ularly those funded with LEAA funds, Given ‘jsli’ese 'chd1j;1ons,

Y i€ ving options: o ' S R
shgu}firggi{;%ﬁegh?%&gzﬁy %n% Homeless Youth Act to OT g DI?IT':II_),‘};? Eik $%1}1 ;n;%;cl)ﬁ
Rﬁx‘ww’avx Youth Act has about 20 slots and the $100 mﬂl;o.nﬁé D it apedt
40 OTT]‘JP‘is chronically ‘understaffed, -W}‘fh no ‘r“eheﬂ in §ig L 'f th‘eéef nfefest
of cconomy and efficiency in national youth pqlrxﬁc_y,wvthe merger 0 e b e

" gram¥ should be siven serious ‘consideration. The runaway Program wWow €.

to OJJDP, the slots would be earmarked and transferred 'in ‘the

transferred.to OJd vould
apnropriations process, :an 11

Jeval of youth services effor rently u
fangs. A ongyear nhase in should be set.

ferred to HEW, ‘me,_rginé» ",ﬁ‘xe*'zoil’ﬁh‘“ljevglépme;}t

‘9. OJTDP should he transferred ;
; au info it program. 77 o ,
) B‘!‘fﬁé‘%ﬁié’ﬁu grnm Sen. Hruska in 1974 was that LBAA alr

¥y

s
W el ) a

Y . o B

~

d funding of these under this '

W ye requir snaintain its current
d HEW would be required to.zmalntain 1.2 - 2
ort currently underway with non Runaway _Yguyth_Act’

eady had a system
'in place, and therefore OJ. JDP should be there. It appears Congress 18 ifitent.
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on dismantling that system, and seriously cutting back juvenile justice funds
under the Justice System Improvement Act of 1979. If Congress is to phase out
LEAA over the next few years, it would be more beneficial to have OJJP in HEW,
wliich could provide the extensive support functions that would be no longer
available to OJTDP. Even if LHAA should be cut in half, the support functions
for OJJDP in LEAA are seriously jeopardized. This option would also have the
20 staff slots of HEW available to OJJDP programming. ’ ,

Thank you for the opportunity to testify ou this eritically needed legislation.
I would be happy to answer any questions, | :

PREPARED STATEMENT OF BARBARA . SYLVESTER

Thank you Mr. Chairman. As the Vice Chair of the National Advisory Com-
mittee, I am pleased to have been asked to testify before you and this Committee
today, and, the Senior Senator from my own State of South Carolina, Mr, Strom
Thurmond. ; ; , :

Since the NAC has submitted a summary of all its positions concerning

> Reauthorization to you along with the statement which I will read and submit
for the record, I will confine my comments today to present the views of the
National Advisory Committee which we believe are the most significant to the
youth of this country through Reauthorization of the Juveniie Justice and
Delinquency Prevention.Act. I will then be pleased to answer any questions that
you may have. : ‘

Tirst, on behalf of Mr. C. Joseph Anderson, Chair of the NAC, and the full
Committee, I wish to ccmmend you on this excellent legislation. It addresses
isgues which the Advisory Committee has discussed during the year and many of
our recommendations concur with those proposed in 8. 2441, the “Violent Juvenile
COrime Control Act of 1980.” Your amendment which requires that an evaluation
be conducted .of aversion-type programs (such as “Scared Straight”) is an
excellent example of such concurrence. ;

Yet, as with any issue as complex as those before us, there are bound to be

differences of opinion. ) :
. The NAC considered a recommendation to revise the JJDP Act to include an
emphasis on the violent. serious, or chronic juvenile offender. Although thig is
an important issue, the Committee opposes such a revision in support of the exist-
ing legislation, which permits the use of its funds for programs targeted on
violent.and serious crime. Recent research indicates that the percentage of the
known. juvenile-related offenses involving violent and serious crime is very
small. The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act has, and continues,
to malke important strides toward removing from the Justice System those youths
who do not need its authority to habilitate themselves, We believe that the Act
shonld continue to focus on these young people. . LR

Furthermore, since the NAC has discussed the preliminary findings of the
research conducted by _the National Center for Juvenile Justice, which states:
“that minority youth are referred to court more often. detained more frequently,

- and incarcerated at a higher rate than their white counterparts;” .we stongly
recommend that additional attention and resources be focused.on the problem of

... disadvantaged and minority youth—including emphasis on the emotionally, phys-

icallv and mentally disabled juvenile offender. - o
_'With respect to the structural position of the Office of J uvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention (OJITDP), the Advigsory Comniittee recommends that the

Act be reviged t0 provide that the Office be o separate organizational entity under

)

_the Office of Justice Assistance. Research and Statistics (OJARS): and thus,
“on a par with the National Institute of Justice (NIJ). the Law Enforcement
Assistance Administration (LEAA), and the Burean of Justice Statisties (BJS).

We would support your aiendments to delegate final authority to the Adminis-